
Date Amount People Crime Category Source Links Backup of Source

2009-03 $3,266,513 "K" Line Logistics Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act related to international air freight forwarding business Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2009/mar/individual-000056.html https://web.archive.org/web/20130413203459/http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2009/mar/individual-000056.html

2013-03 $3,507,246 "K" Line Logistics Ltd. Settling criminal antitrust & competition laws for Air Freight Forwarding Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/422147/japanese-freight-cos-to-pay-19m-to-exit-doj-cartel-probe

2015-12 $1,725,000 "K" Line Logistics Ltd. Fined by China for price-fixing & anti-competitive behavior Unfair Business Practices

2018-02 $48,154,374 "K" Line Logistics Ltd. Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel in the market of maritime car carriers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-962_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20180221123724/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-962_en.htm

2019-08 $23,464,239 "K" Line Logistics Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2022-01 $3,242,347 "K" Line Logistics Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2019-08 $51,400,000 1 Global Capital LLC Settling with SEC for defrauding retail investors. Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-154 https://web.archive.org/web/20190815211626/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-154

2009-07 $13,933,583 1.garantovana a.s. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to calcium carbide & magnesium Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1169_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152332/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1169_en.htm?locale=en

2021-08 $20,000,000 100x Holding Limited Settling with CFTC for illegally operating a cryptocurrency trading platform & Anti-Money Laundering Violations. Unfair Business Practices

1995-11 $3,700,000 115th Street Corporation Settling with EPA for clean water act violations. $1.6m is fine, $1.5m is for pollution control upgrades, & $600,000 reimbursements for legal fees Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/November95/575.txt.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160501192421/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/November95/575.txt.html

2014-02 $83,000 1st Alliance Lending LLC Settling with CFPB for illegally splitting real estate settlement fees Unfair Business Practices http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-mortgage-lender-for-illegal-payments/

2010-01 $10,140,000 1st Financial Bank Settling with FDIC for unfair & deceptive practices in violations of section 5 of the FTCA Fraud http://www.fdic.gov/news/news/press/2010/pr10019.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318051325/https://www.fdic.gov/news/news/press/2010/pr10019.html

2001-03 $19,000,000 20th Century Fox Settling with a small Detroit publishing firm alleging copyright-infringement over "Jingle All the Way" Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2001/mar/07/business/fi-34293 http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013302/http://articles.latimes.com/2001/mar/07/business/fi-34293

2013-03 $2,217,797 211 Ventures LLC Settling with SEC for fraud involving the promotion & sale of fictitious financial instruments & trading programs Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2013/lr22649.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318182530/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2013/lr22649.htm

2016-03 $34,700,000 21st Century Oncology Inc. Settling with U.S. Govt stemming from the improper use of a procedure that measures the level of radiation that leaves a patient's body after treatment Human & Worker Rights http://www.reuters.com/article/us-21st-century-onc-settlement-idUSKCN0WA291 https://web.archive.org/web/20160321043256/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-21st-century-onc-settlement-idUSKCN0WA291

2017-12 $26,000,000 21st Century Oncology Inc. Fraud https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/21st-century-oncology-pay-26-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20180415060039/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/21st-century-oncology-pay-26-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

2015-12 $19,750,000 21st Century Oncology LLC Settling FCA violations for billing federal health care programs for laboratory tests that were not medically necessary Fraud

2024-09 $30,000,000 23andMe Settling class action lawsuit over a data breach that affected more than 6.9m customers. Human & Worker Rights

1999-01 $11,000,000 242 East 138th Street Inc. Settling for a series of gasoline spills that polluted groundwater & required extensive cleanup Environment http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/11-million-penalties-ordered-bronx-gas-spill https://web.archive.org/web/20160728221701/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/11-million-penalties-ordered-bronx-gas-spill

2023-02 $20,000,000 3D Systems Corporation Settling with U.S. State Department for violations of the Arms Export Control Act & the International Traffic in Arms Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2002-02 $15,500,000 3M Company Settling with DoJ for cleanup work at the Krejci Dump Site & for injuries to natural resources in the Cuyahoga Valley National Park Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/February/02_enrd_064.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160306231600/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/February/02_enrd_064.htm

2006-04 $1,521,481 3M Company Settling with EPA for 244 separate TSCA violations including failures to notify EPA on new chemicals, late reporting on substantial risk information, and others Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20161213102916/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/440f8e8e3e28707e8525715b007186f7!OpenDocument

2006-08 $28,800,000 3M Company Settling class-action lawsuit for establishing an illegal monopoly in the market for transparent tape Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/9156/3m-settles-antitrust-suit-for-28-8m http://web.archive.org/web/20150318093008/http://www.law360.com/articles/9156/3m-settles-antitrust-suit-for-28-8m

2007-05 $40,000,000 3M Company Settling class-action lawsuit to end more than a decade of antitrust litigation against the company over scotch tape Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/25149/small-retailers-get-40m-in-3m-antitrust-suit http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092422/http://www.law360.com/articles/25149/small-retailers-get-40m-in-3m-antitrust-suit

2010-12 $2,578,159 3M Company Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior between 1997 & 2006. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=368&id_article=1522 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714222144/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=368&id_article=1522

2011-08 $3,000,000 3M Company Settling class-action case by former employees alleging age discrimination in hundreds of layoffs Human & Worker Rights http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2018-02 $850,000,000 3M Company Settling with Minnesota for polluted groundwater from the company's disposal of industrial chemicals Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20180609140810/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-3m-pollution-minnesota/3m-minnesota-settle-water-pollution-claims-for-850-million-idUSKCN1G42UW

2023-06 $10,300,000,000 3M Company Settling lawsuits over contamination of public drinking water systems with PFAS chemicals. Environment

2023-08 $6,581,618 3M Company Settling with SEC for FCPA violations related to money its Chinese subsidiary paid for improper tourism activities of Chinese government officials. Corruption

2023-08 $6,000,000,000 3M Company Settling class action lawsuit claiming that military personnel were damaged by defects in their combat earplugs between 2003 & 2015. Unfair Business Practices

2023-09 $9,618,477 3M Company Settling with US OFAC for 54 violations of OFAC sanctions on Iran between 2016 & 2018. Unfair Business Practices

2010-05 $1,338,232 3M Company (Sumitomo 3m Ltd.) Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturing optical fiber cable products Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h22/may/10052103.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150711022202/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h22/may/10052103.html

2016-12 $2,500,000 3Red Trading LLC Settling with CFTC for spoofing & employment of a manipulative & deceptive device while trading futures contracts on multiple futures exchanges Unfair Business Practices http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7504-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20170115171336/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7504-16

2022-06 $625,000 436 Cone Avenue LLC Settling with EPA for cleanup work at the Pineville Textile Mill Superfund Site & the Old Davis Hospital Superfund Site of asbestos-contaminated debris. Environment

2024-05 $387,662 4Finance Spain Financial Services S.A.U. Settling with Spanish AEPD for violating Articles 5.1.f & 32 of the RGPD related to a data breach. Human & Worker Rights

2024-08 $1,500,000 4K Apps Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2016-02 $10,980,904 4X Solutions Inc. Settling with U.S. CFTC for its connection with a foreign currency trading ponzi scheme Unfair Business Practices http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7321-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20160424005602/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7321-16

2022-07 $500,000 5 Spring Street Corp. Human & Worker Rights

2024-01 $4,500,000 5 Star Nutrition LLC Settling with DoJ for distributing misbranded dietary supplements. Unfair Business Practices

2023-03 $420,000 758 Realty LLC Settling with NY AG for illegally renting condo units & single rooms to non-purchasers, often without leases & for less than 30 days. Unfair Business Practices

2024-12 $6,229,800 8 Figure Dream Lifestyle Ordered by Court to pay for founding & operating an illegal pyramid scheme. Unfair Business Practices

2016-11 $1,560,000 808 Renewable Energy Corp. Settling with SEC for defrauding investors in a cash-strapped California-based renewable energy company Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-242.html https://web.archive.org/web/20161118142245/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-242.html

2010-09 $409,490 99 Cents Only Stores Settling with EPA for selling illegal unregistered & misbranded pesticides contained in household products Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20100917160614/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3b92cb417ca584ba8525779900747a34!OpenDocument

2015-01 $2,000,000 99 Cents Only Stores Settling accusations that its operations improperly stored, handled, & disposed of hazardous & pharmaceutical waste Environment http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-99-cents-environment-20150106-story.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150106233808/http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-99-cents-environment-20150106-story.html

2014-03 $158,693,315 A Chicago Convention Center LLC Settling with SEC for conducting a fraudulent offering targeting the EB-5 immigrant investors Fraud

2025-06 $28,075 A Nice Ride Settling with NY AG for submitting claims to Medicaid for inflated toll expenses. Unfair Business Practices

2014-09 $1,650,000 A Plus Home Health Care Inc. Settling with DoJ over allegations it paid spouses of referring physicians for sham marketing positions to get patient referrals Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2014/September/14-civ-992.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318091203/http://www.law360.com/articles/593859/home-care-co-to-pay-1-65m-to-settle-fca-suit

1989-07 $301,402 A-1 Disposal Corporation Sentenced to pay for violating RCRA by making false statements & knowingly transporting hazardous wastes without a manifest Environment Reporting Violation

2015-11 $200,000 A-1 Restaurant Services LLC Settling with EPA not properly monitoring employees and negligently causing the discharge of pollutants to a POTW at unapproved discharge points Environment

2009-02 $325,700 A-Dec Inc. Settling with EPA for 116 violations of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127044709/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/e03732cb21ed6d7385257552007ee32c

2022-09 $538,900 A-Mark Precious Metals Inc. Settling with CFTC for fraud, illegal offering of retail commodity transactions, & registration violations. Fraud

2006-08 $695,000 A. Finkl & Sons Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $75,000 is fine & $620,000 is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127012255/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/50744d5cee3601dd852571d30060ecf4

2007-07 $11,495,524 A. Raymond S.A.R.I. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to fasteners Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1362_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082507/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1362_en.htm?locale=en

2011-11 $375,000 A.E. Nomikos Shipping Investments LTD. Settling with EPA for MARPOL violations & for making false statements Environment Reporting Violation

2000-04 $3,057,143 A.G. Edwards & Sons Inc. Settling with NASD over Charges of Yield Burning Fraud http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2000/seven-brokerage-firms-settle-nasd-regulation-charges-yield-burning

2024-09 $399,750 a.k.a. Brands Holding Corp. Unfair Business Practices

2013-04 $9,025,691 A.L Waters Capital LLC Settling with SEC for orchestrating a securities fraud & defrauding rare coin investment customers Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2013/lr22692.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150316080302/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2013/lr22692.htm

2024-09 $1,000,000 A.M. Best Rating Services Inc. Settling with SEC for significant failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2003-05 $6,874,800 A.Menarini - Industrie Farmaceutiche Riunite Srl Settling with Italian CA for its role in a price fixing cartel for diabetes testing devices Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3873-i461-test-diagnostici-per-diabete-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2005-09 $500,400 A.P. Moller-Maersk A/S Settling with EPA for false entries in their Oil Record Book Environment Reporting Violation

2020-12 $6,000,000 A.R.E.B.A.-CASRIEL Inc. Settling with NY AG for FCA violations by submitting false billings to the state's Medicaid program through multiple illegal schemes. Fraud

1998-02 $1,350,000 A.S. Goldmen & Co. Settling with FINRA for price manipulation, excessive underwriting compensation, charging excessive mark-ups, & inadequate supervision Unfair Business Practices

1999-05 $691,000 A.S. Goldmen & Co. Settling with FINRA for manipulative conduct, excessive markups, & supervisory failures Unfair Business Practices

1999-06 $2,806,667 A.W. Stevens and Sons Waste Disposal Systems Inc. Settling with EPA for federal crimes from the operation of an illegal solid waste disposal operation Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/5b4104f55c3a9d1385256803006f5404.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170507182609/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/5b4104f55c3a9d1385256803006f5404.html

1990-10 $22,000,000 A&A Land Development Settling with EPA for racketeering by knowing & willful delivered mail to defraud Fraud

1996-05 $700,000 A&L Mayer Associates Inc. Settling with DoJ for its role in a price fixing conspiracy Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/Augu https://web.archive.org/web/20151010055040/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/August96/416at.htm

2022-12 $435,291 A&M Group Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ASIC for misleading or deceptive conduct & under harassment or coercion. Fraud

2022-09 $2,745,152 A&Z Home Health Care Settling FCA violations by paying bribes & kickbacks to patient marketers in exchange for referrals of Medicare beneficiaries to them. Fraud

2024-12 $500,000 A1 Class Car Inc. Settling with NY AG for illegally overcharging Medicaid millions in fees for transportation services & engaging in money laundering to conceal their crimes. Unfair Business Practices

2010-09 $14,376,000 A2B Australia Limited (Cabcharge Australia Limited) Unfair Business Practices

2024-06 $6,958,431 A2C Prefa SAS (A2C Materiaux SAS) Settling with French ADC for participating in four cartels in the pre-cast concrete products sector for periods ranging from 7 to 10 years. Unfair Business Practices

2006-09 $128,023,305 Aalberts Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to copper fittings Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1222_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082359/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1222_en.htm?locale=en

1994-11 $4,942,916 Aalborg Portland A / S Unfair Business Practices http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1 https://web.archive.org/web/20170118043741/http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1

1992-02 $260,091 Aannemers Vereniging Haarlem-Bollenstreek Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

1992-02 $124,266 Aannemersvereniging 'de Rijinstreek' Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

1992-02 $236,972 Aannemersvereniging 'Gouda en Omstreken' Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

1992-02 $560,640 Aannemersvereniging van Boorondermemers en Buizenleggers Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

1992-02 $560,640 Aannemersvereniging Velsen, Beverwijk en Omstreken Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

1992-02 $433,485 Aannemersvereniging Veluwe en Zuidelijke IJsselmeerpolders Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

2004-12 $24,913,433 AAR Contractor Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA & RICO violations related to illegal asbestos abatement & falsifying laboratory analyses Environment

2024-12 $21,480,642 AAR Corp. Settling FCPA violations arising from their participation in corrupt schemes to pay bribes to government officials in Nepal & South Africa. Corruption

2024-12 $29,421,221 AAR Corp. Settling FCPA violations arising from their participation in corrupt schemes to pay bribes to government officials in Nepal & South Africa. Corruption

2015-12 $1,983,000 Aargauische Kantonalbank Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2011-06 $41,600,000 Aaron's Inc. Settling Sexual harassment charges (Ashley Alford) Human & Worker Rights http://www.workplacebullying.org/2011/06/12/aarons/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150328000428/http://www.workplacebullying.org/2011/06/12/aarons/

2014-10 $28,400,000 Aaron's Inc. Settling with California to resolve allegations that the company violated the state's consumer protection & privacy laws Unfair Business Practices

2022-03 $418,040 AAUCONNECT Settling with NY AG for failing to provide the training, housing, & education promised in its advertising. Unfair Business Practices

2024-12 $46,090,666 AB Electrolux (Electrolux France) Settling with French ADC for engaging in vertical price agreements in the sector for the manufacture & sale of large & small household appliances. Unfair Business Practices

2019-05 $225,149,907 AB InBev Settling with the EU for abusing its dominant position on the Belgian beer market by hindering cheaper imports of its Jupiler beer from the Netherlands into Belgium Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-19-2488_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20190513111221/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-19-2488_en.htm

2008-03 $19,602,649 AB Volvo Settling charges for violating the books & records and internal control provisions of the FCPA Corruption https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20504.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150318011831/https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20504.htm

2016-07 $369,236,979 AB Volvo Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel in the medium & heavy truck market Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-2582_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160720171325/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-2582_en.htm

2023-01 $130,000,000 AB Volvo (Volvo Group North America) Settling with NHTSA for failing to recall vehicles in a timely fashion & not complying with other recall & reporting requirements. Unfair Business Practices

1998-10 $148,985,714 AB Volvo (Volvo Truck Corporation) Settling with EPA for CAA violations by installing devices to defeat emission controls. Environment

2024-09 $150,000 Abacus Planning Group Inc. Settling with SEC for violating the Marketing Rule by making untrue or unsubstantiated claims or lacked required disclosures. Unfair Business Practices

2015-01 $50,181,645 Abashiri Concrete Products Association Settling with JFTC for restraining competition in the field of concrete producuts by designating sellers for users & determining the limit to the discount rate Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2015/January/150114.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160223071418/http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2015/January/150114.html

2004-04 $11,008,353 ABB Group Settling with Australian CCC for involvement in price fixing & market sharing contraventions of the Trade Practices Act 1974. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/accc-transformer-cartel-bust-record-35-million-penalties

2000-06 $900,000 ABB Group (ABB Air Preheater) Settling with NY for clean-up of the Wellsville-Andover Landfill in Allegany County, NY Environment http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/spitzer-and-dec-secure-54-million-clean-allegany-county-superfund-site

1998-10 $83,860,000 ABB Group (ABB Asea Brown Boveri Ltd.) Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel by price-fixing & bid-rigging for district heating pipes Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-917_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153801/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-917_en.htm?locale=en

2001-04 $53,000,000 ABB Group (ABB Asea Brown Boveri Ltd.) Settling with DoJ  for participating in a conspiracy to rig bids on a construction contract funded by the USAID Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/April/170at.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010124022/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/April/170at.htm

2004-07 $16,400,000 ABB Group (ABB Ltd.) Settling FCPA violations for bribing government officials in Nigeria, Angola, & Kazakhstan Corruption http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1432_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152423/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1432_en.htm?locale=en

2006-07 $234,675 ABB Group (ABB Ltd.) Settling charges of violating FCPA anti-bribery laws Corruption https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2006/lr19754.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160604085950/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2006/lr19754.htm

2009-10 $49,522,448 ABB Group (ABB Ltd.) Settling with the EU probe related to price-fixing power transformers Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

2010-09 $58,314,262 ABB Group (ABB Ltd.) Settling multiple FCPA violations relating to bribes given out by its subsidiaries Corruption http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21673.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181054/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21673.htm

2008-08 $234,357 ABB Group (ABB Network Management) Settling charges of falsifying company's books & records Financial Reporting Violation https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20671.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160604082842/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20671.htm

2022-12 $75,000,000 ABB Ltd. Settling with SEC for FCPA violations arising out of a bribery scheme in South Africa. Corruption

2022-12 $315,000,000 ABB Ltd. Settling with DOJ for FCPA violations stemming from the bribery of a high-ranking official at South Africa's state-owned energy company. Corruption

2015-09 $1,214,118 Abbanoa SpA Settling with Italian CA for unfair commercial practices in the provision of water services in Sardinia Unfair Business Practices

2002-12 $221,853,630 Abbey Life Assurance Company Ltd. Settling with British FSA for mis-selling & other compliance deficiencies between 1995 and 1999 Unfair Business Practices

2003-12 $4,007,635 Abbey National Settling with British FSA for failing to comply with anti-money laundering regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.finextra.com/news/fullstory.aspx?newsitemid=10768 http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052126/http://www.finextra.com/news/fullstory.aspx?newsitemid=10768

2005-05 $1,464,912 Abbey National Settling with British FSA for mishandling mortgage complaints & misleading information given to regulators Fraud http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Library/Communication/PR/2005/056.shtml

2000-08 $5,400,000 Abbott Ambulance Inc. Settling FCA violations for unnecessary transportation Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1996-02 $16,400,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling class-action suit for conspiring to illegally fix prices of drugs Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1996/02/10/business/drug-makers-settle-suit-on-price-fixing.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150325162521/http://www.nytimes.com/1996/02/10/business/drug-makers-settle-suit-on-price-fixing.html

1999-11 $100,000,000 Abbott Laboratories Fines by the FDA after investigation into Lake County, Illinois manufacturing plant Unfair Business Practices

2003-06 $622,000,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling investigation into sales practices for liquids needed to feed seriously ill Unfair Business Practices

2003-07 $400,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling FCA violations for misleading Medicare regarding discounts and per-product cost of products Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2005-09 $28,000,000 Abbott Laboratories Refund to people for anti-competitive conduct selling hypertension & enlarged prostate drugs Unfair Business Practices http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2008-09-10/business/0809090573_1_abbott-laboratories-medicaid-settlement

2006-04 $475,672 Abbott Laboratories Settling with EPA for CAA violations at its plant in Chicago, IL. $57,372 is fine & $418,300 is for supplemental environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214050951/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7e2308735a5478d685257146004d0859!OpenDocument

2008-09 $28,000,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling FCA violations for average wholesale price violations Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2010-01 $11,250,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling for illegally blocking cheaper generic substitutes for the cholesterol-reducing drug Tricor Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-and-23-states-reach-225-million-settlement-against-pharmaceutical

2010-12 $421,200,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling FCA violations for average wholesale price violations Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-05 $1,600,000,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling FCA voilations for off-label promotion of drug Depakote Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-08 $18,000,000 Abbott Laboratories Fined by China for artificially inflating the price of formula Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2013/aug/07/business/la-fi-china-fines-20130808 https://web.archive.org/web/20151210173519/http://articles.latimes.com/2013/aug/07/business/la-fi-china-fines-20130808

2013-12 $5,475,000 Abbott Laboratories Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2024-07 $495,000,000 Abbott Laboratories Ordered by the Jury to pay for failing to warn that its infant formula could cause necrotizing enterocolitis that caused irreversible brain damage. Human & Worker Rights

2001-05 $267,145 Abbott Laboratories (Abbott France) Settling with French AC for abusing its dominant position in the market for Isoflurane. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=132&id_article=285 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221812/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=132&id_article=285

2003-05 $2,291,600 Abbott Laboratories (Abbott SpA) Settling with Italian CA for its role in a price fixing cartel for diabetes testing devices Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3873-i461-test-diagnostici-per-diabete-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2020-08 $24,000,000 AbbVie Inc. Settling with CA DoI for violations of California Insurance Fraud Prevention Act involving the marketing of blockbuster prescription drug Humira. Fraud

2022-07 $2,370,000,000 AbbVie Inc. (Allergan plc) Settling multi-state lawsuit for their role in the opioid epidemic. Unfair Business Practices

2012-05 $2,000,000 ABC Professional Tree Service Inc. Settling for immigration violations Unfair Business Practices

2008-10 $147,527 AbcTrade Srl Unfair Business Practices

2021-12 $22,627,061 Abengoa S.A. (Abengoa Bionenergia S.A.) Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel concerning the wholesale price formation mechanism in the European ethanol market. Unfair Business Practices

2013-02 $800,527 Abera Settling with French AC for its role in several anti-competitive agreements. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=483&id_article=2035 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714223113/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=483&id_article=2035

2004-11 $40,000,000 Abercrombie & Fitch Federal discrimination lawsuit against Hispanic, Asian, & African-American employees Human & Worker Rights http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/money/industries/retail/2004-11-16-anf-bias_x.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131220180015/http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/money/industries/retail/2004-11-16-anf-bias_x.htm

2013-09 $11,447,998 Aberdeen Asset Management Settling with British FCA for failing to protect client money Fraud http://uk.reuters.com/article/2013/09/03/uk-aberdeen-fine-idUKLNE98200I20130903 http://web.archive.org/web/20150319211930/http://uk.reuters.com/article/2013/09/03/uk-aberdeen-fine-idUKLNE98200I20130903

2014-10 $24,984,937 Abertis Infraestructuras S.A. Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Spain Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D1385 https://web.archive.org/web/20170302210257/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D1385

2010-05 $114,957 ABG Sundal Collier AB Settling with Swedish FSA for failing to submit transaction reports in accordance to the law for 207,159 transactions Financial Reporting Violation

2025-03 $173,333,333 Ability Pharmacy Inc. Fraud

2005-03 $4,200,000 Abington Memorial Hospital Settling FCA violations for upcoding, unnecessary testing, & phantom testing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-03 $400,000 Abitron Inc. Settling with CA AG for a method it used to collect ratings information that discriminated against predominantly African-American & Latino radio stations Human & Worker Rights

2021-09 $310,000 ABM Industry Groups LLC Settling with US EEOC for sexually harassing female employees. Human & Worker Rights

2003-04 $1,420,272 ABN Amro Settling with British FSA for market misconduct & serious compliance failures Unfair Business Practices

2005-12 $80,000,000 ABN Amro Settling for failing to comply with anti-money laundering laws Unfair Business Practices http://www.federalreserve.gov/BoardDocs/Press/enforcement/2005/20051219/default.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20130402154407/http://www.federalreserve.gov/boarddocs/press/enforcement/2005/20051219/default.htm

2006-01 $42,000,000 ABN Amro Settling FCA violations for false certification re loan guarantee requirements Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2013-06 $1,000,000 ABN Amro Settling with CFTC for failing to segregate or secure sufficient customer funds, not supervising its employees, and more Unfair Business Practices http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6614-13 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316080949/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6614-13

2006-01 $1,340,000 Abraham Lincoln Memorial Hospital Settling FCA violations for upcoding Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2024-11 $9,000,000 Abraham Operations Associates LLC Settling with NY AG for significant financial fraud & chronically insufficient staffing that resulted in years of resident mistreatment & neglect. Human & Worker Rights

2021-08 $20,000,000 ABS Global Trading Limited Settling with CFTC for illegally operating a cryptocurrency trading platform & Anti-Money Laundering Violations. Unfair Business Practices

2013-03 $55,075,000 Absolute Fuels LLC Settling with EPA for a scheme to defraud the EPA by falsely representing he was in the business of producing bio-diesel fuel Fraud

2013-01 $3,500,000 ABX Logistics Worldwide NV/SA Settling punative purchaser class-action claims charging price fixing in freight forwarding industry Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/411295/abx-to-pay-3-5m-to-exit-freight-forwarding-cartel-suit

2007-06 $350,000 AC Inc. Settling FCA violations for inflated estimates to the Navy Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2008-07 $1,565 AC Treuhand AG Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to organic peroxide Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_MEMO-08-490_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153803/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_MEMO-08-490_en.htm?locale=en

2009-11 $260,456 AC Treuhand AG Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to tin stabiliser Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152425/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en

2009-11 $260,456 AC Treuhand AG Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to ESBO/ester heat stabilisers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152425/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en

2024-09 $52,000 Acacia Financial Group Inc. Settling with SEC for failing to maintain & preserve certain electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2012-08 $7,500,000 Academi LLC Settling charges of violations of Arms Export Control, Trade Sanctions, and Federal Firearms laws Unfair Business Practices

2011-06 $10,000,000 Academy for Educational Development Settling FCA violations for USAID; kickbacks; false claims; false statements Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2022-12 $38,500,000 Academy Mortgage Corporation Settling FCA violations by improperly originating & underwriting mortgages insured by the FHA. Fraud

2007-07 $52,556 Acadia Foot & Ankle Settling FCA violations for service not performed by podiatrist Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-12 $6,890,000 Acadia Healthcare Co. Jury awarded to Universal Health Services for violating non-compete clauses & misappropriating confidential information Unfair Business Practices http://www.bizjournals.com/nashville/news/2012/12/27/acadia-healthcare-loses-7-million.html

2024-09 $1,386,000 Acadia Healthcare Company Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2024-09 $19,850,000 Acadia Healthcare Company Inc. Settling FCA violations by knowingly billing for medically unnecessary inpatient behavioral health services or for services that did not meet federal & state regulations. Fraud

2016-08 $171,409,976 ACC Limited Settling with Indian CCI for engaging in a cartel in the cement industry in violation of Section 19(1)(a) of the Competition Act, 2002 Unfair Business Practices http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/Press%20release-%20Cement%20Orders_0.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170329030649/http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/Press%20release-%20Cement%20Orders_0.pdf

2017-01 $5,186,135 ACC Limited Settling with Indian CCI for bid rigging of a tender for cement floated by the State of Haryana in the year 2012 Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20170329040941/http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/CCI%20imposes%20penalties%20on%20cement%20companies%20for%20bid-rigging.pdf

2020-12 $3,500,000 Accelerated Genetix LLC Settling with DOJ for the unlawful distribution of steroid-like drugs. Unfair Business Practices

2004-11 $250,000 Acceleron Corp. Settling with CA AG for charging surprise surcharges on customers who traveled outside California & not notifying consumers vehicles were equipped with GPS Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-consumer-protection-settlement-bay-area

2005-12 $2,000,000 Accenture LLP Settling with Colorado failing to meet the state's expectations under a contract to redesign its voter system Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=880 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316080646/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=880

2005-12 $8,200,000 Accenture LLP Settling with Colorado for failing to live up to its obligations under its contract Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=879 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317002219/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=879

2006-03 $3,700,000 Accenture LLP Settling with Wyoming for failing to meet its deadline to redesign the states voting system Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=882 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317002248/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=882

2011-05 $44,400,000 Accenture LLP Settling with Wellogix for stealing its source code after entering into marketing agreements with them Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1832 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317030357/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1832

2011-09 $63,675,000 Accenture LLP Settling FCA violations for kickbacks for recommendation of hardware Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2016-10 $40,488,107 Access Care Home Care Inc. Ordered to pay for participating in a Medicare fraud scheme causing aproximately $33m in losses Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161101120702/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/detroit-area-home-health-care-agency-owner-sentenced-30-years-prison-33-million-medicare

2016-11 $38,150,114 Access Care Home Care Inc. Ordered to pay for participating in a Medicare fraud scheme causing aproximately $33m in losses Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161109162232/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/detroit-area-home-health-care-agency-co-owner-sentenced-96-months-prison-33-million-medicare

2016-02 $14,000,000 Access Industries (Warner Music) Settling to end a lawsuit over the song "Happy Birthday to You" Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-warner-music-lawsuit-settlement-idUSKCN0VI1PE https://web.archive.org/web/20160210065952/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-warner-music-lawsuit-settlement-idUSKCN0VI1PE

1998-01 $4,875,960 Acciai Speciali Terni SpA Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel to fix prices of stainless steel Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153759/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en

1995-07 $13,222 Accinauto SA Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31995D0477 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31995D0477

2001-07 $519,304 Accor S.A. Settling with French AC for market sharing & price fixing. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=132&id_article=268 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221849/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=132&id_article=268

2022-08 $609,838 Accor S.A. Human & Worker Rights

2000-06 $6,500,000 Accord Networks Ltd. Settling with Ezenia! Inc. regarding patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices

2004-05 $1,350,000 Accordis Inc. Settling FCA violations for submitting inaccurate claims for reimbursement to Medicare & Medicaid Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2015-05 $60,000,000 Accredo Health Group Settling civil fraud lawsuit concerning a kickback scheme with Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corp involving the drug Exjade Fraud

2008-03 $461,000 Acculab Laboratories Settling FCA violations for medically unnecessary, not provided, not ordered Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2000-05 $151,500 Accurate Forging Corp. Settling with EPA for EPCRA violations. $21,000 is fine & $130,500 is for a supplemental environmental project Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/dad385eded5081ba852570d60070fb3a.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128031443/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/dad385eded5081ba852570d60070fb3a.html

2002-07 $1,520,000 Accutel Communications Inc. Settling with CPUC for cramming & slamming their customers leading to unauthorized charges Fraud http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/17421.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170121145625/http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/17421.htm

2014-07 $10,000,000 ACE Cash Express Settling with CFPB for illegal collection practices Unfair Business Practices http://americasmarkets.usatoday.com/2014/07/10/payday-lender-to-pay-10m-for-illegal-collection-practices/

2010-12 $70,000,000 Ace Insurance Company Settling with New York for overcharging for fees related to workers' compensation insurance. Unfair Business Practices

2004-03 $54,000 Ace Moving & Storage Inc. Settling FCA violations for over-billing-GSA Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2020-01 $14,500,000 Ace Strength International Ltd. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by colluding to rig the bidding of an auction to purchase U.S. DoE's non-performing loan to Fisker Automotive Inc. Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/purchaser-department-energy-loan-pay-29-million-settle-alleged-bidding-fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20200224192205/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/purchaser-department-energy-loan-pay-29-million-settle-alleged-bidding-fraud

2007-11 $12,241,184 Acea SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive arrangement in the national market for water services management Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4021-i670-acea-suez-environnementpubliacqua-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2016-06 $4,061,192 Acea SpA Settling with Italian CA for aggressive billing in consumption Unfair Business Practices

2016-01 $1,624,212 Acea SpA (Acea Ato 2 SpA) Settling with Italian CA for various conduct contrary to the Code of consumption Unfair Business Practices

2015-12 $634,428 Acea SpA (Acea Energia Holding SpA) Settling with Italian CA for contractual procedures in violation of the law & altered considerably the freedom of choice of consumers Unfair Business Practices

2009-01 $188,235 Acea SpA (AceaElectrabel Elettricita) Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices in publishing their prices in the free market for electricity & gas Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3640-ps1-prezzi-bloccati-elettricita-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2019-06 $15,000,000 ACell Inc. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190612122215/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-maker-acell-inc-pleads-guilty-and-will-pay-15-million-resolve-criminal-charges

1998-01 $3,791,220 Acerinox SA Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel to fix prices of stainless steel Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153759/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en

2013-07 $15,000,000 ACF Industries Inc. Settling with EPA & DoJ to cleanup the Carter Carburetor Superfund Site Environment

2023-11 $114,552 ACF Industries LLC Settling with EPA & DoJ for cleanup of the Portland Harbor Superfund Site. Environment

2012-05 $848,046 ACI Capital Group LLC Settling with CFTC for fraudulently solicitating people for off-exchange forex trades & misappropriating funds Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6257-12 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316155935/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6257-12

2023-10 $10,000,000 ACI Worldwide Unfair Business Practices

2023-06 $25,000,000 ACI Worldwide Corp. (ACI Payments Inc.) Unfair Business Practices

2013-06 $1,593,444 ACJ Capital Inc. & Solid View Capital LLC Settling with CFTC for fraudulent solicitation, misappropriation, & issuing false statements Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6613-13 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316160950/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6613-13

1998-09 $7,934,565 ACL Settling with the EU for their role in a cartel to fix prices on maritime & inland transport services & what they pay freigh forwarders Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-811_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20150316153800/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-811_en.htm?locale=en

2000-10 $52,600,000 Aclara Biosciences Settling with Aclara BioSciences Inc. relating to trade secret misappropriation Unfair Business Practices http://www.sfgate.com/business/article/Caliper-Wins-52-6-Million-Patent-Suit-Lawyer-2730883.php

2018-12 $530,702 ACM Group Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for misleading, harassing, coercive & unconscionable pursuit of unpaid debts from 2 vulnerable consumers. Unfair Business Practices

2016-05 $628,975 Acme Foundry Inc. Settling with EPA for industrial stormwater violations. $28,975 is fine & $600,000 is for upgrades Environment

2011-03 $13,862,500 Acorn Capital Group LLC & Stewardship Investment Advisors LLC Settling with SEC for facilitating the Petters fraud & funnelling several hundred million dollars of investor money Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2011/lr21906.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181549/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2011/lr21906.htm

2017-05 $3,358,809 Acquire Learning & Careers Pty Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2010-03 $3,600,000 Actavis Group HF Settling FCA violations for false and inflated prices reported to Massachusetts Medicaid program Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2011-12 $84,000,000 Actavis Group HF Settling FCA violations for inflating billings to the Texas Medicaid program Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/us-actavis-medicaid-settlement-idUSTRE7BR0V320111228 https://web.archive.org/web/20161214093251/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-actavis-medicaid-settlement-idUSTRE7BR0V320111228

2012-01 $118,600,000 Actavis Group HF Settling FCA violations for reporting inflated drug prices to Medicaid Fraud http://www.law360.com/articles/297455/actavis-pays-118m-to-settle-drug-pricing-claims https://web.archive.org/web/20161214092953/http://www.law360.com/articles/297455/actavis-pays-118m-to-settle-drug-pricing-claims

2016-02 $743,493 Actavis Group HF (Actavis (UK) Limited) Settling with UK CMA for anti-competitive conduct & agreements in relation to the supply of paroxetine. Unfair Business Practices https://www.gov.uk/government/news/cma-fines-pharma-companies-45-million https://web.archive.org/web/20160713190228/https://www.gov.uk/government/news/cma-fines-pharma-companies-45-million

2018-12 $360,000,000 Actelion Pharmaceuticals US Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations for paying kickbacks Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190327000910/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/drug-maker-actelion-agrees-pay-360-million-resolve-false-claims-act-liability-paying

2019-04 $227,500 Acteon Group Ltd. (2H Offshore Engineering Ltd.) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Cuban Assets Control Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2022-03 $18,000,000 Activision Blizzard Inc. Settling with US EEOC for claims of sexual harassment, pregnancy discrimination or retaliation against current & former employees. Human & Worker Rights

2023-02 $35,000,000 Activision Blizzard Inc. Settling with SEC for failing to maintain disclosure controls & procedures to ensure that the company could assess whether its disclosures were adequate. Unfair Business Practices

2015-04 $397,563 Actrol Parts Pty Ltd Settling with Australian Competition & Consumer Commission for making false or misleading representations Fraud

2007-10 $2,192,479 ACTV SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in order to abuse its dominant position and to engage in market sharing in providing local public transport operators Unfair Business Practices

2007-06 $3,800,000 Acuity Specialty Products Inc. Settling with EPA for violating the clean water act Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/June/07_enrd_476.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091202061234/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/June/07_enrd_476.html

2024-09 $200,000 Adage Capital Management L.P. Settling with SEC for failures to timely report information about their holdings & transactions in public company stock & failing to report their insiders' filing delinquencies. Financial Reporting Violation

2005-03 $1,150,000 Adam Brothers Farming Inc. Settling with EPA for unlawfully filling 70 acres of federally-regulated waters in the late 1990's Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161124215352/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/63f4649cb9b4f843852570d8005e1707!OpenDocument

2012-07 $145,000 Adams Land & Cattle Company Settling with EPA for violating the Clean Water Act & its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit related to discharges of pollutants into Mud Creek Environment https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/0/F8C318528A943FD785257A370070C58C https://web.archive.org/web/20170122221858/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/0/F8C318528A943FD785257A370070C58C

2013-09 $1,335,000 Adams Thermal Systems Inc. Settling charges of Occupational Safety and Health Act violations Human & Worker Rights http://www.safetynewsalert.com/company-to-pay-1-3m-in-connection-with-worker-crushed-to-death/

2012-07 $1,000,000 ADC Telecommunications Inc. Settling FCA violations for Trade Agreements Act (TAA) compliance Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-02 $41,622,593 Adecco Settling with French AC for anti-competitive market sharing in the temporary employment sector. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=316&id_article=1083 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714222801/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=316&id_article=1083

2005-04 $715,000,000 Adelphia Communications Corp. Settling fraud charges with Justice Department and SEC Fraud http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/April/05_usao_212.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20091202025654/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/April/05_usao_212.htm

2008-10 $95,000,000 Adelphia Communications Corp. SEC authorized the distribution to victims of the Adelphia fraud Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20795.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318173554/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20795.htm

2009-02 $2,177,182 Adia Settling with French AC for anti-competitive market sharing in the temporary employment sector. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=316&id_article=1083 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714222801/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=316&id_article=1083

2021-03 $10,500,000 Adir International (Curacao) Settling with CA AG for multiple violations of consumer protection laws, selling unlawful warranties, & fraudulent judgments against customer's in small claims court. Unfair Business Practices

2017-12 $95,025,000 Aditya Birla Group (Columbian Chemicals Company) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $650,000 is fine, $375,000 is for supplemental environmental projects, & $94m is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20171229170751/https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/reference-news-release-epa-doj-announce-settlement-carbon-black-producer-columbian

2022-09 $500,000 ADM Investor Services Inc. Settling with CFTC for supervision failures relating to improper or fictitious trade transfer requests. Unfair Business Practices

2024-07 $5,537,499 Admera Health LLC Settling FCA violations by paying commissions to third party independent contractor marketers in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute. Fraud

2005-09 $6,000,000 AdminaStar Federal Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations for interfering with Medicare evaluations & overcharging the federal healthcare program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/September/05_civ_492.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151012065744/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/September/05_civ_492.html

2019-01 $32,188 AdminPros LLC Corruption http://www.ago.state.ms.us/releases/hood-recovers-26-6-million-settles-final-epps-bribery-case/ https://web.archive.org/web/20190206093842/http://www.ago.state.ms.us/releases/hood-recovers-26-6-million-settles-final-epps-bribery-case/

2007-07 $47,632 Admiral Mechanical Services Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for engaging in a bid-rigging & price fixing cartel in commercial air conditioning. Unfair Business Practices

2014-01 $1,425,000 ADN Corporation Settling with EPA for groundwater cleanup at the CTS Printext Inc. Superfund site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20140331024029/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/b28f159bc2088d8785257c6e0068b52e!OpenDocument

2023-04 $3,000,000 Adobe Inc. Settling FCA violations for making payments in violation of the Anti-Kickback Act in return for influence over the sale of Adobe software to the federal government. Fraud

2015-01 $138,333,333 Adobe Inc. (Adobe Systems Inc.) Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring with other Silicon Valley companies to avoid hiring one another's employees Unfair Business Practices

2018-05 $120,000,000 Adrian Abramovich Settling with FCC for a malicious spoofing that was part of his massive robocalling operation aimed at selling timeshares & other travel packages Unfair Business Practices https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-350645A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20180715075629/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-350645A1.html

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092720/http://www.law360.com/articles/422147/japanese-freight-cos-to-pay-19m-to-exit-doj-cartel-pr

http://bigstory.ap.org/article/7c2779a267e54a0e903ff918e785eca0/china-fines-8-global-shippers-price-fixing-charge https://web.archive.org/web/20160506195305/http://bigstory.ap.org/article/7c2779a267e54a0e903ff918e785eca0/china-fines-8-global-shipp

Settling with Australian ACCC for engaging in a cartel with other shipping companies in order to fix prices on the transportation of cars, trucks, & buses to Australia between

Settling with Indian CCI for violations of Section 3 of the Competition Act, 2002 for indulging in cartelisation in the provision of maritime motor vehicle transport services to

https://web.archive.org/web/20150316181246/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-mortgage-lender-for-il

Settling FCA violations for submitting, or causing the submission of claims for certain services provided pursuant to referrals from physicians with whom they had improper f

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/21st-century-oncology-pay-1975-million-settle-alleged-false-claims-unnecessary-labo https://web.archive.org/web/20160112190701/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/21st-century-oncology-pay-1975-million-settle-alleged-false-cl

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/440f8e8e3e28707e8525715b00718

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-3m-pollution-minnesota/3m-minnesota-settle-water-pollution-claims-for-850-mill

Settling with NY AG for operating a network of deceptive websites that misled tens of thousands of New Yorkers seeking mental health services, substance abuse treatment, &

Settling with NY AG for maintaining a hostile & discriminatory workplace in which employees experienced discrimination on the basis of sex, gender, race, & national origin

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3b92cb417ca584ba852577990074

http://www.lexisnexis.com/legalnewsroom/banking/b/venture-capital/archive/2014/03/20/a-chicago-convention-cent http://web.archive.org/web/20150320062316/http://www.lexisnexis.com/legalnewsroom/banking/b/venture-capital/archive/2014/03/20/a-ch

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=290&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160920221946/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2839&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213103255/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2839&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/e03732cb21ed6d7385257552007e

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/50744d5cee3601dd852571d30060

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2257&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160910055522/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://web.archive.org/web/20160730121005/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2000/seven-brokerage-firms-settle-nasd-regulation-charges-y

Settling with SEC for using employment, separation, & other agreements that violated rules prohibiting actions to impede whistleblowers from reporting potential misconduct

https://web.archive.org/web/20160910033225/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3873-i461-test-diagnostici-per-diabete-chiusura-istrutt

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1120&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902173138/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/1998/nasd-regulation-fines-goldmen-co-200000-and-orders-1-million-plus-restitutio https://web.archive.org/web/20151001121531/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/1998/nasd-regulation-fines-goldmen-co-200000-and-orders-1

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/1999/nasds-national-adjudicatory-council-fines-goldmen-co-150000-orders-restitutiohttps://web.archive.org/web/20151002051050/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/1999/nasds-national-adjudicatory-council-fines-goldmen-co-

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=382&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160902160247/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling with Australian ACCC for misusing its market power by refusing to allow competing suppliers of electronic payment processing services for taxis to process Cabchar

Settling with the EU for infringing the provisions of Article 85(1) of the EC treaty by participating in an anti-competitive agreement to regulate cement transfers from 1 count

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1721&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902212330/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-aargauische-kantonalbank-reaches-resolution-under-sw https://web.archive.org/web/20160206124054/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-aargauische-kantonalbank-reach

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-reaches-284-million-settlement-rental-busin https://web.archive.org/web/20160313062800/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-reaches-284-million-

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/b1ab9f485b098972852562e7004dc686/93e9e651adeed6b7852566a60069https://web.archive.org/web/20150925182739/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/b1ab9f485b098972852562e7004dc686/93e9e651ad

https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195619/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/accc-transformer-cartel-bust-record-35-million-penalti

https://web.archive.org/web/20160807063943/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/spitzer-and-dec-secure-54-million-clean-allegany-county-

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7870-ps8949-sanzione-di-oltre-un-milione-ad-abbanoa-spa-pratiche-commer https://web.archive.org/web/20160903071655/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7870-ps8949-sanzione-di-oltre-un-milione-ad-abbano

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/library/communication/pr/2http://web.archive.org/web/20150318021546/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/libra

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318061718/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20110110170004/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Libr

http://articles.chicagotribune.com/1999-11-03/news/9911030409_1_fda-warning-letter-fda-investigations-alex-zissonhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150222004323/http://articles.chicagotribune.com/1999-11-03/news/9911030409_1_fda-warning-letter-fda-in

http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2003-06-27/business/0306270197_1_ross-products-abbott-laboratories-federal-couhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150423214143/http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2003-06-27/business/0306270197_1_ross-products-abbott-la

https://web.archive.org/web/20150222012029/http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2008-09-10/business/0809090573_1_abbott-laboratories-m

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7e2308735a5478d685257146004d

https://web.archive.org/web/20120713175825/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-and-23-states-reach-225-million-settlement-a

https://web.archive.org/web/20160910033225/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3873-i461-test-diagnostici-per-diabete-chiusura-istrutt

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042523/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices in billing a number of consumers for international satellite calls & calls to special numbers they were unaware they http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3583-ps24-telecom-fatturazione-per-chiamate-satellitari-eo-a-numerazioni-sp https://web.archive.org/web/20160903065603/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3583-ps24-telecom-fatturazione-per-chiamate-satellita

http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Finansiella-foretag/Listan/Anmarkning-och-straffavgift-for-ABG-Sundal-Collier https://web.archive.org/web/20160903050924/http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Finansiella-foretag/Listan/Anmarkning-och-straffavgift-fo

Settling FCA violations for paying kickbacks to doctors to prescribe medically unnecessary compound creams to injured federal workers & submitting claims to the Departme

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-reaches-settlement-ensure-equal-treatment-ra https://web.archive.org/web/20150908014321/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-reaches-settlement-en

http://www.mondovisione.com/media-and-resources/news/uks-financial-services-authority-fines-abn-amro-equities-9http://web.archive.org/web/20150320063507/http://www.mondovisione.com/media-and-resources/news/uks-financial-services-authority-fin

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/52786e8af124ffdd85257b3d0074c https://web.archive.org/web/20150608042132/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/52786e8af12

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092720/http://www.law360.com/articles/411295/abx-to-pay-3-5m-to-exit-freight-forwarding-cartel-sui

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042523/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

https://web.archive.org/web/20121229205811/http://www.bizjournals.com/nashville/news/2012/12/27/acadia-healthcare-loses-7-million.htm

Settling with SEC for using employment, separation, & other agreements that violated rules prohibiting actions to impede whistleblowers from reporting potential misconduct

http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/CCI%20imposes%20penalties%20on%20cement%20compani

https://web.archive.org/web/20150906140957/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-consumer-protectio

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/detroit-area-home-health-care-agency-owner-sentenced-30-years-prison-33-million-m

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/detroit-area-home-health-care-agency-co-owner-sentenced-96-months-prison-33-mill

Settling with French CNIL for GDPR violations by carrying out commercial prospecting without the consent of individuals & not respecting the rights of customers & prospe

http://www.thefreelibrary.com/Ezenia!%28R%29+Inc.+Announces+a+Settlement+with+the+Israeli+Tax...-a0131519http://web.archive.org/web/20150319091953/http://www.thefreelibrary.com/Ezenia!%28R%29+Inc.+Announces+a+Settlement+with+the+I

http://www.fbi.gov/newyork/press-releases/2015/manhattan-u.s.-attorney-announces-60-million-civil-fraud-settlemenhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150513084938/http://www.fbi.gov/newyork/press-releases/2015/manhattan-u.s.-attorney-announces-60-milli

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222003247/http://americasmarkets.usatoday.com/2014/07/10/payday-lender-to-pay-10m-for-illegal-collect

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-settles-four-insurance-groups-pay-new-york-state-nearlyhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150512123627/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-settles-four-insurance-groups-pay

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903072159/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4021-i670-acea-suez-environnementpubliacqua-chius

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8298-sanzioni-per-oltre-14-milioni-di-euro-ad-acea,-edison,-eni,-enel-energiahttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902222625/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8298-sanzioni-per-oltre-14-milioni-di-euro-ad-acea,-e

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8033-ps9916-ps9919-ps9923-sanzione-di-oltre-due-milioni-ad-acea-ato-2,-gohttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902224951/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8033-ps9916-ps9919-ps9923-sanzione-di-oltre-due-m

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7972-sanzioni-per-6-milioni-di-euro-a-7-imprese-di-luce-e-gas-per-l%E2%80https://web.archive.org/web/20160902224923/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7972-sanzioni-per-6-milioni-di-euro-a-7-imprese-di-lu

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903071303/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3640-ps1-prezzi-bloccati-elettricita-chiusura-istruttori

Settling with DoJ for failing to report a medical device removal in violation of the Federal Food, Drug, & Cosmetic Act as well as FCA violations for causing false claims to b https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-maker-acell-inc-pleads-guilty-and-will-pay-15-million-resolve-crimin

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-agreements-prps-clears-way-30-million-cleanup-carter- http://web.archive.org/web/20140711064817/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-agreements-prps-clears-way-30-m

Settling multi-state lawsuit for a 2021 testing error leading to the unauthorized withdrawal of $2.3b from accounts of mortgage holders caused by significant defects in ACI's p

Settling with CFPB for improperly accessing & using sensitive consumer financial information for internal testing purposes resulting in fake payment processing files that we

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318224131/http://www.sfgate.com/business/article/Caliper-Wins-52-6-Million-Patent-Suit-Lawyer-273088

https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-reaches-settlement-acme-foundry-coffeyville-kansas-industrial-stormwater-vi https://web.archive.org/web/20160807064936/https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-reaches-settlement-acme-foundry-coffeyville-kansas-i

Settling with Australian ACCC for engaging in unconscionable conduct, making false or misleading representations & breaching the unsolicited consumer agreements provisi

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/drug-maker-actelion-agrees-pay-360-million-resolve-false-claims-act-liability-paying

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/actrol-parts-pty-ltd-to-pay-520000-for-carbon-tax-related-false-or-misleading- https://web.archive.org/web/20160430173653/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/actrol-parts-pty-ltd-to-pay-520000-for-carbon-tax-relat

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-nel-comune-di-roma-chiu https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070319/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-ne

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/63f4649cb9b4f843852570d8005e1

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320192435/http://www.safetynewsalert.com/company-to-pay-1-3m-in-connection-with-worker-crushed-to

https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/reference-news-release-epa-doj-announce-settlement-carbon-black-producer-colum

Settling with MS AG for using 'consultants' as conduits to influence then-Commissioner Christopher Epps, through bribes & kickbacks, to award & retain contracts with the D

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/b28f159bc2088d8785257c6e0068b

http://www.techtimes.com/articles/26917/20150116/415-million-amount-google-apple-intel-and-adobe-will-pay-to-s https://web.archive.org/web/20150324023643/http://www.techtimes.com/articles/26917/20150116/415-million-amount-google-apple-intel-a

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/k-line-convicted-of-criminal-cartel-conduct-and-fined-345-million https://web.archive.org/web/20231103161910/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/k-line-convicted-of-criminal-cartel-conduct-and-fined-345-million

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/25/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221106030602/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/25/0

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8412-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20210820203729/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8412-21

https://www.theverge.com/2024/9/13/24243986/23andme-settlement-dna-data-breach-lawsuit https://web.archive.org/web/20240930184136/https://www.theverge.com/2024/9/13/24243986/23andme-settlement-dna-data-breach-lawsuit

https://web.archive.org/web/20230301161650/https://www.state.gov/u-s-department-of-state-concludes-20000000-settlement-of-alleged-export-violations-by-3d-systems-corporation/

https://apnews.com/article/pfas-forever-chemicals-3m-drinking-water-81775af23d6aeae63533796b1a1d2cdb https://web.archive.org/web/20230705181012/https://apnews.com/article/pfas-forever-chemicals-3m-drinking-water-81775af23d6aeae63533796b1a1d2cdb

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-160 https://web.archive.org/web/20230901115615/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-160

https://news.3m.com/2023-08-29-3M-Announces-Combat-Arms-Settlement,1 https://web.archive.org/web/20230903033532/https://news.3m.com/2023-08-29-3M-Announces-Combat-Arms-Settlement,1

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/932161/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230922161013/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/932161/download?inline

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/fred-d-godley-jr-and-companies-pay-125-million-asbestos-cleanup https://web.archive.org/web/20220608172747/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/fred-d-godley-jr-and-companies-pay-125-million-asbestos-cleanup

https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00424-2023.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20240520072844/https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00424-2023.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20240809230612/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-15-million-digital-marketing-company-misleading

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-secures-settlement-victims-sexual-harassment https://web.archive.org/web/20220716170310/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-secures-settlement-victims-sexual-harassment

https://web.archive.org/web/20240117232930/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-company-pleads-guilty-distributing-misbranded-dietary-supplements-and-agrees-45

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-420000-affordable-housing-new-york-city https://web.archive.org/web/20230331075342/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-420000-affordable-housing-new-york-city

https://web.archive.org/web/20241222173235/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/founders-illegal-pyramid-scheme-sentenced-roles-fraud-caused-over-23m-losses-victims

https://web.archive.org/web/20250630215722/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transportation

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8588-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220922152337/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8588-22

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-118 https://web.archive.org/web/20241002003723/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-118

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-114 https://web.archive.org/web/20241001183854/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-114

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2020/ag-james-secures-6-million-over-false-medicaid-billing-scheme-inpatient-drug https://web.archive.org/web/20201222145926/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2020/ag-james-secures-6-million-over-false-medicaid-billing-scheme-inpatient-drug

https://web.archive.org/web/20221220232324/https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2022-releases/22-373mr-court-finds-a-m-group-liable-for-misleading-or-deceptive-conduct-and-undue-harassment-or-coercion-imposes-650-000-penalty/

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-care-company-owners-sentenced-67-million-health-care-fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20221002092134/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-care-company-owners-sentenced-67-million-health-care-fraud

https://web.archive.org/web/20241212070605/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-announces-convictions-and-sentences-five-taxi-company

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/cabcharge-penalised-for-misuse-of-market-power https://web.archive.org/web/20221006023221/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/cabcharge-penalised-for-misuse-of-market-power

https://web.archive.org/web/20240604024341/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/pre-cast-concrete-products-autorite-sanctions-four-cartels-and-imposes-total-fine

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/aar-corp-pay-over-55m-resolve-foreign-corrupt-practices-act-investigation https://web.archive.org/web/20241231091040/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/aar-corp-pay-over-55m-resolve-foreign-corrupt-practices-act-investigation

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-205 https://web.archive.org/web/20250103045526/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-205

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-secures-additional-court-order-against-aauconnect https://web.archive.org/web/20220324145124/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-secures-additional-court-order-against-aauconnect

https://web.archive.org/web/20241220153725/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/autorite-imposes-fines-eu611-million-10-manufacturers-and-2-distributors-household

https://www.nhtsa.gov/press-releases/consent-order-volvo-group-north-america https://web.archive.org/web/20230329194842/https://www.nhtsa.gov/press-releases/consent-order-volvo-group-north-america

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-121 https://web.archive.org/web/20240928014845/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-121

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-214 https://web.archive.org/web/20221212203809/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-214

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/abb-agrees-pay-over-315-million-resolve-coordinated-global-foreign-bribery-case https://web.archive.org/web/20221222135329/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/abb-agrees-pay-over-315-million-resolve-coordinated-global-foreign-bribery-case

https://web.archive.org/web/20240806181453/https://www.torhoermanlaw.com/toxic-baby-formula-nec-lawsuit/495-million-verdict-obtained-by-torhoerman-law-as-lead-counsel-in-infant-formula-nec-trial-against-abbott-laboratories/

https://www.insurance.ca.gov/0400-news/0100-press-releases/2020/release071-2020.cfm https://web.archive.org/web/20230202091600/http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0400-news/0100-press-releases/2020/release071-2020.cfm

https://web.archive.org/web/20220730213604/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-237-billion-nationwide-settlement-former-opioid

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_6769 https://web.archive.org/web/20211220020915/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_6769

https://web.archive.org/web/20250310220630/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-pharmacist-sentenced-over-17-years-prison-and-ordered-forfeit-405m-assets-defrauding

https://www.eeoc.gov/newsroom/abm-industry-groups-pay-310000-settle-eeoc-class-sexual-harassment-charges https://web.archive.org/web/20210923022500/https://www.eeoc.gov/newsroom/abm-industry-groups-pay-310000-settle-eeoc-class-sexual-harassment-charges

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-45-million-and-delivers-major-reforms-four https://web.archive.org/web/20241115100957/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-45-million-and-delivers-major-reforms-four

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8412-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20210820203729/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8412-21

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-132 https://web.archive.org/web/20241001184000/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-132

https://web.archive.org/web/20221220094832/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/academy-mortgage-corporation-agrees-pay-385-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-118 https://web.archive.org/web/20241002003723/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-118

https://web.archive.org/web/20240928001004/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/acadia-healthcare-company-inc-pay-1985m-settle-allegations-relating-medically-unnecessary

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-sport-supplement-company-owner-pleads-guilty https://web.archive.org/web/20201223223540/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-sport-supplement-company-owner-pleads-guilty

https://www.cnil.fr/en/commercial-prospecting-and-rights-individuals-accor-fined-600000-euros https://web.archive.org/web/20220817062836/https://www.cnil.fr/en/commercial-prospecting-and-rights-individuals-accor-fined-600000-euros

https://web.archive.org/web/20231102232438/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portland

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-multistate-coalition-secure-10-million-mortgage https://web.archive.org/web/20231104001201/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-multistate-coalition-secure-10-million-mortgage

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/aci-worldwide-corp-and-aci-payments-inc/ https://web.archive.org/web/20230701041153/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/aci-worldwide-corp-and-aci-payments-inc/

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/acm-to-pay-750000-for-misleading-harassing-and-coercing-consumers https://web.archive.org/web/20231108001434/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/acm-to-pay-750000-for-misleading-harassing-and-coercing-consumers

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-acquire-to-pay-45-million-penalty https://web.archive.org/web/20230728082310/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-acquire-to-pay-45-million-penalty

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/13896/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407200349/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/13896/download?inline

https://www.eeoc.gov/newsroom/court-approves-eeocs-18-million-settlement-activision-blizzard https://web.archive.org/web/20220403215109/https://www.eeoc.gov/newsroom/court-approves-eeocs-18-million-settlement-activision-blizzard

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20230301090626/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-22

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148 https://web.archive.org/web/20240925201904/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148

https://web.archive.org/web/20210318042942/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-secures-105-million-settlement-against-retailer-curacao

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8602-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220929194503/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8602-22

https://web.archive.org/web/20240724211701/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/admera-health-agrees-pay-over-5m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-kickbacks-third-party

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/91-million-penalties-for-bid-rig-price-fix-cartels https://web.archive.org/web/20221117040111/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/91-million-penalties-for-bid-rig-price-fix-cartels

https://web.archive.org/web/20230421145750/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/adobe-inc-agrees-pay-3-million-settle-kickback-allegations-involving-federal-software-sales

https://www.state.gov/u-s-department-of-state-concludes-20000000-settlement-of-alleged-export-violations-by-3d-sy

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-15-million-digital-marketing-company-misleadi

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-company-pleads-guilty-distributing-misbranded-dietary-supplements-and-agree

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/founders-illegal-pyramid-scheme-sentenced-roles-fraud-caused-over-23m-losses-vict

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transporta

https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2022-releases/22-373mr-court-finds-a-m-group-liabl

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-announces-convictions-and-sentences-five-taxi-company

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/pre-cast-concrete-products-autorite-sanctions-four-cartels-an

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/autorite-imposes-fines-eu611-million-10-manufacturers-and

https://www.torhoermanlaw.com/toxic-baby-formula-nec-lawsuit/495-million-verdict-obtained-by-torhoerman-law-a

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-237-billion-nationwide-settlement-former-o

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-pharmacist-sentenced-over-17-years-prison-and-ordered-forfeit-405m-assets-de

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/academy-mortgage-corporation-agrees-pay-385-million-settle-false-claims-act-allega

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/acadia-healthcare-company-inc-pay-1985m-settle-allegations-relating-medically-unn

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portla

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-secures-105-million-settlement-against-retailer-curac

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/admera-health-agrees-pay-over-5m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-kickbacks-third

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/adobe-inc-agrees-pay-3-million-settle-kickback-allegations-involving-federal-softwar



1998-12 $1,148,755 Adriatica di Navigazione SpA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel to fix prices in violation of Article 85(1) of the EC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/34466/34466_15_4.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170118032126/http://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/34466/34466_15_4.pdf

1998-12 $1,151,500 Adriatica Traghetti Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel by price-fixing ferry services on Greece - Italy routes Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-1091_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153718/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-1091_en.htm

2017-08 $16,000,000 ADS Inc. Fraud https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/defense-contractor-ads-inc-agrees-pay-16-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20170811041503/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/defense-contractor-ads-inc-agrees-pay-16-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

2019-08 $20,000,000 ADS Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations for fraudulently obtaining federal set-aside contracts reserved for small businesses that the company was ineligible to receive Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20191130203623/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-ceo-virginia-based-defense-contractor-agrees-pay-20-million-settle-false-claims-act

2000-06 $128,000 Adtec Electroplating Inc. Settling with EPA for violating the Clean Air Act & federal laws regulating hazardous waste Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/9bfbbd6705ec6d838525747c000c6aa9.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222349/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/9bfbbd6705ec6d838525747c000c6aa9.html

2005-10 $150,000 Advance Foam Plastics Inc. Settling with EPA for failing to demonstrate that the VOC emissions were below the emission limit & not showing they had an adequate air pollution control device Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/290d4391e54ba493852570d8005e17b5.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128031316/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/290d4391e54ba493852570d8005e17b5.html

2010-03 $820,000 Advance Pain Centers Settling FCA violations for no service rendered Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-04 $136,500 Advanced BioEnergy LLC Settling with EPA for violations related to their facilities' risk management programs & failing to properly file Toxic Release Inventory forms Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/cd8c46a70955c03685257b4700546f63.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032648/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/cd8c46a70955c03685257b4700546f63.html

2010-07 $934,000 Advanced BioNutrition Corp. Settling FCA violations for SBIR grant (NSF) Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

1996-06 $4,030,000 Advanced Care Associates Inc. Settling FCA violations for falsified documents to receive reimbursement for lymphedema pumps Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2025-05 $660,000 Advanced Care Staffing & Priority Care Staffing Settling with NY AG for recruiting 71 nurses from abroad & subjected them to exploitative contracts by forcing them to pay illegal fees. Human & Worker Rights

2006-09 $22,962,910 Advanced Connections Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to copper fittings Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1222_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082359/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1222_en.htm?locale=en

2012-04 $2,000,000 Advanced Containment Systems Settling immigration violations Unfair Business Practices

2010-06 $1,375,000 Advanced Dermatology of New York Settling with NY for defrauding the Medicaid Program Fraud

2013-04 $230,517 Advanced Device Technology Inc. Settling FCA violations for failure to comply with level of effort Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2025-02 $1,000,000 Advanced Inventory Management Inc. Settling with DoJ for selling misbranded products imported from overseas. Unfair Business Practices

2000-12 $2,100,000 Advanced Medical Transport Settling FCA violations for transportation of wheelchair patients by stretcher Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1995-01 $58,000,000 Advanced Micro Devices Inc. Settling all outstanding lawsuits involving Intel Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1995-01-13/business/fi-19484_1_chip-maker http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013124/http://articles.latimes.com/1995-01-13/business/fi-19484_1_chip-maker

2007-07 $2,950,000 Advanced Neuromodulation Systems Inc. Settling FCA violations for kickback Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2006-05 $450,000 Advanced Packaging & Products Settling with EPA to pay for cleanup of hazardous substances released onto the property following a January fire at their facility in Carson, CA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127044842/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cc5779b099c2196085257177005eeb92

2012-07 $3,150,000 Advanced Physical Medicine & Rehab Group Inc. Settling FCA violations for supplies and services not provided Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-09 $167,095 Advanced Spine & Pain Management Center Settling FCA violations for claims for procedures not covered Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-05 $136,800 Advanced Sterilization Products Settling with EPA for the sale & distribution of unregistered & misbranded pesticides to veterinary clinics & laboratories nationwide Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8e820317c86e4c5685257cde00717855.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032447/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8e820317c86e4c5685257cde00717855.html

2015-01 $1,588,988 Advanced Tel Inc. Settling with FCC for failing to pay universal access fees Unfair Business Practices http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-331682A1.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318062754/http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-331682A1.html

2017-05 $975,000 Advanced Tel Inc. Settling with FCC for violating its federal regulatory obligations as a telecommunications service provider for several years Unfair Business Practices http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/Orders/2017/FCC-17-66A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170905204044/http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/Orders/2017/FCC-17-66A1.html

2020-04 $250,000 Advanced Vascular Resources Settling FCA violations for knowingly billed Medicare & TRICARE for claims in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20200423153729/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/maryland-cardiologist-and-related-practices-pay-united-states-750000-alleged-kickbacks

2003-01 $3,750,000 Advances PCS Settling FCA violations for Health Care fraud Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2005-09 $68,750,000 Advances PCS Settling charges for receiving kickbacks to receive favorable treatment on government contracts Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2005-06 $450,000 Advantage Capital Corp. Settling with FINRA for preferential treatment of certain mutual fund companies Unfair Business Practices

2023-09 $395,000 Advantage Futures LLC Settling with CFTC for failing to diligently supervise the handling of commodity interest accounts over a 4-year period. Unfair Business Practices

2025-01 $63,320 Advantage Medical Group Settling FCA violations by participating in a laboratory kickback schemes in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute. Fraud

2017-04 $1,000,000 Advantage Telecommunications Settling with FCC for carrying out the practices of cramming & slamming Fraud https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-342164A1.html http://web.archive.org/web/20170611093247/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-342164A1.html

2000-12 $8,700,000 Adventist Health System Settling FCA violations for submitting false Medicare cost reports with inflated costs Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2004-02 $1,250,000 Adventist Health System Settling FCA violations for reporting transferred patients as discharged Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2004-10 $20,300,000 Adventist Health System Settling FCA violations for unnecessary ambulance service Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2013-05 $14,100,000 Adventist Health System Settling FCA violations for stark and kickback Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2015-03 $5,400,000 Adventist Health System Settling FCA violations by providing radiation oncology services to Medicare & TRICARE beneficiaries that were not directly supervised Fraud

2015-09 $115,000,000 Adventist Health System Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by maintaining improper compensation arrangements with referring physicians & by miscoding claims Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/adventist-health-system-agrees-pay-115-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

2015-10 $5,500,000 Adventist Health System (Adventist Health System Sunbelt Healthcare Corporation) Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2005-06 $286,415 Advest Inc. Settling with FINRA for preferential treatment of certain mutual fund companies Unfair Business Practices

2019-10 $150,000,000 AdvoCare International L.P. Settling with FTC for operating an illegal pyramid scheme Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20191026082005/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/10/multi-level-marketer-advocare-will-pay-150-million-settle-ftc

2015-10 $3,000,000 Advocate Health Care Inc. (Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation) Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2022-06 $2,345,000 Advocate Law Groups of Florida P.A. Human & Worker Rights

2023-10 $11,800,000 AECOM Fraud

2016-11 $62,500,000 AECOM Ltd. Settling with DoJ FCA violations by charging DoE for deficient nuclear quality materials, services, & testing that was provided at the DoE Hanford Site in WA state Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161126145525/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-settles-lawsuit-against-energy-department-contractors-knowingly-mischarging

2006-04 $207,538 Aegean Airlines S.A. (Aegean Cronus) Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Greece Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32010D0768 https://web.archive.org/web/20170302210401/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32010D0768

2016-12 $65,000 Aegean Financial Settling with CFPB for deceptive advertisements, including claiming that consumers could not lose their homes Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161209161756/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-reverse-mortgage-companies-deceptive-advertising/

2015-08 $980,000 Aegis Capital Corp. Settling with FINRA for sales of unregistered penny stocks & AML violations Financial Reporting Violation

2021-11 $2,815,000 Aegis Capital Corp. Settling with FINRA for failing to implement a supervisory system reasonably designed to comply with FINRA's suitability rule. Unfair Business Practices

2005-11 $134,144 Aegis Environmental Management Inc. Settling with EPA for selling & exporting the pesticides AEM 5700, AEM 5772, Dow Corning 5700, & Dow Corning 5772 Antimicrobial Agents without proper labeling Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/56ba82a8aaa970a0852570bc006e58d3.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221224636/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/56ba82a8aaa970a0852570bc006e58d3.html

2009-01 $195,207 AEM Energia Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices in publishing their prices in the free market for electricity & gas Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3640-ps1-prezzi-bloccati-elettricita-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2006-03 $1,662,500 AEPTEC Microsystems Inc. Settling FCA violations for mischarging Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2017-08 $183,300,000 Aequitas Capital Management Inc. Settling with CFPB for aiding the Corinthian Colleges' predatory lending scheme Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20170817211407/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-aequitas-capital-management-aiding-corinthian-colleges-predatory-lending-scheme/

1992-02 $925,302 Aer Lingus plc Settling with the EU for infringing Article 86 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0213 https://web.archive.org/web/20170126133607/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0213

2001-07 $22,928,604 Aeree Italiane SpA Settling with Italian CA for abusing its dominant position on the transport agency services market Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3926-a291-assoviaggialitalia-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2025-03 $2,007,446 Aero Capital LLC Fraud

2015-07 $265,401 Aero Inventory plc Settling with UK FRC for conduct falling significantly short of the standards reasonably expected by their Finance Director. Unfair Business Practices https://www.frc.org.uk/news/july-2015/outcome-of-disciplinary-case-against-mr-hugh-beva https://web.archive.org/web/20171021083838/https://www.frc.org.uk/news/july-2015/outcome-of-disciplinary-case-against-mr-hugh-beva

2014-06 $118,000 Aero-Dynamics Inc. Settling with EPA for several violations of the federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act & state hazardous waste management rules Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/e9ea7ac64e5f909a85257cf500679a72.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127221918/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/e9ea7ac64e5f909a85257cf500679a72.html

2008-06 $120,000 Aero-Electric Connectors Inc. Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8fabbf2d2f896b258525746d005cb396.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224310/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8fabbf2d2f896b258525746d005cb396.html

2011-10 $60,000,000 Aerojet General Corporation Settling with EPA for Superfund Site cleanup Environment http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2022-07 $9,000,000 Aerojet Rocketdyne Inc. Settling FCA violations by misrepresenting its compliance with cybersecurity requirements in federal government contracts. Fraud

2005-02 $251,200 Aerometals Inc. Settling FCA violations for selling refurbuished parts as new to the Air Force Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2008-10 $2,147,793 Aeroporti di Roma SpA Settling with Italian CA for abusing its dominant position resulting from being exclusive licensee up to 2044 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3733-a376-aeroporti-di-roma-tariffe-aeroportuali-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2000-06 $400,000 Aeroquip Corporation (Aeroquip-Vickers Inc.) Settling with EPA for violations of chlorofluorocarbon requirements of the Clean Air Act Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214053908/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/c120d6319fcef49985257361006f6fa3!OpenDocument

2011-12 $2,500,000 Aerospace Corp. Settling FCA violations for billing for engineer lying about degree & spent time at a theme park Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2001-05 $100,000 Aerospace Testing Laboratories Settling with EPA for violating federal air toxics regulations for degreasing machines by emitting trichloroethylene at twice its legal emission rate Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d6e1ae70de22a66e8525742e0051fd4e.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127221617/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d6e1ae70de22a66e8525742e0051fd4e.html

2021-10 $3,525,000 Aerotek Settling with US EEOC to resolve multiple investigations relating to the hiring & placement of individuals assigned to work at Aerotek's clients. Human & Worker Rights

2020-08 $6,850,000 AES Corporation (Indianapolis Power & Light Company) Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20200902200029/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-agrees-power-and-light-company-resolve-alleged-violations-clean-air-act

2010-03 $140,000 AES Thames LLC Settling with EPA for CWA & other environmental law violations related to releases of chlorine from the plant to the Thames River in 2006 Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/eff78d72159b0b3a852576db006c3616.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224502/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/eff78d72159b0b3a852576db006c3616.html

1993-08 $5,200,000 Aetna Settling charges that 2 subsidiaries paid secret commissions to gain influence to win prison contracts Corruption http://articles.courant.com/1993-08-20/business/0000005796_1_two-aetna-life-pension-funds-commissions

2001-04 $20,000,000 Aetna Settling out of court to avoid a $120.5 million jury verdict in wrongful death suit Human & Worker Rights http://articles.courant.com/2001-04-26/business/0104262047_1_aetna-richard-huber-teresa-goodrich

2001-09 $850,000 Aetna Settling with Maryland insurance regulators for multiple & repeated violations Unfair Business Practices http://www.highbeam.com/doc/1P2-465886.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318011212/http://www.highbeam.com/doc/1P2-465886.html

2001-11 $1,150,000 Aetna Settling with Texas Dept. of Insurance as part of a crackdown to get insurers to promptly pay health care providers Unfair Business Practices http://www.highbeam.com/doc/1G1-79659648.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318011207/http://www.highbeam.com/doc/1G1-79659648.html

2003-05 $170,000,000 Aetna Settling lawsuit for regularly cut payments & refusing to let doctors do what they thought best for the patient Unfair Business Practices http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2003-05-22/business/0305220360_1_aetna-doctors-illinois-state-medical-society

2003-08 $6,270,000 Aetna Settling with dentists for interfering with procedures to cut costs & forcing excessive paperwork on dentists Unfair Business Practices http://articles.baltimoresun.com/2003-08-20/business/0308200151_1_aetna-dentists-dental-association

2009-01 $20,060,000 Aetna Settling New Yorks accusations of using a manipulated system to shortchange doctors & hospitals payments Unfair Business Practices http://articles.courant.com/2009-01-16/news/aetna0116.art_1_unitedhealth-group-aetna-health-insurers

2009-02 $5,000,000 Aetna Settling with college students across the country who were shortchanged on health care reimbursements Unfair Business Practices

2010-10 $850,000 Aetna Settling charges including incomplete disclosures on to consumers & violating New York's prompt pay reqs. Financial Reporting Violation http://www.dfs.ny.gov/insurance/press/2010/p1010041.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150318073628/http://www.dfs.ny.gov/insurance/press/2010/p1010041.htm

2012-12 $120,000,000 Aetna Settling litigation over how it reimburses memers for out-of-network medical services Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/12/07/us-aetna-settlement-idUSBRE8B60RO20121207 http://web.archive.org/web/20121207172845/http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/12/07/us-aetna-settlement-idUSBRE8B60RO20121207

2021-12 $1,250,439 Aetna (Aetna Life Insurance Company) Settling with NY DFS for MHPAEA violations & erroneous data reporting. Unfair Business Practices

2024-04 $100,000 Affa Organics Inc. Settling with NY AG for illegally removing trees & vegetation from the Pine Barrens, protected land on Long Island. Environment

2007-07 $2,645,987 Affiliated Computer Services Inc. Settling FCA violations for inflated claims for pyament on USDA, DOL, and ACF programs Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2007-01 $250,000 Affiliated Professional Services Inc. Settling FCA violations for billing for non-physicians; incident to billing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-10 $30,000,000 Affinion Group Inc. Settling multi-state settlement for claims that it deceived consumers into enrolling in discount clubs & memberships Unfair Business Practices http://ago.mo.gov/newsreleases/2013/AG_Koster_announces_multi-state_settlement_marketing_company/

2015-07 $8,700,000 Affinion Group Inc. Settling with CFPB for unfair billing of credit card add-on products & services Unfair Business Practices

2006-12 $11,412,500 Affinion Group Inc. (Trilegiant) Settling for unlawfully deceiving consumers into paying for membership programs Fraud

2010-08 $10,000,000 Affinion Group Inc. (Trilegiant) Settling with NY for signing consumers up for discount clubs that charged hidden fees Fraud

2004-06 $1,475,000 Affinity Network Inc. Settling with CPUC for deceptive marketing, slamming, & cramming practices Fraud http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/37324.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170120131806/http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/37324.htm

2020-06 $1,259,444 Afognak Native Corporation (Alutiiq International Solutions LLC) Settling FCA violations for a kickback & fraud scheme perpetrated by a former AIS manager on a U.S. government contract. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20200612192325/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/government-contractor-resolves-charges-relating-fraud-general-services-administration

2023-02 $103,591 African Gold Acquisition Corp. Settling with SEC for internal controls, reporting, & recordkeeping violations. Unfair Business Practices

2021-01 $400,000 AG Processing Inc. Settling with CFTC for exceeding CFTC's all-months speculative position limits for soybean meal futures contracts traded on the Chicago Board of Trade. Unfair Business Practices

2012-03 $425,063 Ag. Mar. Ships Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in the shipping & freight forwarders market Unfair Business Practices

2002-07 $4,127,175 AGA AB Settling with the EU for participating in a secret cartel in the Netherlands between September 1993 & December 1997 Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20160730122142/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en

2008-06 $2,000,000 AGA Medical Corporation Settling with DoJ for FCPA violations with corrupt payments to Chinese government officials Corruption http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/June/08-crm-491.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091201210008/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/June/08-crm-491.html

2025-06 $2,450,000 Agape Luxury Corp. Settling with NY AG for falsely increased the mileage of its trips that it submitted for reimbursement to Medicaid & failing to maintain legally required records. Unfair Business Practices

2013-08 $300,000 Agave BioSystems Inc. Settling FCA violations for hire family for no-show jobs Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-03 $3,713,684 AGB Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to window mountings Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-12-313_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152951/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-12-313_en.htm?locale=en

2009-01 $20,507,393 AGCO Corporation Settling charges of violations of the books and records and internal controls provisions of the FCPA Corruption https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr21229.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150318011835/https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr21229.htm

2006-08 $9,000,000 Age Refining Inc. Settling FCA violations for false certification under HUBZone Act (SBA) Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2013-06 $4,825,006 Agencia de Informatica y Comunicaciones de la Comunidad de Madrid Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Spain Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32014D0489 https://web.archive.org/web/20170302055339/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32014D0489

2007-07 $50,000,000 Aggregate Industries Settling FCA violations related to the Big Dig Highway Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2025-04 $1,000,000 Aghorn Operating Inc. Ordered by a court to pay for CAA negligent endangerment & an OSHA willful violation count for the death of Jacob Dean. Human & Worker Rights

2011-06 $197,853 Agility Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement to fix prices in the international shipping market Unfair Business Practices

2017-05 $344,000,000 Agility Public Warehousuing Co. KSC Settling FCA violations for overcharging the United States when performing contracts with the DoD to supply food for troops from 2003 through 2010 Fraud https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/defense-contractor-resolves-criminal-civil-and-administrative-liability-related-food https://web.archive.org/web/20170606185402/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/defense-contractor-resolves-criminal-civil-and-administrative-liability-related-food

2000-06 $107,851,074 Agip Petroli SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a complex horizontal agreement in breach of Article 2, paragraph 2, of Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3895-i165-accordi-per-la-fornitura-di-carburanti-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2019-03 $636,627 AGL Energy Limited (Amaysim Energy Pty Ltd.) Settling with Australian ACCC for making false or misleading marketing claims about potential discounts & savings available to Victorian & Queensland consumers. Unfair Business Practices

2013-11 $1,000,386 AGL Energy Limited (Australian Power & Gas Company Limited) Unfair Business Practices

2013-05 $1,524,306 AGL South Australia Pty Ltd Settling with Australian CCC for illegal door-to-door selling practices Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/agl-ordered-to-pay-15-million-for-illegal-door-to-door-sales-practices

2015-04 $1,193,473 AGL South Australia Pty Ltd Settling with Australian CCC for false or misleading representations about the discount consumers would get. $780,000 to consumers Fraud

2008-09 $115,942 Agri Beef Co. (Washington Beef) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $25,942 is fine & $90,000 is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/4311f098be985be0852574cc007ca1aa.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032421/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/4311f098be985be0852574cc007ca1aa.html

2016-09 $10,400,000 Agri-Mark Inc. Settling class action lawsuit for conspiring to prematurely slaughter more than 500,000 cows between 2003 & 2010 to raise price of dairy products Unfair Business Practices http://www.courthousenews.com/2016/09/07/dairy-producers-pay-52-million-for-price-fixing.htm

1973-01 $103,068 Agricola Industriale Emiliana (AIE) SpA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31973D0109 https://web.archive.org/web/20160914155454/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31973D0109

2016-11 $215,000,000 Agricultural Bank of China Settling with NY DFS for violating the state's anti-money laundering laws Unfair Business Practices http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1611041.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20161118131718/http://dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1611041.htm

2018-12 $4,345,000 Agricultural Contracting Services Association Inc. Settling with CA DoI for selling workers' compensation & liability policies to employers of farmworkers without being properly licensed with the DoI. Unfair Business Practices

2025-06 $105,224,360 Agridime LLC Settling with CFTC for engaging in a scheme to defraud customers by soliciting, accepting, & using customer funds to pay other customers in the nature of a Ponzi scheme. Fraud

2011-12 $2,400,000 Agrifos Fertilizer Company Settling with EPA for RCRA & CAA violations. $1.8m is fine & $600,000 is for environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20120126010453/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6438b5a186d50af48525795f006d00db!OpenDocument

2013-01 $385,000 Agrifos Fertilizer Company Settling with EPA to reimburse them for oversight costs of repairs at its facility in Pasadena, Texas Environment

2007-02 $375,000 Agrium Inc. (Agrium US Inc.) Settling with EPA for making construction modifications to a North Bend, OH facility in the mid-1990s without a permit & without the required pollution control equipment Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/717e39cabdccef968525727a0069448a.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221233010/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/717e39cabdccef968525727a0069448a.html

2016-07 $150,000 Agrocorp International Pte Ltd. Settling with CFTC for call cotton reporting violations Financial Reporting Violation http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7405-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20160730123348/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7405-16

2004-10 $3,272,268 Agroexpansion EUR Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to Spanish raw tobacco market Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1256_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20150316082258/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1656_en.htm?locale=en

2024-11 $3,701,279 Ahlers AG Unfair Business Practices

2022-10 $568,750 Ahmad M. Mehdi M.D. P.C. Settling with NY AG for fraudulently charging NY's Medicaid program by up-coding medical services & charging for services that were not sufficiently documented. Fraud

2017-01 $180,000 Ahmet Okumus Settling with DoJ for violating the premerge notification & waiting period requirements of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act of 1976 Financial Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127202709/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ahmet-okumus-pay-180000-civil-penalty-violating-antitrust-premerger-notification-requirements

2005-11 $1,100,000,000 Ahold Class action lawsuit by shareholders over a 2003 accounting scoundal Fraud http://articles.latimes.com/2005/nov/29/business/fi-briefs29.1 http://web.archive.org/web/20150423215811/http://articles.latimes.com/2005/nov/29/business/fi-briefs29.1

2012-06 $8,999,999 AHS Hospital Corp. Settling FCA violations for inpatient billing for outpatient services Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2011-07 $4,170,240 Aichi Electric Wire Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturing & distributing of VVF cables Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h23/jul/110722happyou.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170608111109/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h23/jul/110722happyou.html

2004-09 $50,000,000 AIM Advisors Inc. Settling with SEC for permitting excessive market timing in its funds Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2004/sep/08/business/fi-invesco8 http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013344/http://articles.latimes.com/2004/sep/08/business/fi-invesco8

2024-12 $14,550,000 Aiotec GmbH Settling with OFAC for violating OFAC sanctions on Iran between 2015 & 2019. Unfair Business Practices

2013-01 $2,628,775 AIP Settling with SEC for violations of Section 13(e)(1), 13e 4(j)(2), & 13e 4(c), (d), (e) of the Exchange Act Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2013/34-68736.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150317050406/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2013/34-68736.pdf

2012-12 $200,000 Air Asia Berhad Settling with Australian CCC for contravening the single pricing provision of the Australian Consumer Law Unfair Business Practices

2012-02 $7,500,000 Air Canada Settling class-action lawsuit by customers for conspiring to fix prices of air cargo Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/article/2012-02-08/aK3SGVX.GNrk.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320114949/http://www.bloomberg.com/article/2012-02-08/aK3SGVX.GNrk.html

2017-03 $22,593,423 Air Canada Settling with the EU for their participation in a cartel to fix prices in the market of air cargo carriers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-661_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170317160644/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-661_en.htm

2008-06 $350,000,000 Air France-KLM Settling with DoJ for conspiring to fix prices for air cargo rates Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2008/June/08-at-570.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318085835/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/June/08-at-570.html

2009-06 $3,469,477 Air France-KLM Settling with Canadian CB for its part in an air cargo cartel. Unfair Business Practices http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03089.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160714204316/http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03089.html

2015-01 $91,287 Air France-KLM Settling with Italian CA for numerous unfair commercial practices Unfair Business Practices

2015-03 $1,129,178 Air France-KLM Settling with French AMF for breaching their obligation to inform the public related to their financial communication on its outlook & results for 2010-2011 Financial Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170118070616/http://www.amf-france.org/Actualites/Communiques-de-presse/Comission-des-sanctions.html?docId=workspace%3A%2F%2FSpacesStore%2F05174545-4443-4c76-b904-399693f49141

2017-03 $196,448,671 Air France-KLM Settling with the EU for their participation in a cartel to fix prices in the market of air cargo carriers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-661_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170317160644/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-661_en.htm

2014-10 $4,085,313 Air France-KLM (Air France SA & Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij NV) Settling with Swiss WEKO for participating in a cartel to fix prices in the airfreight transport market Unfair Business Practices https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170119120023/https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html

2008-06 $42,000,000 Air France-KLM (Martinair) Settling with DoJ for conspiring to fix prices for air cargo rates Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2008/June/08-at-570.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318085835/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/June/08-at-570.html

2010-07 $87,000,000 Air France-KLM (Martinair) Settling class-action lawsuit by customers for conspiring to fix prices of air cargo Unfair Business Practices

2010-11 $40,903,423 Air France-KLM (Martinair) Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to air cargo carriers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-1487_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152426/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-1487_en.htm?locale=en

2014-07 $628,168 Air France-KLM (Transavia CV) Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by France Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32015D1227 https://web.archive.org/web/20170222042927/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32015D1227

2022-07 $3,900,000 Air France-KLM S.A. Settling FCA violations for falsely reporting information about the transfer of U.S. mail to foreign posts or other intended recipients under contracts with the USPS. Fraud

2011-07 $79,862 Air Italy Settling with Italian CA for its role in a anti-competitive agreement and numerous unfair commercial practices towards consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5626-ps892-ryanair-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160910022559/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5626-ps892-ryanair-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2008-07 $666,237 Air Land Forwarders Settling FCA violations for unnecessary ambulance service Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-07 $3,619,980 Air Liquide Settling with the EU for participating in a secret cartel in the Netherlands between September 1993 & December 1997 Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20160730122142/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en

2001-06 $5,000,000 Air Liquide (Air Liquide America Corporation) Settling with EPA for environmental violations in 18 states. $4.5m is fine & $500,000 is for environmental projects Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/June/276enrd.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010125536/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/June/276enrd.htm

2006-05 $29,454,476 Air Liquide (Air Liquide Italia SpA) Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive conduct in sharing out the clientele amongst themselves Unfair Business Practices

2011-05 $58,922,262 Air Liquide (Air Liquide Japan Ltd.) Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturing & distributing air separated gases Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h23/may/110526.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150711011346/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h23/may/110526.html

2003-01 $2,854,170 Air Liquide (Air Liquide sante France) Settling with French AC for engaging in anti-competitive practices in the hospital medical gas sector. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=127&id_article=243 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221619/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=127&id_article=243

2003-01 $301,274 Air Liquide (Air Liquide sante international) Settling with French AC for engaging in anti-competitive practices in the hospital medical gas sector. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=127&id_article=243 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221619/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=127&id_article=243

2006-06 $410,505 Air New Zealand Settling with New Zealand's CC for misleading customers. Fraud

2013-06 $6,022,500 Air New Zealand Settling with New Zealand's CC for its role in a price fixing cartel. Unfair Business Practices

2018-06 $11,054,678 Air New Zealand Limited Settling with Australian ACCC for engaging in a cartel to fix the prices of fuel & other surcharges applied to the carriage of airfreight. Unfair Business Practices

2010-08 $1,500,000 Air Products LLC Settling with EPA for hazardous waste mismanagement violations at its Pasadena, TX chemical manufacturing facility Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20110621003936/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/831777c29aa6ca5c8525778b0052db3e!OpenDocument

2002-07 $2,714,985 Air Products LLC (Air Products Nederland BV) Settling with the EU for participating in a secret cartel in the Netherlands between September 1993 & December 1997 Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20160730122142/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en

2014-07 $375,000 Air Techniques Inc. Settling with EPA for selling unregistered pesticides & imported pesticides into the U.S. without proper notification Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127054156/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/37dfe1a1cda6028885257d0e00553a1a

2011-05 $44,466,503 Air Water Inc. Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturing & distributing air separated gases Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h23/may/110526.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150711011346/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h23/may/110526.html

2023-12 $20,289,241 Airbnb Inc. (Airbnb Ireland UC) Settling with Australian ACCC for misleading consumers about the currency of the prices on its accommodation platform. Unfair Business Practices

2018-01 $126,899,985 Airbus SE Settling charges over a missile sale to Taiwan in 1992 Corruption https://web.archive.org/web/20180113194608/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-airbus-arms/airbus-ordered-to-pay-104-million-euros-to-settle-taiwan-missile-dispute-idUSKBN1F20O9

2018-02 $99,000,000 Airbus SE Settling with German prosecutors related to corruption surrounding the sale of Eurofighter combat jets to Austria in 2003 Corruption https://web.archive.org/web/20180209205345/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-airbus-nl-court/airbus-ordered-to-pay-99-million-fine-in-eurofighter-case-idUSKBN1FT2GB

2020-01 $3,988,730,322 Airbus SE Settling with UK, US, & France over charges related to bribing authorities in multiple countries between 2011 & 2015 Corruption https://web.archive.org/web/20200303053148/https://www.sfo.gov.uk/2020/01/31/sfo-enters-into-e991m-deferred-prosecution-agreement-with-airbus-as-part-of-a-e3-6bn-global-resolution/

2021-10 $1,043,475 Airbus SE (Airbus U.S. Space & Defense Inc.) Settling FCA violations by billing impermissible fees in contracts with a number of federal agencies. Fraud

2017-08 $1,672,020 AIREKO Construction Company Environment https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/construction-company-sentenced-clean-air-act-violations-puerto-rico https://web.archive.org/web/20170817152447/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/construction-company-sentenced-clean-air-act-violations-puerto-rico

2006-05 $179,221 Airgas Inc. Settling with EPA for violations in chemical reporting at facilities in Michigan. $39,221 is fine & $140,000 is for a supplemental environmental project Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c387ee4bf94b31df8525716a004c95b2.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224854/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c387ee4bf94b31df8525716a004c95b2.html

2023-11 $119,022 Airgas USA LLC Settling with EPA & DoJ for cleanup of the Portland Harbor Superfund Site. Environment

2025-03 $2,007,446 Airsign Airship Group LLC Fraud

2025-03 $2,007,446 Airsign Airships Asia Pacific LLC Fraud

2025-03 $2,007,446 Airsign Airships Latin America LLC Fraud

2025-03 $2,007,446 Airsign Airships Repair Station LLC Fraud

2025-03 $2,007,446 Airsign Group LLC Fraud

2025-03 $2,007,446 Airsign Inc. Fraud

2014-08 $16,825,494 Aisan Industry Co. Ltd. Settling with China for their involvement in a price-fixing scheme Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/competition/articles/569150/china-hits-auto-parts-makers-with-202m-in-antitrust-fines

2006-10 $4,200,000 AIT Worldwide Logistics Inc. Settling FCA violations for bribery of Navy employee by company's independent agent Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2007-03 $11,750,000 Ajax Paving Industries Inc. Settling FCA violations for violated DBE requirements Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

1996-11 $10,000,000 Ajinomoto Company Incorporated Settling charges for conspiring with Archer Daniels Midland Co. for fixing the price of Lysine Unfair Business Practices http://articles.baltimoresun.com/1996-11-15/business/1996320018_1_lysine-ajinomoto-hakko-kogyo

2001-08 $6,000,000 Ajinomoto Company Incorporated Settling with DoJ for participating in a conspiracy to fix the prices & allocate customers for nucleotides Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/August/435at.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160807064105/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/August/435at.htm

2002-12 $16,017,078 Ajinomoto Company Incorporated Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 81(1) of the Treaty & Article 53(1) of the EEA Agreement Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32004D0206 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119223606/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32004D0206

2023-06 $12,751,378 AK Equity Group LLC Settling with CFTC for forex fraud that targeted the Hmong community. Fraud

2004-12 $1,200,000 AK Steel Corporation Settling with EPA over alleged environmental violations at their steel mill in Butler, Pennsylvania Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161003190958/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/64e88eb10f903452852570d60070feea!OpenDocument

2006-04 $13,710,000 AK Steel Corporation Settling with EPA for violating federal & state environmental laws. $460,000 is fine, $750,000 is for environmental projects, $12.5m is for cleanup Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/April/06_enrd_200.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091202051718/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/April/06_enrd_200.html

2013-08 $3,650,000 AK Steel Corporation Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $1.65m is fine & $2m is for supplemental environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20131115171839/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1a6500a25fac62a685257bcf004e2a7f!OpenDocument

2005-04 $187,500 AK Steel Corporation (AK Steel Holding Corporation) Settling with EPA for CWA violations for exceeding its permit limits for copper, zinc, iron, oil & grease, suspended solids & toxicity on discharges Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/656e07eca7d465f1852570c0005f81a9.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127225004/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/656e07eca7d465f1852570c0005f81a9.html

2014-06 $447,827 Akademiska Hus Settling with Swedish Competition Authority for an illegal direct award Unfair Business Practices http://www.konkurrensverket.se/en/news/new-demands-for-penalties-against-akademiska-hus/

2014-07 $139,095 Akademiska Hus Settling with Swedish Competition Authority for an illegal direct award Unfair Business Practices http://www.konkurrensverket.se/en/news/new-demands-for-penalties-against-akademiska-hus/

2006-10 $269,954 Akal Security Inc. Settling with 469 employees working at Fort Cambell, KY for back wages Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=801 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317003331/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=801

2007-07 $18,000,000 Akal Security Inc. Settling FCA violations for unqualified security guards, etc. (Army) Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2012-09 $1,875,000 Akal Security Inc. Settling FCA violations for failure to conduct firearms testing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2016-06 $671,885 Akamai Technologies Settling with SEC for FCPA violations for bribes paid to Chinese officials Corruption https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-109.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160608130459/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-109.html

2021-10 $38,800,000 Akazoo S.A. Settling with SEC for defrauding investors out of milions of dollars related to a 2019 SPAC business combination. Fraud

2012-10 $1,070,011 Akira Co. Ltd. Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h24/oct/121017.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160918021326/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h24/oct/121017.html

2022-09 $7,900,000 Akorn Operating Company LLC Settling FCA violations by causing the submission of false claims to Medicare Part D for 3 generic drugs that were no longer eligible for Medicare coverage. Fraud

2021-07 $21,250,000 Akron General Health System Settling FCA violations for improper payments to referring physicians. Fraud

2010-05 $725,000 Aksay Denizciliki VE Ticaret A.S. Settling with EPA for installing a bypass to the T/V Kerim's oily pollution prevention equipment & illegally discharging oily waste Environment

1985-12 $8,697,000 Akzo Nobel Settling with the EU for infringing Article 86 of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31985D0609 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31981D0969

1997-09 $10,000,000 Akzo Nobel Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix prices & allocate market shares of sodium gluconate Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/1997/September97/402at.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318083313/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/September97/402at.htm.html

2001-06 $12,000,000 Akzo Nobel Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix prices & allocate market shares of monochloracetic acid Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2001/8468.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318082844/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2001/8468.htm

2002-03 $7,924,500 Akzo Nobel Settling with the EU for fixing the price & sharing the market for sodium gluconate Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1355_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20140517144529/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1355_en.htm?locale=en

2004-12 $27,844,675 Akzo Nobel Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to animal feed vitamins Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082255/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en

2005-01 $109,891,265 Akzo Nobel Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to MCAA chemical Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-61_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082402/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-61_en.htm?locale=en

2006-03 $32,000,000 Akzo Nobel Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix prices on hydrogen peroxide Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2006/215056.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318082851/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2006/215056.htm

2006-05 $31,836,407 Akzo Nobel Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to bleaching chemicals Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-560_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082504/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-560_en.htm?locale=en

2007-12 $1,346,377 Akzo Nobel Settling with Dutch & American authorities regarding its conduct under the Oil for Food Program Corruption https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/December/07_crm_1024.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091201221559/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/December/07_crm_1024.html

2007-12 $2,981,513 Akzo Nobel Settling charges for violating the books and records and internal controls provisions of the FCPA Corruption https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2007/lr20410.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150318011828/https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2007/lr20410.htm

2009-11 $28,141,173 Akzo Nobel Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to ESBO/ester heat stabilisers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152425/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en

2009-11 $32,631,786 Akzo Nobel Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to tin stabiliser Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152425/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en

2022-11 $500,000 AL Solar A LLC Settling with DoJ for CWA violations by construction permit violations & stormwater mismanagement at large-scale solar generating facilities. Environment

2013-12 $7,997,000 AL Solutions Settling with EPA & OSHA for an explosion that killed 3. $197,000 is fine & $7.8m is for upgrades Human & Worker Rights

2010-08 $6,528,729 Al-Raya Investment Company Settling with SEC for an illicit scheme by issuing hoax takeover annoucements for Harman International Industries Inc. Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21613a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181051/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21613a.htm

2024-07 $795,661 Al's Asphalt Paving Company Inc. Settling with DOJ for engaging in 2 separate conspiracies to rig bids for asphalt paving services contracts in Michigan. Unfair Business Practices

1999-02 $13,000,000 Alabama Great Southern Railroad Company Settling with EPA for its share of liability for the cleanup of massive environmental pollution at the Bayou Bonfouca Superfund Site Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/February/070enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012075857/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/February/070enr.htm

2006-01 $145,516 Alabama Pain Center LLC Settling FCA violations for submitting nurse services at physician rate Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-06 $419,416 Alabama Quality Assurance Foundation Settling FCA violations for improper charging of time spent on peer review Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-12 $1,650,000 Aladdin Capital Management Settling claims of falsely stating to clients that it had "skin in the game" for 2 CDOs Fraud http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1365171486926 https://web.archive.org/web/20150318184120/http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1365171486926

2007-06 $210,000 Alan Farmer Trucking Inc. Settling FCA violations for contracting without authority Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2008-06 $7,884,434 Alanar Inc. Settling with SEC for violating the antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20629.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318173553/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2008/lr20629.htm

2011-07 $8,917,641 Alands Industrihus Ab Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them Finland Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32012D0252 https://web.archive.org/web/20170224174241/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32012D0252

2011-02 $1,556,075 Alaska DigiTel LLC Settling FCA violations for submitting false claims to the FCC Low Income Support Program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2011/February/11-civ-218.html

2012-09 $177,500 Alaska Gold Company LLC Settling with EPA for CWA violations relating to numerous failures of federal construction stormwater regulations Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/e5f3b62093a8936585257a7e00797df3.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224145/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/e5f3b62093a8936585257a7e00797df3.html

2012-10 $20,000,000 Alaska Industrial Development & Export Authority Settling with EPA to resolve concerns about the Healy power plant. All $20m is for pollution controls Environment http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/golden-valley-electric-association-and-alaska-industrial-development-and-export

2003-03 $150,000 Alaska Railroad Corporation Settling with EPA for CWA violations stemming from an October, 1999 derailment & fuel spill near Canyon, AK Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/937218d537d32723852570cb0075e24c.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128031551/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/937218d537d32723852570cb0075e24c.html

2002-01 $111,370 Alava SA Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Spain Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32002D0822 https://web.archive.org/web/20170222042811/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32002D0822

2024-10 $2,250,000 Albany ENT & Allergy Services P.C. Settling with NY AG for failing to protect the private information & medical data of New Yorkers related to 2 cyber attacks. Human & Worker Rights

2023-09 $103,618,310 Albemarle Corporation Settling with SEC for FCPA violations for paying bribes to obtain sales in Vietnam, India, Indonesia, & India. Corruption

2023-09 $114,891,353 Albemarle Corporation Settling with DoJ for FCPA violations for paying bribes to obtain sales in Vietnam, India, Indonesia, & India. Corruption

2023-10 $120,000 Albert C. Kobayashi Inc. Settling with DoJ for violating the Fair Housing Act by failing to build housing complexes in Hawaii with required accessible features. Human & Worker Rights

2003-05 $1,982,017 Albert Einstein Healthcare Network Settling FCA violations for Medicare claims for services w/o proper documentation & upcoding Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2016-06 $300,000 Albert Fried & Company Settling with SEC for failing to sufficiently evaluate or monitor customers' trading for suspicious activity Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-102.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160602112556/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-102.html

2007-05 $240,700 Albertsons Companies Inc. Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127082754/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/00ffeb04ac086571852572ec006660fe

2011-06 $11,999,094 Albini & Pitigliani Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement to fix prices in the international shipping market Unfair Business Practices

2004-03 $15,324,085 Alcan Aluminum Corporation Settling with EPA for cleanup costs for the Pollution Abatement Services site & the Fulton Terminals site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160929001034/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1ab823f0b34cfac7852571470069863e!OpenDocument

2004-12 $1,760,000 Alcan Aluminum Corporation Settling with EPA for cleanup of contamination at the Tri-Cities Barrel Superfund site in Fenton, NY Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122020100/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6259764de4679e438525711e00739c78!OpenDocument

1998-04 $420,000 Alcas Cutlery Corporation Settling with EPA for cleanup of chemical contamination of water on 3 properties in Olean, New York Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d77faf42ffe92a9985257266006faf94.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170107182924/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d77faf42ffe92a9985257266006faf94.html

2010-12 $137,372,000 Alcatel-Lucent Settling charges of bribing government officials & win contracts in Latin America and Asia Corruption https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

1991-07 $7,500,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling for an array of state environmental offenses at its plant in the North Countyr town of Massena Environment http://articles.latimes.com/1991-07-12/business/fi-2150_1_alcoa-pollution-fine http://web.archive.org/web/20150424114319/http://articles.latimes.com/1991-07-12/business/fi-2150_1_alcoa-pollution-fine

1998-04 $420,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup of chemical contamination of water on 3 properties in Olean, New York Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d77faf42ffe92a9985257266006faf94.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170107182924/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d77faf42ffe92a9985257266006faf94.html

2000-03 $13,800,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA & CAA violations. $2.4m is fine, $10.4m is for upgrades, & $1m for a pollution study Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/March/121enrd.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012051803/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/March/121enrd.htm

Settling FCA violations by knowingly conspiring with & causing purported small businesses to submit false claims for payment in connection with fraudulently obtained sma

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-ceo-virginia-based-defense-contractor-agrees-pay-20-million-settle-false-claim

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042523/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-announces-multi-million-dollar-settlement-nyc-dermato https://web.archive.org/web/20150512123048/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-announces-multi-million-dollar-s

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cc5779b099c2196085257177005e

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/maryland-cardiologist-and-related-practices-pay-united-states-750000-alleged-kickba

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-imposes-fines-totaling-m https://web.archive.org/web/20160729023730/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-im

http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/news/200/adventist-health-system-to-pay-5-4-million-to-settle-false-claims-chttps://web.archive.org/web/20150616081851/http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/news/200/adventist-health-system-to-pay-5-4-million

https://web.archive.org/web/20150927213822/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/adventist-health-system-agrees-pay-115-million-settle-false-cla

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-imposes-fines-totaling-m https://web.archive.org/web/20160729023730/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-im

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/10/multi-level-marketer-advocare-will-pay-150-million-settle-f

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

Settling with DOJ for discriminating on the basis of national origins when they targeted Hispanic homeowners for predatory mortgage loan modification services & interfered

Settling FCA violations by knowingly submitting false claims to FEMA for the replacement of certain educational facilities located in Louisiana that were damaged by Hurric

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-settles-lawsuit-against-energy-department-contractors-knowingly-misch

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-reverse-mortgage-companies-decept

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-fines-aegis-capital-corp-950000-sales-unregistered-penny-stocks-and-am https://web.archive.org/web/20150905134646/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-fines-aegis-capital-corp-950000-sales-unregistered

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903071303/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3640-ps1-prezzi-bloccati-elettricita-chiusura-istruttori

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-aequitas-capital-management-aidin

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903023847/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3926-a291-assoviaggialitalia-chiusura-istruttoria.html

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

Settling with EPA for RCRA violations by not properly labeling hazardous waste containers, not closing hazardous waste containers, & not conducting weekly inspections of 

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063545/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3733-a376-aeroporti-di-roma-tariffe-aeroportuali-chiu

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/c120d6319fcef49985257361006f6

Settling CAA violations by emissions of nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxide, particulate matter, & sulfuric acid mist. $1.525m is fine, $325,000 for an environmental project, & $5 https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-agrees-power-and-light-company-resolve-alleged-violations-clean-air-ac

http://web.archive.org/web/20150423215208/http://articles.courant.com/1993-08-20/business/0000005796_1_two-aetna-life-pension-funds-

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222012046/http://articles.courant.com/2001-04-26/business/0104262047_1_aetna-richard-huber-teresa-go

http://web.archive.org/web/20150423215333/http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2003-05-22/business/0305220360_1_aetna-doctors-illinois-s

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321141102/http://articles.baltimoresun.com/2003-08-20/business/0308200151_1_aetna-dentists-dental-ass

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222012112/http://articles.courant.com/2009-01-16/news/aetna0116.art_1_unitedhealth-group-aetna-health

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-secures-agreement-aetna-reimburse-health-insurance-clahttp://web.archive.org/web/20150423215700/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-secures-agreement-aetna-reimburs

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222003202/http://ago.mo.gov/newsreleases/2013/AG_Koster_announces_multi-state_settlement_marketin

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-companies-for-unfair-billing-of-credit-card-adhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150817003230/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-companies-for-unfair-b

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-145-million-multi-state-settlement-chase-bhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150305021403/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-145-million-multi-

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/cuomo-obtains-10-million-settlements-companies-tricked-consumers-signing-dis https://web.archive.org/web/20150512095950/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/cuomo-obtains-10-million-settlements-companies-tricked

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/government-contractor-resolves-charges-relating-fraud-general-services-administratio

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5910-i733-sanzioni-per-oltre-4-milioni-di-euro-a-un-cartello-segreto-tra-gli-a https://web.archive.org/web/20160910033315/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5910-i733-sanzioni-per-oltre-4-milioni-di-euro-a-un-c

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5608-i722-spedizioni-internazionali-antitrust-sanziona-cartello-tra-imprese-c https://web.archive.org/web/20160910034258/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5608-i722-spedizioni-internazionali-antitrust-sanziona

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063330/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3895-i165-accordi-per-la-fornitura-di-carburanti-chius

Settling with Australian ACCC for making false or misleading representations & engaging in misleading or deceptive conduct when dealing with certain consumers for the pu

https://web.archive.org/web/20140113181555/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/agl-ordered-to-pay-15-million-for-illegal-door-to-door-

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/agl-sa-ordered-to-pay-700000-penalty-and-to-offer-refunds-to-consumers-for- https://web.archive.org/web/20150501210902/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/agl-sa-ordered-to-pay-700000-penalty-and-to-offer-ref

https://web.archive.org/web/20160909163522/http://www.courthousenews.com/2016/09/07/dairy-producers-pay-52-million-for-price-fixing

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6438b5a186d50af48525795f006d0

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-reimbursed-oversight-costs-agrifos-phosphoric-acid-release-si http://web.archive.org/web/20140711075121/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-reimbursed-oversight-costs-agrifos-phos

Settling with the EU for breaching EU antitrust rules by restricting cross-border sales of Pierre Cardin-branded clothing, as well as sales of such products to specific customer

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ahmet-okumus-pay-180000-civil-penalty-violating-antitrust-premerger-notification-re

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/air-asia-berhad-to-pay-200000-penalty-for-breaching-the-australian-consumer https://web.archive.org/web/20140123183443/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/air-asia-berhad-to-pay-200000-penalty-for-breaching-t

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7409-ps7769-sanzione-di-80000-euro-ad-air-france-per-i-limiti-sui-biglietti-a https://web.archive.org/web/20160903064331/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7409-ps7769-sanzione-di-80000-euro-ad-air-france-pe

http://www.amf-france.org/technique/proxy-lien.html?docId=workspace://SpacesStore/05174545-4443-4c76-b904-3

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-09-30/air-france-klm-martinair-sued-for-european-role-global-air-cargo-carte http://web.archive.org/web/20101007132122/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-09-30/air-france-klm-martinair-sued-for-european-role

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4190-i603-sapio-produzione-idrogeno-ossigeno-rivoira-societa-italiana-acetil https://web.archive.org/web/20160903065426/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4190-i603-sapio-produzione-idrogeno-ossigeno-rivoir

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2006/airnewzealandfined600000for https://web.archive.org/web/20160714220304/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2006/airnew

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2013/air-new-zealand-final-airline- https://web.archive.org/web/20160714213316/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2013/air-new

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/831777c29aa6ca5c8525778b0052d

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/37dfe1a1cda6028885257d0e00553

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-airbus-arms/airbus-ordered-to-pay-104-million-euros-to-settle-taiwan-missile-disp

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-airbus-nl-court/airbus-ordered-to-pay-99-million-fine-in-eurofighter-case-idUSKB

https://www.sfo.gov.uk/2020/01/31/sfo-enters-into-e991m-deferred-prosecution-agreement-with-airbus-as-part-of-a-

Settling with EPA for CAA violations by not complying with the asbestos National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants during the illegal removal of asbestos co

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318093010/http://www.law360.com/competition/articles/569150/china-hits-auto-parts-makers-with-202m-

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222004212/http://articles.baltimoresun.com/1996-11-15/business/1996320018_1_lysine-ajinomoto-hakko-

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/64e88eb10f903452852570d60070

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1a6500a25fac62a685257bcf004e2

https://web.archive.org/web/20160430183416/http://www.konkurrensverket.se/en/news/new-demands-for-penalties-against-akademiska-hus

https://web.archive.org/web/20160430183416/http://www.konkurrensverket.se/en/news/new-demands-for-penalties-against-akademiska-hus

Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act for their role in a cartel to prevent declines in the order price for civil engineering works ordered by the M

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2038&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213103324/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2038&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6117154cf8da5bae85257c4600664https://web.archive.org/web/20141119073433/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6117154cf8d

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090219/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/alaska-based-company-pays-us-more-15-million-settle-false-cl

http://web.archive.org/web/20140712222619/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/golden-valley-electric-association-and-alaska-industrial-dev

Settling with EPA for selling & distributing hundreds of packages of a product containing chlorpyrifos despite a January 2001 Cancellation Order prohibiting selling these pro https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/00ffeb04ac086571852572ec00666

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5608-i722-spedizioni-internazionali-antitrust-sanziona-cartello-tra-imprese-c https://web.archive.org/web/20160910034258/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5608-i722-spedizioni-internazionali-antitrust-sanziona

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1ab823f0b34cfac78525714700698

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6259764de4679e438525711e0073

https://web.archive.org/web/20250601112703/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-recovers-over-660000-foreign-recruited-nurses-exploited

https://web.archive.org/web/20250214200515/https://www.justice.gov/usao-ndil/pr/suburban-chicago-medical-device-company-pay-1-million-resolve-federal-fraud

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8779-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20231004073041/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8779-23

https://web.archive.org/web/20250109161448/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/marketers-and-healthcare-providers-texas-virginia-and-south-carolina-agree-pay-over-11m

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-obtains-relief-lawsuit-alleging-discriminatory-targeting-hispanic https://web.archive.org/web/20220619232835/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-obtains-relief-lawsuit-alleging-discriminatory-targeting-hispanic

https://web.archive.org/web/20231103191110/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/aecom-pay-118-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-connection-hurricane-disaster

https://web.archive.org/web/20211123020557/https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2021/finra-orders-aegis-capital-corp-pay-1-point-7-million-restitution

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://web.archive.org/web/20220729065225/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/aerojet-rocketdyne-agrees-pay-9-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-cybersecurity

https://www.eeoc.gov/newsroom/aerotek-pay-3525-million-conciliate-eeoc-systemic-investigations https://web.archive.org/web/20211007172419/https://www.eeoc.gov/newsroom/aerotek-pay-3525-million-conciliate-eeoc-systemic-investigations

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr20211214 https://web.archive.org/web/20220128044458/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr20211214

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-and-pine-barrens-commission-announce-agreement https://web.archive.org/web/20240419114100/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-and-pine-barrens-commission-announce-agreement

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-36 https://web.archive.org/web/20230301171539/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-36

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8358-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20210205072910/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8358-21

https://web.archive.org/web/20250630215722/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transportation

https://web.archive.org/web/20250416152215/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/oilfield-company-its-executive-and-support-services-company-plead-guilty-and-are-sentenced

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/click-energy-to-pay-900000-for-misleading-claims https://web.archive.org/web/20230319220327/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/click-energy-to-pay-900000-for-misleading-claims

https://web.archive.org/web/20221006053152/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/australian-power-and-gas-ordered-by-consent-to-pay-11-million-for-door-to-door-sales-conduct

https://www.insurance.ca.gov/0400-news/0100-press-releases/2018/release149-18.cfm https://web.archive.org/web/20221204174843/https://www.insurance.ca.gov/0400-news/0100-press-releases/2018/release149-18.cfm

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/9087-25 https://web.archive.org/web/20250622111941/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/9087-25

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_24_6104 https://megalodon.jp/2024-1204-0654-51/https://ec.europa.eu:443/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_24_6104

https://web.archive.org/web/20221030153445/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-announces-settlement-medicaid-fraud-investigation-central

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/933661/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20241222133754/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/933661/download?inline

https://web.archive.org/web/20220717125458/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/air-france-and-klm-airlines-pay-39-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-falsely-0

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/air-nz-penalised-15-million-for-price-fixing https://web.archive.org/web/20231222220444/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/air-nz-penalised-15-million-for-price-fixing

https://web.archive.org/web/20240101153958/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/airbnb-to-pay-15m-in-penalties-and-up-to-15m-compensation-for-misleading-consumers

https://web.archive.org/web/20211016000543/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/government-contractor-agrees-pay-more-1-million-resolve-false-claims-act-lawsuit-overbilling

https://web.archive.org/web/20231102232438/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portland

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8720-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230615171518/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8720-23

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-216 https://web.archive.org/web/20211104152658/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-216

https://web.archive.org/web/20220926162832/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-company-akorn-agrees-pay-79-million-allegedly-causing-medicare-pay-invalid

https://web.archive.org/web/20210804173122/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/northern-ohio-health-system-agrees-pay-over-21-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

https://web.archive.org/web/20221120170800/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/settlements-resolve-clean-water-act-violations-four-solar-farm-construction-sites-alabama

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/vice-president-asphalt-paving-company-pleads-guilty-bid-rigging-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20241002224809/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/vice-president-asphalt-paving-company-pleads-guilty-bid-rigging-0

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-225-million-capital-region-health-care-provider https://archive.ph/rMiZo

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-209 https://web.archive.org/web/20231003212426/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-209

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/albemarle-pay-over-218m-resolve-foreign-corrupt-practices-act-investigation https://web.archive.org/web/20230929151407/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/albemarle-pay-over-218m-resolve-foreign-corrupt-practices-act-investigation

https://web.archive.org/web/20231025051041/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-agreement-architects-and-builders-hawaii-apartment-complexes

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-recovers-over-660000-foreign-recruited-nurses-exploited

https://www.justice.gov/usao-ndil/pr/suburban-chicago-medical-device-company-pay-1-million-resolve-federal-fraud

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/marketers-and-healthcare-providers-texas-virginia-and-south-carolina-agree-pay-over

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/aecom-pay-118-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-connection-hurricane-dis

https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2021/finra-orders-aegis-capital-corp-pay-1-point-7-million-restituti

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/aerojet-rocketdyne-agrees-pay-9-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-cyberse

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transporta

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/oilfield-company-its-executive-and-support-services-company-plead-guilty-and-are-s

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/australian-power-and-gas-ordered-by-consent-to-pay-11-million-for-door-to-

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-announces-settlement-medicaid-fraud-investigation-cent

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/air-france-and-klm-airlines-pay-39-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-falsely-

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/airbnb-to-pay-15m-in-penalties-and-up-to-15m-compensation-for-misleading

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/government-contractor-agrees-pay-more-1-million-resolve-false-claims-act-lawsuit-o

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portla

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-company-akorn-agrees-pay-79-million-allegedly-causing-medicare-p

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/northern-ohio-health-system-agrees-pay-over-21-million-resolve-false-claims-act-alle

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/settlements-resolve-clean-water-act-violations-four-solar-farm-construction-sites-alab

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-agreement-architects-and-builders-hawaii-apartment-com



2003-04 $334,000,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling one of a series of cases in the PSD/NSR enforcement effort in relation to the Clean Air Act Environment http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2004-12 $51,400,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling with EPA  to cleanup mercury contaminated sedicments at the Point Comfort/Lavaca Bay Superfund Site Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/December/04_enrd_787.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150414043252/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/December/04_enrd_787.htm

2013-09 $243,000,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling with EPA & DoJ to cleanup the Grasse River Superfund Site Environment

2014-01 $384,000,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling charges of violating the FCPA by repeatedly bribing Bahrain officials Corruption https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

2014-02 $12,450,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling with EPA for the cleanup at the North Alcoa Site in East St. Louis, Illinois Environment

2014-09 $14,400,000 Alcoa Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup of the Grasse River Superfund Site in New York Environment

2000-10 $750,000 Alcoa Inc. (Discovery Aluminas Inc.) Settling with EPA for CWA violations at its Port Allen, LA facility. $700,000 is fine & $50,000 is for restitution Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214051739/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8e6e6e345c60f2628525696f0073424e!OpenDocument

2001-07 $390,000 Alcoa Inc. (Discovery Aluminas Inc.) Settling with Louisiana DEQ for violating the state water law by discharging wastewater contaminated with hexanol beyond permitted limits Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214043741/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6e8da4fc7a9aa3e685256a96005f7eb0!OpenDocument

2000-01 $25,000,000 Alcon Inc. Settling with Bausch & Lomb Inc. for patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices http://cnnfn.cnn.com/2000/01/27/companies/bausch/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150318200526/http://cnnfn.cnn.com/2000/01/27/companies/bausch/

2006-07 $121,000,000 Alcon Inc. Settling with Advanced Medical Optics Inc. over 4 patent lawsuits Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/7432/vision-companies-settle-patent-dispute http://web.archive.org/web/20150318093005/http://www.law360.com/articles/7432/vision-companies-settle-patent-dispute

2016-07 $7,617,150 Alcon Inc. (Alcon Laboratories Inc.) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Iranian Transactions & Sanctions on 61 occasions Unfair Business Practices https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20160705_alcon.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170118065905/https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20160705_alcon.pdf

2020-06 $8,900,000 Alcon Inc. (Alcon Pte Ltd.) Settling with DoJ for FCPA violations related to a scheme to make & falsely record improper payments in Vietnam. Corruption https://web.archive.org/web/20200626100435/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/novartis-hellas-saci-and-alcon-pte-ltd-agree-pay-over-233-million-combined-resolve-criminal

2022-12 $1,744,186 Alden Leeds Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

2021-07 $38,750,000 Alere Inc. Settling FCA violations for billing Medicare for defective rapid point-of-care testing devices. Fraud

2018-03 $33,200,000 Alere Inc. (Alere San Diego) Settling FCA violations by submitting false claims to Medicare, Medicaid, & other federal healthcare programs Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20180323185808/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/alere-pay-us-332-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-relating-unreliable-diagnostic

2009-08 $8,800,000 Aleris International Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $4.6m is for fine & $4.2m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2015-12 $1,089,940 Aleris International Inc. Settling with Swedish CA for collaborating unlawfully in th eprocurement of health care services in stockholm. Unfair Business Practices http://www.konkurrensverket.se/en/news/hefty-cartel-fines-for-health-care-providers/ https://web.archive.org/web/20160714202121/http://www.konkurrensverket.se/en/news/hefty-cartel-fines-for-health-care-providers/

1999-11 $15,177,572 Alex. Brown Incorporated Settling FCA violations for municipal bond yield burning Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2019-04 $13,000,000 Alexion Pharmaceuticals Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by illegally paying the Medicare or Civilian Health & Medical Program (ChampVA) copays for their own products. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190405015321/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/three-pharmaceutical-companies-agree-pay-total-over-122-million-resolve-allegations-they-paid

2020-07 $21,476,531 Alexion Pharmaceuticals Inc. Settling with SEC for FCPA violations in the books & records & internal accounting controls provisions. Corruption https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-149 https://web.archive.org/web/20200716131600/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-149

2009-09 $10,498,148 Alfa Acciai S.p.A. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to concrete reinforcing bar sector Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1389_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152422/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1389_en.htm?locale=en

2021-04 $415,695 Alfa Laval AB (Alfa Laval Middle East Ltd.) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Iranian Transactions & Sanctions Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

1992-02 $560,641 Algemene Aannemersvereniging voor Waterbouwkundige Werken Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

2021-04 $500,000 Algoma Central Corporation Settling with EPA for CWA violations by dumping wastewater into Lake Ontario. Environment

2021-01 $2,119,073 Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp. (Algonquin Power Windsor Locks LLC) Settling with FERC for violating section 35.41(a) of the Commission's regulations & the provisions of the ISO-NE Tariff. Unfair Business Practices

2021-04 $2,897,804,108 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. Settling with China for abusing its dominant market position for several years. Unfair Business Practices

2015-02 $418,847 Alicost SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in implementing restrictive horizontal agreements in the maritime passenger transport market Unfair Business Practices

2015-02 $1,018,818 Alilauro Gruson SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in implementing restrictive horizontal agreements in the maritime passenger transport market Unfair Business Practices

2015-02 $2,094,236 Alilauro SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in implementing restrictive horizontal agreements in the maritime passenger transport market Unfair Business Practices

2012-09 $882,884 Alinta Holdings (Neighbourhood Energy) Settling with Australian CCC for illegal door-to-door selling practices. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/1-million-in-penalties-for-door-to-door-sales https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195408/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/1-million-in-penalties-for-door-to-door-sales

1996-11 $278,120 Alitalia SpA Settling with Italian CA for abusing its dominant position on the market of national air transport Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3582-a102-associazione-consumatori-utentialitalia-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2002-07 $2,001,600 Alitalia SpA Settling with Italian CA for failing to comply with the previous resolution of the Authority of June 27, 2001 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3621-a291b-assoviaggialitalia-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2002-08 $1,532,483 Alitalia SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a anti-competitive agreement to have concerted the simultaneous application of a price surcharge of the same amount Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3294-i446-compagnie-aeree-fuel-charge-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2008-11 $386,155,857 Alitalia SpA Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Italy Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32009D0155 https://web.archive.org/web/20170222170455/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32009D0155

2011-07 $152,464 Alitalia SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a anti-competitive agreement and numerous unfair commercial practices towards consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5626-ps892-ryanair-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160910022559/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5626-ps892-ryanair-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2014-02 $200,203 Alitalia SpA Settling with Italian CA for offering discount vouchers through the subscription of a costly monthly service in a dedicated website Unfair Business Practices

2021-09 $1,098,701,512 Alitalia SpA Settling with the EU to repay illegal state aid to Italy. Unfair Business Practices

2023-10 $567,596 Alkaloids Corporation Unfair Business Practices

2022-11 $1,363,378 Alkaloids of Australia Pty Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2023-10 $590,850 Alkaloids of Australia Pty Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2022-03 $4,000,000 All American Homecare Agency Inc. Settling with NY AG for submitting false claims to the state's Medicaid program. Fraud

2009-04 $45,000,000 All Nippon Airways Co. Ltd. Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix prices on air cargo shipments Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2009/244630.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318083259/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2009/244630.htm

2010-11 $73,000,000 All Nippon Airways Co. Ltd. Settlement for Sherman Act Violations relating to Air Cargo Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/apps/news?pid=newsarchive&sid=a91PGbaizE9c http://web.archive.org/web/20150320114923/http://www.bloomberg.com/apps/news?pid=newsarchive&sid=a91PGbaizE9c

2011-01 $10,400,000 All Nippon Airways Co. Ltd. Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring to fix air cargo rates Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20150320115430/http:/www.qantas.com.au/travel/airlines/media-releases/jan-2011/5061/global/en

2006-07 $1,083,333 All Oceans Transportation Inc. Settling with DoJ for 15 containers lost overboard in 2004 causing long-term damage to the Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/July/06_enrd_460.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160109223843/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/July/06_enrd_460.html

2014-04 $250,000 All Out Sewer & Drain Service Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations by illegally discharging waste in an unauthorized sewer port Environment

2024-10 $128,563 All Perspectives Ltd. (GB News) Unfair Business Practices

2012-03 $1,200,000 All Smiles Dental Center Inc. Settling FCA violations for unbundling Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1992-03 $185,556 All Weather Sports Benelux BV Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0261 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0261

2000-08 $3,200,000 Allegheny General Hospital Settling FCA violations for improper billing Medicare for using experimental devices Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1999-07 $150,000 Allegheny Technologies Incorporated (Allegheny Ludlum Corp.) Settling with EPA for refusing to grant EPA access to a half-acre parcel adjacent to the Lindane Dump Superfund Site for 6 months Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161213113145/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8490c7531bb0df75852570d60070fbfa!OpenDocument

2012-02 $535,000 Allegheny Technologies Incorporated (Allegheny Ludlum Corp.) Settling with EPA to reimburse the government for past cleanup costs at the Breslube-Penn Superfund site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20120428033348/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cf3aca0058209687852579ac00565f02!OpenDocument

2005-02 $2,375,000 Allegheny Technologies Incorporated (Allegheny Ludlum Corporation) Settling with EPA for CAA violations at the company's Pittsburgh-area steel mills & finishing plants Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161003191919/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/681ddccde6228708852570d60070ff02!OpenDocument

2002-02 $8,244,670 Allegheny Technologies Incorporated (Allegheny Ludlum Steel Corporation) Settling with EPA for clean water act violations Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/February/02_enrd_099.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160501013126/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/February/02_enrd_099.htm

1999-01 $2,790,000 Allegheny Technologies Incorporated (Allegheny Teledyne Incorporated) Settling FCA violations for withholding data in FCA settlement negotiations Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2013-12 $825,000 Allegheny Technologies Incorporated (Oregon Metallurgical LLC & TDY Industries) Settling with EPA for violations related to improper storage, transportation, & disposal of anhydrous magnesium chloride Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20150115221745/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/846ee4bdd3cee30d85257c4400829da2!OpenDocument

2013-07 $4,150,988 Allegiance Health Settling FCA violations for unnecessary procedures and tests Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2022-08 $400,000 Allegro Investments Corporation Settling with NY AG for flagrant violations of the state's oil & gas well regulations & endangering communities. Environment

2022-08 $400,000 Allegro Oil & Gas Inc. Settling with NY AG for flagrant violations of the state's oil & gas well regulations & endangering communities. Environment

1990-12 $18,600,000 Allen Group Settling with Modine Manufacturing related to Modine's Beta-Weld patents Unfair Business Practices http://www.patenting-art.com/economic/awards.htm#NLJ1101 http://web.archive.org/web/20041112040345/http://www.patenting-art.com/economic/awards.htm

2014-04 $700,000 AllenCo Energy Inc. Settling with EPA for violating the General Duty Clause of the Clean Air Act because it didn't meet recognized industry standards & practices Environment https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/860d6617d6e7524b85257cc40065bab3

2010-09 $600,000,000 Allergan Inc. Settling FCA violations for off-label marketing (Botox) Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2017-01 $15,000,000 Allergan Inc. (Allergan plc) Settling with SEC for failing to disclose 2014 merger talks with Actavis Financial Reporting Violation https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2017-16.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170118154345/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2017-16.html

2014-07 $505,600,000 Allete Inc. (Minnesota Power) Settling with EPA  for violations of the CAA. $1.4m is fine, $4.2m is environmental projects. $500m is emission controls Environment http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/minnesota-power-settlement#reductions http://web.archive.org/web/20150317035255/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/minnesota-power-settlement

1982-01 $1,088,100 Allgemeine Elektricitaets-Gesellschaft Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31982D0267 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31982D0267

2008-10 $12,309,767 Alliance  & Leicester plc Settling with British FSA for serious failings in its telephone sales of payment protection insurance Unfair Business Practices http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Library/Communication/PR/2008/115.shtml

2005-06 $3,984,087 Alliance Bernstein Investments Inc. Settling with FINRA for preferential treatment of certain mutual fund companies Unfair Business Practices

2007-02 $100,000 Alliance Bernstein Investments Inc. Settling with FINRA for Improper Training and Education Expenditures Unfair Business Practices

2003-12 $250,000,000 Alliance Capital Management Settling charges of improper trading Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2012-06 $2,583,725 Alliance Capital Metals LLC & AR Goldman Wealth Management LLC Settling with CFTC in connection with a fraudulent gold & oil commodity options scheme Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6288-12 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316160050/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6288-12

2022-12 $1,744,186 Alliance Chemical Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

2008-12 $3,650,000 Alliance Development Company Settling with CFTC for operating a commodity pool scam Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5582-08 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316154646/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5582-08

2021-02 $883,974 Alliance Energy Group LLC (Alliance NYGT LLC) Settling with FERC for violations related to its submission of offers & information to New York Independent System Operator. Unfair Business Practices

2021-07 $13,500,000 Alliance Family of Companies LLC Settling FCA violations by paying kickbacks to referring physicians & submitting claims to federal health care prgorams that wasn't performed. Fraud

2023-03 $1,058,500 Alliance for Shared Health Settling with with CA AG for deceptively advertised sham health insurance & violated insurance regulations that protect consumers. Fraud

2022-09 $2,745,152 Alliance Home Health Care Settling FCA violations by paying bribes & kickbacks to patient marketers in exchange for referrals of Medicare beneficiaries to them. Fraud

2010-08 $19,450,000 Alliance One International Settling charges of bribing Thailand officials to illicitly obtain tobacco sale contracts Corruption http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21618.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181052/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21618.htm

2012-11 $500,000 Alliance Pipeline L.P. Settling with FERC for violating the Commission's Standards of Conduct for Transmission Providers Unfair Business Practices http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/141FERC61182.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150909023210/http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/141FERC61182.pdf

2015-07 $627,100,000 Alliant Energy (Interstate Power & Light) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $1.1m is fine, $6m is supplemental projects, & $620m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2013-04 $1,010,950,000 Alliant Energy (Wisconsin Power and Light Company) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $2.45m is for fine, $8.5m is environmental projects, & $1b is emission controls Environment

1998-03 $2,250,000 Alliant Techsystems Inc. Settling FCA violations for procurement fraud Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=4 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316191620/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=4

2000-01 $1,316,532 Alliant Techsystems Inc. Settling with U.S. govt. for not providing Army contract negotiators with current, accurate cost & pricing data Financial Reporting Violation http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1579 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316192529/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1579

2005-03 $6,000,000 Alliant Techsystems Inc. Settling with NMT for breaching contract, violating antitrust laws, & interfering with competition Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=3 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316214105/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=3

2012-04 $36,967,160 Alliant Techsystems Inc. Settling FCA violations for defective illumination flares Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-12 $12,396,423 Allianz SE Settling charges for violating the books and records and internal controls provisions of the FCPA Corruption https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

2024-06 $171,995 Allianz SE (Allianz Compania de Seguros Y Reaseguros S.A.) Settling with Spanish AEPD for violation of article 5.1 F) of the GDPR regarding the principle of confidentiality in the processing of data. Human & Worker Rights

2022-05 $6,033,000,000 Allianz SE (Allianz Global Investors US LLC) Settling with DoJ for securities fraud, investment advisor fraud, & obstruction of justice. Fraud

2019-12 $170,535 Allianz SE (Allianz Global Risks U.S. Insurance Company) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Cuban Assets Control Regulations Unfair Business Practices

2014-12 $61,166,418 Allianz SE (Allianz Life) Settling with French ACPR for violations of multiple French laws. Unfair Business Practices

2000-07 $7,429,634 Allianz Subalpina SpA Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive behavior by 2 distinct course of conduct Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215744/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2008-03 $3,987,540 Allied Arthur Pierre Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to international removal services in Belgium Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-415_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152327/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-415_en.htm

1995-03 $4,900,000 Allied Clinical Laboratories inc. Settling FCA violations for false Medicare claims for services Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2004-03 $1,331,850 Allied Dunbar Assurance plc Settling with British FSA for mishandling mortgage endowment complaints Unfair Business Practices

2000-04 $1,270,000 Allied Environmental Services Inc. Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122164808/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9340f213dae004ec852568c700620dd5!OpenDocument

2006-02 $1,043,000 Allied Freight Forwarding Inc. Settling with DoJ for its role in 2 separate bid-rigging conspiracies in connection with a DoD program to transport household goods Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/February/06_at_097.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091202053616/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/February/06_at_097.html

2005-10 $980,000 Allied Home Medical Inc. Settling FCA violations for medically unnecessary wheelchairs Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2000-06 $1,000,000 Allied Refrigeration Inc. Settling with EPA for illegally smuggling ozone-depleting chlorofluorocarbons into the United States Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122013121/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/aa6a1a021a5612f2852568f1005df030!OpenDocument

1998-12 $7,000,000 Allied Signal Inc. Settling with EPA to construct a groundwater treatment plant at the Motorola Inc. 52nd Street Superfund site Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/9211d1908ccf8302852570d8005e12f1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221084124/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/9211d1908ccf8302852570d8005e12f1.html

1999-02 $6,950,000 Allied Signal Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up hazardous waste at the Richardson Hill Road Landfill Superfund site Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/February/064enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012063748/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/February/064enr.htm

1998-06 $1,500,000 Allied Waste Industries (Browning Ferris Industries) Settling with DoJ for failing to notify the District of Columbia for discharging contaminated wastewater from its medical waste facility Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/June/246enr.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151010114649/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/June/246enr.htm.html

2002-10 $3,082,550 Allied Waste Systems Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $782,550 is fine & $2.3m is for environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161003101325/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2222adae1892b059852573ff000a8775!OpenDocument

2002-01 $16,000,000 Allina Health System Settling FCA violations for false claims to federal health care programs; upcoding; duplicate billing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2015-10 $2,560,000 Allina Health System Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2005-05 $2,590,163 Allsports Settling with British OFT for price-fixing of England and Manchester United shirts Unfair Business Practices http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/news/article-1590385/Shirt-price-fixers-must-pay-pound16m.html

2024-10 $399,990 Allstar Health Providers Inc. Settling FCA violations when they knowingly received & retained more than one PPP loan prior to 2020-12-31. Fraud

2015-03 $8,000,000 Allstar Marketing Group LLC Settling with FTC & NY AG for deceiving consumers into paying exorbitant processing & handling fees that double the cost of their products Fraud http://www.courthousenews.com/firm-behind-snuggies-to-pay-8m-in-settlement/ http://web.archive.org/web/20170611093343/http://www.courthousenews.com/firm-behind-snuggies-to-pay-8m-in-settlement/

2009-09 $4,500,000 Allstate Corporation Settling with EEOC for a rehiring policy which adversely impacted older workers during companywide reorganization Human & Worker Rights http://www.eeoc.gov/eeoc/newsroom/release/9-11-09a.cfm https://web.archive.org/web/20150223071744/http://www.eeoc.gov/eeoc/newsroom/release/9-11-09a.cfm

2014-04 $350,000,000 Allstate Corporation Settling a 2010 lawsuit over $700m in devalued mortgage-backed securities Fraud http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-08/bofa-allstate-end-700-million-mortgage-securities-suit.html

2016-06 $27,100,000 Allstate Corporation Ordered by a jury to pay 4 former employees for defaming them & violating the FCRA during an investigation that led to their termination Human & Worker Rights http://www.law360.com/articles/810671/ex-allstate-workers-win-27m-verdict-in-defamation-row

2004-11 $150,000 Allstate Corporation (Allstate Financial Services LLC) Settling with NASD for late disclosures of reportable information about their brokers Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting https://web.archive.org/web/20160131103252/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting

2020-11 $1,455,368 Allstate Corporation (Allstate Insurance Group) Settling with NY DFS for numerous violations relating to auto claims practices, policy cancellations, & notice requirements. Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202011031 https://web.archive.org/web/20201104235025/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202011031

2006-12 $18,250,000 Allstate Corporation (Allstate Life Insurance Company of New York) Settling with NY Insurance Department for failing to comply with regulations. $1.25m is fine & $17m is for restitution Unfair Business Practices http://www.dfs.ny.gov/insurance/press/p0612291.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151016132303/http://www.dfs.ny.gov/insurance/press/p0612291.htm

2003-10 $1,058,000 Alltell Corporation Settling with EPA for violations of the CAA, CWA, & the Emergency Planning & Community Right-to-Know Act Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/October/03_enrd_551.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151011080150/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/October/03_enrd_551.htm

2007-12 $1,325,000 Alltell Corporation Settling with U.S. DoJ & Minnesota for violations of 2 court orders in connection with its acquisition of Midwest Wireless Holdings LLC Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/December/07_at_962.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091201221622/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/December/07_at_962.html

2018-01 $1,975,000 Allure Group Settling with NY AG related to investigations into the closings of two nursing homes Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20180715080449/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-settlement-allure-group-revitalize-harlem-nursing-home-fill

2012-02 $310,000,000 Ally Financial Settling charges over robo-signing and other abuses related to mortgage servicing Unfair Business Practices http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2013-07 $230,000,000 Ally Financial Settling to compensate borrowers for improper handling of foreclosures Unfair Business Practices

2013-10 $475,000,000 Ally Financial Settling with Frannie Mae & Freddie Mac over soured mortgage securities Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/01/02/us-citi-fhfa-idUSBREA010O020140102 http://web.archive.org/web/20140117041816/http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/01/02/us-citi-fhfa-idUSBREA010O020140102

2013-12 $98,000,000 Ally Financial Settling with the CFPB for discriminatory Auto Loan pricing Human & Worker Rights

2015-09 $25,236,590 Ally Financial (GMAC Mortgage Group LLC) Compensation to service members for unlawful foreclosures under the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act Unfair Business Practices

2013-10 $1,500,000 Alma Investment LLC Settling with U.S. OFAC for violations of the Iranian Transactions and Sanctions Regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20131021_alma.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150316113341/http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20131021_alma.pdf

2009-07 $4,322,254 Almamet Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to calcium carbide & magnesium Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1169_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152332/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1169_en.htm?locale=en

2011-10 $2,100,000 Aloha Trading Company Inc. Settling with CFTC for operating multi-million dollar commodity futures ponzi scheme Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6120-11 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316155554/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6120-11

2024-09 $400,000 Alpaca Securities LLC Unfair Business Practices

2024-12 $1,838,462 Alpha Blue Ocean Inc. Settling with French AMF for disseminating false or misleading information & price manipulation. Unfair Business Practices

2016-09 $9,000,000 Alpha Corporation Settling with DoJ for its role in a price-fixing & bid-rigging conspiracy involving automotive access mechanisms for installation in cars Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/alpha-corporation-agrees-plead-guilty-price-fixing-and-bid-rigging-conspiracy

2011-12 $209,308,191 Alpha Natural Resources Inc. Settling charges of Mine Safety & Health Act Violations Human & Worker Rights

2014-03 $227,500,000 Alpha Natural Resources Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations. $27.5m is fine & $200m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2016-11 $6,300,000 Alpha Natural Resources Inc. Settling with West Virginia for engaging in a $100 million fraud Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/alpha-natural-bankruptcy-idUSL1N1DU2EV https://web.archive.org/web/20161130152925/http://www.reuters.com/article/alpha-natural-bankruptcy-idUSL1N1DU2EV

2011-07 $67,500 Alpha Sleep Diagnostic Center LLC Settling FCA violations for studies conducted by unlicensed sleep technologists Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1996-08 $99,000,000 Alpha Therapeutic Corporation Settling class-action litigation over haemophiliac products infected with HIV that infected people who used them Human & Worker Rights http://130.154.3.14/content/dam/rand/pubs/monograph_reports/MR969/MR969.ch11.pdf (page 15)

1997-05 $1,828,215 Alpha Therapeutic Corporation Settling with DoJ for providing blood products from 1978 to 1985 which resulted in patients acquiring HIV Human & Worker Rights https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170302064801/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm

2004-08 $78,723 Alpha Therapeutic Corporation Settling with EPA for RCRA violations discovered at their Los Angeles, CA facility in 2002 Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/df9fd25891b0bab0852570d8005e167f.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221090416/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/df9fd25891b0bab0852570d8005e167f.html

2013-06 $5,779,200 Alpha Trade Group S.A. Settling with CFTC for fraudulent off-exchange foreign currency & commodity futures scheme in 2 pools Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6620-13 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316161245/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6620-13

2024-09 $750,000 Alphabet Inc. Settling with SEC for failures to timely report information about their holdings & transactions in public company stock & failing to report their insiders' filing delinquencies. Financial Reporting Violation

2004-08 $328,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with Yahoo for patent-infringement charges Unfair Business Practices http://www.clickz.com/clickz/news/1709020/google-yahoo-patch-up-their-differences http://web.archive.org/web/20150320005118/http://www.clickz.com/clickz/news/1709020/google-yahoo-patch-up-their-differences

2008-10 $125,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling 2 copyright lawsuits over its book-scanning efforts Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/2008/10/29/technology/internet/29google.html http://web.archive.org/web/20090410000310/http://www.nytimes.com/2008/10/29/technology/internet/29google.html

2011-08 $500,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling a DoJ investigation into improper ads from Canadian pharmacies to import drugs to U.S. Unfair Business Practices http://blogs.wsj.com/law/2011/08/24/google-shells-out-500-million-to-settle-criminal-investigation/

2012-01 $20,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling class-action lawsuit for breach of contract & false advertising over billing practice for its AdWords ad service Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/297734/9th-circ-won-t-alter-20m-google-adwords-settlement http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092712/http://www.law360.com/articles/297734/9th-circ-won-t-alter-20m-google-adwords-settlement

2012-08 $22,500,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Fined for ignoring security settings designed to prevent advertisers from tracking users with cookies Unfair Business Practices

2013-03 $7,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling for violating people's privacy by snooping on personal data via wi-fi during Street View mapping Human & Worker Rights http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/americas/google-fined-7m-for-street-view-snooping-8532257.html

2013-06 $294,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with TiVo for patent infringement related to its DVR Technology Unfair Business Practices http://www.computerworld.com/s/article/9239919/Google_Cisco_to_pay_TiVo_in_patent_settlement

2013-11 $17,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling charges it placed cookies on computers using Safari web browsers during 2001 & 2012 without unauthorization Human & Worker Rights

2013-12 $1,200,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with Spain's data-protection watchdog for illegally collecting & using users' personal data Human & Worker Rights http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2013-12-19/google-fined-1-2-million-by-spain-s-privacy-watchdog.html

2014-03 $85,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with SimpleAir for patent-infringement relating to its '914 patent Unfair Business Practices http://performinsider.com/2014/03/google-ordered-to-pay-85-million-for-patent-infringement/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150319193111/http://performinsider.com/2014/03/google-ordered-to-pay-85-million-for-patent-infringement/

2015-01 $138,333,333 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring with other Silicon Valley companies to avoid hiring one another's employees Unfair Business Practices

2016-01 $185,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with Britain to pay back taxes Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/us-google-britain-taxation-idUSKCN0V10B3 https://web.archive.org/web/20160126075007/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-google-britain-taxation-idUSKCN0V10B3

2017-05 $334,940,074 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling ith Italy for not paying tax on about 1 billion euros of Italian revenue between 2009 & 2013 Fraud http://uk.reuters.com/article/us-google-italy-tax-idUKKBN1801CP https://web.archive.org/web/20170504131644/http://uk.reuters.com/article/us-google-italy-tax-idUKKBN1801CP

2017-06 $2,740,384,711 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with the EU for abusing dominance as search engine by giving illegal advantage to its own comparison shopping service Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-1784_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20180716013358/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-1784_en.htm

2018-02 $21,091,031 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Unfair Business Practices https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/194/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221106061702/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/194/0

2018-07 $5,053,010,954 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with the EU for illegal practices regarding Android mobile devices to strengthen dominance of Google's search engine Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-4581_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20180719000119/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-4581_en.htm

2019-03 $1,696,415,195 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Unfair Business Practices

2019-09 $1,100,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with French authorities to settle a fiscal fraud probe. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190912141502/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-france-tech-google-tax/google-agrees-to-550-million-fine-in-france-to-settle-fiscal-fraud-probe-idUSKCN1VX1SM

2019-12 $166,147,958 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with French AC for abusing its power over the treatment of advertisers Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20191227032453/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-france-google/france-fines-google-150-million-euros-for-opaque-advertising-rules-idUSKBN1YO102

2020-12 $121,173,252 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Human & Worker Rights

2021-06 $268,373,343 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with French ADC for favouring its own services in the online advertising sector. Unfair Business Practices

2021-07 $590,576,418 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with French ADC for non-compliance with several injunctions issued against it in 04-2020. Unfair Business Practices

2021-09 $177,049,314 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Unfair Business Practices

2022-01 $169,590,563 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with French CNIL for infringing Article 82 of the French Data Protection Act. Human & Worker Rights

2022-06 $118,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling a class action gender discrimination lawsuit with around 15,500 current & former female employees claiming they violated California's Equal Pay Act. Human & Worker Rights

2022-08 $42,638,374 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Unfair Business Practices

2022-10 $113,524,188 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with Indian CCI for abusing its dominant position with respect to its Play Store policies. Unfair Business Practices

2022-10 $161,826,236 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with Indian CCI for abusing its dominant position in multiple markets in the Android Mobile device ecosystem. Unfair Business Practices

2022-11 $9,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling multi-state lawsuit for bribes paid to DJs to offer misleading personal endorsements of the Google Pixel 4 cell phone violating advertising & competition laws. Unfair Business Practices

2022-11 $391,500,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling multi-state lawsuit for misleading millions of users about its location data tracking. Unfair Business Practices

2023-09 $93,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with CA AG for violating CA consumer protection laws in relation to its location-privacy practices. Human & Worker Rights

2023-12 $700,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling multistate lawsuit for violating state & federal laws by monopolizing the Android smartphone application market. Unfair Business Practices

2024-03 $271,345,101 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with French ADC for failing to comply with some of commitments made binding by a decision on 2022-06-21. Unfair Business Practices

2025-05 $1,375,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (Google) Settling with Texas AG for unlawfully tracking & collecting users' private data regarding geolocation, icognito searches, & biometric data. Human & Worker Rights

2019-09 $170,000,000 Alphabet Inc. (YouTube) Settling with FTC & NY AG for violating the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA) Rule Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20200216230005/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/09/google-youtube-will-pay-record-170-million-alleged-violations

2004-08 $3,250,000 Alpharma Inc. Settling with FTC for an unlawful agreement not to compete which drove up prices for over-the-counter childrens Ibuprofen Unfair Business Practices https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2004/08/generic-drug-marketers-settle-ftc-charges https://web.archive.org/web/20170115174322/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2004/08/generic-drug-marketers-settle-ftc-charges

2002-05 $112,800 Alpine Express Inc. Settling FCA violations for overcharging govt. program subsidizing air travel to small communities Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2001-04 $1,490,000 Alpine Industries Inc. Settling with DoJ for violating a consent order into which they entered with the FCC Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/April/154civ.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010122618/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/April/154civ.htm

2022-03 $2,300,000 Alpine Securities Corp. Unfair Business Practices

2015-12 $145,488 Alpitel Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in violation of Article 101 of the Treaty on the Functioning of the EU Unfair Business Practices

2010-04 $120,000 Alro Steel Corp. Settling with EPA for failing to submit to state & local authorities in 4 location, the required chemical inventory forms for a variety of hazardous chemicals Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/ab89408d97a8024e85257707005a8344.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222537/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/ab89408d97a8024e85257707005a8344.html

2015-03 $3,821,576 Alsace Lait Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior between 2006 & 2012. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=607&id_article=2513 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215447/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=607&id_article=2513

1994-11 $4,736,962 Alsen-Breitenberg Zement - und Kalkwerke GmbH Unfair Business Practices http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1 https://web.archive.org/web/20170118043741/http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1

2007-01 $84,280,581 Alstom Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to gas insulated switchgear Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-80_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152213/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-80_en.htm?locale=en

2001-04 $3,594,550 Alstom Australia Limited Settling with Australian CCC for price fixing and market sharing. Unfair Business Practices

2011-10 $57,387,841 ALSTOM Power Systems GmbH Settling with German Bundeskartellamt for entering into agreement son customer allocation, quotas, & prices Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20170118070315/http://www.bundeskartellamt.de/SharedDocs/Entscheidung/EN/Fallberichte/Kartellverbot/2011/B11-26-05.pdf?__blob=publicationFile&v=2

2009-10 $24,210,975 Alstom S.A. & Areva T&D SA Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to power transformers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1432_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152423/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1432_en.htm?locale=en

2023-03 $82,152 ALT Financial Group Ltd. Settling with ASIC for failing to lodge annual financial reports with ASIC, hold annual general meetings, & failing to have 3 directors during the years of 2018 to 2021. Financial Reporting Violation

2009-04 $7,000,000 Alta Colleges Inc. Settling FCA violations for falsified meeting state licensing requirement Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2023-06 $1,900,000 Alta Vista Healthcare & Wellness Centre Settling FCA violations by paying illegal kickbacks to doctors to encourage them to refer Medicaid & Medi-Cal patients to Alta Vista. Fraud

2008-04 $450,000 Altamedix Inc. Settling FCA violations for services that did not meet criteria Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-02 $15,829,451 Altamont Global Partners LLC Settling with CFTC for commodity pool fraud, misappropriation, & false statements to national futures association Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6869-14 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316161510/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6869-14

2012-08 $3,000,000 Altec Medical Settling with FDA for conspiring to defraud the FDA & for a drug-diversion scheme from 2007 to 2009 Fraud http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm315695.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160331190952/http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm315695.htm

2025-06 $27,575,885 Alten SA Unfair Business Practices

2001-07 $20,000,000 Altera Corporation Settling with Xillinx Inc. over patent-infringement charges Unfair Business Practices http://www.eetimes.com/document.asp?doc_id=1143670 http://web.archive.org/web/20150318220800/http://www.eetimes.com/document.asp?doc_id=1143670

1999-07 $200,000 Alterna Inc. Settling with EPA for violating federal pesticide registration requirements & making unproven claims about its products Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084504/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4d36e594a878905b852570d8005e134a

2022-09 $73,316,650 Altice NV (Altice Europe N.V.) Settling with French ADC for non-compliance with injunctions issued in 2017. Unfair Business Practices

2016-11 $88,278,743 Altice NV (SFR Group) Settling with French ADC for 2 mergers before authorization increasing concentration in the electronic communications sector Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?lang=fr&id_rub=629&id_article=2895 https://web.archive.org/web/20190112135238/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?lang=fr&id_rub=629&id_article=2895

2017-03 $42,337,019 Altice NV (SFR Group) Settling with French ADC for failing to comply with its commitments relating to the 'Faber' contract Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?lang=fr&id_rub=662&id_article=2957 https://web.archive.org/web/20180204161330/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?lang=fr&id_rub=662&id_article=2957

2016-04 $16,903,504 Altice/Numericable group Settling with French AC for non-compliance with some of the commitments made at the time of its acquisition of SFR. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=630&id_article=2757 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714222224/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=630&id_article=2757

2022-09 $1,842,500 ALTIVIA Petrochemicals LLC Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $1,112,500 is fine & $730k is for pollution control upgrades. Environment

1998-01 $1,700,000 Alton Ochsner Medical Foundation Settling FCA violations for double billing Medicare under the "72 hour window" investigation Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2023-09 $5,916,902 Altrad Investment Authority S.A.S. (Endel SAS) Unfair Business Practices

2016-09 $6,703,407 Altstoff Recycling Austria Settling with the EU for hindering competition on Austrian waste management market Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-3116_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20161015225834/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-3116_en.htm

2012-07 $555,572 Altus Healthcare & Hospice Inc. Settling FCA violations for unnecessary hospice services Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2011-07 $24,487,020 Aluminium of Greece Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Greece Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-864_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150908014431/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-864_en.htm

2005-03 $100,000 Aluminum Recovery Technologies Inc. Settling with EPA for Clean Air Act violations at their aluminum recovery plant in Kendallville, IN Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/50b6d179f74ca412852570c0005f8d20.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127221541/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/50b6d179f74ca412852570c0005f8d20.html

2022-03 $5,500,000 Alumni Ventures Group LLC Settling with SEC for making misleading statements about its management fees & engaging in inter-fund transactions in breach of fund operating agreements. Unfair Business Practices

2014-01 $1,010,000 Alvarado Medical Plaza Pharmacy Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations related to billing Medicare for unapproved oncology drugs Fraud http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm388874.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160331185249/http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm388874.htm

2005-01 $19,500,000 Alyon Technologies Inc. Settling violations of state laws prohibiting unfair business practices & false or deceptive advertising Unfair Business Practices

1998-01 $4,875,960 ALZ NV Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel to fix prices of stainless steel Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153759/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en

2020-04 $596,700 Amada Capital Management LLC Settling with CFTC to repay victims of their FOREX solicitation fraud & misappropriation. Unfair Business Practices https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8149-20 https://web.archive.org/web/20200613054422/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8149-20

2020-04 $596,700 Amada Capital Management LLC Settling with CFTC for forex solicitation fraud & Misappropriation. Fraud https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8149-20 https://web.archive.org/web/20200423152835/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8149-20

2021-06 $175,000 Amaggi Exportação e Importação Ltda. Settling with CFTC for failing to file timely & accurate CFTC Form 204 reports. Financial Reporting Violation

2005-09 $16,075,052 Amann und Sohne GmbH Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial thread Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1140_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082255/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en

2009-08 $7,500,000 Amaranth Advisors Settling with CFTC for attempting to manipulate natural gas futures prices Unfair Business Practices http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5692-09 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316154751/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5692-09

2009-02 $465,493 Amato Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive arrangement in the market for pasta Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4120-i694-listino-prezzi-della-pasta.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160903071214/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4120-i694-listino-prezzi-della-pasta.html

2015-12 $870,000,000 Amaya Inc. (Pokerstars) Ordered by a Kentucky court to pay to cover alleged losses by the state's residents who played real-money poker on Pokerstars Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-amaya-inc-gambling-idUSKBN0U70TE20151224 https://web.archive.org/web/20160208134610/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-amaya-inc-gambling-idUSKBN0U70TE20151224

2021-11 $9,400,000 Amazing Home Care Services Settling with NY AG for repeatedly violating labor laws by failing to pay their employees millions of dollars in wages & not providing workers with paid sick leave. Human & Worker Rights

2005-07 $40,000,000 Amazon Settling with Soverain over patent-infringement charges Unfair Business Practices http://news.cnet.com/Amazon-pays-40-million-to-settle-patent-dispute/2100-1030_3-5829193.html

2016-04 $341,608 Amazon Settling with Italian CA for failing to adequately provide consumers with relevant information Fraud

2017-01 $756,659 Amazon Settling with Canadian CC for falsely giving consumers the impression the website was selling items cheaper than the general market Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/us-canada-amazon-idUSKBN14V2A4 https://web.archive.org/web/20170111202257/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-canada-amazon-idUSKBN14V2A4

2017-10 $294,077,991 Amazon Settling with the EU to pay back taxes to Luxembourg for illegal tax benefits Luxembourg gave them Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/article/us-eu-amazon-taxavoidance/eu-orders-amazon-to-repay-295-million-in-luxembourg-back-taxes-idUSKCN1C913S

2020-07 $134,523 Amazon Unfair Business Practices

2020-12 $42,410,638 Amazon Human & Worker Rights

2021-07 $881,024,928 Amazon Settling with Luxembourg CNPD for violations of the EU's General Data Protection Regulation. Unfair Business Practices

2021-11 $77,378,712 Amazon Settling with Italy's antitrust authority for anti-competitive cooperation in the sale of Apple & Beats products. Unfair Business Practices

2023-05 $25,000,000 Amazon Human & Worker Rights

2024-06 $5,901,700 Amazon Settling with CA DIR for failing to meet the requirements of the Warehouse Quotas law at warehouses in Riverside & San Bernardino Counties. Human & Worker Rights

2023-12 $35,557,462 Amazon (Amazon France Logistique) Human & Worker Rights

2023-07 $25,000,000 Amazon (Amazon.com Services LLC) Human & Worker Rights

2017-01 $832,341 Amazon (Amazon.com.ca Inc.) Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20191222075819/https://www.canada.ca/en/competition-bureau/news/2017/01/amazon-changes-pricing-practices-pays-1-1-million-settle-price-advertising-case.html

2023-05 $5,800,000 Amazon (Ring LLC) Human & Worker Rights

2025-01 $6,187,502 Amazon.com Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2014-06 $2,351,936 AMBPΟΣΙΑΔΗΣ ΚΟΤΟΠΟΥΛΑ ΕΞΟΧΗΣ Α.Β.Ε.Ε Settling with Greek CC its role in price fixing in the production & distribution of poultry-meat market. Unfair Business Practices http://www.epant.gr/news_details.php?Lang=en&id=89&nid=651 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714220924/http://www.epant.gr/news_details.php?Lang=en&id=89&nid=651

2004-08 $1,224,700 Ambrosiana Calcestruzzi Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in the ready-mixed concrete market Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3859-i559-mercato-del-calcestruzzo-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2016-08 $173,847,616 Ambuja Cements Limited Settling with Indian CCI for engaging in a cartel in the cement industry in violation of Section 19(1)(a) of the Competition Act, 2002 Unfair Business Practices http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/Press%20release-%20Cement%20Orders_0.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170329030649/http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/Press%20release-%20Cement%20Orders_0.pdf

2017-01 $4,381,491 Ambuja Cements Limited Settling with Indian CCI for bid rigging of a tender for cement floated by the State of Haryana in the year 2012 Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20170329040941/http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/CCI%20imposes%20penalties%20on%20cement%20companies%20for%20bid-rigging.pdf

2010-01 $1,032,000 Ambulance Services Inc. Settling FCA violations for  ambulances services Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2024-02 $8,300,000 AMC Entertainment Holdings Inc. Settling class action lawsuit for giving out users' personally identifiable information to other partners without consent. Human & Worker Rights

2008-12 $1,146,009 AMD Sud Quest Settling with French AC for its involvement in a cartel between mid-1999 & mid-2004. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=256&id_article=1015 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215419/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=256&id_article=1015

2006-11 $450,000 AMEC Civil LLC Settling with EPA for CWA violations by knowingly discharging 2,500 gallons of concrete slurry into the J.H. Kerr Reservoir Environment

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-alcoa-inc-conduct-243-million-cleanup-grasse-river-superfund-site http://web.archive.org/web/20140711030412/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-alcoa-inc-conduct-243-million-cleanup-gras

https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-249-million-cleanup-settlement-reached-north-alcoa-superfund-altehttps://web.archive.org/web/20150417113300/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-249-million-cleanup-settlement-reached-no

https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-11-million-cost-recovery-settlement-grasse-river-superfund-site-innhttps://web.archive.org/web/20151031205941/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-11-million-cost-recovery-settlement-grasse

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8e6e6e345c60f2628525696f00734

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6e8da4fc7a9aa3e685256a96005f7

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/novartis-hellas-saci-and-alcon-pte-ltd-agree-pay-over-233-million-combined-resolve-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/alere-pay-us-332-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-relating-unreliable-diagn

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5fe9d74b08b59188852576080057 https://web.archive.org/web/20160920220450/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5fe9d74b08

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/three-pharmaceutical-companies-agree-pay-total-over-122-million-resolve-allegation

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7462-i689c-sanzione-antitrust-di-oltre-14-milioni-di-euro-ai-principali-armat https://web.archive.org/web/20150309044413/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7462-i689c-sanzione-antitrust-di-oltre-14-milioni-di-e

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7462-i689c-sanzione-antitrust-di-oltre-14-milioni-di-euro-ai-principali-armat https://web.archive.org/web/20150309044413/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7462-i689c-sanzione-antitrust-di-oltre-14-milioni-di-e

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7462-i689c-sanzione-antitrust-di-oltre-14-milioni-di-euro-ai-principali-armat https://web.archive.org/web/20150309044413/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7462-i689c-sanzione-antitrust-di-oltre-14-milioni-di-e

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902222059/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3582-a102-associazione-consumatori-utentialitalia-ch

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903030621/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3621-a291b-assoviaggialitalia-chiusura-istruttoria.htm

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903030545/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3294-i446-compagnie-aeree-fuel-charge-chiusura-istru

http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/2110-ps8530-on-line-purchases-the-italian-competition-authority-finhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902224846/http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/2110-ps8530-on-line-purchases-the-italian-co

Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel concerning N-Butylbromide Scopolamine Hyoscine which is an important input material to produce the drug Buscopan & its 

Settling with Australian ACCC for making, or attempting to make, & giving effect to several cartel arrangements with overseas pharmaceutical ingredient suppliers that involv

Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel concerning N-Butylbromide Scopolamine Hyoscine which is an important input material to produce the drug Buscopan & its 

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-01-14/qantas-agrees-to-pay-26-5-million-to-settle-u-s-cargo-price-fixing-suit

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2584&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213103356/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2584&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

Settling with UK Ofcom for breaking due impartiality rules in regards to a wide range of significant viewpoints not presented & given due weight on their 2024-02-12 program

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8490c7531bb0df75852570d60070

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cf3aca0058209687852579ac00565

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/681ddccde6228708852570d60070

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/846ee4bdd3cee30d85257c4400829

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318061720/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20110110170004/www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Library/C

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-imposes-fines-totaling-m https://web.archive.org/web/20160729023730/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-im

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2007/nasd-fines-scudder-distributors-putnam-retail-management-alliancebernstein-imhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160802223638/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2007/nasd-fines-scudder-distributors-putnam-retail-managem

https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/reference-news-releasesettlement-interstate-power-and-light-reduce-emissions-iowhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160912203349/https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/reference-news-releasesettlement-interstate-power-and-ligh

http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/63e6d60bee34df4d85257b550065d http://web.archive.org/web/20130509093754/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/63e6d60bee3

http://acpr.banque-france.fr/fileadmin/user_upload/acp/publications/registre-officiel/20141222-Decision-de-la-comm https://web.archive.org/web/20160714210055/http://acpr.banque-france.fr/fileadmin/user_upload/acp/publications/registre-officiel/2014122

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/library/communication/pr/2http://web.archive.org/web/20150318043907/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/libra

Settling with EPA for CWA & RCRA violations for removing more than 500,000 gallons of wastewater containing diesel fuel & kerosene from military facilties in Kansas & https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9340f213dae004ec852568c700620

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/aa6a1a021a5612f2852568f1005df

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2222adae1892b059852573ff000a8

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321142224/http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/news/article-1590385/Shirt-price-fixers-must-pay-pound

https://web.archive.org/web/20140415011152/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-08/bofa-allstate-end-700-million-mortgage-securit

https://web.archive.org/web/20160720162348/http://www.law360.com/articles/810671/ex-allstate-workers-win-27m-verdict-in-defamation-

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-settlement-allure-group-revitalize-harlem-nursing-home-

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2013-07-26/gmac-deal-with-fed-calls-for-230-million-to-pay-back-borrowers.html http://web.archive.org/web/20130805225713/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2013-07-26/gmac-deal-with-fed-calls-for-230-million-to-pay

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-and-doj-order-ally-to-pay-80-million-to-consumers-harmed-by-dis https://web.archive.org/web/20150316181037/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-and-doj-order-ally-to-pay-80-million-to-con

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/service-members-compensation-unlawful-foreclosures-under-servicemembers-civil-re https://web.archive.org/web/20151001173343/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/service-members-compensation-unlawful-foreclosures-under-s

Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications in violation of recordkeeping provisions of the federal securities 

https://web.archive.org/web/20160920221316/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/alpha-corporation-agrees-plead-guilty-price-fixing-and-bid-rig

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2011YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150325095714/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2011YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/54efd06d18fe451985257c92006b4https://web.archive.org/web/20160902130744/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/54efd06d18

https://web.archive.org/web/20150222001858/http://130.154.3.14/content/dam/rand/pubs/monograph_reports/MR969/MR969.ch11.pdf (pag

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222020152/http://blogs.wsj.com/law/2011/08/24/google-shells-out-500-million-to-settle-criminal-investig

http://appleinsider.com/articles/12/08/09/google_agrees_to_pay_largest_fine_in_ftc_history_for_bypassing_safari_p http://web.archive.org/web/20150222003258/http://appleinsider.com/articles/12/08/09/google_agrees_to_pay_largest_fine_in_ftc_history_fo

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001203/http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/americas/google-fined-7m-for-street-view-snooping

http://web.archive.org/web/20130609210742/http://www.computerworld.com/s/article/9239919/Google_Cisco_to_pay_TiVo_in_patent_sett

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-17-million-multistate-settlement-google-over-tracki https://web.archive.org/web/20160304055555/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-17-million-multistate-settlem

http://web.archive.org/web/20140101081828/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2013-12-19/google-fined-1-2-million-by-spain-s-privacy-wa

http://www.techtimes.com/articles/26917/20150116/415-million-amount-google-apple-intel-and-adobe-will-pay-to-s https://web.archive.org/web/20150324023643/http://www.techtimes.com/articles/26917/20150116/415-million-amount-google-apple-intel-a

Settling with Indian CCI for violating Section 4 of the Competition Act, 2002 by abusing its dominant position in online general web search & web search advertising service

Settling with the EU for abusing their dominant position in online search advertising for a period of 10 years with restrictive terms customers of its AdSense business had to si

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-france-tech-google-tax/google-agrees-to-550-million-fine-in-france-to-settle-fisca

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-france-google/france-fines-google-150-million-euros-for-opaque-advertising-rule

Settling with French CNIL for breaching the country's rules on online advertising trackers by failing to seek prior consent before saving advertising cookies on people's compu

Settling with South Korean KFTC for abusing its dominant market position for blocking customised versions of its Android OS which restricted competition in the mobile OS

Settling with Australian ACCC for making misleading representations to consumers about the collection & use of their personal location data on Android phones between 201

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/09/google-youtube-will-pay-record-170-million-alleged-violati

Settling with FINRA for converting & misusing customer funds & securities, engaging in unauthorized trading, charging unreasonable fees, & making unauthorized capital w

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8002-i761-sanzione-antitrust-per-28-milioni-di-euro-a-telecom-italia-e-altre-shttps://web.archive.org/web/20151228081653/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8002-i761-sanzione-antitrust-per-28-milioni-di-euro-a

Settling with the EU for infringing the provisions of Article 85(1) of the EC treaty by participating in an anti-competitive agreement to regulate cement transfers from 1 count

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-imposes-over-7m-in-penalties-against-alstom-australia-limited- https://web.archive.org/web/20160714200506/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-imposes-over-7m-in-penalties-against-a

http://www.bundeskartellamt.de/SharedDocs/Entscheidung/EN/Fallberichte/Kartellverbot/2011/B11-26-05.pdf?__blo

Settling with French ADC for participating in anticompetitive no-poach agreements to not solicit & hire other companies' employees in the engineering, technology consulting

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4d36e594a878905b852570d8005e

Settling with French ADC for engaging in anticompetitive agreements during calls for tender issued by the French Alternative Energies & Atomic Energy Commission for its 

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-lawsuit-settlement-prevent-childrens-expo https://web.archive.org/web/20140613181014/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-lawsuit-settlement-

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319191222/http://news.cnet.com/Amazon-pays-40-million-to-settle-patent-dispute/2100-1030_3-5829193

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8185-ps9353-vendite-on-line-e-diritti-dei-consumatori-sanzione-di-300mila-ehttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902222648/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8185-ps9353-vendite-on-line-e-diritti-dei-consumator

http://www.reuters.com/article/us-eu-amazon-taxavoidance/eu-orders-amazon-to-repay-295-million-in-luxembourg-b

Settling with OFAC for violations of sanctions related to Cuba, Democratic Republic of the Congo, Iran, North Korea, Syria, Sudan, Crimea Region of Ukraine, Venezuela, Zi

Settling with French CNIL for breaching the country's rules on online advertising trackers by failing to seek prior consent before saving advertising cookies on people's compu

Settling with FTC for violating the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act Rule & deceiving parents & users of Alexa voice assistant service aboiut its data deletion practice

Settling with French CNIL for setting up an excessively intrusive system for monitoring employee activity & performance & for video surveillance without information nor su

Settling with DoJ & FTC for violations of the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act, the Children's Online Privacy Protection Rule, & the FTC Act with its voice assistant 

Settling with Canadian CB for misleading price representations for advertising its prices to a 'list price' given to them by suppliers without verifying that those prices were acc https://www.canada.ca/en/competition-bureau/news/2017/01/amazon-changes-pricing-practices-pays-1-1-million-set

Settling with FTC for failing to implement basic privacy & security protections allowing hackers to take control of customers cameras & videos as well as allowing any emplo

Settling alleged violations under CA Proposition 65 & the Unfair Competition Law arising from Amazon's facilitation of sales into CA of skin-lightening creams with high me

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070129/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3859-i559-mercato-del-calcestruzzo-chiusura-istruttor

http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/CCI%20imposes%20penalties%20on%20cement%20compani

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1213&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213103421/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1213&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://web.archive.org/web/20210813193646/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-companies-alere-inc-and-alere-san-diego-inc-agree-pay-3875-million-settle

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/911526/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407203543/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/911526/download?inline

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/canadian-company-sentenced-violating-clean-water-act https://web.archive.org/web/20210417121355/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/canadian-company-sentenced-violating-clean-water-act

https://cms.ferc.gov/sites/default/files/2021-01/20210105-174FERC61001-Algonquin%20Agreement.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20210224184229/https://cms.ferc.gov/sites/default/files/2021-01/20210105-174FERC61001-Algonquin%20Agreement.pdf

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-china-alibaba-idUSKBN2BX015 https://web.archive.org/web/20210410013054if_/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-china-alibaba-idUSKBN2BX015

https://web.archive.org/web/20230709195326/https://ec.europa.eu/competition/state_aid/cases1/202217/SA_48171_A0BA5080-0000-CE6F-A379-874655CD7A4E_631_1.pdf

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_23_5104 https://web.archive.org/web/20231027064830/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_23_5104

https://web.archive.org/web/20230131042019/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/alkaloids-of-australia-and-its-former-export-manager-sentenced-in-criminal-price-fixing-cartel

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_23_5104 https://web.archive.org/web/20231027064830/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_23_5104

https://web.archive.org/web/20220326012336/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-secures-nearly-7-million-home-health-agencies-cheating

https://www.ofcom.org.uk/tv-radio-and-on-demand/broadcast-standards/ofcom-fines-gb-news/ https://web.archive.org/web/20241107222947/https://www.ofcom.org.uk/tv-radio-and-on-demand/broadcast-standards/ofcom-fines-gb-news/

https://web.archive.org/web/20220831000715/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-and-governor-hochul-announce-2-million-penalty-against

https://web.archive.org/web/20220831000715/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-and-governor-hochul-announce-2-million-penalty-against

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://cms.ferc.gov/sites/default/files/2021-02/20210208-174FERC61086-Alliance%20NYGT-Settlement.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20210224184551/https://cms.ferc.gov/sites/default/files/2021-02/20210208-174FERC61086-Alliance%20NYGT-Settlement.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20210721183326/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eeg-testing-and-private-investment-companies-pay-153-million-resolve-kickback-and-false

https://web.archive.org/web/20230313192044/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-21-million-settlement-against-companies-over

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-care-company-owners-sentenced-67-million-health-care-fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20221002092134/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-care-company-owners-sentenced-67-million-health-care-fraud

https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00158-2024.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20240613134412/https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00158-2024.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20220520002633/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/three-portfolio-managers-and-allianz-global-investors-us-charged-connection-multibillion

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/25926/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407194105/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/25926/download?inline

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/california-home-health-agency-and-owner-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-relating https://web.archive.org/web/20241107231955/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/california-home-health-agency-and-owner-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-relating

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-144 https://web.archive.org/web/20241002052504/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-144

https://archive.ph/K2Qh2

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148 https://web.archive.org/web/20240925201904/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148

https://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/40411/40411_1619_11.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20210527171757/https://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/40411/40411_1619_11.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20210217195632/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-google-privacy-france/french-watchdog-fines-google-amazon-for-breaching-cookies-rules-idUSKBN28K0NA

https://web.archive.org/web/20210607111257/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/autorite-de-la-concurrence-hands-out-eu220-millions-fine-google-favouring-its-own

https://web.archive.org/web/20210803114032/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/remuneration-related-rights-press-publishers-and-agencies-autorite-fines-google-500

https://web.archive.org/web/20210925185009/https://www.reuters.com/technology/skorean-antitrust-agency-fines-google-177-mln-abusing-market-dominance-2021-09-14/

https://web.archive.org/web/20220208065547/https://www.cnil.fr/en/cookies-cnil-fines-google-total-150-million-euros-and-facebook-60-million-euros-non-compliance

https://web.archive.org/web/20220626213818/https://www.marketwatch.com/story/google-to-pay-118-million-to-female-employees-to-settle-equal-pay-lawsuit-11655078028

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/google-llc-to-pay-60-million-for-misleading-representations https://web.archive.org/web/20231116072017/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/google-llc-to-pay-60-million-for-misleading-representations

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/266/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221105130241/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/266/0

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/261/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221021061552/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/261/0

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-settlements-against-google-iheartmedia https://web.archive.org/web/20221130011339/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-settlements-against-google-iheartmedia

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-and-multistate-coalition-secure-3915-million-google https://web.archive.org/web/20221127061135/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-and-multistate-coalition-secure-3915-million-google

https://web.archive.org/web/20230920233415/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-93-million-settlement-regarding-google%E2%80%99s

https://web.archive.org/web/20231219210844/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-700-million-settlement-google-monopolizing

https://web.archive.org/web/20240328151958/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/related-rights-autorite-fines-google-eu250-million-non-compliance-some-its

https://web.archive.org/web/20250524230929/https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/news/releases/attorney-general-ken-paxton-secures-historic-1375-billion-settlement-google-related-texans-data

https://web.archive.org/web/20220330113729/https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2022/finra-extended-hearing-panel-expels-alpine-securities-orders-alpine

https://web.archive.org/web/20230402191524/http://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2023-releases/23-083mr-alt-financial-group-ltd-convicted-and-fined-123-000-for-failing-to-lodge-financial-reports/

https://web.archive.org/web/20230621232105/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-38-million-settlement-against-riverside-nursing

https://web.archive.org/web/20250611134543/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/no-poach-practices-autorite-de-la-concurrence-fines-four-companies-engineering

https://web.archive.org/web/20221014004411/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/connecting-buildings-fibre-optic-network-faber-contract-autorite-fines-altice-75

https://web.archive.org/web/20220927171538/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/petrochemical-producer-altivia-agrees-comprehensive-program-reduce-harmful-air-pollution

https://web.archive.org/web/20231004065324/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/decommissioning-operations-marcoule-nuclear-site-gard-autorite-fines-six-companies

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-34 https://web.archive.org/web/20220304222941/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-34

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8397-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20210616131512/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8397-21

https://web.archive.org/web/20211116203432/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2021/attorney-general-james-and-nyc-department-consumer-and-worker-protection-recover

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/44311/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407181908/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/44311/download?inline

https://web.archive.org/web/20210217195632/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-google-privacy-france/french-watchdog-fines-google-amazon-for-breaching-cookies-rules-idUSKBN28K0NA

https://www.reuters.com/business/retail-consumer/amazon-hit-with-886-million-eu-data-privacy-fine-2021-07-30/ https://web.archive.org/web/20210813145912/https://www.reuters.com/business/retail-consumer/amazon-hit-with-886-million-eu-data-privacy-fine-2021-07-30/

https://web.archive.org/web/20211123093005/https://www.reuters.com/technology/italys-antitrust-fines-amazon-apple-more-than-200-mln-euros-alleged-collusion-2021-11-23/

https://web.archive.org/web/20230603104123/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/05/ftc-doj-charge-amazon-violating-childrens-privacy-law-keeping-kids-alexa-voice-recordings-forever

https://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2024/2024-46.html https://web.archive.org/web/20240701093732/https://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2024/2024-46.html

https://www.cnil.fr/en/employee-monitoring-cnil-fined-amazon-france-logistique-eu32-million https://web.archive.org/web/20240125123549/https://www.cnil.fr/en/employee-monitoring-cnil-fined-amazon-france-logistique-eu32-million

https://web.archive.org/web/20230725014220/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/amazon-agrees-injunctive-relief-and-25-million-civil-penalty-alleged-violations-childrens

https://web.archive.org/web/20230603064013/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/05/ftc-says-ring-employees-illegally-surveilled-customers-failed-stop-hackers-taking-control-users

https://archive.ph/3PArQ

https://web.archive.org/web/20240219190907/https://www.kiro7.com/news/trending/amc-settles-subscribers-class-action-suit-with-83-million-fund/LQWS76OOHFDUXO5XTYM7LBF2QQ/

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-companies-alere-inc-and-alere-san-diego-inc-agree-pay-3875-million

https://ec.europa.eu/competition/state_aid/cases1/202217/SA_48171_A0BA5080-0000-CE6F-A379-874655CD7A4E

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/alkaloids-of-australia-and-its-former-export-manager-sentenced-in-criminal-p

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-secures-nearly-7-million-home-health-agencies-cheating

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-and-governor-hochul-announce-2-million-penalty-again

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2022/attorney-general-james-and-governor-hochul-announce-2-million-penalty-again

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eeg-testing-and-private-investment-companies-pay-153-million-resolve-kickback-and

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-21-million-settlement-against-companies-o

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/three-portfolio-managers-and-allianz-global-investors-us-charged-connection-multibi

https://www.amf-france.org/en/news-publications/news-releases/enforcement-committee-news-releases/amf-enforcem

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-google-privacy-france/french-watchdog-fines-google-amazon-for-breaching-cook

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/autorite-de-la-concurrence-hands-out-eu220-millions-fine-go

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/remuneration-related-rights-press-publishers-and-agencies-a

https://www.reuters.com/technology/skorean-antitrust-agency-fines-google-177-mln-abusing-market-dominance-202

https://www.cnil.fr/en/cookies-cnil-fines-google-total-150-million-euros-and-facebook-60-million-euros-non-compli

https://www.marketwatch.com/story/google-to-pay-118-million-to-female-employees-to-settle-equal-pay-lawsuit-116

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-93-million-settlement-regarding-google%E

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-700-million-settlement-google-monopolizi

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/related-rights-autorite-fines-google-eu250-million-non-comp

https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/news/releases/attorney-general-ken-paxton-secures-historic-1375-billion-settle

https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2022/finra-extended-hearing-panel-expels-alpine-securities-orders-

https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2023-releases/23-083mr-alt-financial-group-ltd-conv

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-38-million-settlement-against-riverside-nur

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/no-poach-practices-autorite-de-la-concurrence-fines-four-co

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/connecting-buildings-fibre-optic-network-faber-contract-aut

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/petrochemical-producer-altivia-agrees-comprehensive-program-reduce-harmful-air-p

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/decommissioning-operations-marcoule-nuclear-site-gard-aut

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2021/attorney-general-james-and-nyc-department-consumer-and-worker-protection-re

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-google-privacy-france/french-watchdog-fines-google-amazon-for-breaching-cook

https://www.reuters.com/technology/italys-antitrust-fines-amazon-apple-more-than-200-mln-euros-alleged-collusion

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/05/ftc-doj-charge-amazon-violating-childrens-privacy-law

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/amazon-agrees-injunctive-relief-and-25-million-civil-penalty-alleged-violations-child

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/05/ftc-says-ring-employees-illegally-surveilled-customer

https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/attachments/press-docs/pre-filed%20copy%20executed%20amazon%20face%20cream

https://www.kiro7.com/news/trending/amc-settles-subscribers-class-action-suit-with-83-million-fund/LQWS76OOH



2009-02 $19,000,000 AMEC Construction Management Inc. Settling FCA violations for kickbacks, etc.; construction (GSA) Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-10 $8,003,985 AMEC Construction Management Inc. Settling with Serious Fraud Office for receiving  "irregular payments" during Sorth Korea construction Fraud http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/markets/article-1682143/Serious-Fraud-Office-fines-Amec-pound49m.html

2007-07 $210,566 AMEC Engineering Pty Ltd Settling with Australian CCC for bid rigging & price fixing. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/91-million-penalties-for-bid-rig-price-fix-cartels https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195601/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/91-million-penalties-for-bid-rig-price-fix-cartels

2003-09 $1,156,000 Amedisys Inc. Settling FCA violations for billing for services not rendered; false cost report Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-04 $150,000,000 Amedisys Inc. Settling claims for falsely billing Medicare & for entering into improper financial relationship with physicians Fraud

2024-07 $4,496,330 Amedisys Inc. Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing illegal kickbacks to assisted living facilities & physicians in exchange for Medicare referrals. Fraud

1996-12 $5,300,000 Amerada Hess Corp. (Hess Oil Virgin Islands Corp.) Settling with EPA for RCRA violations by illegally transporting hazardous waste Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161001095339/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cce86dbe81c4888c8525646000153bfa!OpenDocument

2016-02 $750,000 Ameri-Source Holdings Inc. Settling FCA violations for engaging in a scheme to evade customs duties on imports of small-diameter graphite electrodes from China Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20160224090222/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/four-pennsylvania-based-companies-and-two-individuals-agree-pay-3-million-settle-false-claims

2016-02 $750,000 Ameri-Source International Inc. Settling FCA violations for engaging in a scheme to evade customs duties on imports of small-diameter graphite electrodes from China Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20160224090222/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/four-pennsylvania-based-companies-and-two-individuals-agree-pay-3-million-settle-false-claims

2016-02 $750,000 Ameri-Source Specialty Products Inc. Settling FCA violations for engaging in a scheme to evade customs duties on imports of small-diameter graphite electrodes from China Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20160224090222/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/four-pennsylvania-based-companies-and-two-individuals-agree-pay-3-million-settle-false-claims

2018-12 $17,148,045 America Modern Green Community (Houston) LLC Settling with SEC for misusing investor funds raised from 90 Chineses investors under the EB-5 Immigrant Investor Program on unrelated projects Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-279 https://web.archive.org/web/20190119222114/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-279

2018-12 $17,148,045 America Modern Green Residential (Houston) LLC Settling with SEC for misusing investor funds raised from 90 Chineses investors under the EB-5 Immigrant Investor Program on unrelated projects Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-279 https://web.archive.org/web/20190119222114/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-279

2018-12 $17,148,045 America Modern Green Senior (Houston) LLC Settling with SEC for misusing investor funds raised from 90 Chineses investors under the EB-5 Immigrant Investor Program on unrelated projects Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-279 https://web.archive.org/web/20190119222114/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-279

2017-08 $1,080,000,000 America Movil Unfair Business Practices https://ca.reuters.com/article/businessNews/idCAKCN1BA01W-OCABS https://web.archive.org/article/businessNews/idCAKCN1BA01W-OCABS

2013-11 $1,224,000 America Movil (Columbian subsidiaries) Settling with Colombian regulators for ignoring hundreds of customer complaints Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2013-11-14/america-movil-colombia-units-fined-1-22-billion-by-regulator.html

2016-06 $1,100,000 America Movil (Puerto Rico Telephone Company) Settling with FCC for stock purchases that repeatedly exceeded the foreign ownership levels approved by the Commission Unfair Business Practices https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-340039A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160630215012/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-340039A1.html

2016-12 $400,000 American Advisors Group Settling with CFPB for deceptive advertisements, including claiming that consumers could not lose their homes Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161209161756/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-reverse-mortgage-companies-deceptive-advertising/

2021-10 $1,273,400 American Advisors Group Settling with CFPB for violations of the CFPA & a 2016 CFPB administrative order related to their reverse-mortgage product. Unfair Business Practices

2019-08 $22,100,000 American Airlines Group Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations for falsely reporting delivery times to U.S. Mail transported internationally Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20191121083349/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/american-airlines-inc-agrees-pay-22-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-falsely

2023-08 $4,100,000 American Airlines Group Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2014-10 $2,326,505 American Airlines Group Inc. (American Airlines Inc.) Settling with Swiss WEKO for participating in a cartel to fix prices in the airfreight transport market Unfair Business Practices https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170119120023/https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html

2016-12 $1,600,000 American Airlines Group Inc. (American Airlines Inc.) Settling with U.S. DoT for violating the Departments rule prohibiting long tarmac delays Unfair Business Practices https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/american-airlines-fined-16-million-violating-tarmac-delay-rule https://web.archive.org/web/20170120013706/https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/american-airlines-fined-16-million-violating-tarmac-delay-rule

2017-07 $250,000 American Airlines Group Inc. (American Airlines Inc.) Settling with DoT for violating airline consumer protection rules Unfair Business Practices https://www.reuters.com/article/usa-airlines-fines-idUSL1N1KC1RD https://web.archive.org/web/20170722053638/https://www.reuters.com/article/usa-airlines-fines-idUSL1N1KC1RD

2024-10 $50,000,000 American Airlines Group Inc. (American Airlines Inc.) Settling with DoT for numerous serious violations of the laws protecting airline passengers with disabilities between 2019 & 2023. Human & Worker Rights

1997-04 $1,470,000 American Ambulance & Oxygen Service Settling FCA violations for defrauding Medicare & Medicaid for unreimbursable costs Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2005-03 $1,600,000 American Ambulance of Norwich Settling FCA violations for false claims to the Medicare, Medicaid, and TRICARE programs Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2021-04 $4,000,000 American Axle & Manufacturing Settling with NY to resolve hazardous waste disposal & oil spill contamination at the former Tonawanda Forge site. Environment

2023-08 $1,150,000 American Bank of Oklahoma Settling with DoJ for engaging in a pattern or practice of lending discrimination by redlining in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Human & Worker Rights

2025-06 $4,775,870 American Base No. 1 Settling with NY AG for billing Medicaid more paid trip miles than their vehicle odometers read & claiming to bill many patients who had never heard of them. Unfair Business Practices

2004-03 $500,000 American Biophysics Corp. Settling with EPA for failing to properly register a mosquito attractant that was a part of a pesticide product it sold nationwide in 2002 Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127012057/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5364ecf3517c07c9852570e50055b47a

2025-03 $2,007,446 American Blimp Company LLC Fraud

2016-02 $17,723,345 American Bridge Investment Group Settling with SEC for numerous violations of the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Act of 1934, &* the Securities Act of 1940 Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2016/lr23463.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160325101713/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2016/lr23463.htm

2021-10 $6,640,000 American Commercial Barge Line LLC Settling with EPA for violations related to an oil spill from one of its barges. $2.07m is fine & $4.57m is for supplemental environmental project. Environment

2013-05 $2,500,000 American Commercial Colleges Inc. Settling FCA violations for false certification of eligibility under student aid program Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-05 $515,000 American Debt Settlement Solutions Inc. Settling with CFPB for misleading consumers and charging illegal fees for their services Fraud

2009-12 $6,769,000 American Derivatives Corp. & Brokerage Management Corp. Settling with CFTC for fraudulently soliciting more than 274 customers & failing to supervise employees Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5762-09 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316154755/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5762-09

2005-01 $81,000,000 American Electric Power Co. Inc. Settling with DoJ, CFTC, & FERC for reporting false trades in order to manipulate natural gas prices & giving preferential treatment to affiliates Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170531234449/http://www.naturalgasintel.com/articles/12307-aep-fined-81m-for-reporting-fake-gas-trades-favorable-treatment-of-affiliates

2007-10 $4,675,000,000 American Electric Power Co. Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $15m is fine, $60m is for supplemental projects, & 4.6b is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2006-05 $585,000 American Energy Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations for discharging 5,388 gallons of unleaded gasoline into Beaver Creek Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127013829/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/50306d4fcfe3aa998525717200712bf1

2023-07 $15,000,000 American Express (American Express National Bank) Settling with OCC for failing to govern & oversee a third-party affiliate & for violations of regulations relating to certain efforts to retain small business customers. Unfair Business Practices

2001-12 $15,000,000 American Express Company Settling class action seeking restitution for taxes & benefits by advisors were misclassified Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2002-06 $31,000,000 American Express Company Settling class action by 16 female employees who claimed they were discriminated against Human & Worker Rights http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2004-02 $7,400,000 American Express Company Settling charges of overcharging large-scale investors in mutual funds Unfair Business Practices http://www.bizjournals.com/twincities/stories/2004/02/09/daily43.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150424171149/http://www.bizjournals.com/twincities/stories/2004/02/09/daily43.html

2005-03 $13,000,000 American Express Company Settling with FINRA for Improper Sales of Class B and C Shares of Mutual Funds Unfair Business Practices

2005-08 $7,400,000 American Express Company Settling charges it illegally rewarded its financial advisers who sold clients in-house mutual funds Unfair Business Practices http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2006-12 $46,900,000 American Express Company Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring to fix prices on stock option contracts Unfair Business Practices http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/stock-option-antitrust.php http://web.archive.org/web/20150317200009/http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/stock-option-antitrust.php

2007-08 $25,000,000 American Express Company Unfair Business Practices https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/fincen_amex.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170124203513/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/fincen_amex.pdf

2007-11 $1,223,641 American Express Company Settling with New Zealand's CC for undisclosed & inadequately disclosed overseas transaction fees. Unfair Business Practices

2012-10 $112,500,000 American Express Company Settling with the CFPB for deceptive credit card practices Unfair Business Practices

2013-12 $75,700,000 American Express Company Settling with the CFPB for deceptive credit card practices Unfair Business Practices

2017-08 $96,000,000 American Express Company Settling with CFPB for discriminating against consumers in Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, & other U.S. territories Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20170824200540/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-and-american-express-reach-resolution-address-discriminatory-card-terms-puerto-rico-and-us-territories/

2025-01 $108,700,000 American Express Company Unfair Business Practices

2025-01 $138,396,000 American Express Company Unfair Business Practices

2024-07 $5,353,649 American Express Company (American Express Australia Limited) Settling with Australian ASIC for breaching the design & distribution obligations in relation to 2 co-branded credit cards. Unfair Business Practices

2007-08 $65,000,000 American Express Company (American Express Bank International) Settling with DoJ for failing to maintain effective anti-money laundering program Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2007/August/07_crm_584.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318085832/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/August/07_crm_584.html

2004-02 $3,706,693 American Express Company (American Express Financial Advisors Inc.) Settling with SEC for failing to deliver mutual fund breakpoint discounts during 2001 & 2002 Unfair Business Practices

2004-11 $700,000 American Express Company (American Express Financial Advisors Inc.) Settling with NASD for late disclosures of reportable information about their brokers Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting https://web.archive.org/web/20160131103252/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting

2022-07 $430,500 American Express Company (American Express National Bank) Settling with OFAC for violations of Foreign Narcotics Kingpin sanctions regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2013-07 $5,226,120 American Express Company (American Express Travel Related Services Company Inc.) Settling with U.S. OFAC for violations of the Cuban Assets Control Regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20130722_american_express_trs.pdf

2017-11 $204,277 American Express Company (BCC Corporate SA) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Cuban Assets Control Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2023-08 $15,000,000 American Express National Bank Settling with US OCC for engaging in unsafe or unsound practices regarding third-party affiliate governance & oversight. Unfair Business Practices

2022-11 $416,500 American Falls Solar LLC Settling with DoJ for CWA violations by construction permit violations & stormwater mismanagement at large-scale solar generating facilities. Environment

2014-03 $1,200,000 American Family Health Care Inc. Settling FCA violations for upcoding Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1995-03 $16,000,000 American Family Mutual Insurance Company Settling with DoJ for discrimination against African Americans Human & Worker Rights http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/March95/175.txt.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151010113220/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/March95/175.txt.html

2006-08 $5,000,000 American Fund Distributors Inc. Settling with FINRA for violating the Anti-Reciprocal Rule by directing commissions to securities firms that were top sellers Unfair Business Practices

2004-09 $237,000 American Furniture Co. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $17,000 is fine & $220,000 is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127083519/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7b4712cd2f3152d0852570d60070fea9

2010-11 $13,200,000 American Grocers Inc. Settling FCA violations for shipped food past expiration date to troops Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2025-06 $3,610,000 American Health Foundation Settling FCA violations for billing Medicare & Medicaid for grossly substandard skilled nursing services between 2016 & 2018. Fraud

2005-10 $1,250,000 American HealthCare Management Inc. Settling FCA violations for services not provided Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2009-04 $2,450,000 American Home Mortgage Settlement of CEO for misleading auditors on the company's finances and the bad loans they had Fraud http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

1996-06 $54,045,154 American Home Products Settling class-action suit by drugstores for a dual-pricing policy that made them less competitive Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1996-06-22/business/fi-17386_1_retail-pharmacies http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013135/http://articles.latimes.com/1996-06-22/business/fi-17386_1_retail-pharmacies

2002-08 $57,000,000 American Home Products (American Cyanamid) Settling with the University of Colorado for unjustly profiting from work done by CU researchers Unfair Business Practices http://www.bizjournals.com/denver/stories/2002/08/12/daily19.html http://web.archive.org/web/20030414203617/http://www.bizjournals.com/denver/stories/2002/08/12/daily19.html

2004-03 $125,000 American Home Vision Settling FCA violations for improper procedure codes Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2001-07 $2,900,000 American HomePatient Inc. Settling FCA violations for false claims to federal programs, improper kickbacks, improper documentation Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2001-07 $7,000,000 American HomePatient Inc. Settling FCA violations for illegal referrals Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2010-04 $1,200,000 American Immigrants Federation Settling with NY for defrauding immigrants with false promises of citizenship & other violations Fraud

2023-09 $1,600,000 American Infrastructure Funds LLC Unfair Business Practices

1998-05 $2,400,000 American Insulated Wire Corporation Settling with EPA for violating 3 federal environmental laws. $1.4m is fine & 1m is for environmental projects Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/May/236enr.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160501003419/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/May/236enr.htm.html

2000-09 $4,200,000 American International Contractors Inc. Settling with DoJ for participating in a conspiracy to rig bids on construction contracts funded by USAID in Egypt Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/September/524at.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20160503230609/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/September/524at.htm

2003-09 $10,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settle fraud charges from its role in accounting violations at Brightpoint Inc. Fraud http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2004-11 $126,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settle allegations of aiding accounting fraud by other companies Fraud http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2004-163.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318183334/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2004-163.htm

2006-02 $25,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settling with SEC to resolve criminal liability arising from misstatements in its periodic financial reports Fraud http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/February/06_crm_070.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091202053637/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/February/06_crm_070.html

2006-02 $1,640,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settle charges of securities fraud, bid-rigging, & not contributing to state workers' compensation funds Unfair Business Practices

2008-09 $115,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settling lawsuit by a Louisiana pension fund claiming AIG overpaid a company owned by the former CEO Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2008/sep/12/business/fi-briefs12.S4 https://web.archive.org/web/20151010134353/http://articles.latimes.com/2008/sep/12/business/fi-briefs12.S4

2010-07 $725,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settling with 3 Ohio pension funds for accounting fraud, stock manipulation, & bid-rigging Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2010/07/16/us-aig-idUSTRE66F5JO20100716 http://web.archive.org/web/20150423221408/http://www.reuters.com/article/2010/07/16/us-aig-idUSTRE66F5JO20100716

2013-04 $115,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settling with AIG shareholders over alleged improper accounting Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/04/10/us-aig-settlement-idUSBRE93913H20130410 http://web.archive.org/web/20130609220829/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/04/10/us-aig-settlement-idUSBRE93913H20130410

2014-05 $279,038 American International Group Inc. Settling with OFAC for violating sanctions against Cuba Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-05-08/aig-had-cuba-ties-while-owned-by-u-s-agrees-to-fine.html

2014-11 $35,000,000 American International Group Inc. Settling claims that 2 former subsidiaries conducted business in New York without license & misleading regulatory authorities Fraud http://wtexas.com/content/1411813-aig-agrees-pay-35-million-fine-settle-licensing-allegations

2015-03 $970,500,000 American International Group Inc. Settling lawsuit for misleading investors about its financial condition in the lead-up to the 2008 financial crisis Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/us-aig-classaction-settlement-idUSKBN0MG2E920150321 https://web.archive.org/web/20160322015441/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-aig-classaction-settlement-idUSKBN0MG2E920150321

2016-03 $9,500,000 American International Group Inc. Settle allegations that they steered clients toward more expensive mutual fund share classes in order to collect more fees Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/aig-sec-fine-idUSKCN0WG290 https://web.archive.org/web/20160317073508/http://www.reuters.com/article/aig-sec-fine-idUSKCN0WG290

2017-02 $18,900,000 American International Group Inc. Settling with NY AG for engaging in certain improper reinsurance transactions that materially represented AIG's loss reserves & mis-stated its underwriting results Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170215174337/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-settlement-martin-act-case-against-former-aig-ceo-maurice-r

2017-06 $148,698 American International Group Inc. Unfair Business Practices https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20170626_aig.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20171004231320/https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20170626_aig.pdf

2020-11 $583,900 American International Group Inc. (AIG Property Casualty Company) Settling with NY DFS for numerous violations relating to auto claims practices, policy cancellations, & notice requirements. Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202011031 https://web.archive.org/web/20201104235025/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202011031

2021-02 $12,000,000 American International Group Inc. (American General Life Insurance Company) Settling with NY DFS for unlicensed pension risk transfer business. Unfair Business Practices

2006-04 $1,100,000 American International Group Inc. (American General Securities Inc.) Settling with FINRA for Directed Brokerage Violations Unfair Business Practices

2008-01 $42,500,000 American International Specialty Lines Insurance Company Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up contamination at 4 industrial facilities Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/January/08_enrd_015.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091201202416/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/January/08_enrd_015.html

2007-12 $2,400,000 American Investors Life Insurance Company Settling with CA AG for selling thousands of annuities with exorbitant fees to senior citizens Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-settles-annuity-sales-scam https://web.archive.org/web/20150910053238/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-settles-annuity-sales-scam

2009-12 $374,700,000 American Investors Life Insurance Company Settling class action lawsuit with 387,000 investors alleging they were victims of deceptive marketing practices Fraud http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/rico-settlment-aili-american.php http://web.archive.org/web/20150317200005/http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/rico-settlment-aili-american.php

2006-07 $855,000 American Iron Oxide Company Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $100,000 is fine, $34,000 is for environmental projects, & $721,000 is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170126164433/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/06529bd03d2b549f852571b9004d3970

2009-06 $620,710 American Laboratories Incorporated Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $440,000 is fine & $180,710 is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127012317/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/14fb2f784868b7f5852575d7006c10f8

2014-03 $1,030,000 American Lifan Industry Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations by illegally importing & selling nearly 28,000 motorcycles, recreational vehicles, & engines that did not comply with CAA standards Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20140702030622/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6a51d49b749d994c85257ca800562809!OpenDocument

2016-12 $1,625,125 American Management Services LLC Settling with DoJ for defrauding the U.S. Army & Realty Capital LLC while performing property management services Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170115160526/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-property-management-company-agrees-pay-more-16-million-defrauding-military-housing

2000-08 $185,000,000 American Management Systems Inc. Settling with MS. Over failing to deliver software metting specs to computerize the state's taxes Unfair Business Practices http://news.cnet.com/American-Management-Systems-gains-on-settlement-news/2100-12_3-266618.html

2003-06 $15,000,000 American Management Systems Inc. Settling with the Federal Thrift Investment Board over contract to make plan's data available online Unfair Business Practices http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-06 $20,000,000 American Medical Response Inc. Settling FCA violations for unnecessary ambulance service; kickbacks Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2006-10 $9,000,000 American Medical Response Inc. Settling FCA violations for illegal inducements; swapping arrangements Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2011-05 $2,700,000 American Medical Response Inc. Settling FCA violations for upcoding for ambulance service Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1997-05 $140,000 American Motors Corporation (Chrysler Corp.) Settling with NHTSA for failing to comply with a federal fuel system integrity standard Unfair Business Practices

2010-05 $15,850,000 American Municipal Power Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $850,000 is fine & $15m is for supplemental projects Environment

1997-09 $102,384,681 American National Can Co. Settling with Viskase Corporation for patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices

2007-01 $736,543 American Pet Products Settling FCA violations for receipt of Marketing Assistance Payments (MAP) Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2015-09 $578,000 American Portfolio Asset Management Inc. Settling with CFTC for illegally offering off-exchange financed transactions in precious metals to retail customers & failing to register with CFTC Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7252-15 https://web.archive.org/web/20151014185215/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7252-15

2020-11 $1,300,000 American Portfolios Financial Services Settling with SEC for violations related to unsuitable sales of complex exchange-traded products to retail investors. Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-282 https://web.archive.org/web/20201116145135/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-282

2002-01 $2,200,000 American Postal Workers Union Settling FCA violations for kickbacks; inflated claims Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-07 $2,900,000 American Premier Underwriters Inc. Settling with EPA to reimburse cleanup costs at the Morses Pond Culvert Site in Wellesley, MA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20090730004512/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5dd7442bcce83403852576000070790f!OpenDocument

1996-02 $600,000 American President Lines Ltd. Settling FCA violations for grant fraud Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2012-12 $3,656,250 American Promotional Events Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup costs at the Rockets, Fireworks, and Flares Superfund Site Environment

2021-12 $2,000,000 American Renal Associates Holdings Inc. Settling with SEC for engaging in a revenue manipulation scheme that resulted in the restatement of several years of financial reporting. Financial Reporting Violation

2009-06 $3,000,000 American River Transportation Company Settling with EPA for CWA violations for illegally discharging oil & other pollutants into the Mississippi River & for concealing the source of oil from emergency responders Environment

2015-02 $17,692,974 American Screw & Rivet Settling with EPA for storing hazardous wastes without a permit and for bank fraud Environment Reporting Violation

1995-05 $800,000 American Seating Company Settling FCA violations for failure to offer the govt price reductions given to commercial customers Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2013-01 $15,301,341 American Sleep Medicine LLC Settling FCA violations for unqualified technicians Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-03 $3,000,000 American Systems Corporation Settling FCA violations for kickbacks; gratuities Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2023-01 $500,000 American Vision Partners Human & Worker Rights

1999-03 $107,981 American Water Heater Co. Settling with EPA for EPCRA violations for failing to file reports estimating its releases of toxic chemical compounds Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/28557727ae00e88b852570d8005e1315.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127223154/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/28557727ae00e88b852570d8005e1315.html

2011-10 $3,876,000 American Welding & Tank LLC Settling with FMCSA for violating hazardous materials safety standards Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20161124214100/https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/newsroom/fmcsa-fines-american-welding-tank-company-nearly-4-million-violating-federal-hazardous

2013-10 $500,000 Americans for Responsible Leadership Settling with California & FPPC for violations of the California Political Reform Act Corruption

2011-05 $2,403,000 Americatel Settling with CPUC for cramming unauthorized charges on customers' bills & fraudulent marketing practices Fraud http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/134754.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170122020009/http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/134754.htm

2005-06 $1,600,000 AmeriChoice of Pennsylvania Inc. Settling FCA violations for inaccurate reporting of claims processing Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2012-06 $1,850,000 Amerifund Capital Holdings LLC Settling with SEC for running a stock-lending scheme defrauding company officials & bringing restricted stock to market Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22400.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181953/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22400.htm

2007-03 $334,000,000 Amerigroup Corporation Settling FCA violations for cherry-picking patients in violation of its Medicaid contract Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2008-08 $225,000,000 Amerigroup Corporation Settling FCA violations for defrauding the Illinois Medicaid program Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2014-09 $140,000 Amerikohl Mining Inc. Settling with EPA for 157 violations of the Clean Water Act at 22 of its facilities in Pennsylvania Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/1c19d08f50906a8b85257d4f006182ee.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224516/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/1c19d08f50906a8b85257d4f006182ee.html

2009-08 $525,000 AmeriPride Service Inc. Settling with EPA CWA violations for wastewater discharges violations of the National Pretreatment Standard Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127012352/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3e1a04b6ac5398588525761d006a67e8

2005-10 $1,250,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. Settling with FINRA for supervisory violations in 529 college savings plan sales Unfair Business Practices

2005-12 $12,300,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. Settling with FINRA for its receipt of directed brokerage in return for providing preferential treatment to certain mutual funds Unfair Business Practices

2005-12 $15,000,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. Settling with SEC for acting contrary to prospectus disclosures by allowing certain shareholders to market time funds the prospectus prohibited Financial Reporting Violation http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2005-169.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150906004409/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2005-169.htm

2005-12 $30,000,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. Settling with SEC for not adequately disclose millions of dollars in revenue sharing payments it received Financial Reporting Violation http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2005-168.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318183336/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2005-168.htm

2011-04 $150,000,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. Settling with clients who allege they lost roughly $400 million on fraudulent private placements Fraud http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/ameriprise-agrees-preliminary-settlement-in.php http://web.archive.org/web/20150317195940/http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/ameriprise-agrees-preliminary-settlement-in.php

2013-03 $750,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. Settling with FINRA for no supervising transmittal of customer funds to third-party accounts Unfair Business Practices

2016-09 $850,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. (Ameriprise Financial Services Inc.) Settling with FINRA for failing to supervise the transmittal of funds from customer brokerage accounts Unfair Business Practices

2018-02 $230,000 Ameriprise Financial Advisors Inc. (Ameriprise Financial Services Inc.) Settling with SEC for recommending & selling higher-fee mutual fund shares to retail retirement account customers & failing to provide sales charge waivers Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-26 https://web.archive.org/web/20180329093833/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-26

2024-08 $50,000,000 Ameriprise Financial Services LLC Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2006-01 $325,000,000 Ameriquest Settling for predatory lending allegations against the nation's largest sub-prime lender Unfair Business Practices

2023-10 $9,000,000 Ameris Bank Settling with DoJ for engaging in a pattern or practice of redlining predominately Black & Hispanic neighborhoods in Jacksonville, Florida. Human & Worker Rights

2014-08 $20,800,000 Amerisave Mortgage Corporation Settling with CFPB for engaging in a deceptive bait-and-switch mortgage-lending scheme Fraud

2015-10 $278,544 Ameritas Investment Corp. Settling with FINRA for failing to apply sales charge discounts to customers' purchases of UITs. $128,544 is restitution & $150,000 is fine Unfair Business Practices http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-sanctions-12-firms-67-million-failing-apply-sales-charge-discounts-uits

2010-11 $16,300,000 Ameritox Ltd. Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2004-03 $10,000,000 Ameritrade Settling with NASD for violations of Federal Reserve Regulation T Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2011-04 $52,218,326 Amesa, Galycas, & ArcelorMittal Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to pre-stressing steel producers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-403_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152948/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-403_en.htm?locale=en

1991-07 $164,000,000 Amgen Inc. Settling with Johnson & Johnson for interfering with that firm's bid to market a biotech drug treating anemia Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1991-07-02/business/fi-1606_1_biotechnology-drug http://web.archive.org/web/20150222012145/http://articles.latimes.com/1991-07-02/business/fi-1606_1_biotechnology-drug

2008-07 $200,000,000 Amgen Inc. Settling with Johnson & Johnson to settle litigation alleging drug discounts offered by Amgen violated antitrust laws Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2008/07/11/us-amgen-jj-lawsuit-idUSN1136149420080711 http://web.archive.org/web/20150321153432/http://www.reuters.com/article/2008/07/11/us-amgen-jj-lawsuit-idUSN1136149420080711

2011-10 $780,000,000 Amgen Inc. Settling FCA violations for sales and marketing practices Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-12 $762,000,000 Amgen Inc. Settling FCA violations for kickback; off-label marketing; and average pricing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-04 $24,900,000 Amgen Inc. Settling FCA violations for charges of defrauding government agencies for its product Aranesp Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-07 $15,000,000 Amgen Inc. Settling FCA violations for kickback Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2015-08 $71,000,000 Amgen Inc. Settling allegations by 48 state attorneys general that it improperly marketed two if its drugs Fraud http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-amgen-settlement-20150818-story.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150818185228/http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-amgen-settlement-20150818-story.html

2019-04 $24,750,000 Amgen Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by illegally paying the Medicare copays for their own products. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190425162957/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-pharmaceutical-companies-agree-pay-total-nearly-125-million-resolve-allegations-they-paid

2015-02 $341,843 Amica Chips Settling with Italian CA for its role in manufacturing Unfair Business Practices

2007-05 $1,170,400 Amitech USA LLC Settling with EPA for knowingly failing to notify the Louisiana it was operating its plant without an emission control device in place Environment Reporting Violation

2012-06 $1,600,000 AMMB Consultant Sendirian Berhad Settling with SEC for charging a U.S. registered fund for advisory services it didn't provide for more than a decade Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22402.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181954/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22402.htm

2012-04 $18,000,000 AmMed Direct LLC Settling FCA violations for improper marketing; failure to refund Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1998-06 $6,627,000 Amministrazione Autonoma dei Monopoli di Stato Settling with the EU for abusive practices aimed at protecting its cigarettes to the detriment of other suppliers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-536_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153719/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-536_en.htm?locale=en

2024-05 $272,500,000 Amneal Pharmaceuticals Inc. Settling multi-state lawsuit to address its role in the opioid epidemic by failing to properly monitor & report suspicious opioid orders. Unfair Business Practices

1992-04 $30,000,000 Amoco Corporation Judgment to pay Royal Dutch Shell who owned the oil in the 1978 Amoco Cadiz oil spill Environment http://articles.chicagotribune.com/1992-01-25/news/9201080085_1_amoco-cadiz-appeals-court-oil-spill-victims

1992-04 $200,000,000 Amoco Corporation Settling with France and towns affected by the 1978 Amoco Cadiz oil spill Environment

1998-04 $3,000,000 AMP Incorporated (M/A-COM Inc.) Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by failing to perform some required tests on electronic components known as integrated microwave assemblies Fraud http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/April/188.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151010125721/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/April/188.htm.html

2018-08 $1,599,841 Ampelite Australia Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for being knowingly concerned in exclusive dealing conduct with the purpose of substantially lessening competition. Unfair Business Practices

2011-02 $343,000 Ampersand Chowchilla Biomass LLC Settling with EPA for violations of the federal Clean Air Act including emissions of air pollutants such as nitrogen oxides & fine particulates Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8a0b1b18223656cd85257838005db1eb.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221233806/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8a0b1b18223656cd85257838005db1eb.html

2022-04 $600,000 Ampersand Cranberry Lake Hydro LLC Unfair Business Practices

2022-04 $600,000 Ampersand Cranberry Lake Hydro LLC Settling with FERC for violating Article 5 of its project's license by failing to retain the possession of all project property covered by the license. Unfair Business Practices

1999-02 $6,950,000 Amphenol Corporation Settling with EPA to clean up hazardous waste at the Richardson Hill Road Landfill Superfund site Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/February/064enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012063748/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/February/064enr.htm

2001-12 $2,500,000 Amphenol Corporation Settling with EPA to reimburse costs incurred for cleaning hazardous waste contamination at the Sidney Landfill Superfund site in Sidney, NY Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d252d6ec8327e10385257165006bf945.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221090058/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d252d6ec8327e10385257165006bf945.html

2022-09 $4,900,000 Amplify Energy Corp. Settling with CA AG for discharging approximately 25,000 gallons of petroleum from an underwater pipeline off the coast of Huntington Beach in 10-2021. Environment

1996-03 $3,686,863 Ampol Settling with Australian CCC for its particpation in Victorian price-fixing & resale price maintenance arrangements Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/ampol-penalised-35-million-for-petrol-price-fix-resale-price-maintenance

1999-07 $495,000 AMR Corporation (American Airlines Inc.) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $95,000 is fine & $400,000 is for environmental improvements at Logan Airport Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127050543/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/39f02567ac865e25852574b9005e90e8

1999-12 $8,000,000 AMR Corporation (American Airlines Inc.) Settling with DoJ for illegally storing hazardous waste at the Miami International Airport Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/December/602enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160505032411/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/December/602enr.htm

2004-08 $3,000,000 AMR Corporation (American Airlines Inc.) Settle charges it violated in 1994 consent decree with anti-trust authorities Unfair Business Practices http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/travel/news/2004-08-09-aa-suit_x.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319212323/http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/travel/news/2004-08-09-aa-suit_x.htm

2010-07 $5,000,000 AMR Corporation (American Airlines Inc.) Settling with DoJ for a global price-fixing cartel of air cargo prices, it also agreed to give evidence against others Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20150318064145/http://ldsliving.com/story/16146-american-airlines-to-pay-5m-in-freight-case/print

2010-11 $25,746,475 AMR Realty LLC & Entrust Capital Management Inc. Settling with SEC for violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21739.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181541/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21739.htm

2004-10 $10,000,000 AmSouth Bank Settling with Federal Reserve for violations of the Bank Secrecy Act Unfair Business Practices http://www.federalreserve.gov/boarddocs/press/enforcement/2004/20041012/default.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150318051326/http://www.federalreserve.gov/boarddocs/press/enforcement/2004/20041012/default.htm

2005-01 $225,857 AMSTED Industries Inc. Settling with EPA for RCRA violations. $25,857 is fine & $200,000 is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084814/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/80dbd7af42a7047b852570d60070fefd

1992-02 $579,586 Amsterdamse Aannemers Vereniging Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0204 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0204

2020-06 $10,500,000 AmTrust Financial Services Inc. Settling with SEC for failing to disclose material facts about how the company estimated its insurance losses & reserves. Financial Reporting Violation https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-135 https://web.archive.org/web/20200618063809/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-135

2007-11 $157,500 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation Settling with EPA for CWA violations by placing material into wetlands adversely altering their functions without a permit Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214045737/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2d28186279d0533785257399005d9cf0!OpenDocument

2009-05 $10,050,000 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation Settling with EPA for CWA violations. $1m is fine & $9.05m is to develop spill prevention & facility respons plans Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20100318062240/http://yosemite.epa.gov/OPA/ADMPRESS.NSF/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8a287427fa75c2ed852575af005d2210!OpenDocument

2011-06 $17,000,000 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation Settling FCA violations for underpaying royalties on gas production Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-01 $26,000,000 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation Settling FCA violations for underpayment of oil royalities Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2007-01 $39,000,000 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation (Kerr-McGee Corporation) Settling FCA violations for Verdict: Underpayment of oil royalties Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2007-05 $18,450,000 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation (Kerr-McGee Corporation) Settling with EPA for violations of the clean air act. $200,000 is fine, $250,000 is for environmental projects, & $18m for pollution controls Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/May/07_enrd_365.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150627125820/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/May/07_enrd_365.html

2010-09 $23,000,000 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation (Kerr-McGee Corporation) Settling FCA violations for judgment - jury verdict Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-04 $5,150,000,000 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation (Kerr-McGee Corporation) Settling charges of violations of environmental and toxic tort liabilities Environment http://blog.al.com/wire/2014/04/anadarko_petroleum_owner_of_ke.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150222015949/http://blog.al.com/wire/2014/04/anadarko_petroleum_owner_of_ke.html

2016-06 $14,882,962 Analogic Corporation (BK Medical ApS) Settling with DoJ to resolve foreign bribery for a scheme with a Russian distributor to make improper payments to 3rd parties Corruption https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/analogic-subsidiary-agrees-pay-more-14-million-resolve-foreign-bribery-charges

1999-10 $9,413,213 Anax International Agencies Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations for illegally discharging 3,000 gallons of bunker fuel oil Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160929000141/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6588b8a332dfa1e985256801005696dc!OpenDocument

2001-03 $600,000 Anchor Industrial Products Inc. Settling with DoJ for its role in an international conspiracy to fix the price of a carbon product Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/March/109at.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160504221313/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/March/109at.htm

2014-08 $1,095,000 Anchordoguy and Company LP Settling with EPA for CWA violations for destroying more than 80 acres of rare vernal pool wetlands & streams in Tehama County, CA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122020430/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/50abf9d34b25028385257d34005a64e3!OpenDocument

2006-03 $433,115 Anconetti Star Settling with French AC for anti-competitive practices between 1993 & 1998. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215139/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536

2021-07 $1,800,000 Ancor Holdings LP Settling FCA violations for causing false billings resulting from a kickback scheme through its agreement with Alliance Family of Companies LLC. Fraud

2020-10 $20,000,000 Andeavor LLC Settling with SEC for controls violations relating to a stock buyback plan while in discussions to be acquired by Marathon Petroleum Corp. Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-258 https://web.archive.org/web/20201016163705/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-258

2002-08 $60,000,000 Andersen Worldwide Settling lawsuits related to the company's collapse Unfair Business Practices http://www.accountingweb.com/topic/firm-news/andersen-worldwide-pay-60-million-first-enron-settlement

2009-03 $153,100 Anderson Development Co. Settling with EPA for multiple RCRA violations at their facility in Adrian, MI Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c1fa23c1dc0a49168525757500451a6c.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127223829/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c1fa23c1dc0a49168525757500451a6c.html

2010-05 $215,340 Andover Healthcare Settling with EPA for emitting air pollution in violation of the CAA & not submitting information required under the EPCRA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127082653/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6946725888db03d88525772a0050b96d

2017-05 $888,000 Andover Subacute and Rehab Center Services Two Inc. Settling FCA violations for providing materially substandard or worthless nursing services to some patients Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20171004142549/https://www.justice.gov/usao-nj/pr/skilled-nursing-facility-pay-888000-resolve-alleged-false-claims-related-materially

1997-11 $1,300,000 Andrew and Williamson Sales Co. Settling FCA violations for fraudulent sale of foreign produce to USDA Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2003-01 $95,000,000 Andrix Corporation Settling for an illegal agreement to prevent the introduction of a generic version of the drug Cardizem CD Unfair Business Practices http://www.doj.state.or.us/releases/pages/2003/rel012703.aspx https://web.archive.org/web/20150905140110/http://www.doj.state.or.us/releases/pages/2003/rel012703.aspx

2024-01 $1,094 Andros Settling with French ADC for engaging in a cartel to prevent manufacturers from competing on the presence, or absence, of Bisphenol A in food containers. Unfair Business Practices

2001-05 $50,000,000 Andrx Corp. Settling a multi-state antitrust lawsuit for conspiring to keep a popular generic heart medicine off the market Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20161224223511/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-antitrust-lawsuit-against-major-drug-makers

1998-12 $1,304,250 Anek Lines Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel by price-fixing ferry services on Greece - Italy routes Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-1091_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153718/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-1091_en.htm

2000-10 $315,000 Anesthesia Associates of Southern Chester County Settling FCA violations for improper claims for anesthesia services (voluntary disclosure) Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2003-09 $1,100,000 Angel Medical Center Settling FCA violations for upcoding Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2025-06 $1,100,000 Angel Medical Transportation Settling with NY AG for submitting claims to Medicaid for transportation services that did not occur. Unfair Business Practices

2022-08 $1,825,000 Angel Oak Capital Advisors LLC Settling with SEC for misleading investors about the firm's fix-and-flip loan securitization's deliquency rates. Unfair Business Practices

2016-10 $750,000 Angelakos (Hellas) S.A. Settling with DoJ for APPS violations, falsifying of records, & engaging in a scheme to defraud the United States Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161022141658/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ship-s-owner-and-operator-ordered-pay-13-million-fine-and-200000-community-service-payment

2009-04 $241,290 Angelus Sanitary Can Machinery Corp. Settling with EPA for failing to submit required toxic chemical reports, a violation of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084611/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/b8878635d3bcc8cb8525758b006beabf

2025-01 $2,950,000 Angi Inc. (Handy Technologies Inc.) Settling with NY AG for misleading workers about the hourly rates they would be paid. Unfair Business Practices

2018-07 $12,500,000 AngioDynamics Inc. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190111082337/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-maker-angiodynamics-agrees-pay-125-million-resolve-false-claims-act

2016-03 $30,000,000 Anglo American Settling with 4,400 gold miners who contracted teh fatal lung disease silicosis while working underground Human & Worker Rights http://www.reuters.com/article/safrica-silicosis-settlement-idUSL2N16C0XC https://web.archive.org/web/20160317074943/http://www.reuters.com/article/safrica-silicosis-settlement-idUSL2N16C0XC

2013-02 $2,855,000 Angus Jackson Inc. Settling with CFTC for making false statements to the National Futures Association Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6506-13 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316160758/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6506-13

2016-09 $250,000 Angus Partners LLC Settling with CFTC for acting as an unregistered commodity trading advisor & disclosure violations Financial Reporting Violation http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7462-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20170115165226/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7462-16

2016-09 $6,000,000 Anheuser-Busch InBev Settling with SEC for FCPA violations & chilling a whistleblower who reported the misconduct Corruption https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-196.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160929150136/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-196.html

1986-04 $724,215 ANIC SpA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0398 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115144/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0398

1999-04 $2,117,500 Anne Arundel Medical Center Settling FCA violations for false claims for self-administered home services as outpatient services Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2010-12 $800,000 Annual Review Board Inc. Settling with CA for an illegal scheme that threatened thousands of companies with fines or suspension if they failed to return fraudulent forms with a filing fee Fraud http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-announces-24-million-settlement-scheme-fleeced-thousands-california

2000-06 $10,585,383 Anonima Petroli SpA Italy Settling with Italian CA for its role in a complex horizontal agreement in breach of Article 2, paragraph 2, of Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3895-i165-accordi-per-la-fornitura-di-carburanti-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2023-07 $986,434,331 Ant Group Unfair Business Practices

2005-08 $1,500,000 Anthem Health of Indiana Settling FCA violations for overcharging FEHBP Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1287 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316220809/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1287

2005-09 $6,000,000 Anthem Health of Indiana (AdminaStar Federal Inc.) Settling charges of interfering with Medicare evaluation & overcharging Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2020-09 $39,500,000 Anthem Inc. Settling investigations related to a 2014 data breach that compromised the personal information of 78.8 million customers nationwide. Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20201018042738/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2020/attorney-general-james-helps-secure-395-million-after-anthems-2014-data-breach

2005-08 $1,500,000 Anthem Insurance Companies Inc. Settling charges of overcharging the Federal Employee Health Benefits Program (FEHBP) Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2006-01 $2,000,000 Anthem Insurance Companies Inc. Settling FCA violations for inclusion of profit in costs billed by affiliated companies (FEHBP) (OPM) Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-04 $500,000 Anthony Allega Cement Contractors Inc. Settling FCA violations for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-08 $210,901 Anticimex Insurance AB Settling with Swedish FSA for deficiencies in management & control of the business Unfair Business Practices http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Finansiella-foretag/Listan/Anticimex-far-straffavgift-pa-15-miljoner/

1997-07 $3,217,155 Antifreeze Inc. Settling with EPA for illegally transporting & storing hazardous wastes in violation of the RCRA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122164413/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2aa07e377a978a32852564df005c7a86!OpenDocument

1986-07 $406,176 Antwerps Teer - en Asfaltbedrijf NV Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel infringing Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0399 https://web.archive.org/web/20170126133040/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0399

2000-08 $240,000 Anwar Eye Center Inc. Settling FCA violations for false claims for anasthesia administered by unqualified personnel Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2023-10 $83,500,000 Anywhere Real Estate Inc. Settling antitrust class action lawsuit for participating in a cartel that claims to have inflated fees paid to realtors. Unfair Business Practices

2014-12 $14,778,200 ANZ Bank (ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited) Settling with New Zealand's CC over its marketing, promotion, & sale of interest rate swaps between 2005 & 2009. Fraud

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321030950/http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/markets/article-1682143/Serious-Fraud-Office-fines-Am

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/amedisys-home-health-companies-agree-pay-150-million-resolve-false-claims-act-alle http://web.archive.org/web/20150115041902/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/amedisys-home-health-companies-agree-pay-150-million-resolv

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cce86dbe81c4888c8525646000153

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/four-pennsylvania-based-companies-and-two-individuals-agree-pay-3-million-settle-f

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/four-pennsylvania-based-companies-and-two-individuals-agree-pay-3-million-settle-f

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/four-pennsylvania-based-companies-and-two-individuals-agree-pay-3-million-settle-f

Settling with Colombia for failing to return installed telecommunication networks & infrastructure as part of agreements to provide cellular phone service in Colombia more th

http://web.archive.org/web/20140818070730/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2013-11-14/america-movil-colombia-units-fined-1-22-billio

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-against-reverse-mortgage-companies-decept

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/american-airlines-inc-agrees-pay-22-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-falsely

Settling with US DoT for violating federal statutes & the Department's rule prohibiting tarmac delays of 3 hours or more on domestic flights without providing them the oppor

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5364ecf3517c07c9852570e50055b

Settling FCA violations by knowingly providing false information on applications for loans from the Paycheck Protection Program & Economic Injury Disaster Loan program

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-to-stop-florida-company-from-engaging-in-illegal-debhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150316181247/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-takes-action-to-stop-florida-company-from

http://www.naturalgasintel.com/articles/12307-aep-fined-81m-for-reporting-fake-gas-trades-favorable-treatment-of-a

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/eebfaebc1afd883d85257355005afd19/89981cc632fd09ba8525736f00427 https://web.archive.org/web/20150909054350/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/eebfaebc1afd883d85257355005afd19/89981cc632f

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/50306d4fcfe3aa998525717200712

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-citigroup-global-markets-american-express-and-chase-investment-s https://web.archive.org/web/20160126182256/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-citigroup-global-markets-american-express-a

Settling with FINCEN for failing ti implement an adequate anti-money laundering program & not filing timely suspicious activity reports involving over $500m in suspicious 

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2007/creditcardusersgetover24mba https://web.archive.org/web/20160714214324/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2007/creditc

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-orders-american-express-to-pay-85-million-refund-to-consumers-hhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150316181039/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-orders-american-express-to-pay-85-million

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-orders-american-express-to-pay-59-5-million-for-illegal-credit-car https://web.archive.org/web/20150316181139/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-orders-american-express-to-pay-59-5-millio

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-and-american-express-reach-resolution-address-discrimi

Settling with DoJ for violating the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery & Enforcement Act of 1989 by deceptively marketing credit card & wire transfer products & by en

Settling with US DoJ for engaging in sales practices that provided inaccurate tax advice to customers & potential customers of AMEX for two wire products, Payroll Rewards

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/fifteen-firms-pay-over-215-million-penalties-settle-sec-and-nasd-breakpoints-c https://web.archive.org/web/20150317183435/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/fifteen-firms-pay-over-215-million-penalties-settle-sec-

http://web.archive.org/web/20150316111019/http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20130722_american_ex

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-hearing-panel-fines-american-funds-distributors-5-million-directed-broke https://web.archive.org/web/20160720163426/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-hearing-panel-fines-american-funds-distributors-5

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7b4712cd2f3152d0852570d60070

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-shuts-down-fraudulent-immigration-services-organizatiohttps://web.archive.org/web/20150907061020/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-cuomo-shuts-down-fraudulent-immigrat

Settling with SEC for acceleration of portfolio monitoring fees, transferring private fund asset nearing the end of their term to a new fund, & loaning money from one private 

http://www.propertycasualty360.com/2006/02/13/aig-pays--1-64-billion-to-settle-fraud-charges-with-state--federal-rehttp://web.archive.org/web/20150423220141/http://www.propertycasualty360.com/2006/02/13/aig-pays--1-64-billion-to-settle-fraud-charge

https://web.archive.org/web/20140910032314/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-05-08/aig-had-cuba-ties-while-owned-by-u-s-agrees-t

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319212731/http://wtexas.com/content/1411813-aig-agrees-pay-35-million-fine-settle-licensing-allegations

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-settlement-martin-act-case-against-former-aig-ceo-mauri

Settling with OFAC for 555 violations of the Iranian Transactions and Sanctions Regulations, Weapons of Mass Destruction Proliferations Sanctions Regulations, Sudanese S

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-fines-aig-affiliate-american-general-securities-inc-over-11-million-directe https://web.archive.org/web/20160730235013/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-fines-aig-affiliate-american-general-securities-inc-

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/06529bd03d2b549f852571b9004d

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/14fb2f784868b7f5852575d7006c1

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6a51d49b749d994c85257ca80056

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-property-management-company-agrees-pay-more-16-million-defrauding-mili

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319191223/http://news.cnet.com/American-Management-Systems-gains-on-settlement-news/2100-12_3-2

http://www.nhtsa.gov/About%20NHTSA/Press%20Releases/1997/Chrysler%20Pays%20$140,000%20Civil%20Pen https://web.archive.org/web/20160909213439/http://www.nhtsa.gov/About%20NHTSA/Press%20Releases/1997/Chrysler%20Pays%20$14

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/b3bd495020489ed7852577270072 https://web.archive.org/web/20100611080650/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/b3bd495020

http://www.leagle.com/decision/19971676979FSupp697_11586.xml/VISKASE%20CORP.%20v.%20AMERICAN%http://web.archive.org/web/20150320062239/http://www.leagle.com/decision/19971676979FSupp697_11586.xml/VISKASE%20CORP.%2

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5dd7442bcce83403852576000070

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlements-reached-pyro-spectacular-industries-and-emhart-industhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150317035234/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlements-reached-pyro-spectacular-indust

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1906&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902161406/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2657&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902133248/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling with DoJ for violating the Americans with Disabilities Act by refusing to operate on certain patients who needed assistance transferring from their wheelchairs for sur

https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/newsroom/fmcsa-fines-american-welding-tank-company-nearly-4-million-violating-feder

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-announces-1-million-civil-settlement-campai https://web.archive.org/web/20160306135718/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-announces-1-million

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3e1a04b6ac5398588525761d006a

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-ameriprise-financial-services-inc-500000-supervisory-violations-52 https://web.archive.org/web/20160720155903/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-ameriprise-financial-services-inc-500000-su

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-ameriprise-financial-services-123-million-directed-brokerage-violat https://web.archive.org/web/20160720160213/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-ameriprise-financial-services-123-million-di

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-fines-ameriprise-and-clearing-firm-750000-failing-supervise-transmittal- https://web.archive.org/web/20150403002806/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-fines-ameriprise-and-clearing-firm-750000-failing

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-ameriprise-850k-failing-supervise-transmittal-funds-customer-brok https://web.archive.org/web/20160920221059/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-ameriprise-850k-failing-supervise-transmitta

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-325-million-settlement-ameriquest-resolvehttps://web.archive.org/web/20160304023542/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-325-million-settlem

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-orders-amerisave-to-pay-19-3-million-for-bait-and-switch-mortgaghttps://web.archive.org/web/20150316181140/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/newsroom/cfpb-orders-amerisave-to-pay-19-3-million-for-b

https://web.archive.org/web/20151107074841/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-sanctions-12-firms-67-million-failing-apply-sales-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-pharmaceutical-companies-agree-pay-total-nearly-125-million-resolve-allegation

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7466-oltre-un-milione-di-multa-a-quattro-produttori-di-patatine-fritte-per-pubhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150309044424/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7466-oltre-un-milione-di-multa-a-quattro-produttori-d

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1130&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213110437/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1130&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222004251/http://articles.chicagotribune.com/1992-01-25/news/9201080085_1_amoco-cadiz-appeals-cou

http://articles.chicagotribune.com/1992-04-25/business/9202060714_1_amoco-cadiz-gallons-of-crude-oil-oil-and-fouhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150222004254/http://articles.chicagotribune.com/1992-04-25/business/9202060714_1_amoco-cadiz-gallons-o

Settling with FERC for failing to repair a critical safety component for the dam which caused them to lose their lease of the property & violate the articles of their FERC licen

https://web.archive.org/web/20140222103709/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/ampol-penalised-35-million-for-petrol-price-fix-resale-

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/39f02567ac865e25852574b9005e9

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-07-28/american-airlines-pays-5-million-to-settle-global-freight-cartel-case.ht

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/80dbd7af42a7047b852570d60070

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2d28186279d0533785257399005d

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8a287427fa75c2ed852575af005d2

https://web.archive.org/web/20160713022420/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/analogic-subsidiary-agrees-pay-more-14-million-resolve-forei

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6588b8a332dfa1e98525680100569

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/50abf9d34b25028385257d34005a

http://web.archive.org/web/20150424171327/http://www.accountingweb.com/topic/firm-news/andersen-worldwide-pay-60-million-first-enr

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6946725888db03d88525772a0050

https://www.justice.gov/usao-nj/pr/skilled-nursing-facility-pay-888000-resolve-alleged-false-claims-related-material

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-antitrust-lawsuit-against-major-drug-mak

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ship-s-owner-and-operator-ordered-pay-13-million-fine-and-200000-community-serv

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/b8878635d3bcc8cb8525758b006b

Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by causing healthcare providers to submit false claims to Medicare, Medicaid, & other federal healthcare programs relating to the use of https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-maker-angiodynamics-agrees-pay-125-million-resolve-false-claims-a

https://web.archive.org/web/20140613221404/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-announces-24-million-settlement-scheme-fleece

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063330/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3895-i165-accordi-per-la-fornitura-di-carburanti-chius

Settling with China Securities Regulatory Commission for violating multiple laws & regulations in areas including corporate governance, financial consumer protection, paym

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2020/attorney-general-james-helps-secure-395-million-after-anthems-2014-data-breac

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903050832/http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Finansiella-foretag/Listan/Anticimex-far-straffavgift-pa-1

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2aa07e377a978a32852564df005c7

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/2014/anz-to-pay-19-million-in-interest-ra https://web.archive.org/web/20160714214340/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/2014/anz-to-pay-1

https://web.archive.org/web/20240701184332/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-providers-pay-45m-resolve-alleged-false-claims-act-liability-providing-kickbacks

https://files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/cfpb_american-advisors-group_proposed-order_2021-10.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20211206065026/https://files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/cfpb_american-advisors-group_proposed-order_2021-10.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20230905154402/https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/dot-fines-american-airlines-41-million-unlawfully-keeping-thousands-passengers-tarmac

https://archive.ph/d86wN

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2021/attorney-general-james-and-dec-commissioner-seggos-secure-4-million-resolve https://web.archive.org/web/20210420141918/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2021/attorney-general-james-and-dec-commissioner-seggos-secure-4-million-resolve

https://web.archive.org/web/20230905185338/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-agreement-american-bank-oklahoma-resolve-lending-discrimination

https://web.archive.org/web/20250630215722/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transportation

https://web.archive.org/web/20250313220621/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judgment-settle

https://web.archive.org/web/20211016012315/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/barge-company-will-preserve-649-acres-habitat-and-pay-over-2-million-injuries-natural

https://www.occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2023/nr-occ-2023-78.html https://web.archive.org/web/20230802202927/https://www.occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2023/nr-occ-2023-78.html

https://web.archive.org/web/20250116201611/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/american-express-agrees-pay-1087m-settle-allegations-deceptive-marketing-and-dummy-account

https://web.archive.org/web/20250116211154/https://www.justice.gov/usao-edny/pr/american-express-agrees-pay-more-138-million-resolve-wire-fraud-investigation

https://web.archive.org/web/20240722202327/https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2024-releases/24-158mr-american-express-ordered-to-pay-8-million-penalty-for-failing-to-meet-its-design-and-distribution-obligations#!type=media%20releases

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/126/20220715_amex.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20220816095200/https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/126/20220715_amex.pdf

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/11151/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407201525/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/11151/download?inline

https://www.occ.gov/static/enforcement-actions/ea2023-020.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20230725213452/https://www.occ.gov/static/enforcement-actions/ea2023-020.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20221120170800/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/settlements-resolve-clean-water-act-violations-four-solar-farm-construction-sites-alabama

https://web.archive.org/web/20250603220837/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ohio-based-nonprofit-and-affiliated-nursing-homes-agree-pay-361m-resolve-false-claims-act

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-193 https://web.archive.org/web/20231003033521/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-193

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202102011 https://web.archive.org/web/20210204122825/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202102011

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-252 https://web.archive.org/web/20211222154320/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-252

https://web.archive.org/web/20230123014423/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eye-surgery-practices-agree-pay-1-million-and-end-discriminatory-policies-towards-people

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-98 https://web.archive.org/web/20240815015143/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-98

https://web.archive.org/web/20231102203924/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-reaches-significant-milestone-combating-redlining-initiative-after

https://web.archive.org/web/20240516134632/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-273-million-nationwide-agreement-amneal

https://web.archive.org/web/20231116002234/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-penalties-of-55m-against-palram-and-ampelite-for-exclusive-dealing

https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20220421-179ferc61037-pn9685-036-ampersand-cranberry-ord-assessing-pnlty https://web.archive.org/web/20220706050953/https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20220421-179ferc61037-pn9685-036-ampersand-cranberry-ord-assessing-pnlty

https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20220421-179ferc61037-pn9685-036-ampersand-cranberry-ord-assessing-pnlty https://web.archive.org/web/20220706050953/https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20220421-179ferc61037-pn9685-036-ampersand-cranberry-ord-assessing-pnlty

https://web.archive.org/web/20220908214239/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-and-district-attorney-spitzer-announce-criminal-charges

https://web.archive.org/web/20210721183326/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eeg-testing-and-private-investment-companies-pay-153-million-resolve-kickback-and-false

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines https://web.archive.org/web/20240120021429/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines

https://web.archive.org/web/20250630215722/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transportation

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-140 https://web.archive.org/web/20220824100955/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-140

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-and-ftc-secure-295-million-angi-services-misleading https://web.archive.org/web/20250107194513/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-and-ftc-secure-295-million-angi-services-misleading

https://www.barrons.com/news/china-fines-ant-group-almost-us-1-bn-as-tech-crackdown-draws-to-close-99159ff https://web.archive.org/web/20230802191641/https://www.barrons.com/news/china-fines-ant-group-almost-us-1-bn-as-tech-crackdown-draws-to-close-99159ff

https://finance.yahoo.com/news/anywhere-real-estate-settles-buyer-175304121.html https://web.archive.org/web/20230925175604/https://finance.yahoo.com/news/anywhere-real-estate-settles-buyer-175304121.html

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-providers-pay-45m-resolve-alleged-false-claims-act-liability-providing-

https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/dot-fines-american-airlines-41-million-unlawfully-keeping-thousands-

https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/dot-issues-landmark-50-million-penalty-against-american-airlines-its-t

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-agreement-american-bank-oklahoma-resolve-lending-disc

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transporta

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-businessman-patrick-walsh-and-affiliated-companies-agree-20m-consent-judg

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/barge-company-will-preserve-649-acres-habitat-and-pay-over-2-million-injuries-natu

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/american-express-agrees-pay-1087m-settle-allegations-deceptive-marketing-and-dum

https://www.justice.gov/usao-edny/pr/american-express-agrees-pay-more-138-million-resolve-wire-fraud-investigati

https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2024-releases/24-158mr-american-express-ordered-to

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/settlements-resolve-clean-water-act-violations-four-solar-farm-construction-sites-alab

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ohio-based-nonprofit-and-affiliated-nursing-homes-agree-pay-361m-resolve-false-cla

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eye-surgery-practices-agree-pay-1-million-and-end-discriminatory-policies-towards-p

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-reaches-significant-milestone-combating-redlining-initiative-after

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-273-million-nationwide-agreement-amneal

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-penalties-of-55m-against-palram-and-ampelite-for-exclusive-de

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-and-district-attorney-spitzer-announce-criminal-charge

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eeg-testing-and-private-investment-companies-pay-153-million-resolve-kickback-and

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transporta



2016-12 $6,761,166 ANZ Bank (ANZ Banking Group Limited) Settling with Australian CCC for attempting cartel conduct in contravention of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20170119114608/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-imposes-multi-million-dollar-penalties-on-anz-and-macquarie-bank-for-attempted-cartel-conduct

2006-03 $6,912,780 ANZ Bank (ANZ National Bank Limited) Settling with New Zealand's CC for not disclosing fees charged for overseas currency transactions. Fraud

2010-06 $15,945,750 ANZ Bank (ANZ National Bank Limited) Settling with New Zealand's CC for breaches of the Fair Trading Act related to 2 investment funds. Unfair Business Practices

2009-06 $224,921 Anzen Enterprise Corporation Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h21/jun/09062303.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160621142416/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h21/jun/09062303.html

2013-12 $148,936 Aoki Denki Koji K.K. Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of underground power transmission cable construction Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h25/dec/131220.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160223101941/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h25/dec/131220.html

2012-10 $783,667 Aoki Kensetsu K.K. Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h24/oct/121017.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160918021326/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h24/oct/121017.html

2004-12 $210,000,000 AOL - America Online Settling with DoJ for aiding & abetting securities fraud. $60m is fine & $150m is for restitution Fraud https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/December/04_crm_790.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160505012649/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/December/04_crm_790.htm

2005-08 $1,250,000 AOL - America Online Settling charges of customer-service practices Unfair Business Practices http://articles.baltimoresun.com/2005-08-25/business/0508250210_1_aol-spitzer-customers http://web.archive.org/web/20150222004245/http://articles.baltimoresun.com/2005-08-25/business/0508250210_1_aol-spitzer-customers

2006-04 $2,600,000,000 AOL - America Online Settling class-action suit into fraudulent accounting practices prior to merger with Time Warner Inc. Fraud http://www.insurancejournal.com/magazines/features/2006/04/17/151743.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319000126/http://www.insurancejournal.com/magazines/features/2006/04/17/151743.htm

2007-07 $3,000,000 AOL - America Online Settling for not disclosing terms & conditions of paid service & making difficult to cancel their services Fraud http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-resolves-confusing-aol-cancellation-policy https://web.archive.org/web/20150906111156/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-resolves-confusing-aol-cancellation-policy

2005-03 $190,000,000 Aon Coproration Settling with NY Insurance Department to resolve allegations of fraud & anti-competitive practices Unfair Business Practices http://www.dfs.ny.gov/insurance/press/p0503041.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151016200014/http://www.dfs.ny.gov/insurance/press/p0503041.htm

2009-01 $7,968,153 Aon Corporation Settling with British FSA for failing to maintaine effective systems & controls to bribery & corruption Corruption http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Library/Communication/PR/2009/004.shtml

2011-12 $16,309,020 Aon Corporation Settling charges of violations of the books and records and internal controls provisions of the FCPA Corruption https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

2024-01 $1,572,187 Aon Investments USA Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2006-10 $2,250,000 APAC Atlantic Inc. Settling FCA violations for flase asphalt testing Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2024-02 $9,500,000 Apache Corporation Settling with DoJ for CAA violations at oil & gas well pads in New Mexico & Texas. $5.5m is for pollution control upgrades & $4m is penalty. Environment

2000-10 $135,830 Apache Nitrogen Products Inc. Settling with EPA for failing to immediately notify federal, state, & local authorities of a nitrogen dioxide release in July of 1999 Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8a149e0188684ec8852570d8005e13ee.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127223325/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8a149e0188684ec8852570d8005e13ee.html

2009-12 $6,200,000 Apache Nitrogen Products Inc. Settling with EPA for groundwater & soil cleanup at the Apache Powder Superfund Site near St. David, Arizona Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160928234106/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/c533d1449bf9bcbd8525768f0060b08a!OpenDocument

2007-10 $464,305 APAM Exercise SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in order to abuse its dominant position and to engage in market sharing in providing local public transport operators Unfair Business Practices

2002-01 $129,580 Apartment Investment & Management Co. Settling with EPA for violations of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/3f92045482734fc085256b43006d136a.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127223438/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/3f92045482734fc085256b43006d136a.html

2013-11 $14,000,000 APCO Liquidating Trust Settling with DoJ to settle longstanding bankruptcy litigation Unfair Business Practices

2005-03 $2,539,200 Apco Service Stations Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian CCC for price fixing conduct in the Ballarat petrol market. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-233-million-in-penalties-for-petrol-price-fixing

2024-08 $6,000,000 Apex Clearing Corporation Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2025-02 $3,200,000 Apex Clearing Corporation Unfair Business Practices

2023-09 $130,000 Apex Financial Advisors Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2012-05 $4,360,000 Apex Medical Group Settling FCA violations for upcoding Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2008-07 $150,000,000 Apex Oil Corporation (Apex Oil Company Inc.) Settling with EPA for cleanup of groundwater contamination at its former refinery operations in Hartford, Illinois Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/July/08-enrd-670.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151016145837/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/July/08-enrd-670.html

1998-05 $250,000 Apex Oil Corporation (Trinidad Corporation) Settling with EPA for CWA violations for dumping approximately 365 drums of oil residue & cleaning wastes from the vessel Admiralty Bay in September 1990 & 1992 Environment

2021-06 $600,000 Apis Capital Management LLC Settling with SEC for engaging in 3 separate securities frauds of escalating size. Fraud

2000-10 $1,500,000 APL Healthcare Group Inc. Settling FCA violations for false billings for tests not ordered by physicians Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2009-02 $26,300,000 APL Limited Settling FCA violations for inflated invoices to transport cargo Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609591700/http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm

2012-03 $151,646 APL Limited Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in the shipping & freight forwarders market Unfair Business Practices

2015-10 $9,800,000 APL Limited Settling with DoJ for FCA violations in connection with a contract to provide GPS tracking of shipping containers in Afghanistan Fraud

2007-10 $1,314,470 APM exercises SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in order to abuse its dominant position and to engage in market sharing in providing local public transport operators Unfair Business Practices

2024-04 $4,500,000 Apollo Education Group Inc. (University of Phoenix) Unfair Business Practices

2016-08 $52,700,000 Apollo Global Management Settling with SEC for misleading investors about fees & a loan agreement & supervisory failures Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-165.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160824140130/https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-165.html

2020-03 $84,728,474 Apollo Global Management (Tech Data Corporation) Settling with French ADC for its role in an anticompetitive agreement by allocating products & customers of Apple products. Unfair Business Practices

2025-01 $8,500,000 Apollo Global Management Inc. (Apollo Capital Management L.P.) Settling with SEC for failing to maintain & preserve electronic communications, in violation of recordkeeping provisions of the federal securities laws. Unfair Business Practices

2022-02 $56,894,121 Apollo Tyres Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2011-10 $442,000,000 Apotex Corporation Settling with Bristol-Myers Squibb & Sanofi relating to generic version of Plavix Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.fr/article/idUKN1E79H1NL20111018 http://web.archive.org/web/20150325095108/http://www.reuters.fr/article/idUKN1E79H1NL20111018

2013-07 $180,000,000 Apotex Corporation Settling with Merck & Co. for infringement relating to the drug Lovastatin Unfair Business Practices http://www.lexology.com/library/detail.aspx?g=3d08a801-a2e9-4334-aeb3-58b774dc15d8 http://web.archive.org/web/20150320062432/http://www.lexology.com/library/detail.aspx?g=3d08a801-a2e9-4334-aeb3-58b774dc15d8

2013-12 $76,000,000 Apotex Corporation Settling with AstraZeneca relating to a generic version of Prilosec Unfair Business Practices http://www.fiercepharma.com/story/apotex-ordered-pay-astrazeneca-half-its-generic-prilosec-profits/2013-12-03

2020-05 $24,100,000 Apotex Corporation Settling with DoJ for its involvement in a conspiracy to fix the price of the generic drug pravastatin. Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20200523044418/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/generic-pharmaceutical-company-admits-fixing-price-widely-used-cholesterol-medication

2021-10 $49,000,000 Apotex Corporation Settling FCA violations for conspiring to fix the price of various generic drugs. Fraud

2024-10 $39,100,000 Apotex Corporation (Apotex Inc.) Unfair Business Practices

2021-09 $10,300,000 App Annie Inc. Settling with SEC for engaging in deceptive practices & making material misrepresentations about how their alternative data was derived. Fraud

2024-09 $692,250 AppFolio Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2005-12 $478,600 Appia Haute Normandie Settling with French AC for engaging in a complex & continuous agreement during the awarding of public contracts. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=160&id_article=522 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714212337/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=160&id_article=522

2011-12 $1,176,662 Apple Inc. Settling with Italian CA for unfair commercial practices to the detriment of consumers Unfair Business Practices

2012-06 $2,271,186 Apple Inc. Settling with Australian CCC for misleading advertising in the promotion of its "iPad with WiFi + 4G" contravening Australian Consumer Law Fraud

2012-12 $263,319 Apple Inc. Settling with Italian CA failing to comply with a previous resolution by the deadline Unfair Business Practices

2013-02 $368,000,000 Apple Inc. Settling with VirnetX over patents for Virtual Private Network (VPN) technology Unfair Business Practices

2014-01 $32,500,000 Apple Inc. Settling charges relating to no-consent app purchases Unfair Business Practices http://www.insidecounsel.com/2014/01/16/apple-to-pay-at-least-325-million-over-no-consent?t=mass-torts

2014-07 $450,000,000 Apple Inc. Settling with Consumers and States for colluding with 5 major publishers to illegally fix e-book prices Unfair Business Practices http://www.bizjournals.com/sanjose/news/2014/07/16/apple-to-pay-as-much-as-450m-in-settlement-of-e.html

2015-01 $138,333,333 Apple Inc. Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring with other Silicon Valley companies to avoid hiring one another's employees Unfair Business Practices

2015-02 $532,900,000 Apple Inc. Ordered to pay Smartflash by a Texas court for patent infringement related to the iTunes copy protection, payment systems, & storage Unfair Business Practices http://www.engadget.com/2015/02/25/apple-pays-in-itunes-patent-lawsuit/ https://web.archive.org/web/20150322163212/http://www.engadget.com/2015/02/25/apple-pays-in-itunes-patent-lawsuit/

2015-10 $234,000,000 Apple Inc. Ordered by jury to pay the University of Wisconsin-Madison's patent licensing arm for incorporating its microchip technology without permission Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/10/16/us-apple-patent-defense-idUSKCN0SA20E20151016

2015-12 $348,000,000 Apple Inc. Settling with Italy for allegations it failed to pay taxes for six years Fraud http://in.reuters.com/article/us-italy-apple-tax-idINKBN0UD13K20151230 https://web.archive.org/web/20160206105057/http://in.reuters.com/article/us-italy-apple-tax-idINKBN0UD13K20151230

2016-02 $625,000,000 Apple Inc. Ordered to pay VirnetX Holding Corp for using the patent licensing company's Internet security technology without permission Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-virnetx-holdg-apple-idUSKCN0VC2RL https://web.archive.org/web/20160204000056/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-virnetx-holdg-apple-idUSKCN0VC2RL

2016-10 $302,400,000 Apple Inc. Ordered to pay VirnetX Holding Corp for infringing on their patented internet security technology Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/apple-suit-virnetx-holdg-idUSL2N1C90D4 https://web.archive.org/web/20161018042449/http://www.reuters.com/article/apple-suit-virnetx-holdg-idUSL2N1C90D4

2017-07 $506,000,000 Apple Inc. Settling with University of Wisconsin-Madison for infringing on a patent they owned related to computer processor technology Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/ip-apple-patent-idUSL1N1KH02C https://web.archive.org/web/20170726084353/http://www.reuters.com/article/ip-apple-patent-idUSL1N1KH02C

2018-08 $145,100,000 Apple Inc. Ordered by a jury to pay WiLan Inc. for patent infrigement Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20180804021655/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-apple-lawsuit-wilan/u-s-jury-awards-145-million-damages-to-canadas-wilan-against-apple-idUSKBN1KN05B

2019-02 $571,000,000 Apple Inc. Settling with France to pay back-dated taxes Fraud https://ca.reuters.com/article/technologyNews/idCAKCN1PU0VS-OCATC https://web.archive.org/web/20190922173929/https://ca.reuters.com/article/technologyNews/idCAKCN1PU0VS-OCATC

2019-11 $466,912 Apple Inc. Settling with OFAC for violations of the Foreign Narcotics Kingpin Sanctions Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2020-03 $310,000,000 Apple Inc. Settling class action lawsuit related to it slowing down older iPhones as it launced new models to induce owners to buy replacement phones or batteries. Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20200422113522/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-apple-iphones-settlement/apple-to-pay-up-to-500-million-to-settle-u-s-lawsuit-over-slow-iphones-idUSKBN20P2E7

2020-03 $1,225,198,582 Apple Inc. Settling with French FCA for anti-competitive behavior towards its distribution & retail network. Unfair Business Practices

2020-11 $11,946,333 Apple Inc. Settling with Italian antitrust authority for aggressive & misleading commercial practices regarding its iPhones. Unfair Business Practices

2020-11 $113,000,000 Apple Inc. Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20201119053046/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-announces-113-million-multistate-settlement-against

2021-11 $151,491,074 Apple Inc. Settling with Italy's antitrust authority for anti-competitive cooperation in the sale of Apple & Beats products. Unfair Business Practices

2022-02 $5,652,795 Apple Inc. Settling with Netherland ACM for failing to comply with an antitrust order related to payment tech & dating apps. Unfair Business Practices

2022-02 $5,673,075 Apple Inc. Settling with Netherland ACM for failing to comply with an antitrust order related to payment tech & dating apps. Unfair Business Practices

2022-03 $54,874,776 Apple Inc. Settling with Dutch ACM for abusing its dominant position in the conditions it imposes on dating apps. Unfair Business Practices

2022-10 $365,107,185 Apple Inc. Settling with French ADC for anti-competitive behavior towards its distribution & retail network. Unfair Business Practices

2023-11 $25,000,000 Apple Inc. Human & Worker Rights

2024-03 $1,955,085,178 Apple Inc. Settling with the EU for abusing its dominant position on the market for the distribution of music streaming apps to iPhone & iPad users through its App Store. Unfair Business Practices

2024-10 $25,000,000 Apple Inc. Settling with CFPB for unfair acts or practices by failing to send transaction disputes to Goldman in violation of the CFPA. Unfair Business Practices

2024-12 $95,000,000 Apple Inc. Human & Worker Rights

2025-03 $161,922,671 Apple Inc. Settling with French ADC for abusing its dominant position in the sector for the distribution of mobile applications on iOS & iPadOS devices between 2021-04 & 2023-07. Unfair Business Practices

2025-04 $573,342,844 Apple Inc. Settling with EU for breaching its anti-steering obligation under the Digital Markets Act. Unfair Business Practices

2021-02 $89,255,394 Apple Inc. (Apple Korea) Settling with South Korean KFTC for abuse of its dominant position. Unfair Business Practices

2021-04 $265,709 Apple Inc. (Apple Korea) Settling with South Korean KFTC for obstructing & delaying on-site investigations into violations of the law on purpose. Unfair Business Practices

2010-12 $182,882 Apple Valley Medical Clinic Ltd. Settling FCA violations for upcoding Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2000-08 $10,490,000 Appleton Papers Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $490,000 is fine & $10m is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122013135/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/848b06740dc79bf6852570d60070fb78!OpenDocument

2011-07 $6,286,950 Appliances Components Companies S.p.A. Settlement with the EU to resolve its investigation into the refrigerant compressor industry Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-1511_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152947/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-1511_en.htm?locale=en

2011-12 $6,023,822 Appliances Components Companies S.p.A. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to refrigeration compressors Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-1511_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152946/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-1511_en.htm

2019-02 $5,512,564 AppliChem Inc. Settling with OFAC for violations of the Cuban Assets Control Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

1993-07 $175,000 Applied Coatings Services Inc. Settling with EPA for transporting hazardous waste without a manifest Environment Reporting Violation

2005-09 $2,750,000 Applied Consulting Inc. Settling FCA violations for illegal patient referral schemes Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2004-08 $8,000,000 Applied Materials Inc. Settling with Novellus Systems Inc. over patent-infringement charges Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/2248/applied-to-pay-novellus-8m-to-settle-patent-suit-over-chip-gear-systems

2014-10 $224,003 Appolo Fuels Inc. Settling with EPA to resolve violations of the Clean Water Act by violating Section 404 by filling in streams Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b90b0db29878fb7e85257d64005006f7.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221094845/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b90b0db29878fb7e85257d64005006f7.html

2025-06 $500,000 Apprio Inc. Settling with DoJ for their role in a decade-long bribery scheme involving at least 14 prime USAID contracts worth over $550m. Corruption

2009-02 $1,300,000 Apptis Inc. Settling with U.S. govt. for failing to perform & deliver proper network security & info assurance services Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1150 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022449/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1150

1997-02 $1,650,000 Apria Healthcare Group Inc. Settling FCA violations for Medicare & Medicaid fraud relating to kickbacks Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

1997-04 $2,000,000 Apria Healthcare Group Inc. Settling FCA violations for defrauding Medicare through improper kickbacks & patient referrals Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2005-08 $17,600,000 Apria Healthcare Group Inc. Settling FCA violations for over-billings on home healthcare services Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2001-12 $3,000,000 Aqua Alliance Inc. Settling with DoJ for its role in a scheme to pay bribes to former New Orleans Water & Sewer Board member Katherine R. Maraldo Corruption http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/December/01_crm_648.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150213033344/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/December/01_crm_648.htm

2000-11 $204,418 Aqua America Inc. (Tafton Water Company Inc.) Settling with EPA for chronic violations of federal & state drinking laws since 1990 Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127083423/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/032e99433ea1ee2a852570d60070fbab

1996-04 $6,000,000 Aqua Leisure Settlement of allegations to illegal corporate domestic money-in-politics activity Corruption http://community.seattletimes.nwsource.com/archive/?date=19960710&slug=2338532 http://web.archive.org/web/20150318224456/http://community.seattletimes.nwsource.com/archive/?date=19960710&slug=2338532

2017-02 $121,997 Aquarehab Eau Potable Settling with Canadian CB for bid-rigging for municipal water services contracts in the province of Quebec Unfair Business Practices http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/04184.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170224052255/http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/04184.html

2012-01 $600,000 Aquarosa Shipping A/S Settling with EPA for violating APPs & for making false statements Environment

2009-06 $171,204 Aquatellus Inc. Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h21/jun/09062303.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160621142416/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h21/jun/09062303.html

2006-09 $2,590,948 Aquatis France & Simplex Armaturen Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to copper fittings Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1222_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082359/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1222_en.htm?locale=en

2007-06 $3,800,400 Aquity Specialty Products Inc. Settling with EPA CWA violations by altering the wastewater flow to render the sampling inaccurate to mislead inspectors Environment

2019-07 $60,750,000 AR Capital LLC Settling with SEC in connection with 2 separate mergers between real estate investment trusts (REITs) that they sponsored & externally managed Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-133 https://web.archive.org/web/20191116212229/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-133

2002-03 $17,400,000 AR Montana Corporation Settling with EPA to control billions of gallons of highly acidic mine drainage contaminationg the Berkeley Pit in Butte, Montana Environment

2005-08 $24,000,000 Arab Bank plc Settling with FINCEN for not having an adequate anti-money laundering program & failing to timely report suspicious transactions Unfair Business Practices https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/arab081705.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170131142009/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/arab081705.pdf

2015-07 $450,000 Aracoma Drug Company Settling with DoJ for dispensing prescription drugs without a valid prescription Unfair Business Practices http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm455686.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151121035232/http://www.fda.gov/iceci/criminalinvestigations/ucm455686.htm

2012-04 $2,572,000 Aragon Capital Advisors LLC Settling with SEC for a long-running insider trading case Financial Reporting Violation http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22322.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181950/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22322.htm

2013-06 $12,062,514 Aragon Telecom Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Spain Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32014D0489 https://web.archive.org/web/20170302055339/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32014D0489

2008-06 $6,582,916 Aragonesas & Uralita Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to sodium chlorate paper bleach Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-917_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152329/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-917_en.htm?locale=en

2021-12 $75,000 Aralia Securities Ltd. Settling with CFTC for engaging in wash sales & non-competitive transactions. Unfair Business Practices

2008-04 $3,144,400 Arbel Fauvet Rail Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by France Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-531_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170221070648/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-531_en.htm

2004-05 $148,722 Arbour Psychiatric Associates P.A. Settling FCA violations for services not "incident" to billing under doctor's number Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-08 $13,000,000 Arcadia Petroleum Ltd. Settling with CFTC over claims  of manipulating oil futures prices Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/08/05/us-cftc-arcadia-idUSKBN0G508A20140805 http://web.archive.org/web/20150424171607/http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/08/05/us-cftc-arcadia-idUSKBN0G508A20140805

1993-01 $5,085,500 Arcadian Penalty to Occupational Safety & Health Administration for violations Human & Worker Rights http://www.propublica.org/article/acting-tough-when-cameras-leave-osha-penalties-wither-917

2023-03 $535,000 ArcBest Corporation (ABF Freight System Inc.) Settling with EPA for CWA violations relating to industrial stormwater at locations acrossed the country. Environment

2007-12 $2,935,000 Arcelor Huta Warszawa Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Poland Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1910_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170221070711/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1910_en.htm

2008-12 $416,567,421 ArcelorMittal Settling with French competition watchdogs for colluding to fix prices Unfair Business Practices http://www.industryweek.com/regulations/arcelormittal-steel-firms-hit-record-fine-france http://web.archive.org/web/20150318235141/http://www.industryweek.com/regulations/arcelormittal-steel-firms-hit-record-fine-france

2011-04 $64,996,457 ArcelorMittal Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to pre-stressing steel producers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-403_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152948/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-403_en.htm?locale=en

2017-09 $93,288 ArcelorMittal Settling with EPA for violations of hazardous waste regulations at its manufacturing facility in Weirton, West Virginia Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170926193902/https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/arcelormittal-weirton-llc-resolves-hazardous-waste-violations-weirton-w-va-facility

2006-11 $12,773,670 ArcelorMittal (Arcelor Luxembourg SA) Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to steel beams Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1527_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082400/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1527_en.htm?locale=en

2008-12 $17,880,504 ArcelorMittal (Arcelor Profil) Settling with French AC for its involvement in a cartel between mid-1999 & mid-2004. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=256&id_article=1015 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215419/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=256&id_article=1015

2011-03 $4,000,000 Arch Coal Inc. Alleged Clean Air Act violations Environment http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2015-08 $2,000,000 Arch Coal Inc. (International Coal Group Inc.) Settling with EPA to resolve hundreds of CWA violations related to illegal discharges of pollutants at their coal mines in KY, PA, MD, VA, WV Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161213112020/https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/arch-coal-subsidiaries-make-system-wide-upgrades-reduce-pollution-entering-us-waters

1996-10 $100,000,000 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. Settling charges of fixing the price of lysine, a feed additive for livestock and poultry Unfair Business Practices http://www.multinationalmonitor.org/hyper/mm1196.09.html http://web.archive.org/web/20120620233718/http://www.multinationalmonitor.org/hyper/mm1196.09.html

2001-12 $35,399,511 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. Settling with the European Commission for price-fixing and market-sharing cartel activity in citric acid Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1743_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20150316081803/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1743_en.htm?locale=en

2002-03 $8,919,465 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. Settling with the EU for fixing the price & sharing the market for sodium gluconate Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1355_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20140517144529/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1355_en.htm?locale=en

2003-04 $350,900,000 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. Settling with EPA for violations of the clean air act. $4.6m is fine, $6.3m is for environmental projects, $340m is for pollution control upgrades Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/April/03_enrd_216.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010121942/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/April/03_enrd_216.htm

2004-06 $400,000,000 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. Settlement of price-fixing suits Unfair Business Practices

2013-12 $54,267,366 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. Settling charges of failing to stop ilicit payments to foreign officials Corruption https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

2014-07 $430,000 Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. Settling with EPA for CWA violations at 5 different large oil storage facilities in 3 states Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214044444/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/218c93aa0d40b47785257d250069dd73!OpenDocument

2023-08 $1,500,000 Archipelago Trading Services Inc. Settling with SEC for failing to file hundreds of legally required reports of suspicious financial transactions between 2012-08 & 2020-09. Financial Reporting Violation

2011-03 $12,500,000 Arctic Glacier International Inc. Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring to fix prices of packaged ice Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/236080/arctic-glacier-to-pay-12-5m-to-exit-ice-antitrust-mdl http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092420/http://www.law360.com/articles/236080/arctic-glacier-to-pay-12-5m-to-exit-ice-antitrust-mdl

2024-01 $1,847,921 ARD Holdings S.A. (Ardagh Group) Settling with French ADC for engaging in a cartel to prevent manufacturers from competing on the presence, or absence, of Bisphenol A in food containers. Unfair Business Practices

2015-08 $225,140 Ardagh Glass Inc. Settling with EPA for discharging untreated process wastewater into adjacent wetlands without a permit Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214045710/https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/settlement-requires-milford-mass-glass-manufacturer-improve-stormwater-treatment

2022-05 $1,577,696 Ardian (Dedalus Biologie) Settling with French CNIL for security weaknesses that led to a medical data breach concerning nearly 500,000 individuals. Unfair Business Practices

2011-05 $650,000 Arete Sleep LLC Settling FCA violations for diagnostics test performed by unlicensed technicians Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2025-01 $200,000 Arete Wealth Inc. Settling with SEC for fraud, registration violations, & aiding & abetting Arete Wealth Management's recordkeeping violations. Fraud

2000-12 $186,575 Arev Venhorst Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by The Netherlands Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32001D0521(01) https://web.archive.org/web/20170302060522/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32001D0521(01)

2007-01 $69,407,537 Areva Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to gas insulated switchgear Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-80_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152213/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-80_en.htm?locale=en

2016-06 $1,465,892 Arfea - Aziende Riunite Filovie ed Autolinee Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Italy Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32016D2084 https://web.archive.org/web/20170221095004/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32016D2084

2023-07 $72,850,000 Argent Asset Group LLC Settling with CFTC for misappropriation & fraud related to a precious metals scheme. Fraud

2005-06 $300,000 Argent Chemical Laboratories Settling with EPA for 304 violations of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127045758/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f529804b122fc378852570cb0075e2e4

2024-04 $2,021,192 Argento Wealth Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2020-06 $900,000 Argo Group International Holdings Ltd. Settling with SEC for failing to disclose executive perks. Financial Reporting Violation https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-127 https://web.archive.org/web/20200620150035/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-127

2021-01 $20,000,000 Argos S.A. (Argos USA LLC) Settling with DoJ for fixing prices & rigging bids in violation of antitrust laws. Unfair Business Practices

2024-03 $37,000,000 Argus Information & Advisory Services Inc. Settling FCA & FIRREA violations in connection with its access to & use of credit card data obtained pursuant to contracts with various federal regulators. Unfair Business Practices

2025-01 $352,918 Arian Financial LLP Settling with UK FCA for failing to ensure it had effective systems & controls against financial crime. Unfair Business Practices

2015-05 $18,000,000 Ariel Fund Limited Settling with the Madoff SIPA Trustee in connection to the Madoff ponzi scheme Fraud http://www.madofftrustee.com/recovery-chart-34.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150729193744/http://www.madofftrustee.com/recovery-chart-34.html

2013-12 $22,165,000 Arista LLC Settling with CFTC for commodity pool fraud and making false statements to the CFTC Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6786-13 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316161421/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6786-13

2018-08 $400,000,000 Arista Networks Inc. Settling with Cisco Systems Inc. over allegations of copying Cisco's intellectual property Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20180806172530/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-cisco-arista-settlement/arista-to-pay-400-million-to-cisco-to-resolve-court-fight-idUSKBN1KR1PI

1996-10 $2,500,000 Arizona Chemical Co. Settling charges of tampering with wastewater discharge monitoring at its hydrocarbon resins plant in Gulfport, MA Environment Reporting Violation http://connection.ebscohost.com/c/articles/9610234316/arizona-pleads-guilty-pays-2-5-million-fine

2007-11 $6,720,412 Arizona Heart Hospital Settling FCA violations for improper billing re artificial graft devices Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-07 $3,250,000 Arizona Public Service Company Settling with FERC for violations of Reliability Standards Unfair Business Practices http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2014/148FERC61009.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150509191302/http://ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2014/148FERC61009.pdf

2015-07 $28,033,333 Arizona Public Service Company Settling with EPA for for CAA violations at the Four Corners Power Plant located on the Navajo Nation near Shiprock, New Mexico Environment

2021-02 $24,750,000 Arizona Public Service Company Settling with AZ AG for failing to educate or assist their customers in utilizing their most economical rate plan as required by their rate plan approval. Unfair Business Practices

2001-12 $165,327,044 Arjo Wiggins Appleton Plc Settling with the EU for taking part in price-fixing & market-sharing agreements in the carbonless paper industry Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1892_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20150427143836/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1892_en.htm?locale=en

2016-02 $900,000 Arkansas Heart Hospital Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170112192458/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/fifty-one-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-23-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

1999-07 $150,000 Arkay Packaging Corporation Settling with NY DEC for violating state air pollution & hazardous waste laws Environment http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/state-obtains-judgment-air-pollution-hazardous-waste-case-against-arkay

2022-12 $1,744,186 Arkema Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

2008-06 $45,913,933 Arkema S.A. (Arkema France) Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to sodium chlorate paper bleach Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-917_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152329/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-917_en.htm?locale=en

2009-03 $170,000 Arkema S.A. (Arkema Inc.) Settling with EPA for CAA violations by failing to follow federal leak detection & repair regulations at its facility Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/528802d75a3d4fa485257583004dac40.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127225032/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/528802d75a3d4fa485257583004dac40.html

2010-01 $990,509 Arlington Memorial Hospital Settling FCA violations for improper billing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2016-05 $377,801 Arma Sud Settling with French AC for anti-competitive practices in the sectors of welded mesh & metal frames. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=630&id_article=2776 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215351/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=630&id_article=2776

2005-11 $24,754,569 Armando Alvarez SA Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial plastic bags Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082257/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en

2019-09 $140,000 ARMKAT LLC Settling with CFTC for violating spot-month speculative position limits in soybean oil & soybean meal futures. Unfair Business Practices

2016-03 $3,000,000 Armorsource LLC Settling FCA violatins connected to a contract to provide combat helmets to the U.S. Army Fraud

2011-07 $15,990,000 Armour Holdings Inc. Settling with U.S. DoJ & SEC for FCPA violations in participating in a bribery scheme from 2001 through 2006 Corruption http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2011/2011-146.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160328161856/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2011/2011-146.htm

1997-05 $2,437,620 Armour Pharmaceutical Company Settling with DoJ for providing blood products from 1978 to 1985 which resulted in patients acquiring HIV Human & Worker Rights https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170302064801/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm

2024-07 $6,500,000 Armstrong Holdings Inc. Settling FCA violations by knowingly violating the FCC rules governing the agency's High-Cost Program & submitting inflated costs for reimbursement. Fraud

2010-03 $514,797 Army Fleet Support Inc. Settling FCA violations for helicopters did not have "Type Certified" bolts Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2024-03 $1,050,000 Arnel Management Company Settling with CA AG for illegally withholding security deposits from tenants in Southern California in violation of California Law & an existing injunction. Unfair Business Practices

2004-08 $123,786 Aromi Srl Settling with Italian CA for its involvement in anti-competitive agreements regarding the price of metal packaging for paints, oils, & industrial products and food products Unfair Business Practices

2016-06 $2,098,400 Aromi Srl Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in breach of Article 101 of the Treaty on European Union Unfair Business Practices

2018-01 $1,181,750 Arrandco Audit Ltd. Settling with UK FRC for misconduct in relation to the audit of the financial statements of Quindell Portfolio plc & Quindell Ltd. for the year 2011. Fraud https://www.frc.org.uk/news/january-2018-(1)/sanctions-in-relation-to-the-audit-of-quindell-ltd https://web.archive.org/web/20180124094731/https://www.frc.org.uk/news/january-2018-(1)/sanctions-in-relation-to-the-audit-of-quindell-ltd

2021-08 $160,000,000 Arriva Medical LLC Settling FCA violations related to inelligible claims to Medicare due to kickbacks being paid, patients being ineligible to receive meters, or patients being deceased. Fraud

2015-05 $4,540,592 Arrive Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior between 2000 & 2007. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=607&id_article=2626 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714223030/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=607&id_article=2626

2000-02 $15,000,000 Art Technology Group Settling with BroadVision Inc. for patent-infringement relating to software to customize Web sites Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2000/feb/24/business/fi-1995 http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013243/http://articles.latimes.com/2000/feb/24/business/fi-1995

2011-07 $498,518 Artesyn Technologies Inc. Settling with SynQor Inc. for patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices http://www.synqor.com/documents%5Clegal%5CDkt%201267%20FINAL%20JUDGMENT.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/*/http://www.synqor.com/documents%5Clegal%5CDkt%201267%20FINAL%20JUDGMENT.pdf

2002-10 $28,500,000 Arteva Specialties Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix prices & allocate customers in the polyester staple industry Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2002/200413.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318082844/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2002/200413.htm

2021-11 $16,000,000 Arthrex Inc. Settling FCA violations by paying illegal kickbacks that caused the submission of false claims to the Medicare program. Fraud

2010-09 $247,037 Arthritis and Allergy Associates P.C. Settling FCA violations for improper billing for facet joint blocks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2007-01 $2,750,000 ArthroCare Corporation Settling with MarcTec LLC for patent-infringement involving 10 patents Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/16171/arthrocare-to-settle-patent-suit-for-2-75m http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092417/http://www.law360.com/articles/16171/arthrocare-to-settle-patent-suit-for-2-75m

2014-08 $22,165,030 ArthroCare Corporation Settling with DoJ for orchestrating a $750 million securities fraud scheme Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2014/August/14-crm-923.html

2000-01 $622,026 Arthur Andersen Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in violation of Article 2, paragraph 2 of Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3376-i266-assirevisocieta-di-revisione-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2001-06 $7,000,000 Arthur Andersen Settlement for helping Waste Management overstate its income to boost WM's stock value Fraud http://money.cnn.com/2001/06/19/companies/andersen/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150424171738/http://money.cnn.com/2001/06/19/companies/andersen/

2005-04 $103,000,000 Arthur Andersen Settlement of allegations of failing to protect WorldCom investors of WorldCom's accounting fraud Fraud http://www.law360.com/articles/383756/arthur-andersen-to-pay-38m-extra-as-part-of-worldcom-deal

2021-03 $5,300,000 Artichoke Joe's Casino Settling with CA for misleading gambling regulators & the Bank Secrecy Act. Unfair Business Practices

2013-04 $152,712 Artio Global Investment Management LLC Settling with Swedish FSA for late disclosure of amendment of its holdings of shares in NAXS Nordic Access Buyout Fund AB Financial Reporting Violation

2016-10 $9,008,015 Artis Capital Management Settling with SEC for failures to detect insider trading by one of their employees Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-214.html https://web.archive.org/web/20161014182153/https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-214.html

2010-06 $3,408,163 Artweger Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to bathroom equipment manufacturers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-790_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152848/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-790_en.htm?locale=en

2003-01 $1,600,000 ARV Assisted Living Inc. Settling FCA violations for cost reports Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2015-07 $1,044,000 ARVEST Privatbank AG Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-11 $97,212,197 AS Estonian Air Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Estonia Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D1031 https://web.archive.org/web/20170303001548/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D1031

2004-08 $311,302 Asa Italia Settling with Italian CA for its involvement in anti-competitive agreements regarding the price of metal packaging for paints, oils, & industrial products and food products Unfair Business Practices

2004-08 $212,029 Asa SM Settling with Italian CA for its involvement in anti-competitive agreements regarding the price of metal packaging for paints, oils, & industrial products and food products Unfair Business Practices

1997-02 $5,000,000 Asahi Bank Ltd. Settling with the Federal Reserve for misconduct by certain officers of the New York branch relating to misuse of confidential supervisory information Unfair Business Practices http://www.federalreserve.gov/boarddocs/press/enforcement/1997/19970213/ https://web.archive.org/web/20150606033256/http://federalreserve.gov/boarddocs/press/enforcement/1997/19970213/

2014-06 $404,911 Asahi Danboru Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating many provisions of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturings cardboard sheets and/or corrugated boxes for consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160213190613/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html

2007-11 $95,864,697 Asahi Glass Co. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to flat glass producers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1781_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082509/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1781_en.htm?locale=en

2011-10 $62,192,482 Asahi Glass Co. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to CRT glass producers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-1214_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152850/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-11-1214_en.htm

2008-11 $142,472,536 Asahi Glass Co. (AGC Flat Glass Europe) Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to car glass producers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-1685_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152216/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-1685_en.htm?locale=en

1999-11 $20,000,000 Asahi Glass Co. (Pentax Corporation) Settling with DoJ to resolve claims it imported $60m worth of camera equipment bearing false country of origin markings Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/November/537civ.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151011110925/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/November/537civ.htm

2015-10 $121,976 Asahi Kogyosha Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act while bidding for the construction of the Hokuriku Shinkansen Melting Snow Facility Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h27/oct/151009_1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160417185703/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h27/oct/151009_1.html

2014-06 $314,942 Asahi Shigyou Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating many provisions of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturings cardboard sheets and/or corrugated boxes for consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160213190613/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html

2014-06 $543,250 Asahi Shikoh Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating many provisions of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturings cardboard sheets and/or corrugated boxes for consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160213190613/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html

2004-10 $1,262 ASAJA EUR Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to Spanish raw tobacco market Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1256_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20150316082402/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-61_en.htm?locale=en

2014-06 $293,357 Asano Corrugated Board Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating many provisions of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of manufacturings cardboard sheets and/or corrugated boxes for consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160213190613/http://www.jftc.go.jp/houdou/pressrelease/h26/jun/140619.html

1994-12 $8,000,000 ASARCO LLC Settling with EPA to dig up & remove lead & other heavy metals from more than 1,300 residential yards in northern Idaho Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/December94/681.txt.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150831010630/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/December94/681.txt.html

1998-01 $56,380,000 ASARCO LLC Settling with EPA for violations of environmental laws. $6.38m is fine & $50m is for clean up costs Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/January/021.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010115825/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/January/021.htm

1999-04 $20,500,000 ASARCO LLC Settling with EPA for hazardous waste & clean water violations. $5.5m is fine & $15m is for environmental projects Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/April/134enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160505033630/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/April/134enr.htm

2002-03 $15,995,500 ASARCO LLC Settling with EPA to control billions of gallons of highly acidic mine drainage that is contaminationg the Berkeley Pit in Butte, MT Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/March/02_enrd_180.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151016145107/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/March/02_enrd_180.htm

2007-06 $3,148,794 ASB Bank Limited Settling with New Zealand's CC for not properly disclosing currency conversion fees paid by credit card & debit card customers. Financial Reporting Violation

2014-12 $2,470,720 ASB Bank Limited Settling with New Zealand's CC for over its marketing, promotion, & sale of interest rate swaps between 2005 & 2009. Fraud

2014-00 $275,000,000,000 Asbestos Settlements Total estimated costs including legal costs for all asbestos related settlements Environment http://us.milliman.com/insight/Articles/Asbestos-A-moving-target/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150319212101/http://us.milliman.com/insight/Articles/Asbestos-A-moving-target/

2015-10 $14,900,000 Ascension Health Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2021-08 $2,800,000 Ascension Health (Ascension Michigan) Settling FCA violations for submitting claims for payment to federal health care programs for medically unnecessary procedures performed by a gynecologic oncologist. Fraud

2010-04 $21,538,530 Asda Stores Ltd. Settling with Office of Fair Trading over allegations of colluding to keep prices high Unfair Business Practices

2010-04 $28,846,246 Asda Stores Ltd. Settling with British OFC for engaging in unlawful practices in relation to retail prices for tobacco products in the UK. Unfair Business Practices https://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20131101173743/http://oft.gov.uk/news-and-updates/press/2010/39-10 https://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20131101173743/http://oft.gov.uk/news-and-updates/press/2010/39-10

2014-03 $208,110 Asea Italy Settling with Italian CA for unfair business practices that have affected tens of thousand of consumers of multilevel illicit sales of beverages Unfair Business Practices

2013-06 $34,000,000 Ash Grove Cement Company Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $2.5m is fine, $1.5m is for supplemental projects, & $30m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2023-11 $1,313,211 Ash Grove Cement Company Settling with EPA & DoJ for cleanup of the Portland Harbor Superfund Site. Environment

2022-07 $300,000 Asheboro Drug Company Settling with DoJ for filling prescriptions in violation of the Controlled Substances Act. Unfair Business Practices

2015-10 $3,000,000 Ashland Hospital Corp. Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2014-05 $40,900,000 Ashland Hospital Corp. (King's Daughters Medical Center) Settling with DoJ to resolve allegations it submitted false claims to Medicare & Kentucky Medicaid programs Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2014/May/14-civ-567.html

1998-10 $32,700,000 Ashland Inc. Settling with EPA for illegal discharges of pollutants. $5.8m is fine, $14.9m is for environmental projects, & $12m is to correct the violations Environment

2002-05 $7,240,000 Ashland Inc. Settling with DoJ related to a May 16, 1997 fire & explosion at its former Minnesota refinery. $3.5m is fine & $3.74m is restitution Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/May/02_enrd_286.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160505033913/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/May/02_enrd_286.htm

2003-01 $13,100,000 Ashland Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations & submitting false certification to regulators. $9.1m is restitution & $4m is for upgrades to sewers Environment

2012-02 $5,385,714 Ashland Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup costs of David Liquid Waste Superfund Site Environment

2022-12 $1,744,186 Ashland Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

2023-11 $38,899 Ashland Inc. Settling with EPA & DoJ for cleanup of the Portland Harbor Superfund Site. Environment

1989-09 $2,250,000 Ashland Inc. (Ashland Oil) Settling with EPA for spilling more than 500,000 gallons of oil into the Monongahela River Environment

2002-12 $9,150,000 Ashland Inc. (Ashland Oil) Settling with EPA for an explosion at the refinery in St. Paul Park, Minnesota Environment

2000-11 $60,000 Ashton Hall Nursing and Rehabilitation Center Settling FCA violations for inadequate care Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2023-04 $660,883 Ashton Raggatt McDougall Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for attempting to rig binds for a tender relating a $250m building project at Darwin's Charles Darwin University.

2024-09 $375,000 Ashton Thomas Private Wealth LLC Settling with SEC for failing to file the required Forms 13F reports. Financial Reporting Violation

2010-02 $3,527,528 Asia Pacific Resources International Holdings Limited Settling with Australian CCC for price fixing. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/paper-suppliers-to-pay-4-million-for-fixing-prices https://web.archive.org/web/20160714200358/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/paper-suppliers-to-pay-4-million-for-fixing-prices

2011-02 $3,458,808 Asia Pulp & Paper Co Ltd. Settling with Australian CCC for photocopy paper price fixing club. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/42-million-penalty-for-photocopy-paper-price-fixing-club

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-imposes-multi-million-dollar-penalties-on-anz-and-macquarie-b

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2006/anznationalbankpleadsguiltyo https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215611/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2006/anznat

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2010/commerce-commission-settle https://web.archive.org/web/20160714213950/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2010/comm

Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act for their actions when being bid participants in the vehicle management work ordered by the Hokkaido De

Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act for their role in a cartel to prevent declines in the order price for civil engineering works ordered by the M

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318061721/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20110110170004/www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Library/C

Settling with SEC for misleading the Pennsylvania Public School Employees' Retirement System about a discrepancy between two different calculations by Aon of PSERS's i

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/c533d1449bf9bcbd8525768f0060b

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-nel-comune-di-roma-chiu https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070319/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-ne

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/apco-liquidating-trust-pay-united-states-14-million-cost-recoveries-settle-longstandinghttp://web.archive.org/web/20150318091349/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/apco-liquidating-trust-pay-united-states-14-million-cost-recover

https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195911/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-233-million-in-penalties-for-petro

Settling with FINRA for violating FINRA Rule 4330 which establishes permissible use of customers' securities to ensure customer protection related to its fully paid securitie

Settling with SEC for failing to comply with requirements related to the safekeeping of client assets & failing to timely update SEC disclosures regarding audits of their privat

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=996&search https://web.archive.org/web/20170127082350/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=996&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5910-i733-sanzioni-per-oltre-4-milioni-di-euro-a-un-cartello-segreto-tra-gli-a https://web.archive.org/web/20160910033315/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5910-i733-sanzioni-per-oltre-4-milioni-di-euro-a-un-c

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/apl-ltd-pay-98-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-under-department-defense-shippin https://web.archive.org/web/20151108025123/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/apl-ltd-pay-98-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-under-depa

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-nel-comune-di-roma-chiu https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070319/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-ne

Settling with CA AG for the university's use of aggressive & unlawful military student recruitment tactics from 2012 through 2015 that violated CA Unfair Competition Law 

Settling with Indian CCI for indulging in cartelisation by acting in concert to increase the prices of cross ply/bias tyres variants sold in the replacement market as well as limit

http://web.archive.org/web/20140909220843/http://www.fiercepharma.com/story/apotex-ordered-pay-astrazeneca-half-its-generic-prilosec-p

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/generic-pharmaceutical-company-admits-fixing-price-widely-used-cholesterol-medic

Settling multi-state lawsuits for engaging in widespread, long-running conspiracies to artificially inflate & manipulate prices, reduce competition, & unreasonably restrain trad

Settling with SEC for using employment, separation, & other agreements that violated rules prohibiting actions to impede whistleblowers from reporting potential misconduct

http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/1980-apple-group-fined-900-thousand-euros-for-unfair-commercial- https://web.archive.org/web/20160910024545/http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/1980-apple-group-fined-900-thousand-euros

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/apple-pty-ltd-penalised-225-million-for-misleading-%E2%80%9Cipad-with-whttps://web.archive.org/web/20160430185307/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/apple-pty-ltd-penalised-225-million-for-misleading-%E

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6301-ip151-garanzia-di-conformita-del-venditore-antitrust-chiude-procedime https://web.archive.org/web/20160910024507/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6301-ip151-garanzia-di-conformita-del-venditore-anti

http://www.lexisnexis.com/legalnewsroom/litigation/b/jverdicts/archive/2013/02/28/federal-judge-upholds-368-milli http://web.archive.org/web/20150320062331/http://www.lexisnexis.com/legalnewsroom/litigation/b/jverdicts/archive/2013/02/28/federal-ju

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318235152/http://www.insidecounsel.com/2014/01/16/apple-to-pay-at-least-325-million-over-no-consent?

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318220031/http://www.bizjournals.com/sanjose/news/2014/07/16/apple-to-pay-as-much-as-450m-in-settl

http://www.techtimes.com/articles/26917/20150116/415-million-amount-google-apple-intel-and-adobe-will-pay-to-s https://web.archive.org/web/20150324023643/http://www.techtimes.com/articles/26917/20150116/415-million-amount-google-apple-intel-a

https://web.archive.org/web/20151016221142/http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/10/16/us-apple-patent-defense-idUSKCN0SA20E201510

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-apple-lawsuit-wilan/u-s-jury-awards-145-million-damages-to-canadas-wilan-agai

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-apple-iphones-settlement/apple-to-pay-up-to-500-million-to-settle-u-s-lawsuit-ov

Settling Multi-State lawsuit for making misrepresentations about iPhone batteries & software updates that throttled processing performance in order to manage insufficient bat https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-announces-113-million-multistate-settlement-against

Settling with DoJ for illegally discriminating in hiring & recruitment against US citizens & certain non-US citizens whose permission to live in & work in the US does not exp

Settling class-action lawsuit for having its virtual assistant Siri's microphone had been surreptitiously turned on to record conversations occurring without the users' knowledg

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/848b06740dc79bf6852570d60070

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=504&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160910052311/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092419/http://www.law360.com/articles/2248/applied-to-pay-novellus-8m-to-settle-patent-suit-over-ch

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/032e99433ea1ee2a852570d60070f

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2305&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160909204035/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act for their actions when being bid participants in the vehicle management work ordered by the Hokkaido De

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1219&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161214082103/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1219&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/746732fc9e0255f185256b88005adhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160920232030/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/746732fc9e

http://web.archive.org/web/20101013154632/http://www.propublica.org/article/acting-tough-when-cameras-leave-osha-penalties-wither-917

https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/arcelormittal-weirton-llc-resolves-hazardous-waste-violations-weirton-w-va-facili

https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/arch-coal-subsidiaries-make-system-wide-upgrades-reduce-pollution-entering-us-

http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2004-06-19/business/0406190182_1_lysine-and-citric-acid-mark-whitacre-corn-sy https://web.archive.org/web/20150222012014/http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2004-06-19/business/0406190182_1_lysine-and-citric-acid

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/218c93aa0d40b47785257d250069

https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/settlement-requires-milford-mass-glass-manufacturer-improve-stormwater-treatm

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f529804b122fc378852570cb0075e

Settling with UK FCA for unlawfully took deposits under loan agreements as part of an unauthorized collective investment scheme & arranging investments that breached the

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-cisco-arista-settlement/arista-to-pay-400-million-to-cisco-to-resolve-court-fight-id

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318225201/http://connection.ebscohost.com/c/articles/9610234316/arizona-pleads-guilty-pays-2-5-million

https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/reference-news-release-us-requires-arizona-and-new-mexico-plant-owners-reduce https://web.archive.org/web/20160903064843/https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/reference-news-release-us-requires-arizona-and-new-mexic

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/fifty-one-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-23-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allega

https://web.archive.org/web/20160820085229/http://ag.ny.gov/press-release/state-obtains-judgment-air-pollution-hazardous-waste-case-agai

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/defense-contractor-armorsource-llc-agrees-pay-3-million-settle-false-claims-act-alleg https://web.archive.org/web/20160308112043/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/defense-contractor-armorsource-llc-agrees-pay-3-million-settl

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3448-i572-anfima-impress-cavioni-fustitalia-falco-limea-fisma-chiusura-istru https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070146/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3448-i572-anfima-impress-cavioni-fustitalia-falco-lim

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8299-i783-oltre-cento-milioni-di-sanzioni-per-un%E2%80%99intesa-restritti https://web.archive.org/web/20160910022346/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8299-i783-oltre-cento-milioni-di-sanzioni-per-un%E2

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090712/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-arthrocare-executives-sentenced-orchestrating-750-mill

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902222316/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3376-i266-assirevisocieta-di-revisione-chiusura-istrut

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092717/http://www.law360.com/articles/383756/arthur-andersen-to-pay-38m-extra-as-part-of-worldco

http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/Artio-Global-Investment-Management-far-avgift-fohttps://web.archive.org/web/20131117194511/http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/Artio-Global-Investment-Ma

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150712200418/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-und

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3448-i572-anfima-impress-cavioni-fustitalia-falco-limea-fisma-chiusura-istru https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070146/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3448-i572-anfima-impress-cavioni-fustitalia-falco-lim

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3448-i572-anfima-impress-cavioni-fustitalia-falco-limea-fisma-chiusura-istru https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070146/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3448-i572-anfima-impress-cavioni-fustitalia-falco-lim

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2007/asbtopay41millionovercreditc https://web.archive.org/web/20160714220104/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2007/asbtop

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/2014/asb-to-pay-3.2m-in-interest-rate-swahttps://web.archive.org/web/20160714214356/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/2014/asb-to-pay-3

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-1266491/Supermarket-chains-10-retailers-tobacco-makers-fined-2-5m-cigarhttp://web.archive.org/web/20100419165512/http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-1266491/Supermarket-chains-10-retailers-tobacco-ma

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6815-ps7621-ps8171-ps8202-vendite-piramidali-antitrust-accende-faro-sulle- https://web.archive.org/web/20160215071156/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6815-ps7621-ps8171-ps8202-vendite-piramidali-antitr

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f3293fe684f4a43485257b8f00520 https://web.archive.org/web/20131115151549/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f3293fe684f

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090819/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/king-s-daughters-medical-center-pay-nearly-41-million-resolve

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/02dfd03be680a108852566900066 https://web.archive.org/web/20160920234406/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/02dfd03be6

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/86fd0739fad355d88525704b00679https://web.archive.org/web/20160920234205/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/86fd0739fa

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-reached-groundwater-cleanup-davis-liquid-waste-super http://web.archive.org/web/20140711082110/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-reached-groundwater-cleanup-dav

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=368&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160902145119/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1142&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902212542/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Unfair Business PracticesUnfair Business Practices

https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195332/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/42-million-penalty-for-photocopy-paper-price-fixing-c

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2024-9 https://web.archive.org/web/20240125142648/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2024-9

https://web.archive.org/web/20240227184311/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/apache-corporation-pay-4-million-and-reduce-unlawful-air-pollution-oil-and-gas-wells-new

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-98 https://web.archive.org/web/20240815015143/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-98

https://web.archive.org/web/20250206181902/https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2025/finra-fines-apex-clearing-32-million-violations-relating-fully-paid

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-168 https://web.archive.org/web/20231001090035/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-168

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-98 https://web.archive.org/web/20210615000500/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-98

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-45-million-settlement-university-phoenix https://web.archive.org/web/20240430034205/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-45-million-settlement-university-phoenix

https://web.archive.org/web/20221128225335/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/communiques-de-presse/fines-handed-down-apple-tech-data-and-ingram-micro

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-6 https://web.archive.org/web/20250115123904/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-6

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/23/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221106023846/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/23/0

https://web.archive.org/web/20211006100718/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-companies-pay-over-400-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-act-liability

https://web.archive.org/web/20241107230749/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-cooperation-agreements-and-settlements-generic

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-176 https://web.archive.org/web/20211007193727/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-176

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-118 https://web.archive.org/web/20241002003723/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-118

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/25931/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407203806/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/25931/download?inline

https://web.archive.org/web/20200606201305/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-apple-competition-france/french-antitrust-regulator-fines-apple-1-2-billion-idUSKBN2131DP

https://web.archive.org/web/20201215034020if_/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-italy-apple-antitrust/italys-antitrust-fines-apple-10-million-euros-for-misleading-commercial-practices-idUSKBN28A0OH

https://web.archive.org/web/20211123093005/https://www.reuters.com/technology/italys-antitrust-fines-amazon-apple-more-than-200-mln-euros-alleged-collusion-2021-11-23/

https://techcrunch.com/2022/02/14/acm-fines-apple-again/ https://web.archive.org/web/20220307064329/https://techcrunch.com/2022/02/14/acm-fines-apple-again/

https://techcrunch.com/2022/02/21/apple-dutch-dating-apps-fine-25-million/ https://web.archive.org/web/20220307014217/https://techcrunch.com/2022/02/21/apple-dutch-dating-apps-fine-25-million/

https://www.acm.nl/en/publications/acm-assess-adjusted-proposal-apple-regarding-its-conditions-dating-apps https://web.archive.org/web/20220401160623/https://www.acm.nl/en/publications/acm-assess-adjusted-proposal-apple-regarding-its-conditions-dating-apps

https://www.reuters.com/legal/french-court-divides-by-three-an-antitrust-fine-against-apple-source-2022-10-06/ https://web.archive.org/web/20221105084008/https://www.reuters.com/legal/french-court-divides-by-three-an-antitrust-fine-against-apple-source-2022-10-06/

https://web.archive.org/web/20231123002231/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-25-million-landmark-agreement-apple-resolve-employment

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_24_1161 https://web.archive.org/web/20240424202128/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_24_1161

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/apple-inc/ https://web.archive.org/web/20241107231013/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/apple-inc/

https://apnews.com/article/apple-iphone-siri-settlement-what-to-know-3a543c8f31256b03897cdeaca4cd9b3f https://web.archive.org/web/20250104004746/https://apnews.com/article/apple-iphone-siri-settlement-what-to-know-3a543c8f31256b03897cdeaca4cd9b3f

https://web.archive.org/web/20250331154757/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/targeted-advertising-autorite-de-la-concurrence-imposes-fine-eu150000000-apple

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_25_1085 https://megalodon.jp/2025-0501-1957-51/https://ec.europa.eu:443/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_25_1085

https://archive.org/details/2021-02-kftc-apple-settlement

https://archive.org/details/2021-04-kftc-apple-settlement

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/7556/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407181556/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/7556/download?inline

https://web.archive.org/web/20250612222228/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/usaid-official-and-three-corporate-executives-plead-guilty-decade-long-bribery-scheme

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8476-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20211231081926/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8476-21

https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/abf-freight-inc-clean-water-act-settlement-information-sheet https://web.archive.org/web/20230327220327/https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/abf-freight-inc-clean-water-act-settlement-information-sheet

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-164 https://web.archive.org/web/20230901234332/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-164

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines https://web.archive.org/web/20240120021429/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines

https://www.cnil.fr/en/health-data-breach-dedalus-biologie-fined-15-million-euros https://web.archive.org/web/20220927144100/https://www.cnil.fr/en/health-data-breach-dedalus-biologie-fined-15-million-euros

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-27 https://web.archive.org/web/20250117230925/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-27

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8741-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230713070438/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8741-23

https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-secures-investors-money-argento-wealth-ltd https://web.archive.org/web/20240414215647/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-secures-investors-money-argento-wealth-ltd

https://web.archive.org/web/20210111001539/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ready-mix-concrete-company-admits-fixing-prices-and-rigging-bids-violation-antitrust-laws

https://web.archive.org/web/20240321145917/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/argus-information-advisory-services-agrees-pay-37m-settle-allegations-it-misused-data

https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-arian-financial-llp-failings-relating-cum-ex-trading https://web.archive.org/web/20250110231551/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-arian-financial-llp-failings-relating-cum-ex-trading

https://www.azag.gov/press-release/attorney-general-brnovich-secures-nearly-25-million-consent-agreement-aps https://web.archive.org/web/20210223213535/https://www.azag.gov/press-release/attorney-general-brnovich-secures-nearly-25-million-consent-agreement-aps

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8021-19 https://web.archive.org/web/20221207062740/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8021-19

https://web.archive.org/web/20240716161852/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/armstrong-group-agrees-pay-65m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-relating-subsidies-under

https://web.archive.org/web/20240403143441/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-attorney-general-rob-bonta-announces-settlement-arnel-management

https://web.archive.org/web/20210804200316/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/mail-order-diabetic-testing-supplier-and-parent-company-agree-pay-160-million-resolve-alleged

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-company-arthrex-pay-16-million-resolve-kickback-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20211129162030/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-company-arthrex-pay-16-million-resolve-kickback-allegations

https://web.archive.org/web/20210413175934/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-department-justice-secures-53-million-settlement-artichoke-joe%E2%80%99s

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ascension-michigan-pay-28-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20210811170707/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ascension-michigan-pay-28-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

https://web.archive.org/web/20231102232438/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portland

https://web.archive.org/web/20220717220723/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/court-orders-north-carolina-pharmacy-and-pharmacists-pay-300000-penalty-case-alleging

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://web.archive.org/web/20231102232438/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portland

https://web.archive.org/web/20231103160541/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/arm-architecture-and-its-former-md-to-pay-penalties-for-attempted-rigging-of-university-tender

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-135 https://web.archive.org/web/20240918015044/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-135

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/apache-corporation-pay-4-million-and-reduce-unlawful-air-pollution-oil-and-gas-wel

https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2025/finra-fines-apex-clearing-32-million-violations-relating-fully-

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/communiques-de-presse/fines-handed-down-apple-tech-data-and-ingram-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-companies-pay-over-400-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-act-lia

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-cooperation-agreements-and-settlements-ge

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-apple-competition-france/french-antitrust-regulator-fines-apple-1-2-billion-idUSK

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-italy-apple-antitrust/italys-antitrust-fines-apple-10-million-euros-for-misleading-c

https://www.reuters.com/technology/italys-antitrust-fines-amazon-apple-more-than-200-mln-euros-alleged-collusion

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-25-million-landmark-agreement-apple-resolve-employme

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/targeted-advertising-autorite-de-la-concurrence-imposes-fine

https://www.ftc.go.kr/solution/skin/doc.html?fn=f273c10be97e5d9a10faae9ecb7e3172dfdb7593fb4865e6d7337d256

https://www.ftc.go.kr/solution/skin/doc.html?fn=dc863d50654a5efacf0d7dd289b1c5887490aefed34fb06644d204c49

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/usaid-official-and-three-corporate-executives-plead-guilty-decade-long-bribery-schem

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ready-mix-concrete-company-admits-fixing-prices-and-rigging-bids-violation-antitru

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/argus-information-advisory-services-agrees-pay-37m-settle-allegations-it-misused-da

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/armstrong-group-agrees-pay-65m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-relating-subsidie

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-attorney-general-rob-bonta-announces-settlement-arnel-managemen

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/mail-order-diabetic-testing-supplier-and-parent-company-agree-pay-160-million-reso

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-department-justice-secures-53-million-settlement-artichoke-joe%E2

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portla

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/court-orders-north-carolina-pharmacy-and-pharmacists-pay-300000-penalty-case-alle

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portla

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/arm-architecture-and-its-former-md-to-pay-penalties-for-attempted-rigging-o



2020-10 $1,026,377 Asia Research & Capital Management Ltd. Settling with UK FCA for failing to notify the FCA & disclose to the public its net short position in Premier Oil Plc built between February 2017 & July 2019 Financial Reporting Violation https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-arcm-breaches-short-selling-disclosure-rules https://web.archive.org/web/20201024182437/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-arcm-breaches-short-selling-disclosure-rules

2015-06 $7,305,171 Asia Resource Minerals plc Settling with British FCA for having inadequate systems & controls to comply with its obligations as a listed company Fraud

2014-08 $17,000,000 Asian Industry Co. Fined by china for colluding to raise prices in components for automobiles Unfair Business Practices

2004-02 $1,850,000 Asian Pacific Legal Services Ordered by a court to pay for engaging in unauthorized practice of law Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-obtains-185-million-fine-judgment-against-illegal

2009-04 $50,000,000 Asiana Airlines Inc. Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix prices on air cargo shipments Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2009/244630.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318083259/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2009/244630.htm

2023-04 $650,000 asknet Solutions AG Settling with FTC for running fraudulent computer repair telemarketing schemes. Fraud

1994-11 $6,581,922 Asland S.A. Unfair Business Practices http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1 https://web.archive.org/web/20170118043741/http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1

2009-01 $153,377 ASM Energia e Ambiente Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices in publishing their prices in the free market for electricity & gas Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3640-ps1-prezzi-bloccati-elettricita-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2010-09 $1,696,591 ASMAC Financial Inc. Settling with SEC for engaging in 2 fraudulent schemes under which it issued billions of S-8 shares to sham consultants Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21652.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181053/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21652.htm

2024-08 $6,500,000 Asphalt Specialists LLC Settling with DoJ for its role in conspiracies to rig bids for asphalt paving services contracts in the State of Michigan. Unfair Business Practices

2025-05 $500,000 Asphalt Specialists LLC Ordered by a court to pay for his role in a multiyear conspiracy to rig bids for asphalt paving services contracts in Michigan. Unfair Business Practices

2025-06 $500,000 Asphalt Specialists LLC Ordered by a judge to pay for their role in multiple conspiracies to rig bids for asphalt paving services contracts in Michigan. Unfair Business Practices

2024-09 $800,000 Aspire Commodities LLC Unfair Business Practices

2017-09 $95,000,000 Asplundh Tree Experts Co. Settling with DoJ for providing fake identification documents to hired employees from 2010 to 2014 Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/article/legal-us-usa-immigration-asplundh/tree-trimming-firm-pays-biggest-fine-in-u-s-immigration-case-idUSKCN1C41M0

2024-10 $1,184,300 ASRC Federal Data Solutions LLC Fraud

2012-03 $107,938 Assagenti Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in the shipping & freight forwarders market Unfair Business Practices

2025-05 $3,600,000 Assertio Therapeutics Inc. Fraud

2012-01 $2,500,000 Asset Acceptance Settling with FTC for harassing consumers for money they may not even be legally obligated to pay Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/2012/01/31/business/ftc-fines-a-collector-of-debt-2-5-million.html http://web.archive.org/web/20120201115440/http://www.nytimes.com/2012/01/31/business/ftc-fines-a-collector-of-debt-2-5-million.html

2009-01 $5,731,855 Asset Recovery and Management Trust Settling with SEC for participating in a fraudulent "prime bank" trading scheme Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr20871.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318173557/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr20871.htm

2022-09 $200,000 Asset Risk Management LLC Settling with CFTC for failing to register as a swap execution facility. Financial Reporting Violation

2023-09 $18,326,710 AssetMark Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2020-09 $5,864,860 Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A. (Generali Global Assistance Inc.) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Cuban Assets Control Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

1994-06 $991,653 Assicurazioni Generali SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in violation of Article 2 of Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3719-i74-assicurazioni-rischi-di-massa-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2015-03 $13,118,088 Assicurazioni Generali SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement regarding TPL insurance Unfair Business Practices

2000-07 $553,897 Assimoco SpA Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive behavior by 2 distinct course of conduct Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215744/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2014-07 $1,300,000 Assist 123, LLC Settling with FCC to resolve wireless cramming investigation Fraud http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-328276A1.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318062748/http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-328276A1.html

2024-09 $8,625,000 Assistcare Home Health Services LLC Settling with NY AG for failing to pay more than 25,000 employees wages they earned & defrauding Medicaid. Human & Worker Rights

1994-06 $1,453,723 Assitalia Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in violation of Article 2 of Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3719-i74-assicurazioni-rischi-di-massa-chiusura-istruttoria.html

1997-10 $128,015 Assitalia Settling with Italian AC for engaging in an anti-competitive agreement aimed at binding the mutual conduct while participating in public tenders Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3785-i193-assicurazione-rischi-comune-milano-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2000-07 $25,293,004 Assitalia Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive behavior by 2 distinct course of conduct Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215744/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2000-03 $132,902 Associated Fire Systems Pty Ltd Settling with Australian CCC for involvement in a QLD fire protection cartel. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/another-1-million-in-penalties-and-costs-for-qld-fire-protection-cartel

2020-11 $1,966,057 Associated Lead Mills Ltd. Settling with UK CMA for taking part in an illegal cartel in the supply of rolled lead between 10-2015 & 04-2017. Unfair Business Practices

2021-04 $435,003 Associated Steel Group LLC (Alliance Steel Inc.) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Iranian Transactions & Sanctions Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2001-01 $1,500,000 Associates National Bank Settling with DoJ for discrimination of Hispanic credit card applicants Human & Worker Rights http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/January/007cr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150413081011/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2001/January/007cr.htm

2023-04 $1,645,857 Association des Concessionnaires Bongard Settling with French ADC for fixing the prices of 'Paneotrad' bakery equipment for more than 10 years. Unfair Business Practices

2023-09 $289,135 Association Nationale des Conseillers Financiers-CIF Settling with French AMF for several breaches of their professional obligations when examining membership applications from financial investment advisors. Unfair Business Practices

2024-01 $2,954,047 Association Nationale des Industries Alimentaires Settling with French ADC for engaging in a cartel to prevent manufacturers from competing on the presence, or absence, of Bisphenol A in food containers. Unfair Business Practices

2012-06 $126,111 Association of Greek Flour Industries Settling with Greek CC for obstructing on-site inspections. Unfair Business Practices http://www.epant.gr/news_details.php?Lang=en&id=89&nid=426 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714220948/http://www.epant.gr/news_details.php?Lang=en&id=89&nid=426

2018-04 $2,801 Association of Indian Dry Cell Manufacturers Settling with Indian CCI for colluding to fix prices of zinc-carbon dry cell batteries in India. Unfair Business Practices

2005-12 $2,623,500 Associazione Nazionale delle Impress Assicurative Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive arrangement by encouraging the use of uniform cost parameters in determining payments for property damage Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/1715-insurance-adjusters-fee-scale-sp-324500067.html

2017-07 $2,401,494 Assurance Capital Management LLC Settling with CFTC for commodity pool fraud & misappropriation Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7589-17 https://web.archive.org/web/20171004232127/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7589-17

2010-01 $3,500,000 Assurant Inc. Settling with SEC for violating corporate reporting, books & records, and internal controls of federal securities laws Financial Reporting Violation http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21388.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318180451/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21388.htm

2013-03 $14,000,000 Assurant Inc. Settling with New York State DFS over investigation of force-placed or lender-placed insurer Unfair Business Practices http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/east/2013/03/21/285461.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319000129/http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/east/2013/03/21/285461.htm

2013-09 $150,000,000 Assurant Inc. Settling class-action lawsuit to resolve accusations of forcing homeowners into over-priced property insurance Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/09/09/us-jpm-insurance-settlement-idUSBRE9880ZJ20130909

2020-08 $2,800,000 Assurant Inc. (The Signal LP) Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202008201 https://web.archive.org/web/20200830211309/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202008201

2011-07 $18,265,849 Astec America Inc. Settling with SynQor Inc. for patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices http://patent-damages.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/207cv497.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317040336/http://patent-damages.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/207cv497.pdf

2014-04 $7,300,000 Astellas Holding Inc. (Astellas Pharma Us Inc.) Settling for FCA violations for off-label promotion of drug Mycamine Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2014/April/14-civ-391.html

2019-04 $100,000,000 Astellas Holding Inc. (Astellas Pharma Us Inc.) Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by illegally paying the Medicare copays for their own products. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190425162957/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-pharmaceutical-companies-agree-pay-total-nearly-125-million-resolve-allegations-they-paid

2016-06 $33,500,000 Astellas Holding Inc. (OSI Pharmaceuticals LLC) Settling for FCA violations related to Misleading Statements over the Drug Tarceva Fraud http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm505813.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160729024429/http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm505813.htm

1998-02 $9,850,000 AstraZeneca Settling a sexual harassment suit involving multiple people Human & Worker Rights http://www.apnewsarchive.com/1998/Astra-To-Pay-$9-85M-in-Sex-Suit/id-4bc5053110035a1152ca8edd9dee4a29

2003-06 $355,000,000 AstraZeneca Settling charges of encouraging doctors to defraud government by billing it for drugs they got for free Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2005-06 $72,640,841 AstraZeneca Settling with European Commission for misuse of patent system & delaying generic versions of drug Losec Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-737_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082358/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-737_en.htm?locale=en

2009-10 $2,600,000 AstraZeneca Settling FCA violations for submitting false claims to Medicaid Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2009/October/09-civ-1120.html

2009-11 $12,900,000 AstraZeneca Settling with Massachusetts over average wholesale drug prices & for unfair and deceptive pricing policies Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/124202/astrazeneca-loses-12-9m-awp-appeal http://web.archive.org/web/20150318092415/http://www.law360.com/articles/124202/astrazeneca-loses-12-9m-awp-appeal

2010-02 $783,000,000 AstraZeneca Settling with the U.K. Revenue & Customs agency over a pricing dispute Unfair Business Practices

2010-04 $520,000,000 AstraZeneca Settling FCA violations for off-label marketing of Seroquel; kickbacks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2010-06 $103,000,000 AstraZeneca Settling claims it overcharged for some medicines in the U.S. Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20150318063939/http://www.law360.com/articles/176078/astrazeneca-to-pay-103m-to-settle-awp-claims

2010-08 $55,000,000 AstraZeneca Settling 5,500 cases related to Seroquel Human & Worker Rights

2010-08 $198,000,000 AstraZeneca Settling 17,500 cases related to Seroquel Human & Worker Rights

2011-03 $68,500,000 AstraZeneca Settling FCA violations for promoting Seroquel for unapproved uses Fraud

2011-03 $1,100,000,000 AstraZeneca Settling with British & American tax authorities to resolve U.S. transfer pricing issues Unfair Business Practices http://in.reuters.com/article/2011/03/28/astrazeneca-tax-idINLDE72R06F20110328 https://web.archive.org/web/20150731063709/http://in.reuters.com/article/2011/03/28/astrazeneca-tax-idINLDE72R06F20110328

2015-02 $7,900,000 AstraZeneca Settling with DoJ for engaging in a kickback scheme related to its heartburn treatment drug Nexium Fraud http://www.courthousenews.com/astrazeneca-to-pay7-9m-in-settlement/ http://web.archive.org/web/20170611093432/http://www.courthousenews.com/astrazeneca-to-pay7-9m-in-settlement/

2016-08 $5,520,000 AstraZeneca Settling with SEC for FCPA violations for improper payments by its sales & marketing staff to state-employed healthcare officials in China & Russia Corruption http://www.reuters.com/article/astrazeneca-usa-idUSL1N1BB203 https://web.archive.org/web/20160909115405/http://www.reuters.com/article/astrazeneca-usa-idUSL1N1BB203

2022-10 $802,469 AstraZeneca Settling with Korean KFTC for colluding to suppress competition in the cancer drug market. Unfair Business Practices

2006-05 $1,241,941 AstraZeneca (AstraZeneca SpA) Settling with Italian CA for anti-competitive conduct in the market of antiseptics & disinfectants Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3889-i639-prodotti-disinfettanti-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2002-08 $12,000,000 AstraZeneca (Zeneca Inc.) Settling with EPA for cleanup of buried, contaminated drums at the St. Germain Drum Site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214044510/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/6427a6b7538955c585257359003f0230/70afba23d42b4319852573f90001dbd5!OpenDocument&Start=4.3&Count=5&Expand=4.6

2012-10 $1,120,000 Astro Pyrotechnics Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup costs at the Rockets, Fireworks, and Flares Superfund Site Environment http://www2.epa.gov/sites/production/files/documents/emhart-pyro-cd.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317035630/http://www2.epa.gov/sites/production/files/documents/emhart-pyro-cd.pdf

2010-07 $170,000 AstroTurf Settling with CA AG for excessive levels of lead in artificial turf Environment https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-creates-nations-first-enforceable-lead-standards-artificial-turf

2006-03 $685,766 Asturienne Settling with French AC for anti-competitive practices between 1993 & 1998. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215139/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536

2020-02 $4,000,000 Asurion LLC Settling with NY DFS for providing inadequate consumer disclosures for insurance offerings & for improperly bundling such insurance with other products. Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202002262 https://web.archive.org/web/20200624090507/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202002262

2018-07 $73,959,767 AsusTek Computer Inc. Settling with the EU for imposing fixed or minimum resale prices on their online retailers in breach of EU competition rules. Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-4601_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20190330235504/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-4601_en.htm

1994-01 $175,000 AT&T Settling with EPA for negligently discharging pollutants in violation of their NPDES permit units Environment

1996-03 $6,000,000 AT&T Settling with Celeritas Technologies Ltd. involving patent-infringement charges Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1996-03-08/business/fi-44698_1_celeritas-technology http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013132/http://articles.latimes.com/1996-03-08/business/fi-44698_1_celeritas-technology

2000-03 $1,800,000 AT&T Settling with DoJ for environmental violations related to the installation of underwater fiber optic cables near St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/March/113enrd.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012030827/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/March/113enrd.htm

2004-07 $490,000 AT&T Settling with FCC for phoning customers who had asked not to be called again Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1068 http://web.archive.org/web/20150316205532/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1068

2004-09 $365,000 AT&T Settling with FCC for not notifying certain applicants for telephone service of their rights violating FCRA Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1069 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324185723/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1069

2006-01 $25,000,000 AT&T Settling with California for repeatedly failing to test & repair its web of underground storage tanks throughout the state Unfair Business Practices

2006-06 $2,946,000 AT&T Settling FCA violations for passing through Presubscribed Interexchange Carrier Charges to GSA Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2007-10 $756,000 AT&T Settling with Glenn O. & Jose G. for dening them a reasonable accommodation of the religious beliefs Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1066 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317013118/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1066

2008-07 $411,339 AT&T Settling with Lakecious Edwards for racial discrmination & retaliation when she complained Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1067 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317021547/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1067

2008-11 $16,900,000 AT&T Settling with California residential customers for breaching its contract related to its surcharge rates Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/77680/at-t-breached-contracts-but-no-conspiracy-jury http://web.archive.org/web/20150318093005/http://www.law360.com/articles/77680/at-t-breached-contracts-but-no-conspiracy-jury

2009-01 $523,349 AT&T Settling with Mary-Jo Hyldahl for FMLA violations for firing her when she took 400+ hours to treat her PTSD Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1584 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022440/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1584

2009-01 $2,050,000 AT&T Settling with DoJ for violations of 2 court orders in connection with AT&T acquisition of Dobson Communications Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1065 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022443/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1065

2009-02 $8,266,414 AT&T Settling FCA violations for E-Rate Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-09 $60,000 AT&T Settling with Michael Rappe for ADA violations in not hiring him because he has diabetes Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1583 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317024706/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1583

2009-10 $1,400,000 AT&T Settling FCA violations for E-Rate Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2010-05 $17,000,000 AT&T Settling with current & former employees for wrongly denying overtime pay and not giving meal/rest breaks Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1585 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317025804/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1585

2011-06 $956,160,000 AT&T Settling charges of improper taxes charged to customers who used AT&T phones for Internet services Unfair Business Practices http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2012-01 $215,000,000 AT&T Settling with TiVo for patent infringement related to its DVR Technology Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-01-03/tivo-rises-as-at-t-agrees-to-215-million-settlement-of-dvr-case.html

2013-01 $152,634,430 AT&T Settling clas-action lawsuit alleging it improperly charged certain wireless customers improper fees Unfair Business Practices http://classactioncentral.com/att-mobility-settles-improper-fees-class-action/ http://web.archive.org/web/20130715111838/http://classactioncentral.com/att-mobility-settles-improper-fees-class-action

2013-11 $3,500,000 AT&T Settling FCA violations for over-billing TRS Fund (FCC) Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-11 $51,800,000 AT&T Settling with California to resolve allegations that hundreds of AT&T's facilities unlawfully disposed of hazardous waste & material over 9 years Environment https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-announces-238-million-settlement-att

2015-04 $10,900,000 AT&T Settling with FCC for over-billing the FCC's Lifeline program for not recertifying customer eligibility as required yet still providing the service for them Fraud https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-333257A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150519193528/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-333257A1.html

2015-04 $25,000,000 AT&T Settling with FCC over a consumer data breach at call centers in Mexico, Colombia, and the Philippines Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/04/08/us-at-t-settlement-dataprotection-idUSKBN0MZ1XX20150408

2015-06 $100,000,000 AT&T Settling with FCC for slowing data networks for unlimited plan holders without informing them Fraud http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-att-fine-20150617-story.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150618075113/http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-att-fine-20150617-story.html

2016-07 $170,185 AT&T Settling with FTC for violating "lowerst corresponding price" rule Unfair Business Practices https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-340434A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160730123303/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-340434A1.html

2016-09 $450,000 AT&T Settling with FCC for operating fixed wireless stations without authorization or without filling required license notices Unfair Business Practices https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-341402A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20161105133515/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-341402A1.html

2022-12 $6,275,000 AT&T Financial Reporting Violation

2024-05 $2,044,827 AT&T Settling multi-state lawsuit for violating the Unfair Competition Law & False Advertising Law by engaging in deceptive & misleading advertising. Unfair Business Practices

2007-11 $900,000 AT&T (AT&T California) Settling with CPUC for failing to meet the PUC established out of service standard in 2006 to repair & restore customers' services after a first time outage Unfair Business Practices http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/74585.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170126224111/http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/74585.htm

2007-03 $30,640,000 AT&T (AT&T Mobility LLC) Fraud http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/65619.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170122013536/http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/65619.htm

2007-10 $500,000 AT&T (AT&T Mobility LLC) Settling with CA AG for charging customers for unauthorized services Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-brown-settles-stolen-cell-phone-billing-disputes

2012-09 $4,000,000 AT&T (AT&T Mobility LLC) Settling with CPUC to resolve all issues regarding the involvement with the Malibu Canyon Fire in October 2007 Unfair Business Practices http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M027/K863/27863079.PDF https://web.archive.org/web/20170118103104/http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M027/K863/27863079.PDF

2014-10 $105,000,000 AT&T (AT&T Mobility LLC) Settling with FTC for unlawfully billing cellphone accounts of customers with $80 million going to refund customers Unfair Business Practices http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-329830A1.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318062750/http://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-329830A1.html

2019-11 $60,000,000 AT&T (AT&T Mobility LLC) Settling with FTC for misleading millions of its smartphone customers by charging them for 'unlimited' data plans while reducing their data speeds Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20200206002338/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/11/att-pay-60-million-resolve-ftc-allegations-it-misled-consumers

2012-02 $125,728 AT&T (New Cingular Wireless Services Inc.) Settling with EPA for EPCRA violations for sulfuric acid, diesel, & lead at 642 cellular facilities in 35 states & Peurto Rico Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20130731100448/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5619b8760cf44c10852579a00069af2f!OpenDocument

2013-01 $1,375,000 AT&T (New Cingular Wireless) Settling with EPA for 332 reporting, planning, & permitting violations. $750,000 is fine & $625,000 is for environmental projects Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20150219095345/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6cd7dacd81f8892b85257aec006fe1a8!OpenDocument

2013-01 $1,375,000 AT&T (New Cingular Wireless) Settling with EPA to resolve reporting, planning, & permitting violations at 322 legacy AT&T Wireless sites Environment Reporting Violation http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/att-wireless-settlement http://web.archive.org/web/20140711063744/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/att-wireless-settlement

2024-09 $13,000,000 AT&T Services Inc. Human & Worker Rights

2014-03 $139,363 ATA Holding Sweden AB Settling with Swedish FSA for lat disclosure of amendment of its holdings of shares in Bergs Timber AB Financial Reporting Violation http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/ATA-Holding-far-betala-avgift-for-sen-flaggning/

2007-10 $514,466 ATAF SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in order to abuse its dominant position and to engage in market sharing in providing local public transport operators Unfair Business Practices

2007-10 $1,409,323 ATC SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in order to abuse its dominant position and to engage in market sharing in providing local public transport operators Unfair Business Practices

2007-10 $389,784 ATCM SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in order to abuse its dominant position and to engage in market sharing in providing local public transport operators Unfair Business Practices

2014-10 $1,000,000 Athena Capital Research Settling charges that it manipulated prices of thousands of Nasdaq-listed stocks Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1370543184457 http://web.archive.org/web/20150425073316/http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1370543184457

2024-11 $1,600,000 Athena Services International LLC Settling FCA violations by knowingly causing purported small businesses that it controlled to fraudulently obtain small business set-aside contracts. Fraud

2021-01 $18,250,000 athenahealth Inc. Settling FCA violations by paying unlawful kickbacks to generate sales of its electronic health records product. Fraud

2020-04 $45,000,000 Athene Holding Ltd. (Athene Annuity & Life Company) Settling with NY DFS for unlicensed pension risk transfer business. Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/press_releases/pr202004132 https://web.archive.org/web/20200416093455/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/press_releases/pr202004132

2018-06 $15,000,000 Athene Life Insurance Company of New York Settling with NY DFS for failing to mail $81m in premium notices & provide required information Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr1806281 https://web.archive.org/web/20190922172941/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr1806281

2018-06 $15,000,000 Athene Life Insurance Company of New York Settling with NY DFS for failing to mail $81m in premium notices & provide required information Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr1806281 https://web.archive.org/web/20190922172941/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr1806281

2015-12 $33,398,592 Athenian Brewery S.A. Settling with Greek CC infringement of Articles 2 of the Competition Act & 102 TFEU. Unfair Business Practices http://www.epant.gr/news_details.php?Lang=en&id=89&nid=822 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714220842/http://www.epant.gr/news_details.php?Lang=en&id=89&nid=822

2025-01 $4,068,698 Athira Pharma Inc. Fraud

2016-07 $2,786,055 Athletic Bilbao Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Spain Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-2401_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160705142357/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-2401_en.htm

2013-08 $3,700,000 ATI Enterprises Inc. Settling FCA violations for misrepresented job placement statistics Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2000-12 $18,250,000 Atkemix Thirty Seven Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up contamination from the pesticide DDT & restore the ocean environment of the coast of L.A. Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/December/704enrd.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160516084247/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/December/704enrd.htm

2006-10 $5,750,000 Atlanta's Northside Hospital Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2016-07 $7,200,000 Atlantas Group Inc. Settling with CFTC for solicitation fraud & for making false statements to the National Futures Association Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7407-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20160730123326/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7407-16

2014-04 $208,045 Atlantic Car Value LLC Settling with Italian CA for advertising free evaluation of cars & then asked for a payments Fraud

2001-03 $1,900,000 Atlantic City Medical Center Settling FCA violations for billing outpatient services at inpatient rates Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1998-09 $7,987,680 Atlantic Container Line Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel by restricting competition and fixing prices Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-811_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153800/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-811_en.htm?locale=en

2014-05 $120,000 Atlantic Funding & Real Estate Settling with EPA for CWA violations. $50,000 is fine & $70,000 is for a supplemental environmental project Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/df6a744c43c0e27d85257ce5005eac7c.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222627/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/df6a744c43c0e27d85257ce5005eac7c.html

2007-11 $1,500,000 Atlantic Health Care Inc. Settling FCA violations for unnecessary, unordered supplies Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2024-01 $9,990,944 Atlantic Home Health Care LLC Settling FCA violations for submitting false claims to the Energy Employees Occupational Illness Compensation Program. Fraud

2019-09 $23,000,000 Atlantic International Bank Limited Settling with FTC for deceiving U.S. consumers as part of a scheme to sell property in Sanctuary Belize Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20191005081217/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/09/belizean-bank-pay-23-million-cease-operations-settle-ftc-charges

1998-08 $165,000 Atlantic Mills Inc. Settling with EPA for violations of federal pesticide law. $15,000 is fine & $150,000 is for a supplemental environmental project Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/58ab2c650842798e8525726b00711472.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032229/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/58ab2c650842798e8525726b00711472.html

1984-12 $22,500,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with CA for conspiring to artificially lower the price for oil from Wilmington oilfield Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1984/12/14/business/arco-pays-22.5-million-to-settle-suit.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150424172032/http://www.nytimes.com/1984/12/14/business/arco-pays-22.5-million-to-settle-suit.html

1985-06 $67,000,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling charges of overcharging consumers between 1973-1981 when oil price controls were in effect Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1986-01-28/business/fi-961_1_energy-agency http://web.archive.org/web/20150222012122/http://articles.latimes.com/1986-01-28/business/fi-961_1_energy-agency

1985-12 $225,000,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with DoE for violating oil price controls from the early 1970s until January 1981 Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1985-12-24/business/fi-21046_1_arco https://web.archive.org/web/20180715183025/http://articles.latimes.com/1985-12-24/business/fi-21046_1_arco

1986-01 $315,000,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling federal suit alleging violations of federal oil price controls in trades between 1978-1981 Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1986-01-28/business/fi-961_1_energy-agency https://web.archive.org/web/20150222012122/http://articles.latimes.com/1986-01-28/business/fi-961_1_energy-agency

1990-06 $800,000,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with the IRS over dispute regarding the windfall profits tax Unfair Business Practices http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/1990-06-30/business/9006300176_1_arco-largest-oil-settle-a-dispute

1990-09 $287,000,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling a 13-year dispute with Alaska for underpayments of royalties for oil Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1990/09/13/business/804590.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150424172126/http://www.nytimes.com/1990/09/13/business/804590.html

1991-01 $3,480,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling for fines & improving safety to end probe for who is to blame for an explosion that killed 17 Human & Worker Rights

1996-03 $7,540,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with EPA to clean up the Montana Pole and Treating Plant superfund site in Silver Bow County, MT Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/March96/097.txt https://web.archive.org/web/20170221011032/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/March96/097.txt

1997-11 $11,500,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with Uncal Corporation for patent-infringement relating to a cleaner-burning fuel Unfair Business Practices http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/1997-11-04/business/9711031033_1_unocal-patent-royalty http://web.archive.org/web/20150222014753/http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/1997-11-04/business/9711031033_1_unocal-patent-royalty

1999-04 $260,000,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with Montana ending 16 years of battles over 100 years of pollution Environment http://articles.latimes.com/1999/apr/21/business/fi-29437 http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013231/http://articles.latimes.com/1999/apr/21/business/fi-29437

1999-07 $124,740 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with EPA for CAA violations for excess emissions of sulfur dioxide from its Carson refinery Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214050608/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7f645d6ad1e4a49e852570d8005e134b!OpenDocument

2022-09 $48,185,000 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with EPA for cleanup of the Anaconda Smelter Superfund Site in MT. Environment

2022-12 $1,744,186 Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

1996-07 $1,400,000 Atlantic Richfield Company (ARCO Pipe Line Company) Settling with EPA for an Oil Spill in 1993 near the border of Indiana & Ohio Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/July96/345enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010073342/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/July96/345enr.htm

1997-01 $9,152,000 Atlantic Richfield Company (ARCO Pipe Line Company) Settling with EPA for an oil pipe line rupture. $525,000 is fine, $277,000 is to reimburse cleanup costs, & $8.35m is for environmental projects Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/January97/026enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160505033411/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/January97/026enr.htm

2023-12 $6,200,000 Atlantic Union Bank Unfair Business Practices

2009-04 $740,000 Atlantic Wire Company Settling with EPA for CWA violations for clean up costs at its facility in Banford, CT Environment

2014-10 $65,134 Atlas Air Worldwide Holdings Inc. (Polar Air Cargo Worldwide Inc.) Settling with Swiss WEKO for participating in a cartel to fix prices in the airfreight transport market Unfair Business Practices https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170119120023/https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html

2024-10 $13,300,000 Atlas Holdings Inc. (Foster Poultry Farms LLC) Human & Worker Rights

2013-05 $375,000 Atlas One Financial Group LLC Settling with FINRA for Inadequate Anti-Money Laundering Programs Unfair Business Practices http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-fines-three-firms-900000-inadequate-anti-money-laundering-programs

2022-12 $1,744,186 Atlas Refinery Inc. Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

2005-11 $369,000 Atlas Roofing Corp. (Falcon Foam Corp.) Settling with EPA for CAA violations for failing to comply with permit requirements designed to prevent volatile organic compounds from contributing to air pollution Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127045149/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/0ee31a803c341bb4852570d8005e17dd

2010-12 $900,000 Atlas Ship Management Ltd. Settling with EPA for making false statements & knowingly failing to accurately maintain an Oil Record Book as required Environment Reporting Violation

2016-07 $2,786,055 Atletico Osasuna Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Spain Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-2401_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160705142357/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-16-2401_en.htm

2011-12 $8,000,000 Atmos Settling with FERC for violations of SMHT requirement & the posting & bidding requirements for released capacity Unfair Business Practices http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/137FERC61190.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150909004019/http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/137FERC61190.pdf

1984-11 $358,656 Atochem SA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31985D0074 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119223855/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31985D0074

1986-04 $1,689,835 Atochem SA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0398 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115144/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0398

1988-12 $3,696,896 Atochem SA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0190 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115905/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0190

1988-12 $4,159,008 Atochem SA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115233/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191

2003-12 $53,098,605 Atofina S.A. Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel in the market for organic peroxide products Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-03-1700_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20140517152918/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-03-1700_en.htm?locale=en

2005-01 $76,186,762 Atofina S.A. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to MCAA chemical Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-61_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082402/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-61_en.htm?locale=en

2008-07 $68,039,465 Atofina S.A. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to organic peroxide Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_MEMO-08-490_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153803/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_MEMO-08-490_en.htm?locale=en

2002-01 $7,200,000 Atofina S.A. (Atofina Chemicals Inc.) Settling with EPA for CAA, CWA, & RCRA violations. $1.9m is fine & $5.3m is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160929000301/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/0d9ca3d5e884151385256b3e00636c4f!OpenDocument

2004-06 $15,000,000 Atofina S.A. (Atofina Chemicals Inc.) Settling with EPA for the clean-up part of the Commencement Bay Nearshore/Tideflats Superfund Site Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/June/04_enrd_386.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150413234735/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/June/04_enrd_386.htm

2014-10 $1,000,000 ATP Infrastructure Partners LP Settling with EPA for CWA & OCSLA violations for unauthorized discharges of oil & chemicals from an oil platform into the Gulf of Mexico Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122020515/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/c0532b6a0b783aa085257d7300649b79!OpenDocument

2015-11 $41,850,000 ATP Oil & Gas Corp. Settling with DoJ for unauthorized discharges of oil & chemicals from a production platform in the Gulf of Mexico Environment http://www.reuters.com/article/environment-atp-oil-gas-idUSL1N13E1Y820151119 https://web.archive.org/web/20160224064722/http://www.reuters.com/article/environment-atp-oil-gas-idUSL1N13E1Y820151119

2007-10 $546,989 ATP SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel in order to abuse its dominant position and to engage in market sharing in providing local public transport operators Unfair Business Practices

2019-08 $345,315 Atradius N.V. (Atradius Trade Credit Insurance Inc.) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Foreign Narcotics Kingpin Sanctions Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2010-02 $3,760,000 Atricure Inc. Settling FCA violations for unapproved marketing of medical device Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2012-04 $2,000,000 Atrium Companies Settling immigration violations Unfair Business Practices

1999-09 $16,000,000 Attransco Settling with California for an oil spill in early 1990 when one of their ships ran aground Environment http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-16-million-settlement-american-trader-oil

2010-12 $154,923,520 AU Optronics Settling LCD price fixing lawsuit with European Union Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-1685_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152845/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-1685_en.htm

2012-07 $170,000,000 AU Optronics Settling LCD price fixing lawsuit Unfair Business Practices http://www.insidecounsel.com/2012/07/13/lg-to-settle-price-fixing-suit-for-380-million http://web.archive.org/web/20150318235142/http://www.insidecounsel.com/2012/07/13/lg-to-settle-price-fixing-suit-for-380-million

2012-09 $500,000,000 AU Optronics Settling with DoJ for its role in LCD price-fixing conspiracy Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2012/September/12-at-1140.html

2014-09 $22,900,000 Audi AG Fined by China for monopolistic practices in the auto industry Unfair Business Practices http://automotive.tdprofiti.com/china-fines-foreign-auto-makers-for-price-fixing.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160506193839/http://automotive.tdprofiti.com/china-fines-foreign-auto-makers-for-price-fixing.html

2022-12 $852,405 Audiens Sante-Prevoyance Settling with French ADC for absuing its dominant position in the market for payroll management services for entertainment workers. Unfair Business Practices

2011-12 $2,344,237 Auditel Settling with Italian CA for abusing its dominant position in the Italian market for television audience measurement Unfair Business Practices

2008-10 $147,500 Audubon Communities Management LLC Settling with EPA for violating federal lead rules. $9,500 is fine & $138,000 is to replace exterior doors & jambs with lead-based paint Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/543efae0ab6c174b852574f20052f273.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032408/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/543efae0ab6c174b852574f20052f273.html

2000-07 $999,613 Augusta Assicurazioni SpA Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive behavior by 2 distinct course of conduct Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215744/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2012-05 $1,400,000 Augusta Medical Systems LLC Settling FCA violations for not authorized supplier Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2004-05 $12,750,000 Augustine Medical Settling FCA violations for billing for improper products Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2024-12 $367,692 Auplata Mining Group SA Settling with French AMF for disseminating false or misleading information & price manipulation. Unfair Business Practices

2013-01 $850,000,000 Aurora Bank Settling with OCC & Federal Reserve Board over deficient practices in mortgage loan servicing & foreclosure processing Unfair Business Practices http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/bcreg/20130107a.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20141111214953/http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/bcreg/20130107a.htm

2013-02 $242,000,000 Aurora Bank Settling charges over foreclosure abuses related to "robo-signing" scandal Unfair Business Practices http://www.marketwatch.com/story/us-breaks-down-93-bln-robo-signing-settlement-2013-02-28

2016-02 $1,250,000 Aurora Health Care Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170112192458/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/fifty-one-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-23-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2008-10 $147,527 Aurora Uno Sro Unfair Business Practices

2015-12 $3,000,000 Aurous Settling withhe RIAA for massive copyright infringement Unfair Business Practices

2024-02 $2,346,862 Aussie Skips Bin Services Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for its role in a price fixing cartel related to skip bin & waste processing. Unfair Business Practices

2024-08 $811,259 Austal Limited (Austal USA LLC) Settling FCA violations by knowingly supplying valves that did not meet military specifications. Fraud

2024-08 $24,000,000 Austal Limited (Austal USA LLC) Settling with SEC for engaging in a fraudulent revenue recognition scheme to meet or exceed analyst consensus estimates for EBIT. Fraud

2014-06 $306,169 Austin Holdings-VA LLC Settling with EPA for multiple violations of federal & state hazardous waste storage regulations Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/dffeea6df46956de85257d0100653b34.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170221085353/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/dffeea6df46956de85257d0100653b34.html

2021-10 $3,900,000 Austin Pain Associates Settling FCA violations for knowingly billing Medicare, Medicaid, & TRICARE for medically unnecessary urine drug testing. Fraud

1996-09 $7,020,000 Austin Powder Co. Settling with DoJ for conspiring to fix prices & rig bids in the sale of commercial explosives Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/Sept96/476at.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160506045324/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/Sept96/476at.htm

2022-03 $9,007,920 Australasian Food Group Unfair Business Practices

2023-03 $6,609,167 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Limited Unfair Business Practices

2024-04 $500,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd. Settling with CFTC for violating its supervision obligations for failing to ensure its spoofing surveillance tool was operating effectively. Unfair Business Practices

2009-08 $5,750,000 Australia and New Zealand Bank Group Ltd. Settling with U.S. OFAC for violations of the Sudanese Sanctions Regulations & the Cuban Assets Control Regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/OFAC-Enforcement/Documents/08242009.pdf

2023-12 $1,961,859 Australia Post Group Unfair Business Practices

2023-07 $24,672,297 Australian Careers Network Limited (Community Training Initiatives Pty Ltd.) Unfair Business Practices

2023-07 $267,394,350 Australian Careers Network Limited (Phoenix Institute of Australia Pty Ltd.) Unfair Business Practices

2013-10 $18,936 Australian Chicken Meat Federation Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for making false, misleading or deceptive claims by describing products as coming from chickens that were 'free to roam in large barns'. Unfair Business Practices

2012-09 $155,803 Australian Green Credits Pty ltd Settling with Australian CCC for illegal door-to-door selling practices. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/1-million-in-penalties-for-door-to-door-sales https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195408/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/1-million-in-penalties-for-door-to-door-sales

2001-12 $145,094 Australian Medical Association Settling with Australian CCC for price-fixing & primary boycott breaches Unfair Business Practices

2013-11 $1,000,386 Australian Power & Gas Settling with Australian CCC for illegal door-to-door selling practices Unfair Business Practices

2014-04 $46,776 Australian Sales & Promotions Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for engaging in numerous illegal door-to-door selling practices. Unfair Business Practices

2014-06 $4,500,000 AutoChina International Limited Settling with SEC for orchestrating a market manipulation scheme to create the false appearance for AutoChina's stock Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2014/lr23033.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318183116/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2014/lr23033.htm

2012-06 $14,500,000 Autoliv Inc. Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix prices of seatbelts, airbags, & steering wheels Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2012/June/12-at-718.html

2017-11 $9,488,620 Autoliv Inc. Settling with the EU for participating in cartels for the supply of car seatbelts, airbags & steering wheels to Japanese car manufacturers in the EEA Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-4844_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20171122194955/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-4844_en.htm

2019-03 $202,678,781 Autoliv Inc. Settling with the EU for participating in 2 cartels for the supply of car seatbelts, airbags & steering wheels to European car producers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-19-1512_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20190305153435/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-19-1512_en.htm

2009-03 $8,480,000 Automated Trading Desk Specialists LLC Settling with SEC for Trading Ahead, Interpositioning, & Trading ahead of unexecuted open or canceled orders schemes Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr20922.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318173558/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr20922.htm

1996-03 $2,970,000 Automatic Data Processing Inc. Settling with DoJ for failing to provide documents required for merger Financial Reporting Violation https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/March96/140.txt https://web.archive.org/save/_embed/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/March96/140.txt

2017-06 $18,214,337 Automotive Lighting Reutlingen GmbH Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel in the supply of automotive lighting systems in the EEA from July 7, 2004 to October 25, 2007 Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-1741_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170621121752/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-1741_en.htm

2022-02 $11,231 Automotive Tyre Manufacturers Association Unfair Business Practices

2017-08 $249,931,026 Autostrada Wielkopolska S.A. Settling with the EU to repay illegal state aid given to them by Poland Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-2881_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170825125726/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-2881_en.htm

2011-07 $502,468 Autostrade for Italy SpA Settling with Italian CA improper commercial practice, improper handling, failing to care for motorists, & lacking information during the Nevicata 2010-12-17 Unfair Business Practices

2019-06 $11,000,000 AutoZone Inc. Settling with CA AG for violating state laws governing hazardous waste, hazardous materials, & confidential consumer information. Environment https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-announces-11-million-settlement-against-autozone https://web.archive.org/web/20190922173759/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-announces-11-million-settlement-against-autozone

2018-09 $511,904 Avadh Sugar & Energy Limited Unfair Business Practices

2019-09 $115,874,895 Avanir Pharmaceuticals Settling with DoJ for paying kickbacks to a physician to induce prescriptions of its drug Nuedexta Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20200107133209/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-company-targeting-elderly-victims-admits-paying-kickbacks-resolves-related

2021-07 $22,000,000 Avanos Medical Inc. Settling with DoJ for fraudulently misbranding its MicroCool surgical gowns. Fraud

2002-11 $265,000,000 Avant! Corporation Settling with Cadence Design Systems Inc. over patent-infringement charges Unfair Business Practices http://www.cadence.co.jp/news/h14-11-13_e.html http://web.archive.org/web/20040514041030/http://www.cadence.co.jp/news/h14-11-13_e.html

2024-06 $1,427,214 Avanza Bank Holding AB (Avanza Bank AB) Settling with Swedish IMY for violating the GDPR by transferring the personal data of up to 1m customers to Meta due to incorrect settings on their website & app. Human & Worker Rights

2024-02 $16,500,000 Avast Limited Human & Worker Rights

2024-04 $14,758,795 Avast Software s.r.o. Human & Worker Rights

2006-10 $255,000 Avaya Communications Inc. Settling FCA violations for false overtime charges Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2011-03 $8,250,000 Avaya Communications Inc. Settling FCA violations for submitting false claims seeking payment for phone system services Fraud http://www.justice.gov/usao/cac/Pressroom/2011/025.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318091605/http://www.justice.gov/usao/cac/Pressroom/2011/025.html

2024-10 $1,000,000 Avaya Holdings Corp. Settling with SEC for making materially misleading disclosures regarding cybersecurity risks & intrusions. Unfair Business Practices

1997-09 $5,100,000 Avebe B.A. Settling with DoJ for participating in an international conspiracy to fix the price & allocate market shares for sodium gluconate Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/September97/402at.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318083313/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/September97/402at.htm.html

2002-03 $3,169,800 Avebe B.A. Settling with the EU for fixing the price & sharing the market for sodium gluconate Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1355_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20140517144529/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1355_en.htm?locale=en

2001-05 $50,000,000 Aventis Pharma Limited Settling a multi-state antitrust lawsuit for conspiring to keep a popular generic heart medicine off the market Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20161224223511/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-antitrust-lawsuit-against-major-drug-makers

2000-10 $42,500,000 Aventis Pharma Limited (Aventis Animal Nutrition S.A.) Settling nationwide antitrust lawsuit for participating in a cartel to fix prices of vitamins & vitamin products Unfair Business Practices https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/vitamin-makers-settle-massive-price-fixing-case https://web.archive.org/web/20160820072140/http://ag.ny.gov/press-release/vitamin-makers-settle-massive-price-fixing-case

2000-10 $932,000,000 Aventis Pharma Limited (Aventis CropSciences USA Inc.) Settling with EPA for cleanup of a Superfund Site. $268m is long-term cost, $514m is 2030 payment, & $150m is waived compensation for past costs Environment

2000-12 $18,250,000 Aventis Pharma Limited (Aventis CropSciences USA Inc.) Settling with EPA to clean up contamination from the pesticide DDT & restore the ocean environment of the coast of L.A. Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/December/704enrd.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160516084247/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/December/704enrd.htm

2003-01 $95,000,000 Aventis Pharma Limited (Aventis Pharmaceuticals Inc.) Settling for an illegal agreement to prevent the introduction of a generic version of the drug Cardizem CD Unfair Business Practices http://www.doj.state.or.us/releases/pages/2003/rel012703.aspx https://web.archive.org/web/20150905140110/http://www.doj.state.or.us/releases/pages/2003/rel012703.aspx

http://www.fca.org.uk/news/asia-resource-minerals-plc-formerly-bumi-plc-fined-4-65m-for-breaching-the-listing-rul https://web.archive.org/web/20150619004100/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/asia-resource-minerals-plc-formerly-bumi-plc-fined-4-65m-for-b

http://www.japantimes.co.jp/news/2014/08/20/business/corporate-business/china-hits-12-japanese-auto-firms-fines-p https://web.archive.org/web/20160506194116/http://www.japantimes.co.jp/news/2014/08/20/business/corporate-business/china-hits-12-japa

https://web.archive.org/web/20150906103017/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-obtains-185-million-fine-judgm

Settling with the EU for infringing the provisions of Article 85(1) of the EC treaty by participating in an anti-competitive agreement to regulate cement transfers from 1 count

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903071303/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3640-ps1-prezzi-bloccati-elettricita-chiusura-istruttori

Settling with CFTC for exceeding the federal spot month speculative position limits for cash-settled reference contracts to the NYMEX physically-delivered Henry Hub NG f

http://www.reuters.com/article/legal-us-usa-immigration-asplundh/tree-trimming-firm-pays-biggest-fine-in-u-s-immi

Settling FCA violations related to its storage of unsecured personally identifiable information of Medicare beneficiaries for a government contract. $306,722 is fine & $877,57

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5910-i733-sanzioni-per-oltre-4-milioni-di-euro-a-un-cartello-segreto-tra-gli-a https://web.archive.org/web/20160910033315/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5910-i733-sanzioni-per-oltre-4-milioni-di-euro-a-un-c

Settling FCA violations by causing the submission of false claims for the transmucosal immediate-release fentanyl drug Lazanda for individuals who did not have breakthroug

Settling with SEC for failing to disclose conflicts of interest involving a cash sweep program operated by its affiliated custodian & receiving millions of dollars in revenue sha

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902132938/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3719-i74-assicurazioni-rischi-di-massa-chiusura-istrut

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7577-i744-assicurazioni-due-multe-per-29-milioni-di-euro-a-unipolsai-e-genehttps://web.archive.org/web/20150504192000/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7577-i744-assicurazioni-due-multe-per-29-milioni-di-

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902132938/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3719-i74-assicurazioni-rischi-di-massa-chiusura-istrut

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902221939/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3785-i193-assicurazione-rischi-comune-milano-chiusu

https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195833/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/another-1-million-in-penalties-and-costs-for-qld-fire-pr

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902223539/http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/1715-insurance-adjusters-fee-scale-sp-32450

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321155631/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/09/09/us-jpm-insurance-settlement-idUSBRE9880ZJ2013

Settling with NY DFS for providing inadequate consumer disclosures for insurance offerings for mobile phones, tablets, & other wireless communication equipment & improp

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090704/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/astellas-pharma-us-inc-pay-73-million-resolve-false-claims-act

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-pharmaceutical-companies-agree-pay-total-nearly-125-million-resolve-allegation

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320041755/http://www.apnewsarchive.com/1998/Astra-To-Pay-$9-85M-in-Sex-Suit/id-4bc5053110035a1

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318085839/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/four-pharmaceutical-companies-pay-124-million-submission-fa

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/finance/newsbysector/epic/azn/7297182/AstraZeneca-to-pay-UK-505m-to-settle-tax-disphttp://web.archive.org/web/20100227044126/http://www.telegraph.co.uk/finance/newsbysector/epic/azn/7297182/AstraZeneca-to-pay-UK-5

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-06-18/astrazeneca-to-pay-consumers-insurers-103-million-in-drug-pricing-su

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-08-04/astrazeneca-said-to-pay-55-million-to-settle-5-500-lawsuits-over-seroqhttp://web.archive.org/web/20100820193559/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-08-04/astrazeneca-said-to-pay-55-million-to-settle-5-5

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-08-09/astrazeneca-to-pay-nearly-200-million-to-settle-17-500-seroquel-lawsuhttp://web.archive.org/web/20100815221004/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2010-08-09/astrazeneca-to-pay-nearly-200-million-to-settle-

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-03-10/astrazeneca-to-pay-68-5-million-to-states-over-seroquel-marketing-cla http://web.archive.org/web/20130115032147/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-03-10/astrazeneca-to-pay-68-5-million-to-states-over-s

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070227/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3889-i639-prodotti-disinfettanti-chiusura-istruttoria.ht

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/6427a6b7538955c585257359003f0230/70afba23d42b4319852573f90001

https://web.archive.org/web/20150926073915/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-creates-nations-first-enforceable-lead-standards-

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=476&search https://web.archive.org/web/20161213102441/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=476&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-25-million-settlement-att-failing-inspect-a https://web.archive.org/web/20150304131647/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-25-million-settlem

http://web.archive.org/web/20120507180342/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-01-03/tivo-rises-as-at-t-agrees-to-215-million-settleme

https://web.archive.org/web/20160306140252/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-announces-238-milli

http://web.archive.org/web/20150412212944/http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/04/08/us-at-t-settlement-dataprotection-idUSKBN0MZ1X

Settling with SEC for selectively disclosing material information to wall street analysts in violation of Regulation FD & Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Settling with CPUC for their ETF practice was fundamentally unfair to its customers who were not informed that network coverage might be less than adequate when signing 

https://web.archive.org/web/20150906103935/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-brown-settles-stolen-cell-phone-billing

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/11/att-pay-60-million-resolve-ftc-allegations-it-misled-consum

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5619b8760cf44c10852579a00069a

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6cd7dacd81f8892b85257aec006fe

Settling with FCC for failing to ensure that a vendor it gave customer bill information to destroyed the data when it was no longer needed which led to it being hacked & expo

https://web.archive.org/web/20140702204801/http://fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/ATA-Holding-far-betala-avgift-for

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-nel-comune-di-roma-chiu https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070319/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-ne

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-nel-comune-di-roma-chiu https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070319/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-ne

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-nel-comune-di-roma-chiu https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070319/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-ne

Settling FCA violations by failing to report allegations of research misconduct to the NIH & HHS Office of Research Integrity in grant applications & grant award progress re

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6913-ps8879-servizi-sul-web-antitrust-sanziona-7-societa-che-pubblicizzavanhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160903070709/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6913-ps8879-servizi-sul-web-antitrust-sanziona-7-soc

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2019/09/belizean-bank-pay-23-million-cease-operations-settle-ftc-ch

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222014722/http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/1990-06-30/business/9006300176_1_arco-largest-oil-settle-

http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/1991-01-06/news/9101060435_1_occupational-safety-osha-the-occupational-5-ex http://web.archive.org/web/20150222014732/http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/1991-01-06/news/9101060435_1_occupational-safety-osha

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7f645d6ad1e4a49e852570d8005e1

Settling with CFPB for enrolling consumers into their overdraft privilege service without providing them adequate written notice & misrepresented what transactions the servi

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1882&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213103454/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1882&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

Settling class-action lawsuit claiming they violated the Sherman Antitrust Act by engaging in a conspiracy to depress worker compensation at poultry processing complexes, p

https://web.archive.org/web/20160102083825/https://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-fines-three-firms-900000-inadequate-anti-money

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/0ee31a803c341bb4852570d8005e

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2129&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213103516/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2129&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/0d9ca3d5e884151385256b3e0063

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/c0532b6a0b783aa085257d730064

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-nel-comune-di-roma-chiu https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070319/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3949-i657-servizi-aggiuntivi-di-trasporto-pubblico-ne

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042523/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

https://web.archive.org/web/20150910072149/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-16-million-settlem

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090230/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/taiwan-based-au-optronics-corporation-sentenced-pay-500-mil

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5813-a422-tv-antitrust-sanziona-auditel-per-abuso-di-posizione-dominante-mhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160910041114/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5813-a422-tv-antitrust-sanziona-auditel-per-abuso-di-

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320064004/http://www.marketwatch.com/story/us-breaks-down-93-bln-robo-signing-settlement-2013-02-2

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/fifty-one-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-23-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allega

Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices in billing a number of consumers for international satellite calls & calls to special numbers they were unaware they http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3583-ps24-telecom-fatturazione-per-chiamate-satellitari-eo-a-numerazioni-sp https://web.archive.org/web/20160903065603/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3583-ps24-telecom-fatturazione-per-chiamate-satellita

http://www.digitalmusicnews.com/2015/12/09/breaking-aurous-the-popcorn-time-for-music-settles-lawsuit-for-3-mil https://web.archive.org/web/20160305085953/http://www.digitalmusicnews.com/2015/12/09/breaking-aurous-the-popcorn-time-for-music-s

Settling with Australian ACCC for anti-competitive conduct by acquiring distribution services on condition the distributor would not distribute competitors' single serve ice cr

Ordered by Australian Federal Court for contravening consumer credit protection laws by accepting information & documents in support of home loan applications from unlic

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317045942/http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/OFAC-Enforcement/Documents/08242009.

Settling with Australian ACCC for engaging in misleading or deceptive conduct when they failed to accept compensation requests & incorrectly advised some business custom

Settling with Australian ACCC for acting unconscionably & misleading students into thinking the vocational courses they were enrolling in were free & that they would receiv

Settling with Australian ACCC for acting unconscionably & misleading students into thinking the vocational courses they were enrolling in were free & that they would receiv

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-imposes-penalties-costs-of-285000-on-ama-wa-executive-office https://web.archive.org/web/20160430184348/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-imposes-penalties-costs-of-285000-on-am

http://accc.gov.au/media-release/australian-power-and-gas-ordered-by-consent-to-pay-11-million-for-door-to-door-sa https://web.archive.org/web/20150412224834/http://accc.gov.au/media-release/australian-power-and-gas-ordered-by-consent-to-pay-11-mill

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090229/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/autoliv-inc-and-yazaki-corp-executive-agree-plead-guilty-price

Settling with Indian CCI for indulging in cartelisation by acting in concert to increase the prices of cross ply/bias tyres variants sold in the replacement market as well as limit

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5685-ps6853-sanzionata-autostrade-per-litalia-spa-per-pratica-commerciale-s https://web.archive.org/web/20160910035704/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5685-ps6853-sanzionata-autostrade-per-litalia-spa-per

Settling with Indian CCI for violating Section 3(3)(d) read with Section 3(1) of the Competition Act, 2002 by colluding in submitting bids by quoting collusive prices & sharin

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-company-targeting-elderly-victims-admits-paying-kickbacks-resolves

Settling with FTC for telling consumers that their software would prevent the tracking & collection of their browser information, but then collected that data & sold it to more

Settling with Czech Office for Personal Data Protection for the unlawful processing of personal data of users of its Avast antivirus program & its browser extensions which ve

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-antitrust-lawsuit-against-major-drug-mak

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6d8c6077be9d48d68525697d005f https://web.archive.org/web/20160920231123/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6d8c6077b

https://web.archive.org/web/20230424171951/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/credit-card-processors-ordered-pay-650000-consumer-redress-assisting-fraudulent-computer

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/company-sentenced-pay-65m-criminal-fine-bid-rigging-michigan-asphalt-industry https://web.archive.org/web/20240815213054/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/company-sentenced-pay-65m-criminal-fine-bid-rigging-michigan-asphalt-industry

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-president-asphalt-paving-company-sentenced-bid-rigging https://web.archive.org/web/20250531093738/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-president-asphalt-paving-company-sentenced-bid-rigging

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-vice-president-asphalt-paving-company-incarcerated-bid-rigging https://web.archive.org/web/20250627143159/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-vice-president-asphalt-paving-company-incarcerated-bid-rigging

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8981-24 https://web.archive.org/web/20240926172653/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8981-24

https://web.archive.org/web/20241107232432/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/virginia-contractor-settles-false-claims-act-liability-failing-secure-medicare-beneficiary

https://web.archive.org/web/20250513223732/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-manufacturer-assertio-therapeutics-inc-agrees-pay-36m-resolve-allegations-it

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8596-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220926214250/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8596-22

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-199 https://web.archive.org/web/20231001175326/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-199

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/48331/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407191529/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/48331/download?inline

https://web.archive.org/web/20241001024948/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-and-us-attorney-peace-secure-over-17-million-home-health

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/cma-issues-fines-of-over-9m-for-roofing-lead-cartel https://web.archive.org/web/20210304133842/https://www.gov.uk/government/news/cma-issues-fines-of-over-9m-for-roofing-lead-cartel

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/57926/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407203900/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/57926/download?inline

https://web.archive.org/web/20230510043434/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/several-entities-sanctioned-bakery-equipment-distribution-sector

https://archive.ph/7pQjw

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines https://web.archive.org/web/20240120021429/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/191/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221106030459/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/191/0

https://web.archive.org/web/20230205215554/https://www.ftc.go.kr/solution/skin/doc.html?fn=d7698c862a1a5a2cbaf0f3735a8d8b610ba6901b47152b9e4ad54f20d097620d&rs=/fileupload/data/result/BBSMSTR_000000002402/

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-215 https://web.archive.org/web/20221223025004/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-215

https://web.archive.org/web/20240602041408/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-1025-million-settlement-against-att-verizon-and

https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-24-892A1.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20240926033908/https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-24-892A1.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20241118215223/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/paragon-systems-agrees-pay-52m-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-concerning-fraudulently

https://web.archive.org/web/20210128190602/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/electronic-health-records-technology-vendor-pay-1825-million-resolve-kickback-allegations

https://web.archive.org/web/20250106221523/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/athira-pharma-inc-agrees-pay-4m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-related-scientific

https://web.archive.org/web/20240123064726/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-healthcare-company-agrees-pay-nearly-10-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

https://web.archive.org/web/20221002092134/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/atlantic-richfield-company-agrees-complete-multimillion-dollar-cleanup-anaconda-smelter

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/atlantic-union-bank/ https://web.archive.org/web/20231214082150/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/atlantic-union-bank/

https://archive.ph/js2WB

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/26081/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407200520/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/26081/download?inline

https://web.archive.org/web/20221230032832/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/autorite-de-la-concurrence-fines-audiens-sante-prevoyance-dominant-position-markets

https://archive.ph/K2Qh2

https://web.archive.org/web/20240223042022/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/criminal-sentences-imposed-on-bingo-aussie-skips-and-their-former-ceos-daniel-tartak-and-emmanuel-roussakis-for-skip-bin-and-waste-processing-cartel

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/austal-usa-llc-agrees-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-involving-navy-ships https://web.archive.org/web/20240827194434/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/austal-usa-llc-agrees-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-involving-navy-ships

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-108 https://web.archive.org/web/20240827201954/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-108

https://web.archive.org/web/20211103204914/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-pain-management-physicians-agree-pay-39-million-resolve-allegations-relating

https://web.archive.org/web/20231103161035/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/peters-ice-cream-to-pay-12-million-penalty-for-anti-competitive-exclusive-dealing

https://web.archive.org/web/20230310050447/https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2023-releases/23-059mr-anz-penalised-10-million-over-non-compliant-home-loan-introducer-program/

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8886-24 https://web.archive.org/web/20240403134304/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8886-24

https://web.archive.org/web/20231219013600/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/australia-post-to-pay-about-29-million-in-compensation-to-businesses-for-lost-or-damaged-parcels

https://web.archive.org/web/20230810041109/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-penalties-of-438m-ordered-against-phoenix-institute-and-cti-for-acting-unconscionably-and-misleading-students

https://web.archive.org/web/20230810041109/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-penalties-of-438m-ordered-against-phoenix-institute-and-cti-for-acting-unconscionably-and-misleading-students

https://web.archive.org/web/20230310222823/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-chicken-companies-to-pay-400000-for-%E2%80%98free-to-roam%E2%80%99-misleading-claims

https://web.archive.org/web/20230529085247/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/energyaustralia-ordered-by-consent-to-pay-12-million-for-unlawful-sales-tactics

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/23/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221106023846/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/23/0

https://web.archive.org/web/20221105205513/http://164.100.58.95/sites/default/files/C.%20Nos.%2021%2C29%2C36%2C47%2C48%20%26%2049%20of%202013.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20210716213835/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/avanos-medical-inc-pay-22-million-resolve-criminal-charge-related-fraudulent-misbranding-its

https://www.imy.se/nyheter/sanktionsavgift-mot-avanza-for-overforing-av-personuppgifter-till-meta/ https://web.archive.org/web/20240627222422/https://www.imy.se/nyheter/sanktionsavgift-mot-avanza-for-overforing-av-personuppgifter-till-meta/

https://web.archive.org/web/20240222161417/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2024/02/ftc-order-will-ban-avast-selling-browsing-data-advertising-purposes-require-it-pay-165-million-over

https://web.archive.org/web/20240503194852/https://uoou.gov.cz/en/news/business-communication/czech-dpa-imposed-fine-of-351-million-czk-for-gdpr-infringement

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-174 https://archive.ph/JlfqO

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/credit-card-processors-ordered-pay-650000-consumer-redress-assisting-fraudulent-co

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/virginia-contractor-settles-false-claims-act-liability-failing-secure-medicare-beneficia

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/pharmaceutical-manufacturer-assertio-therapeutics-inc-agrees-pay-36m-resolve-alleg

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-and-us-attorney-peace-secure-over-17-million-home-hea

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/several-entities-sanctioned-bakery-equipment-distribution-se

https://www.amf-france.org/en/news-publications/news-releases/enforcement-committee-news-releases/amf-enforcem

https://www.ftc.go.kr/solution/skin/doc.html?fn=d7698c862a1a5a2cbaf0f3735a8d8b610ba6901b47152b9e4ad54f20d

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-1025-million-settlement-against-att-verizon

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/paragon-systems-agrees-pay-52m-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-concerning-fra

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/electronic-health-records-technology-vendor-pay-1825-million-resolve-kickback-alle

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/athira-pharma-inc-agrees-pay-4m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-related-scientific

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-healthcare-company-agrees-pay-nearly-10-million-resolve-false-claims-act-alle

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/atlantic-richfield-company-agrees-complete-multimillion-dollar-cleanup-anaconda-sm

https://www.poultrywages.com/assets/docs/Foster%20Farms/Foster%20Farms%20Jien%20Settlement%20FULLY%

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/autorite-de-la-concurrence-fines-audiens-sante-prevoyance-d

https://www.amf-france.org/en/news-publications/news-releases/enforcement-committee-news-releases/amf-enforcem

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/criminal-sentences-imposed-on-bingo-aussie-skips-and-their-former-ceos-dan

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/texas-pain-management-physicians-agree-pay-39-million-resolve-allegations-relating

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/peters-ice-cream-to-pay-12-million-penalty-for-anti-competitive-exclusive-de

https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/news-centre/find-a-media-release/2023-releases/23-059mr-anz-penalised-10-million-ov

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/australia-post-to-pay-about-29-million-in-compensation-to-businesses-for-los

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-penalties-of-438m-ordered-against-phoenix-institute-and-cti-for-actin

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-penalties-of-438m-ordered-against-phoenix-institute-and-cti-for-actin

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-chicken-companies-to-pay-400000-for-%E2%80%98free-to-roa

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/energyaustralia-ordered-by-consent-to-pay-12-million-for-unlawful-sales-tac

http://164.100.58.95/sites/default/files/C.%20Nos.%2021%2C29%2C36%2C47%2C48%20%26%2049%20of%2020

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/avanos-medical-inc-pay-22-million-resolve-criminal-charge-related-fraudulent-misbr

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2024/02/ftc-order-will-ban-avast-selling-browsing-data-adverti

https://uoou.gov.cz/en/news/business-communication/czech-dpa-imposed-fine-of-351-million-czk-for-gdpr-infringem



2016-03 $4,000,000 Aveo Pharmaceuticals Settling civil charges that it misled investors about U.S. regulators' concerns over its drug to treat kidney cancer Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/aveo-sec-fraud-idUSL2N1711QP https://web.archive.org/web/20160330014337/http://www.reuters.com/article/aveo-sec-fraud-idUSL2N1711QP

2009-07 $518,470 Avery Dennison Corporation Settling charges for violating the books and records and internal controls provisions of the FCPA Corruption https://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2009/34-60393.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317045152/https://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2009/34-60393.pdf

1998-01 $3,017,940 Avesta Sheffield AB Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel to fix prices of stainless steel Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153759/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-70_en.htm?locale=en

2023-10 $600,000 Avi Moving & Trucking Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2010-03 $7,500,000 Aviation Services International B.V. Settling with U.S. OFAC for violations of the IEEPA through unlicensed export of aircraft parts & other goods to Iran Unfair Business Practices http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/OFAC-Enforcement/Documents/03092010.pdf

2024-12 $2,250,000 Avin International Ltd. Settling with DoJ for violating the Act to Prevent Pollution from Ships, falsifying records & obstruction of justice. Environment

1999-09 $1,300,000 Avion Environmental Group Inc. Settling with EPA for dumping contaminated industrial wastewater into the municipal sewer system Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161003185644/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9c2777f5e1614b09852570d60070fa8a!OpenDocument

1997-06 $11,382,884 Avir Spa Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in violation of the competition rules in Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3943-i201-produttori-di-vetro-cavo-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2023-08 $275,000 Avis Budget Group Inc. Settling with NY AG for illegally denying car rentals to consumers who did not provide a credit card. Unfair Business Practices

2016-10 $10,508,790 Aviva Plc Settling with British FCA for failings in its oversight of its outsourced providers in relation to the protection of client assets Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161109223954/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-aviva-pension-trustees-uk-limited-and-aviva-wrap-uk-limited-8-2m

2008-09 $420,493,680 Aviva Plc (Delta Lloyd) Settling with Dutch policyholders for inadequate info & excessive portions of premiums on costs & commissions Unfair Business Practices http://in.reuters.com/article/2008/09/10/aviva-deltalloyd-idINLA32827020080910 http://web.archive.org/web/20150319004720/http://in.reuters.com/article/2008/09/10/aviva-deltalloyd-idINLA32827020080910

2014-12 $135,000,000 Avon Products Inc. Settling to resolve U.S. criminal & civil inquiries into whether it paid bribes to China & other countries Corruption http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2014-285.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160106191132/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2014-285.html

1996-03 $180,000 Avon Tape Inc. Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/0b63227ab14ad41e852574ff0057fb44.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032318/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/0b63227ab14ad41e852574ff0057fb44.html

1999-06 $248,731 Avonmore West Inc. Settling with EPA for causing an illegal & unpermitted discharge of ammonia into the Little Wood River on September 2, 1998 Environment

2005-06 $2,901,796 AVR Nutsbedrijf Gevaarlijk Afval B.V. Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by The Netherlands Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32006D0237 https://web.archive.org/web/20170221100453/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32006D0237

2014-06 $679,621 Avron s.r.o. Settling with Italian CA for sending information that behind the demand for timely verification of accuracy of data underway hide paid subscriptions Unfair Business Practices

1998-04 $380,000 AVX Corp. Settling with EPA for cleanup of chemical contamination of water on 3 properties in Olean, New York Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d77faf42ffe92a9985257266006faf94.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170107182924/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d77faf42ffe92a9985257266006faf94.html

2012-10 $366,250,000 AVX Corp. Settling with EPA & DoJ to cleanup the New Bedford Harbor Superfund Site Environment http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/0/F2E569434F4428B685257A930063AC45 http://web.archive.org/web/20121014003559/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/0/F2E569434F4428B685257A930063AC45

2002-05 $1,964,065 AW Tyree Transformers Settling with Australian CCC for their involvement in price fixing & market sharing. Unfair Business Practices

2023-03 $50,000 AWAREmed Wholistic Urgent Care PLLC Settling with DoJ for violations of the Opioid Addiction Recovery Fraud Prevention Act of 2018 & the FTC Act related to the advertising of treatment services. Unfair Business Practices

2008-11 $1,655,652 AWD Chase de Vere Wealth Management Ltd. Settling with British FSA for failings in its pension transfer, annuity, & income withdrawal business that resulted in mis-selling Unfair Business Practices

2004-12 $962,793 AXA Settling with British FSA for misleading advertisements Fraud

2013-09 $2,854,834 AXA Settling with British FCA for mis-selling investment products to elderly, retired, & financially naïve Fraud

2004-11 $250,000 AXA (AXA Advisors LLC) Settling with NASD for late disclosures of reportable information about their brokers Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting https://web.archive.org/web/20160131103252/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting

2005-06 $900,000 AXA (AXA Advisors LLC) Settling with FINRA for preferential treatment of certain mutual fund companies Unfair Business Practices

2007-09 $3,800,000 AXA (AXA Advisors LLC) Settling with FINRA for inadequate supervision of its fee-based brokerage business & misleading sales literature between 2001 & 2005 Fraud

2014-03 $20,000,000 AXA (AXA Advisors LLC) Settling with New York regulators for making changes to a retirement product without informing them Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-03-17/axa-fined-20-million-by-lawsky-for-annuity-changes.html

2015-10 $600,000 AXA (AXA Advisors LLC) Settling with FINRA to pay restitution to charities & retirement accounts overcharged for mutual funds Unfair Business Practices http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-orders-5-firms-pay-18-million-failing-waive-fund-sales-charges

2000-07 $15,594,748 AXA (AXA Assicurazioni SpA) Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive behavior by 2 distinct course of conduct Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215744/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2008-06 $248,965 AXA (AXA SA) Settling with Swedish FSA for late disclosure of changes of the holdings in Tele2 AB Financial Reporting Violation http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/Sarskild-avgift-for-AXA-SA-for-sen-flaggning/

2012-09 $41,300,000 Axcess Fund Management LLC Settling with CFTC for fraudulent solicitation, misappropriation, & making materially false & misleading statements Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6363-12 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316160602/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6363-12

2012-03 $83,858,872 Axiane Meunerie SAS Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1823 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215404/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1823

2015-03 $327,585 Axiane Meunerie SAS Settling with French AC for anti-competitive agreements on increases in the price of flour sold to craft bakeries. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=607&id_article=2518 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714223044/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=607&id_article=2518

2010-12 $23,098,733 Aximum Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior between 1997 & 2006. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=368&id_article=1522 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714222144/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=368&id_article=1522

2022-11 $1,315,110 Axion Specialty Contracting LLC Settling with DoJ for violating the Sherman Antitrust Act for its participation in a bid-rigging scheme targeting public & private entities in Connecticut. Environment

2022-09 $58,872 Axis Analytics LLC Settling with DoJ for discriminating against non-US citizens by posting job opportunities with unlawful citizenship status restrictions on college job recruiting platforms. Human & Worker Rights

2013-10 $6,200,000 Axway Inc. Settling FCA violations for defective pricing - GSA MAS Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-06 $1,850,000 Ayuda Equity Funding LLC Settling with SEC for running a stock-lending scheme defrauding company officials & bringing restricted stock to market Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22400.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181953/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22400.htm

2024-09 $70,000 AZ Apice Capital Management LLC Settling with SEC for violating the Marketing Rule by making untrue or unsubstantiated claims or lacked required disclosures. Unfair Business Practices

2015-09 $112,418 Azienda Municipale Ambiente SpA Settling with Italian CA for unfair commercial practices Unfair Business Practices

2009-03 $138,614 Azuma Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act in the market of distributing industrial sewing machine threads Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2009/mar/individual-000055.html https://web.archive.org/web/20130413203501/http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2009/mar/individual-000055.html

2024-09 $225,000 Azzad Asset Management Inc. Settling with SEC for failing to file the required Forms 13F reports. Financial Reporting Violation

2007-08 $372,712 B. Braun SpA Milan Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement to restrict competition Unfair Business Practices

2015-12 $200,000 B.A.K. Precious Metals Inc. Settling with FINCEN for willfully violating the program & reporting requirements of the BSA Unfair Business Practices https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/20151230.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170131125653/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/20151230.pdf

1995-07 $552,500 B.F. Goodrich Company Settling for knowingly manufacturing defective 15-person assault rafts for the army from 1986 through 1988 Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/July95/401.txt.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160505201439/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/July95/401.txt.html

2001-08 $230,000 B.J. Carlen Inc. Settling FCA violations for referrals Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2000-07 $1,521,480 B.N.C. Assicurazioni SpA Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive behavior by 2 distinct course of conduct Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215744/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2008-07 $1,500,000 B.Navi Ship Management Services Settling with EPA for dumping of oily sludge, bilge wastes, & oil-contaminated ballast water. $1.2m is fine & $300,000 is for environmental projects Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/July/08-enrd-594.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151012060443/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/July/08-enrd-594.html

2005-06 $7,000,000 B&B Mines Inc. Settling with EPA to resolve Superfund liability at the Wellington-Oro Mine in the golden Horseshoe area in Summit County Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160928074847/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4765d7d5108b98f9852570d900462bd4!OpenDocument

2021-03 $266,712 B&K Holdings (QLD) Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for engaging in resale price maintenance in relation to cycling & sporting products. Unfair Business Practices

2008-11 $1,550,000 Bacardi Corporation Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170121141353/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/dafea18fa2b84776852574f6006bda42!OpenDocument

2005-09 $105,400 Badger Meter Inc. Settling with EPA for RCRA violations including: container marking, personnel training, weekly inspections, other violations Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/ad2b958d09937f73852570bc0072730e.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128031655/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/ad2b958d09937f73852570bc0072730e.html

2007-07 $1,200,000 BAE Systems Settling with Arizona for release of toluene into the air and other violations at 3 factories in Phoenix Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=743 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317012548/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=743

2008-09 $124,543 BAE Systems Settling with Wales HSE for safety & health violations when a worker was injured handling hazardous waste Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=990 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022403/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=990

2009-08 $138,000 BAE Systems Settling with OSHA for 16 serious & 2 repeat health & safety violations at its facility in Sealy, Texas Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1157 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317024645/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1157

2010-01 $322,000 BAE Systems Settling with Britain for safety & health violations over a 2005 explosion that killed 1 worker Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1238 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317024740/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1238

2010-02 $59,000,000 BAE Systems Settling with New Zealand to fix design flaw problems with the multi-role ship HMNZS Canterbury Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1277 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317024743/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1277

2010-03 $44,901,312 BAE Systems Settling with Britain for breach of duty in relation to records of payments made in Tanzania Corruption http://royaldutchshellplc.com/2010/02/05/bae-reaches-450-million-settlement-with-u-s-britain/

2010-03 $400,000,000 BAE Systems Settling with U.S. for conspiring to make false statements on deals in Saudi Arabia Unfair Business Practices http://royaldutchshellplc.com/2010/02/05/bae-reaches-450-million-settlement-with-u-s-britain/

2011-05 $79,000,000 BAE Systems Settling with State Department for violations of the Arms Export Control Act & ITAR Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1637 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317030357/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1637

2011-09 $55,000 BAE Systems Settling with Ronald Kratz II for ADA violations when firing him because of his weight Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1695 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031022/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1695

2011-12 $53,900 BAE Systems Settling with DoJ for engaging in a pattern or practice of discrimination Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1732 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031428/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1732

2016-02 $4,500,000 BAE Systems Settling gender discrimination lawsuits against the shipyard in 2013 Human & Worker Rights http://wtkr.com/2016/02/10/bae-systems-to-pay-4-5-million-in-sex-discrimination-lawsuit/ https://web.archive.org/web/20160321055221/http://wtkr.com/2016/02/10/bae-systems-to-pay-4-5-million-in-sex-discrimination-lawsuit/

2008-10 $30,000,000 BAE Systems (Armor Holdings Products LLC) Settling FCA violations for defective bullet-proof vests Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-08 $30,000,000 BAE Systems (Armor Holdings Products LLC) Settling FCA violations for knowingly manufacturing and selling defective Zylong bullet-proof vests Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609591700/http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm

2011-07 $15,980,744 BAE Systems (Armor Holdings Products LLC) Settling charges of illicit payments to U.N. to obtain contracts related to peacekeeping missions Corruption https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

2009-06 $110,000 BAE Systems (Simula Inc.) Settling with Laura B., Margaret C., & Christine H. for age & sex descrimination claims Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1156 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022509/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1156

2009-11 $1,496,871 Baerlocher Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to tin stabiliser Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152425/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-1695_en.htm?locale=en

2013-10 $189,362 Baiada Poultry Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian CCC for "free to roam" misleading claims. Fraud

2014-06 $54,000,000 Bain Capital Settling a 7 year long lawsuit by former shareholders claiming they colluded with Goldman Sachs Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/06/11/us-privateequity-collusion-settlement-idUSKBN0EM2KW20140611

2024-09 $130,000 Bain Capital Credit Member LLC Settling with SEC for failures to timely report information about their holdings & transactions in public company stock & failing to report their insiders' filing delinquencies. Financial Reporting Violation

2024-06 $7,600,000 Bain Capital L.P. (Guidehouse Inc.) Settling FCA violations by failing to meet cybersecurity requirements in contracts intended to ensure a secure environment for low-income New Yorkers. Fraud

2012-11 $5,179,891 Bainbridge Group Inc. Settling with SEC for insider trading Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22554.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318182317/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2012/lr22554.htm

2018-09 $1,697,050 Bajaj Hindusthan Limited Unfair Business Practices

1994-09 $3,500,000 Baker & McKenzie Settling sexual harrasment charges (Rena Weeks) Human & Worker Rights

1999-06 $3,000,000 Baker & Taylor Inc. Settling FCA violations for overcharging of government by failing to provide discounts as agreed Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2000-08 $7,750,000 Baker & Taylor Inc. Settling with California over allegations that they purposely overcharging school & public libraries for books Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-155-million-multi-state-settlement-book

2007-04 $44,000,000 Baker Hughes Incorporated Settling charges of multiple FCPA violations Corruption https://www.sec.gov/news/press/2007/2007-77.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150219035436/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2007/2007-77.htm

2019-04 $1,068,064 Baker Tilly UK Audit LLP Settling with UK FRC in relation to the audit of the financial statements of Tanfield Group plc & 2 of its subsidiaries for year 2007. Fraud https://www.frc.org.uk/news/april-2019/sanctions-against-baker-tilly-and-others-in-relati https://web.archive.org/web/20190922173414/https://www.frc.org.uk/news/april-2019/sanctions-against-baker-tilly-and-others-in-relati

2018-06 $67,000,000 Balboa Student Loan Trust Settling with CA AG to provide relief for 34,971 Californians who took out private student loans to attend Corinthian Colleges Fraud https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-secures-67-million-debt-relief-defrauded-former https://web.archive.org/web/20180715080738/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-secures-67-million-debt-relief-defrauded-former

2004-10 $60,000 Balco Settling FCA violations for filing $1.8 million in false Medicare claims Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133525/http://www.taf.org/total2005.htm

2025-03 $8,495,000 Baldwin & Sons LLC Unfair Business Practices

2015-11 $210,000 Baldwin Hardware Corp. Settling with EPA for alleged hazardous waste storage violations of regulations designed to protect public health & the environment Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161213101339/https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-settles-hazardous-waste-storage-violations-former-owners-operators-reading-pa

2021-12 $65,400,000 Balfour Beatty Communities LLC Fraud

2005-10 $6,187,500 Balfour Beatty Construction Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by knowingly submitting inflated claims on Amtrak's project to electrify the rail corridor between New Haven & Boston Fraud https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/October/05_civ_532.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091202005828/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/October/05_civ_532.html

2004-12 $400,000 Balfour Beatty Construction Inc. Settling with EPA CWA violations for an illegal prop dredge without a permit while constructing the Virginia Dare Memorial Bridge Environment

2005-03 $4,050,817 Balgee Oil Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian CCC for price fixing conduct in the Ballarat petrol market. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-233-million-in-penalties-for-petrol-price-fixing

2006-03 $515,528 Balitrand Settling with French AC for anti-competitive practices between 1993 & 1998. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215139/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536

2016-09 $4,320,000 Ball Horticultural Company (PanAmerican Seed Company) Settling with OFAC for alleged violations of the Iranian Transactions & Sanctions Regulations from May 5, 2009 to March 2, 2012 Unfair Business Practices https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20160913_panam.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20161222114508/https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20160913_panam.pdf

2010-05 $9,400,000 Ball Memorial Hospital Settling FCA violations for procedure performed on in-patient basis Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2024-04 $205,000 Ballantyne Medical Associates PLLC Settling FCA violations arising from their involvement in laboratory kickback schemes in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute. Fraud

1989-09 $500,000 Ballard Shipping Company Settling with EPA for CWA violations for spilling 420,000 gallons of light heating oil Environment

2006-09 $5,909,673 Ballast Nedam Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to road bitumen in the Netherlands Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1179_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082358/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-06-1179_en.htm?locale=en

2010-02 $15,000,000 Balli Group PLC & Balli Aviation Ltd. Settling with U.S. OFAC & DoJ for violations of the Iranian Transactions Regulations & the Export Administration Regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/OFAC-Enforcement/Documents/02052010.pdf

2007-12 $402,477 Ballina Petroleum Settling with Australian CCC for selling tainted fuel Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/ballina-petroleum-fined-for-selling-tainted-fuel https://web.archive.org/web/20160501182027/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/ballina-petroleum-fined-for-selling-tainted-fuel

2017-10 $169,847 Balmoral Tanks Ltd. Settling with UK CMA for violating competition law for taking part of an exchange of competitively-sensitive information on prices & pricing intentions. Unfair Business Practices

2018-09 $587,983 Balrampur Chini Mills Limited Unfair Business Practices

2015-09 $6,400,000 Baltimore, Maryland Settling with Freddie Gray's family over his arrest and death Human & Worker Rights http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/freddie-gray/bs-md-ci-boe-20150908-story.html

2016-03 $9,100,000 Banc de Binary Ltd. Settling with CFTC for violating the CFTC's Ban on Trading Binary Options Off-Exchange Unfair Business Practices http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7336-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20160407135351/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7336-16

2008-08 $692,152 Banca Antonveneta Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2008-08 $631,965 Banca Carige Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2015-06 $3,022,000 Banca Credinvest SA Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-program

2015-08 $3,393,000 Banca Dello Stato Del Cantone Ticino Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-swiss-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-program

2010-11 $1,293,889 Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA Settling with Italian CA for different behaviors used to inflate the interbank credit card payment fee by bundling them with other fees Unfair Business Practices

2010-11 $341,245 Banca Nazionale del Lavora SpA Settling with Italian CA for different behaviors used to inflate the interbank credit card payment fee by bundling them with other fees Unfair Business Practices

2008-08 $631,965 Banca Popolare di Milano Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2008-08 $616,918 Banca Popolare di Sondrio Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2008-08 $1,324,117 Banca Popolare di Vicenza Group Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2008-08 $451,403 Banca Sella Holding SpA Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2010-11 $511,868 Banca Sella Holding SpA Settling with Italian CA for different behaviors used to inflate the interbank credit card payment fee by bundling them with other fees Unfair Business Practices

2025-04 $130,380 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A. Human & Worker Rights

2016-12 $27,000,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A. (BBVA Securities Inc.) Settling with FRB for exceeding limits on BSI's securities underwriting & dealing activities previously imposed by the Board Unfair Business Practices https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20161221a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170115172707/https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20161221a.htm

2024-06 $130,116 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Artgentaria S.A. Human & Worker Rights

2006-10 $3,000,000 Banco De Chile Settling with FINCEN for anti-money laundering deficiencies leading to them failing to timely report suspicious activity involving millions of dollars Financial Reporting Violation https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/bancodechile.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170124205620/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/bancodechile.pdf

2022-12 $36,134,059 Banco de Sabadell S.A. (TSB Bank plc) Unfair Business Practices

2023-04 $102,278 Banco de Sabadell S.A. (TSB Bank plc) Unfair Business Practices

2024-10 $144,635,708 Banco de Sabadell S.A. (TSB Bank plc) Settling with UK FCA for failing to ensure customers who were in arrears were treated fairly. $14,240,960 is fine & $130,394,748 is customer redress. Unfair Business Practices

2015-11 $139,500 Banco do Brasil S.A. Settling with OFAC for violations of the Iranian Transactions & Sanctions Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2012-04 $975,000 Banco Espirito Santo S.A. Settling with the Federal Reserve for not giving required notice or approval & operating representative offices on the premises of ESCLINC in the U.S. Financial Reporting Violation http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20120402a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150606073001/http://federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20120402a.htm

2011-04 $1,800,000 Banco Industrial de Venezuela C.A. Settling with Federal Reserve, NYSBD, & Florida OFR for deficiencies found in examinations, their financial conditions, & lack of audited statements Financial Reporting Violation http://federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20110415a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150424234139/http://federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20110415a.htm

2008-08 $1,008,134 Banco Popolare Group Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2003-01 $21,600,000 Banco Popular de Puerto Rico Settling with DoJ for failing to report suspicious financial activity Financial Reporting Violation http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/January/03_crm_024.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150302133315/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/January/03_crm_024.htm

2022-05 $255,938 Banco Popular de Puerto Rico Settling with OFAC for violations of the Venezuela sanctions regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2025-01 $4,000,000 Banco Santander S.A. (Santander US Capital Markets LLC) Settling with SEC for failing to maintain & preserve electronic communications, in violation of recordkeeping provisions of the federal securities laws. Unfair Business Practices

2016-06 $10,580,000 BancorpSouth Bank Settling with CFPB for engaging in numerous discriminatory practices against African-American customers. Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20200106015709/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-and-department-justice-action-requires-bancorpsouth-pay-106-million-address-discriminatory-mortgage-lending-practices/

2016-06 $10,580,000 BancorpSouth Inc. (BancorpSouth Bank) Settling with CFPB for illegally denying African-American consumers fair & equal access to mortgages Human & Worker Rights

2021-01 $411,780 Bandai Namco Unfair Business Practices

2017-01 $3,000,000 Bandit Industries Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations for selling non-road diesel engines & equipment used to process wood & waste that does not meet federal standards Environment https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/bandit-industries-inc-clean-air-act-settlement https://web.archive.org/web/20170120221618/https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/bandit-industries-inc-clean-air-act-settlement

2012-12 $1,173,458 Bang & Olufsen Settling with French AC for prohibiting its approved distributors from selling its products online. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=2009 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714212927/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=2009

2007-03 $1,000,000 Bangor Gas Company LLC Settling with FERC for violations of the Shipper-Must-Have-Title requirement Unfair Business Practices http://www.ferc.gov/EventCalendar/Files/20070307105610-IN07-23-000.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150428235358/http://www.ferc.gov/EventCalendar/Files/20070307105610-IN07-23-000.pdf

2002-06 $28,693,910 Bank Austria Aktiengesellschaft Settling with the EU for participating in a wide-ranging price cartel Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-844_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20121019131939/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-844_en.htm?locale=en

2015-11 $3,281,000 Bank CIC Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-11 $3,281,000 Bank CIC Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-12 $3,223,000 Bank Coop AG Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-08 $400,000 Bank EKI Genossenschaft Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2002-06 $7,168,755 Bank für Arbeit und Wirtschaft Aktiengesellschaft Settling with the EU for participating in a wide-ranging price cartel Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-844_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20121019131939/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-844_en.htm?locale=en

2020-04 $37,350,000 Bank Hapoalim B.M. Settling with FRB for helping U.S. taxpayers conceal their assets from tax authorities from at least 2002 through 2014. Unfair Business Practices https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/files/enf20200430a1.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20200508105416/https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/files/enf20200430a1.pdf

2020-04 $874,270,000 Bank Hapoalim B.M. Settling with NY DFS, U.S. DoJ, Federal Reserve, & Treasury Department for knowingly facilitating U.S. clients' evasion of state & federal taxes Unfair Business Practices https://www.dfs.ny.gov/press_releases/pr202004301 https://web.archive.org/web/20200520211130/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/press_releases/pr202004301

2020-04 $30,063,317 Bank Hapoalim B.M. (Hapoalim (Switzerland) Ltd.) Settling with DoJ for its involvement in a money laundering conspiracy that fueld and international soccer bribery scheme. Corruption https://web.archive.org/web/20200523234747/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-hapoalim-agrees-pay-more-30-million-its-role-fifa-money-laundering-conspiracy

2015-12 $85,809,000 Bank J. Safra Sarasin AG Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2016-02 $547,000,000 Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. Settling with U.S. DoJ  for conspiring with many of its U.S. taxpayer-clients & others to help U.S. taxpayers evade taxes Unfair Business Practices

2021-05 $79,688,400 Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. Settling with DoJ for conspiring to launder over $36m in bribes to soccer officials with FIFA. Corruption

2015-09 $9,296,000 Bank La Roche & Co AG Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2014-12 $130,000,000 Bank Leumi Settling with New York DFS for violations in law for conducting an illegal cross-border scheme to assist clients in evading taxes Unfair Business Practices http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press2014/pr1412222.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150318073627/http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press2014/pr1412222.htm

2016-10 $1,592,128 Bank Leumi Settling with SEC for providing investment advice & inducing securities transactions for more than a decade without registering. Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-220.html https://web.archive.org/web/20161020132439/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-220.html

2015-06 $4,150,000 Bank Linth LLB AG Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-program-1

2015-12 $99,809,000 Bank Lombard Odier & Co Ltd. Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

1985-04 $25,400,000 Bank of America Settling a 10-yr battle with California Controller over accounts not paid interest & then wiped out by illegal charges Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1985-04-13/news/mn-12162_1_dormant-accounts http://web.archive.org/web/20150222012115/http://articles.latimes.com/1985-04-13/news/mn-12162_1_dormant-accounts

1997-08 $850,000 Bank of America Settling class-action lawsuit by customers accusing it of deceptive sales practices Fraud http://www.nytimes.com/1997/08/02/business/nationsbank-to-settle-suit-over-securities.html http://web.archive.org/web/20131108084337/http://www.nytimes.com/1997/08/02/business/nationsbank-to-settle-suit-over-securities.html

1998-11 $187,500,000 Bank of America Settling FCA violations for municipal bond fraud Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2000-11 $35,000,000 Bank of America Settling class-action suit alleging it gouged thousands of accountholders then shortchanged them on refunds Unfair Business Practices

2002-10 $490,000,000 Bank of America Settling class action for misrepresenting financial statements when NationsBank & BankAmerica merged Financial Reporting Violation http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2004-03 $10,000,000 Bank of America Settlement ofr lieing to regulators during a probe into trading by the bank and former employees Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2004-03 $455,000,000 Bank of America Settling with SEC & New York for allegedly permitting rapid trading of certain mutual funds Unfair Business Practices http://www.cbsnews.com/news/675m-deal-in-mutual-fund-scandal/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150320005109/http://www.cbsnews.com/news/675m-deal-in-mutual-fund-scandal/

2004-07 $69,000,000 Bank of America Settling with investors who had billions of losses related to Enron's collapse Fraud http://articles.latimes.com/2004/jul/03/business/fi-enron3 http://web.archive.org/web/20150425084630/http://articles.latimes.com/2004/jul/03/business/fi-enron3

2005-02 $375,000,000 Bank of America For illegal agreements that let select investors engage in illegal trading practices Unfair Business Practices http://www.bizjournals.com/louisville/stories/2005/02/07/daily28.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318220028/http://www.bizjournals.com/louisville/stories/2005/02/07/daily28.html?s=print

2005-03 $460,500,000 Bank of America Settling with investors who bought WorldCom's stock & bonds before its' bankruptcy in 2002 Fraud http://www.osc.state.ny.us/press/releases/mar05/030305.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150320104858/http://www.osc.state.ny.us/press/releases/mar05/030305.htm

2007-02 $14,700,000 Bank of America Settling with IRS in connection with its role in providing investment contracts to some state & local governments Fraud http://www.utsandiego.com/uniontrib/20070210/news_1b10bank.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150321142913/http://www.utsandiego.com/uniontrib/20070210/news_1b10bank.html

2009-06 $4,500,000,000 Bank of America Settling with the SEC & several states over alleged misrepresentations about its securities Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2009-07 $7,200,000 Bank of America Settling racial discrimination class action case Human & Worker Rights http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2009-08 $33,000,000 Bank of America Settling with SEC for misleading investors about bonuses that were being paid to Merrill Lynch execus during buyout Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr21164.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318180442/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr21164.htm

2010-02 $150,000,000 Bank of America Settling charges of misleading investors about financial troubles & extraordinary bonuses Fraud http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2010-10 $20,000,000 Bank of America Covers part of former CEO Angelo Mozilo's civil fraud settlement Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2010-12 $137,300,000 Bank of America Settlement of investigations into bid-rigging within the municipal bond industry Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2010-12 $1,350,000,000 Bank of America Settling with Freddie Mac to settle claims the bank misled it about loans purchased during the mortgage boom Fraud

2011-01 $410,000,000 Bank of America Settling class action debit-card overdraft lawsuit Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2011-02 $10,000,000 Bank of America Settling class action lawsuit about it improperly increased the interest rate on delinquent credit cards Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2011-08 $5,000,000 Bank of America Settling with the City of San Francisco for charges it's FIA Card Services used a rigged system Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2011-11 $410,000,000 Bank of America Settling a class action lawsuit for improperly manipulating debit transactions to generate excess overdraft fees Unfair Business Practices http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/overdraft-fees-lawsuit-banking-bank-of.php http://web.archive.org/web/20150317200000/http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/overdraft-fees-lawsuit-banking-bank-of.php

2012-02 $1,000,000,000 Bank of America Settling FCA violations for housing loan issues Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-03 $11,820,000,000 Bank of America Settling charges relating to its mortgage-servicing abuses Fraud http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2012-07 $20,000,000 Bank of America Settling class action suit for using deceptive marketing tactics used for useless credit-protection service Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2012-07 $375,000,000 Bank of America Settling with monoline insurer Syncora Guarantee for misrepresenting mortgage-backed securities Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/07/18/us-bankofamerica-countrywide-syncora-idUSBRE86H02V20120718

2012-09 $370,000,000 Bank of America Settling with DoJ to resolve allegations of discrimination against recipients of disability income Human & Worker Rights http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2012/September/12-crt-1116.html

2012-09 $2,430,000,000 Bank of America Settling class action suit for false and misleading statements about Merrill Lynch's health before buyout Fraud http://money.cnn.com/2012/09/28/investing/bank-of-america-merrill-lynch/ http://web.archive.org/web/20121101175621/http://money.cnn.com/2012/09/28/investing/bank-of-america-merrill-lynch

2013-01 $62,500,000 Bank of America Settling investor claims over Merrill Lynch acquisition Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/01/12/bankofamerica-merrill-settlement-idUSL1E9CC08M20130112

2013-01 $850,000,000 Bank of America Settling with OCC & Federal Reserve Board over deficient practices in mortgage loan servicing & foreclosure processing Unfair Business Practices http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/bcreg/20130107a.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20141111214953/http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/bcreg/20130107a.htm

2013-01 $2,900,000,000 Bank of America Settling to resolve claims of foreclosure abuses related to the financial cirsis Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-02 $19,000,000 Bank of America Settling a class action suit for violating the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-03 $62,000,000 Bank of America Settlement with NY Fed  related to residential mortgage securities Fraud http://in.reuters.com/article/2013/03/02/aig-newyorkfed-bankofamerica-idUSL1N0BTFYH20130302

2013-04 $165,000,000 Bank of America Settling with the National Credit Union Administration for selling them securities that failed Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/04/02/us-bankofamerica-settlement-idUSBRE9310IV20130402

2013-06 $2,000,000 Bank of America Settling with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority for steering investors to risky mutual funds Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-09 $2,200,000 Bank of America Settling with the U.S. Department of Labor for discriminatory hiring practices Human & Worker Rights http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-09 $32,000,000 Bank of America Settling to resolve claims that employees made harassing debt collection calls violating the 1991 TCPA Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-12 $500,000,000 Bank of America Settling with investors for selling junk mortgage-backed securities leading into financial crisis Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/12/06/us-bankofamerica-countrywide-settlement-idUSBRE9B510S20131206

2014-03 $25,000,000 Bank of America Settling over statements in 2008 when BofA merged with failing investment bank Merrill Lynch Unfair Business Practices http://www.occupy.com/article/25-million-bank-america-settlement-amounts-wrist-slap http://web.archive.org/web/20150320104851/http://www.occupy.com/article/25-million-bank-america-settlement-amounts-wrist-slap

2014-03 $9,500,000,000 Bank of America Settlement with FHFA for selling faulty mortgage bonds to Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac Fraud http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2014/03/26/bank-of-america-to-pay-6-3-billion-to-settle-mortgage-securities-suit/

2014-04 $7,500,000 Bank of America Settling with New York AG for withholding material information related to its merger with Merrill Lynch Fraud http://www.law360.com/articles/531859/former-bofa-cfo-strikes-7-5m-deal-in-merrill-merger-case

2014-04 $25,000,000 Bank of America Settling with OCC for deficiencies related to billing practices with regard to identity protection products Fraud https://www.occ.gov/static/enforcement-actions/ea2014-028.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170126113329/https://www.occ.gov/static/enforcement-actions/ea2014-028.pdf

2014-04 $111,400,000 Bank of America Settling with mortgage-bond trusts after cutting balances on loans more than allowed on previous settlement Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-29/bofa-pays-111-million-to-mortgage-investors-for-servicing-error.html

2014-04 $228,000,000 Bank of America Settlement with mortgage holders who were forced to pay for property insurance at inflated rates Unfair Business Practices http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/national/2014/04/06/325596.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319000131/http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/national/2014/03/07/322644.htm

2014-04 $747,000,000 Bank of America Settling with the CFPB for deceptive credit card practices Fraud http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2014/04/09/800-million-penalty-for-bank-of-america-credit-card-practices/

2014-07 $16,600,000 Bank of America Settling with U.S. Treasury to resolve claimes in processed transactions for drug traffickers Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/24/us-bankofamerica-sanctions-settlement-idUSKBN0FT1V220140724

2014-07 $650,000,000 Bank of America Settling with AIG to resolve allegations of fraud in the bank's packaging & selling of mortgages to investors Fraud http://www.law360.com/articles/557936/bofa-to-pay-650m-to-aig-in-global-rmbs-deal http://web.archive.org/web/20150322060851/http://www.law360.com/articles/557936/bofa-to-pay-650m-to-aig-in-global-rmbs-deal

2014-08 $16,650,000,000 Bank of America Settling with DoJ related to its actions during the mortgage crisis Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/08/21/bankofamerica-settlement-postcrisis-idUSL2N0QR2DY20140821

2014-09 $7,650,000 Bank of America Settling with SEC over charges it violated record keeping & internal rules in overstating its capital levels Financial Reporting Violation http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2014/09/29/bank-of-america-settles-s-e-c-case-on-4-billion-accounting-error/

2014-11 $250,000,000 Bank of America Settling with OCC for unsafe or unsound practices related to their foreign exchange (FX) trading businesses Unfair Business Practices http://www.occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2014/nr-occ-2014-157.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150317072636/http://occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2014/nr-occ-2014-157.html

2015-05 $205,000,000 Bank of America Settling with U.S. DoJ for its involvement in fixing prices & rigging bids in the FX spot market Unfair Business Practices http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20150520a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150630182523/http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20150520a.htm

2015-06 $30,000,000 Bank of America Settling with U.S. regulators for violating consumer protections for members of the military in collecting debts Unfair Business Practices

2015-09 $99,056,323 Bank of America Compensation to service members for unlawful foreclosures under the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act Unfair Business Practices

2015-10 $90,000,000 Bank of America Settling investor claims they conspired to fix prices and limit competition in the market for credit default swaps Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-swapssettlement-jpmorgan-idUSKCN0SB02W20151017 https://web.archive.org/web/20151220032335/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-swapssettlement-jpmorgan-idUSKCN0SB02W20151017

2016-05 $50,000,000 Bank of America Settling class action lawsuit accusing it & other banks of rigging an interest rate benchmark used in the derivatives market Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/791520/citi-jpmorgan-others-paying-324m-in-rate-fixing-deal https://web.archive.org/web/20160506035011/http://www.law360.com/articles/791520/citi-jpmorgan-others-paying-324m-in-rate-fixing-deal

2016-09 $12,800,000 Bank of America Settling with more than 270 former Merrill Lynch emplooyees for firing them without following proper procedures Human & Worker Rights http://www.reuters.com/article/bank-of-america-wealth-settlement-idUSL1N1BK28M https://web.archive.org/web/20160920145559/http://www.reuters.com/article/bank-of-america-wealth-settlement-idUSL1N1BK28M

2016-09 $15,500,000 Bank of America Settling charges that lapses in its Merrill Lynch unit's risk controls disrupted trading in 15 stocks leading to "mini-flash crashes" Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/bank-of-america-sec-idUSL2N1C2166 https://web.archive.org/web/20160927094020/http://www.reuters.com/article/bank-of-america-sec-idUSL2N1C2166

2017-06 $37,000,000 Bank of America Settling a lawsuit claiming the bank defrauded the construction company by selling it millions of dollars of auction-rate securities it knew were on the brink of collapse Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/bank-of-america-tutor-perini-idUSL1N1J322N https://web.archive.org/web/20170607025919/http://www.reuters.com/article/bank-of-america-tutor-perini-idUSL1N1J322N

2018-09 $30,000,000 Bank of America Settling with CFTC for attempted manipulation of the ISDAFIX benchmark. Unfair Business Practices https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7794-18 https://web.archive.org/web/20190416135222/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7794-18

2022-05 $10,000,000 Bank of America Settling with CFPB for processing illegal, out-of-state garnishment orders against its customers' bank accounts. Unfair Business Practices

2022-07 $100,000,000 Bank of America Unfair Business Practices

2022-07 $125,000,000 Bank of America Unfair Business Practices

2022-09 $100,000,000 Bank of America Settling with CFTC for recordkeeping & supervision failures for widespread use of unapproved communication methods over a period of years. Unfair Business Practices

2022-09 $125,000,000 Bank of America Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2023-07 $30,000,000 Bank of America Unfair Business Practices

2023-07 $60,000,000 Bank of America Settling with OCC for its practice of assesing multiple overdraft & insufficient funds fees against customers for a single transaction. Unfair Business Practices

2023-07 $140,400,000 Bank of America Settling with CFPB for its practice of assesing multiple overdraft & insufficient funds fees against customers for a single transaction. Unfair Business Practices

2004-11 $200,000 Bank of America (Banc of America Investment Services Inc.) Settling with NASD for late disclosures of reportable information about their brokers Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting https://web.archive.org/web/20160131103252/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/nasd-fines-29-firms-over-92-million-late-reporting

2007-01 $3,000,000 Bank of America (Banc of America Investment Services Inc.) Settling with FINRA for Failing to Comply With Anti-Money Laundering Rules in Connection With High Risk Accounts Financial Reporting Violation

2022-09 $5,000,000 Bank of America (BofA Securities Inc.) Settling with FINRA for failing to report over-the-counter options positions in more than 7.4m instances. Financial Reporting Violation

2008-10 $8,400,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with 11 states over predatory lending allegations Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2010-05 $600,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling class action securities fraud claims made by institutional investors Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2010-06 $108,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling charges they collected excessive fees from cash-strapped borrowers struggling to keep homes Unfair Business Practices http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2010-08 $67,500,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling charges of insider trading & misleading investors about subprime mortgage risks Fraud http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2010-11 $34,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling class action suit related to overcharging for mortgage insurance violating RESPA of 1974 Unfair Business Practices http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2011-01 $1,280,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with Freddie Mac for mortgages sold through 2008 Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2011-01 $1,520,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with Fannie Mae for 12,045 loans made between 2004-2008 Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2011-03 $601,500,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling class action lawsuiit for misleading investors about its financiaal condition & lending practices Fraud http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/600m-countrywide-securities-settlement-approved.php

2011-04 $1,600,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with mortgage-bond insurer Assured Guaranty over toxic mortgage-backed securities Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2011/04/15/bankofamerica-assuredguaranty-settlement-idUSN1510203620110415

2011-05 $20,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling charges of illegally foreclosing on service members violating federal law Unfair Business Practices http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2011-06 $8,500,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with The Bank of New York Mellon & 22 institutional investors over toxic securities Fraud http://blogs.wsj.com/moneybeat/2013/10/19/where-j-p-morgans-settlement-sits-in-history-of-corporate-fines/

2011-12 $335,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settlement of allegations of discrimination against black & Hispanic borrowers Human & Worker Rights http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2013-01 $11,600,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with Fannie Mae over tens of billions of dollars' worth of faulty mortgages Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/01/07/bofa-msrs-sale-idUSL4N0AC4V120130107 http://web.archive.org/web/20130310000924/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/01/07/bofa-msrs-sale-idUSL4N0AC4V120130107

2013-04 $500,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with private investors over its mortgage-backed securities Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-05 $1,700,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with MBIA related to toxic mortgages mostly originating from Countrywide Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-06 $100,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling over deceptively luring consumers into buying loans with higher than promised interest rates Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-10 $850,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) For fraud over defective mortgages sold to Fannie Mae & Freddie Mac Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-12 $404,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with Freddie Mac related to faulty mortgages sold to them from 2000-2009 Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2014-04 $350,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling a 2010 lawsuit over $700m in devalued mortgage-backed securities Fraud http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-08/bofa-allstate-end-700-million-mortgage-securities-suit.html

2014-04 $950,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling with FGIC over claims it pooled faulty mortgages into securities & saddled buyers with losses Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-16/bofa-reaches-950-million-mortgage-pact-with-fgic-mellon.html

Settling with NY AG for using various fraudulent means to divide the market & inflate prices for moving & storage services for public benefit recipients by submitting rigged

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317045944/http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/OFAC-Enforcement/Documents/03092010.

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9c2777f5e1614b09852570d60070

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902222031/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3943-i201-produttori-di-vetro-cavo-chiusura-istruttori

https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-aviva-pension-trustees-uk-limited-and-aviva-wrap-uk-limited-8

Settling with EPA for CAA violations for exceeding emission limits for volatile organic compounds & for the construction & operation of new coating lines without obtaining

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1003&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213103537/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1003&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6987-ps9174-banche-date-online-nuovo-intervento-dellantitrust-a-tutela-dellehttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902225328/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6987-ps9174-banche-date-online-nuovo-intervento-de

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-145-million-penalties-against-cartel-participants-and-ordehttps://web.archive.org/web/20160714195931/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-145-million-penalties-against-cart

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/library/communication/pr/2http://web.archive.org/web/20150318044247/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/libra

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/library/communication/pr/2http://web.archive.org/web/20150318043909/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/libra

http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/investing/article-2420139/AXA-fined-1-8m-mis-selling-investment-products-e http://web.archive.org/web/20150321030942/http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/investing/article-2420139/AXA-fined-1-8m-mis-selling-

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-imposes-fines-totaling-m https://web.archive.org/web/20160729023730/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-charges-15-firms-directed-brokerage-violations-im

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2007/finra-fines-axa-advisors-12-million-fee-based-account-violations-orders-return https://web.archive.org/web/20160720163902/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2007/finra-fines-axa-advisors-12-million-fee-based-account-v

http://web.archive.org/web/20140329164415/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-03-17/axa-fined-20-million-by-lawsky-for-annuity-cha

https://web.archive.org/web/20151107070522/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-orders-5-firms-pay-18-million-failing-waive-fund

https://web.archive.org/web/20160909230839/http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/Sarskild-avgift-for-AXA-SA

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7873-ps9943-raccolta-degli-indumenti-usati-lantitrust-sanziona-lama-di-romahttps://web.archive.org/web/20160903070739/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7873-ps9943-raccolta-degli-indumenti-usati-lantitrust

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3883-i666-gare-per-la-fornitura-di-dispositivi-per-stomia-chiusura-istruttoria https://web.archive.org/web/20160903072118/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3883-i666-gare-per-la-fornitura-di-dispositivi-per-stom

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4765d7d5108b98f9852570d90046

Settling with EPA for CWA violations by failing to comply with certain pollutant limits in its permit & failing to report monitoring results for discharges into the Atlantic Oce https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/dafea18fa2b84776852574f6006bd

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319210114/http://royaldutchshellplc.com/2010/02/05/bae-reaches-450-million-settlement-with-u-s-britain/

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319210114/http://royaldutchshellplc.com/2010/02/05/bae-reaches-450-million-settlement-with-u-s-britain/

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-chicken-companies-to-pay-400000-for-%E2%80%98free-to-roamhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160714194450/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-chicken-companies-to-pay-400000-for-%

http://web.archive.org/web/20150425084544/http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/06/11/us-privateequity-collusion-settlement-idUSKBN0E

Settling with Indian CCI for violating Section 3(3)(d) read with Section 3(1) of the Competition Act, 2002 by colluding in submitting bids by quoting collusive prices & sharin

http://www.thefreelibrary.com/The+Price+of+Harassment%3A+Rena+Weeks+v.+Baker+and+McKenzie.-a01721854http://web.archive.org/web/20150319091958/http://www.thefreelibrary.com/The+Price+of+Harassment%3A+Rena+Weeks+v.+Baker+and+

https://web.archive.org/web/20150910063601/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-155-million-multi-

Settling with CA AG for failing to adequately address the risk of wildfire despite acknowledging the very high potential for wildfire hazards in & around the Otay Ranch Villa

https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-settles-hazardous-waste-storage-violations-former-owners-operators-reading-

Settling FCA violations by defrauding the US military by submitting falsified information to receive incentive fees in relation to their ongoing property management & mainte

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1744&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161213111238/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1744&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195911/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-233-million-in-penalties-for-petro

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=300&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160902145558/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317045944/http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/OFAC-Enforcement/Documents/02052010.

Settling with Indian CCI for violating Section 3(3)(d) read with Section 3(1) of the Competition Act, 2002 by colluding in submitting bids by quoting collusive prices & sharin

https://web.archive.org/web/20150908191013/http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/freddie-gray/bs-md-ci-boe-20150908-story.htm

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

https://web.archive.org/web/20160103131624/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-s

https://web.archive.org/web/20160624195134/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-swiss-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mastercard-e-otto-banche-p https://web.archive.org/web/20120730054702/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mas

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mastercard-e-otto-banche-p https://web.archive.org/web/20120730054702/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mas

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mastercard-e-otto-banche-p https://web.archive.org/web/20120730054702/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mas

Settling with Spanish AEPD for violating Article 6(1) of the GDPR by forging the signature of a customer consenting to the company processing their personal data for comm

Settling with Spanish AEPD for violating article 5.1.d of the RGPD for failing to take all reasonable measures to ensure that personal data is accurate & to delete or correct da

Settling with UK FCA for violating Principles 2 & 3 by failing to conduct business with due skil, care, & diligence as well as not having adequate risk management systems re

Settling with UK PRA for failing to take reasonable steps to ensure that TSB adequately managed & supervised appropriately its outsourcing arrangement in relation to its 201

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-and-department-justice

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-and-department-justice- https://web.archive.org/web/20160721150107/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-a

Settling with the EU for breaching EU antitrust rules for restricted cross-border sales of certain PC video games on the basis of the geographic location of users within the EEA

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-progra https://web.archive.org/web/20151221051116/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-un

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-progra https://web.archive.org/web/20160121121804/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-un

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160113202918/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-und

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-eki-genossenschaft-reaches-resolution-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-prohttps://web.archive.org/web/20150815015331/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-eki-genossenschaft-reaches-resolution-under-justice-depa

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-hapoalim-agrees-pay-more-30-million-its-role-fifa-money-laundering-conspirac

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-four-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160112194403/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-four-banks-reach-resolutions-un

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/criminal-charges-filed-against-bank-julius-baer-switzerland-deferred-prosecution-agre https://web.archive.org/web/20160206123159/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/criminal-charges-filed-against-bank-julius-baer-switzerland-de

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-la-roche-co-ag-reaches-resolution-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150919045153/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-la-roche-co-ag-reaches-resolution-under-justice-departme

https://web.archive.org/web/20150731211643/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-s

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160112194351/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-und

http://billingsgazette.com/business/bank-of-america-agrees-to-million-settlement-of-trust-account/article_5cc1d381- http://web.archive.org/web/20131105113256/http://billingsgazette.com/business/bank-of-america-agrees-to-million-settlement-of-trust-acco

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://www.nytimes.com/2011/09/27/business/freddie-macs-loan-deal-with-bank-of-america-is-called-flawed.html?p http://web.archive.org/web/20110929074030/http://www.nytimes.com/2011/09/27/business/freddie-macs-loan-deal-with-bank-of-america-is

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150425084841/http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/07/18/us-bankofamerica-countrywide-syncora-idUSBRE8

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090231/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-reaches-settlement-bank-america-resolve-al

http://web.archive.org/web/20130112124217/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/01/12/bankofamerica-merrill-settlement-idUSL1E9CC08M

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319004720/http://in.reuters.com/article/2013/03/02/aig-newyorkfed-bankofamerica-idUSL1N0BTFYH201

http://web.archive.org/web/20150224022359/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/04/02/us-bankofamerica-settlement-idUSBRE9310IV201

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20140218230334/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/12/06/us-bankofamerica-countrywide-settlement-idUSBR

http://web.archive.org/web/20140327015849/http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2014/03/26/bank-of-america-to-pay-6-3-billion-to-settle-mortgag

https://web.archive.org/web/20160807072626/http://www.law360.com/articles/531859/former-bofa-cfo-strikes-7-5m-deal-in-merrill-merger

https://web.archive.org/web/20140430063507/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-29/bofa-pays-111-million-to-mortgage-investors-f

http://web.archive.org/web/20140503004301/http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2014/04/09/800-million-penalty-for-bank-of-america-credit-card-

http://web.archive.org/web/20140725013831/http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/24/us-bankofamerica-sanctions-settlement-idUSKBN0

http://web.archive.org/web/20140902205409/http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/08/21/bankofamerica-settlement-postcrisis-idUSL2N0QR

http://web.archive.org/web/20140929181007/http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2014/09/29/bank-of-america-settles-s-e-c-case-on-4-billion-accou

http://www.upi.com/Business_News/2015/05/30/Bank-of-America-fined-30M-for-violations-involving-US-servicem https://web.archive.org/web/20150601083239/http://www.upi.com/Business_News/2015/05/30/Bank-of-America-fined-30M-for-violations-

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/service-members-compensation-unlawful-foreclosures-under-servicemembers-civil-re https://web.archive.org/web/20151001173343/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/service-members-compensation-unlawful-foreclosures-under-s

Settling with CFPB for unlawfully froze people's accounts with a faulty fraud detection program & then gave them little recourse when there was no fraud while administratin

Settling with OCC for unsafe or unsound practices relating to the bank's administration of a prepaid card program to distribute unemployment insurance & other public benefi

Settling with CFPB for opening credit card accounts without consumer consent to do so, violating the Truth in Lending Act, The Fair Credit Reporting Act, & the Consumer F

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2007/nasd-fines-banc-america-investment-services-inc-3-million-failing-comply-ant https://web.archive.org/web/20160730141100/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2007/nasd-fines-banc-america-investment-services-inc-3-mil

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317195932/http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/600m-countrywide-securities-settlement-approved.p

http://web.archive.org/web/20140828070958/http://www.reuters.com/article/2011/04/15/bankofamerica-assuredguaranty-settlement-idUSN1

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222020155/http://blogs.wsj.com/moneybeat/2013/10/19/where-j-p-morgans-settlement-sits-in-history-of-c

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

https://web.archive.org/web/20140415011152/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-08/bofa-allstate-end-700-million-mortgage-securit

https://web.archive.org/web/20140423024433/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-16/bofa-reaches-950-million-mortgage-pact-with-

https://web.archive.org/web/20231105014213/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-doi-commissioner-strauber-announce-guilty-pleas-and

https://web.archive.org/web/20241230172948/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/operator-and-owner-oil-tanker-plead-guilty-and-are-sentenced-concealment-pollution-vessel

https://web.archive.org/web/20230822205403/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-275000-car-rental-company-avis-budget-unlawfully

https://web.archive.org/web/20230330050139/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-doctor-and-treatment-facility-ordered-pay-civil-penalties-alleged-violations-opioid

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/insulation-contracting-firm-sentenced-rigging-bids https://web.archive.org/web/20221119023256/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/insulation-contracting-firm-sentenced-rigging-bids

https://web.archive.org/web/20220927094238/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-settlements-carmax-axis-analytics-capital-one-bank-and-walmart

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-121 https://web.archive.org/web/20240928014845/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-121

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-135 https://web.archive.org/web/20240918015044/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-135

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/fe-sports-to-pay-350000-penalty-for-resale-price-maintenance https://web.archive.org/web/20230319215357/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/fe-sports-to-pay-350000-penalty-for-resale-price-maintenance

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148 https://web.archive.org/web/20240925201904/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148

https://web.archive.org/web/20240702205519/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/consulting-companies-pay-113m-failing-comply-cybersecurity-requirements-federally-funded

https://web.archive.org/web/20221105205513/http://164.100.58.95/sites/default/files/C.%20Nos.%2021%2C29%2C36%2C47%2C48%20%26%2049%20of%202013.pdf

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-otay-ranch-village-13-project-settlement-will-reduce https://web.archive.org/web/20250326190720/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-otay-ranch-village-13-project-settlement-will-reduce

https://web.archive.org/web/20211228221232/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-global-resolution-criminal-and-civil-investigations-privatized

https://web.archive.org/web/20240502175341/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/laboratory-marketer-and-north-carolina-physicians-agree-pay-over-13m-settle-kickback

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/cma-issues-strong-warning-as-information-sharing-fine-is-upheld https://web.archive.org/web/20210703085154/https://www.gov.uk/government/news/cma-issues-strong-warning-as-information-sharing-fine-is-upheld

https://web.archive.org/web/20221105205513/http://164.100.58.95/sites/default/files/C.%20Nos.%2021%2C29%2C36%2C47%2C48%20%26%2049%20of%202013.pdf

https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00253-2024.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20250417082140/https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00253-2024.pdf

https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00088-2024.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20240704022347/https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00088-2024.pdf

https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/final-notices/tsb-bank-plc-2022.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20221228125221/https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/final-notices/tsb-bank-plc-2022.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20230627184016/https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/news/2023/april/pra-fines-former-cio-of-tsb-bank-plc-for-breach-of-pra-senior-manager-conduct-rules

https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-tsb-over-treatment-customers-financial-difficulty https://web.archive.org/web/20241107225215/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-tsb-over-treatment-customers-financial-difficulty

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/12391/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407194954/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/12391/download?inline

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/126/20220527_bppr.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20220812234146/https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/126/20220527_bppr.pdf

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-6 https://web.archive.org/web/20250115123904/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-6

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_170 https://web.archive.org/web/20210120104852/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_170

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-julius-baer-agrees-pay-more-79-million-laundering-money-fifa-scandal https://web.archive.org/web/20210603023901/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bank-julius-baer-agrees-pay-more-79-million-laundering-money-fifa-scandal

https://web.archive.org/web/20220606214819/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-orders-bank-of-america-to-pay-10-million-penalty-for-illegal-garnishments/

https://web.archive.org/web/20220801055430/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/federal-regulators-fine-bank-of-america-225-million-over-botched-disbursement-of-state-unemployment-benefits-at-height-of-pandemic/

https://www.occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2022/nr-occ-2022-84.html https://web.archive.org/web/20220729022127/https://www.occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2022/nr-occ-2022-84.html

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8599-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220928010612/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8599-22

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-174 https://web.archive.org/web/20221001004643/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-174

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/bank-of-america-n-a-sales-practices-credit-card-rewards/ https://web.archive.org/web/20230715162709/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/bank-of-america-n-a-sales-practices-credit-card-rewards/

https://www.occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2023/nr-occ-2023-71.html https://web.archive.org/web/20230712075609/https://www.occ.gov/news-issuances/news-releases/2023/nr-occ-2023-71.html

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/bank-of-america-n-a-fees/ https://web.archive.org/web/20230718193700/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/bank-of-america-n-a-fees/

https://web.archive.org/web/20220913230228/https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2022/firm-failed-report-over-counter-options-positions-more-74-million

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-doi-commissioner-strauber-announce-guilty-pleas-a

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/operator-and-owner-oil-tanker-plead-guilty-and-are-sentenced-concealment-pollution

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-275000-car-rental-company-avis-budget-unlawf

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-doctor-and-treatment-facility-ordered-pay-civil-penalties-alleged-violations-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-secures-settlements-carmax-axis-analytics-capital-one-bank-and-w

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/consulting-companies-pay-113m-failing-comply-cybersecurity-requirements-federall

http://164.100.58.95/sites/default/files/C.%20Nos.%2021%2C29%2C36%2C47%2C48%20%26%2049%20of%2020

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-global-resolution-criminal-and-civil-investigations-pri

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/laboratory-marketer-and-north-carolina-physicians-agree-pay-over-13m-settle-kickba

http://164.100.58.95/sites/default/files/C.%20Nos.%2021%2C29%2C36%2C47%2C48%20%26%2049%20of%2020

https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/news/2023/april/pra-fines-former-cio-of-tsb-bank-plc-for-breach-of-pra-senior-ma

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-orders-bank-of-america-to-pay-10-million-penalty-for-il

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/federal-regulators-fine-bank-of-america-225-million-over-bot

https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2022/firm-failed-report-over-counter-options-positions-more-74-m



2014-07 $1,300,000,000 Bank of America (Countrywide) Settling for a program that caused heavy losses to federally-backed mortgage finance giants Fannie Mae & Freddie Mac Fraud http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-bofa-countrywide-fine-20140731-story.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804000441/http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-bofa-countrywide-fine-20140731-story.html

2004-03 $675,000,000 Bank of America (FleetBoston Financial Corp) Settling charges of illegal mutual fund trading Unfair Business Practices http://money.cnn.com/2004/03/15/funds/fundsfire_sec/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150319190446/http://money.cnn.com/2004/03/15/funds/fundsfire_sec/

2019-06 $24,900,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch Commodities Inc.) Settling with the CFTC for spoofing, manipulation, & attempted manipulation in precious metals futures. Unfair Business Practices https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7946-19 https://web.archive.org/web/20190701231012/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7946-19

2019-06 $25,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch Commodities Inc.) Settling with DoJ for spoofing, manipulation, & attempted manipulation in precious metals futures. Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20190626125121/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/merrill-lynch-commodities-inc-enters-corporate-resolution-and-agrees-pay-25-million

2018-06 $15,700,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc.) Settling with SEC for misleading customers into overpaying for Residential Mortgage Backed Securities. Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-105 https://web.archive.org/web/20190326191642/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-105

2023-07 $6,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc.) Settling with SEC for failing to file hundreds of Suspicious Activity Reports from 2009 to late 2019. Financial Reporting Violation

2023-07 $6,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc.) Settling with FINRA for failing to file nearly 1,500 Suspicious Activity Reports for more than 10 years. Financial Reporting Violation

2009-01 $475,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling  a securities fraud case with institutional investors in its common and preferred shares Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2009-07 $3,200,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for supervisory failures in sales of closed-end funds Unfair Business Practices

2010-08 $2,500,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for inadequate supervisory systems to ensure customers received appropriate UIT discounts Unfair Business Practices http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2010/merrill-lynch-pay-more-25-million-related-uit-sales-charge-discount-failures

2011-01 $10,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling charges of using customer information to make trades for its own benefit & unfair mark-ups Unfair Business Practices http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2011-10 $1,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for supervisory failures that allowed a registered representative to operate a Ponzi Scheme Fraud http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2011/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-1-million-supervisory-failures-allowed-registered

2011-12 $315,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling a class action suit brought by investors for misleading them over risks of securities Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2012-01 $1,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for failing to arbitrate disputes with employees Human & Worker Rights https://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-1-million-failure-arbitrate-disputes-employees

2012-06 $34,800,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for supervisory failures resulting in overcharging & for not providing required trade notices. $2.8m is fine, $32m is restitution Unfair Business Practices

2012-09 $500,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for failing to file required reports Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-500000-failing-file-required-reports

2012-12 $1,074,200 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for unfairly getting reimbursement of fees paid to Cal PSA from bond offerings. $787,000 is fine, $287,200 is restitution Corruption

2013-02 $12,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling allegations it failed to pay proper overtime to its client associates Human & Worker Rights http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-04 $1,373,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for not providing best execution in non-convertible preferred securities transactions. $1.05m is fine, $323,000 is restitutiont Unfair Business Practices

2013-06 $2,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for unsuitable sales of floating-rate bank loan funds. $900,000 is fine, $1.1m is restitution Unfair Business Practices

2013-08 $160,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling a class action suit over it segregating its workforce Human & Worker Rights http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-09 $39,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling a class action gender discrimination lawsuit Human & Worker Rights http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2013-12 $131,800,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling charges of fraudulent activity involving 3 CDOs Fraud http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-misdeeds-f.aspx

2014-06 $1,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for failing to provide complete & accurate information about trades known by "blue sheet" data to FINRA, SEC, & other regulators Financial Reporting Violation

2014-06 $97,200,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FIRA for overcharging more than 47,000 retirement accounts & charities that invested in mutual funds Unfair Business Practices

2014-09 $136,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Ordered by a Japanese District Court to pay Takefuji Corp. for its' role in a bond transaction Fraud http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-09-11/bofa-s-merrill-said-to-appeal-136-million-tokyo-verdict.html

2014-10 $6,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for violating Regulation SHO and failing to establish, maintain, & enforce supervisory systems & procedures Financial Reporting Violation

2014-12 $2,440,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for fair pricing & supervisory violations related to purchases of distressed securities. $1.9m is fine, $540,000 is restitution Unfair Business Practices

2014-12 $4,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for research violations in connection with Toys "R" Us IPO Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/Newsroom/NewsReleases/2014/P602059 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317185307/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-10-firms-total-435-million

2016-03 $14,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with trainees who claimed they were owed overtime pay Human & Worker Rights http://advisorhub.com/merrill-to-pay-14-million-in-overtime-to-former-trainees/ https://web.archive.org/web/20160730011225/http://advisorhub.com/merrill-to-pay-14-million-in-overtime-to-former-trainees/

2016-06 $5,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for not disclosing material facts in sales of volatility-linked structured notes to retail customers Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-5-million-related-return-notes-sales

2016-06 $10,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with SEC for misleading statements provided to retail investors for structured notes linked to a proprietary volatility index Fraud http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-129.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160624113254/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-129.html

2016-06 $415,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with SEC for misusing customer cash for profits & failing to safeguard customer securities from the claims of its creditors Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-128.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160624114723/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-128.html

2016-10 $2,800,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for systemic reporting, books and records, and related supervisory violations Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-28-million-systemic-reporting-violations https://web.archive.org/web/20161124214959/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-28-million-systemic-reporting-violations

2016-11 $7,030,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with FINRA for inadequate supervision of securities-backed leverage in customer brokerage accounts Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20161214045000/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-sanctions-merrill-lynch-7-million-inadequate-supervision-securities-backed

2017-10 $45,569,675 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with British FCA for failing to report 68.5m exchange traded derivative transactions between February 12, 2014 & February 6, 2016 Financial Reporting Violation https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-merrill-lynch-failing-report-transactions

2018-03 $42,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with NY AG for fraudulent practices in connection with their electronic trading services. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20180401060526/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-record-42-million-settlement-bank-america-merrill-lynch-over

2018-06 $42,000,000 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with SEC for misleading customers about how it handled their orders Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-108 https://web.archive.org/web/20180704035450/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-108

2021-04 $15,298,777 Bank of America (Merrill Lynch) Settling with the EU for breaching EU antitrust rules by participating in a SSA bonds trading cartel. Unfair Business Practices

1997-08 $29,000,000 Bank of America (Nationsbank Corporation) Settling class-action suit by customers who accused its full-service broker of deceptive sales practices Fraud http://www.nytimes.com/1997/08/02/business/nationsbank-to-settle-suit-over-securities.html http://web.archive.org/web/20131108084337/http://www.nytimes.com/1997/08/02/business/nationsbank-to-settle-suit-over-securities.html

2005-02 $570,000 Bank of America (Quick & Reilly Inc.) Settling with FINRA for Directed Brokerage Violations Unfair Business Practices http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-quick-reilly-piper-jaffray-845000-directed-brokerage-violations

2025-01 $25,000,000 Bank of America Corporation (Merrill Lynch) Unfair Business Practices

2001-10 $65,000,000 Bank of Bermuda Settling class action settlement for Ponzi scheme that raised $300 million through Cash 4 Titles Fraud http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2003-10 $5,250,000 Bank of China Settling FCA violations for a scheme to falsify origin of mushrooms to avoid anti-dumping duties Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

1991-12 $550,000,000 Bank of Credit and Commerce International Settling charges of fraud and money laundering Fraud http://www.nytimes.com/1991/12/20/business/bcci-agrees-to-plead-guilty-and-will-forfeit-550-million.html

2011-07 $9,000,000 Bank of Hawaii Settling a class action lawsuit for improperly manipulating debit transactions to generate excess overdraft fees Unfair Business Practices http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/bank-of-hawaii-overdraft-fees-class-action-lawsuit.php

2013-11 $540,000 Bank of Louisiana Settling with FDIC for unsafe or unsound banking practices & violating provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act Unfair Business Practices https://www5.fdic.gov/EDOBlob/Mediator.aspx?UniqueID=9dd8bf2a-6a33-4043-a01a-09fe3f94fec8 https://archive.org/details/BankOfLouisiana

2015-06 $4,500,000 Bank of Mingo Settling with FINCEN for willfully violating the anti-money laundering program, reporting, & recordkeeping requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act Unfair Business Practices https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/Mingo_Assessment.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170124220027/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/Mingo_Assessment.pdf

2023-08 $35,000,000 Bank of Montreal Settling with CFTC for recordkeeping & supervision failures for widespread use of unapproved communication methods. Unfair Business Practices

2025-01 $40,659,415 Bank of Montreal (BMO Capital Markets Corp.) Unfair Business Practices

2014-01 $9,492,525 Bank of Moscow Settling with U.S. OFAC for violations of E.O. 13382 & the Weapons of Mass Destruction Proliferators Sanctions Regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20140127_moscow.pdf

2001-05 $20,500,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling over front-running claims for being complicit in concealing illegal actions by a fund manager Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2003-09 $110,000,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with General Motors concerning the sale of BNY Financial to GMAC Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2007-06 $16,500,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling FCA violations for false reporting re completion of processing tax returns Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2011-01 $24,045,447 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with SEC for failing to reasonably supervise the order desk manager on its institutional order desk & traders Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2011/34-63724.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317045154/https://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2011/34-63724.pdf

2012-04 $6,000,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with the Federal Reserve for putting up ineligible collateral when it borrowed money in 2008 Unfair Business Practices http://www.marketwatch.com/story/fed-fines-bank-of-ny-mellon-6-million-2012-04-16 http://web.archive.org/web/20150320063953/http://www.marketwatch.com/story/fed-fines-bank-of-ny-mellon-6-million-2012-04-16

2013-02 $114,000,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with Medical Capital Holdings Inc. investors alleging the bank breached its duty as trustee for notes it issued Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/417777/bny-mellon-to-pay-medcap-investors-114m-over-ponzi-plot

2013-02 $850,000,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with IRS for tax fraud relating to a $1.5b loan from Barclays they tried to use to gain a $900m tax benefit Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/02/12/us-usa-taxes-bankofnewyork-idUSBRE91A13820130212

2015-08 $14,800,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with SEC over FCPA violations giving valuable student internships to family members of foreign government officials Corruption http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2015-170.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150905072959/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2015-170.html

2017-01 $6,600,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with SEC for violations related to miscalculations of its risk-based capital ratios & risk-weighted assets reported to investors Financial Reporting Violation https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2017-9.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170113145302/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2017-9.html

2018-12 $54,000,000 Bank of New York Mellon Settling with SEC for improper handling of 'prereleased' American Depositary Receipts. Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-285 https://web.archive.org/web/20190119222112/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-285

2008-10 $20,250,000 Bank of New York Mellon (BNY Mellon Capital Markets LLC) Settling with FINRA for auction rate securities violations Unfair Business Practices

2022-09 $956,834 Bank of New York Mellon (BNY Mellon Capital Markets LLC) Settling with SEC for failing to comply with municipal bond offering disclosure requirements. Unfair Business Practices

2022-05 $1,500,000 Bank of New York Mellon (BNY Mellon Investment Adviser Inc.) Unfair Business Practices

2012-11 $210,000,000 Bank of New York Mellon (Ivy Asset Management) Settling charges for advising clients to invest with Bernard L. Madoff Fraud http://www.nytimes.com/2012/11/14/business/bny-mellon-unit-settles-madoff-lawsuits.html http://web.archive.org/web/20121114175736/http://www.nytimes.com/2012/11/14/business/bny-mellon-unit-settles-madoff-lawsuits.html

2017-06 $3,000,000 Bank of New York Mellon Corporation Settling with Federal Reserve Board for unsafe & unsound practices for improperly assigning a lower risk weighting to a portfolio of assets Fraud https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/enforcement20170627a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170708123651/https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/enforcement20170627a.htm

2006-07 $3,523,817 Bank of New Zealand Settling with New Zealand's CC for not disclosing fees charged for overseas currency transactions. Fraud

2023-05 $7,500,000 Bank of Nova Scotia (Scotia Capital (USA) Inc. Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Financial Reporting Violation

2023-05 $15,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia (Scotia Capital (USA) Inc.) Settling with CFTC for recordkeeping & supervision failures for widespread use of unapproved communication methods. Financial Reporting Violation

2000-08 $4,400,000 Bank One Settling FCA violations for yield burning Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2001-02 $40,000,000 Bank One Settling class action for late fees & charges related to delays brought by First USA's payment processor Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2001-04 $1,800,000 Bank One Settling charges of not having capital it was required to have due to poor accounting Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2001-06 $45,000,000 Bank One Settling class action alleging false & misleading statements concerning its credit card business Fraud http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2002-12 $1,300,000 Bank One Settling an investigation with 28 states and Puerto Rico concerning its telemarketing practices Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2004-06 $50,000,000 Bank One Settling with SEC & New York relating to trading of One Group funds Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2004-06 $90,000,000 Bank One Settling allegations over trading abuses in its mutual-fund unit Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/2004/06/30/business/30place.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150424172845/http://www.nytimes.com/2004/06/30/business/30place.html

2015-06 $1,810,000 Bank Sparhafen Zurich AG Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-program-1

2015-08 $1,089,000 Bank Zweiplus AG Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-swiss-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-program

2006-04 $10,000,000 BankAtlantic Settling with DoJ to resolve charges of failing to maintain an anti-money laundering program Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/April/06_crm_248.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151011102652/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/April/06_crm_248.html

2004-06 $6,100,000 Banner Health Systems Settling FCA violations for home health care services unreasonable and unnecessary Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2015-10 $6,000,000 Banner Health Systems Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2015-12 $2,685,000 Banner Health Systems Settling FCA violations for false claims to Medicare for minimally-invasive kyphoplasty procedures Fraud

2018-04 $18,000,000 Banner Health Systems Settling with DoJ for FCA violations for knowingly submitting false claims to Medicare by admitting patients who could have been treated on a less costly outpatient basis. Fraud https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/banner-health-agrees-pay-over-18-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20190110030518/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/banner-health-agrees-pay-over-18-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

2022-07 $3,500,000 Banner Life Insurance Company Settling with NY DFS for violating NY Insruance Law by soliciting for pension risk transfer business deals while being unlicensed. Unfair Business Practices

2011-06 $55,000,000 Banner Supply Co. Settling with homeowner's for faulty building materials causing corrosive sulfur fumes Human & Worker Rights http://weblogs.sun-sentinel.com/business/realestate/housekeys/blog/2011/06/banner_supply_agrees_to_54_mil.html

2023-09 $50,000 Banorte Asset Management Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2008-10 $1,100,000 Banorte Securities International Ltd. Settling with FINRA for Improper Sales of Class B Mutual Fund Shares Unfair Business Practices

2014-01 $475,000 Banorte-Ixe Securities Settling with FINRA for inadequate anti-money laundering program & for failing to register foreign finders Unfair Business Practices

2015-11 $624,000 Banque Bonhote & Cie SA Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-12 $2,311,000 Banque Cantonal du Valais Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-08 $970,000 Banque Cantonale du Jura SA Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/three-swiss-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-program-0

2015-07 $1,123,000 Banque Cantonale Neuchateloise Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-12 $41,677,000 Banque Cantonale Vaudoise Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2023-06 $273,837 Banque CIC Sud-Ouest Unfair Business Practices

2010-09 $457,425 Banque de France Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior concerning the prices & conditions for processing cheques. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/doc/10d28_en.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20160714205852/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/doc/10d28_en.pdf

2015-10 $3,846,000 Banque Heritage S.A. Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-11 $9,710,000 Banque Internationale à Luxembourg (Suisse) SA Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2000-09 $32,551,750 Banque nationale de Paris Settling with French AC for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in the sector for property loans in 1993 & 1994. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=136&id_article=299 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221824/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=136&id_article=299

2015-07 $7,229,000 Banque Pasche SA Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2023-12 $122,959,391 Banque Pictet Et Cie SA Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program for helping hide money for US taxpayers in secret accounts. Unfair Business Practices

2003-04 $810,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Settling FCA violations for billing for treatment before tests completed Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2004-03 $1,300,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Settling FCA violations for lack of proper physician certification Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2008-05 $7,775,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Settling FCA violations for stark Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2011-08 $8,900,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Settling FCA violations for inappropriate codes Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-11 $3,675,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Settling FCA violations for double billing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-05 $2,500,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Settling with DoJ for allegations its' subsidiaries violated the FCA for submitting claims for unnecessary drugs & services Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2014/May/14-civ-476.html

2015-10 $2,000,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2024-05 $1,500,000 Baptist Health System Inc. Fraud

1997-10 $17,500,000 Baptist Health System Inc. (Baptist Medical Center) Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2015-10 $3,400,000 Baptist Memorial Health Care Corporation Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2015-10 $1,700,000 Baptist St. Anthony’s Health System Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2011-04 $275,000 Bar One Ranch Management LLC Settling with EPA for CWA violations for destroying 13.9 acres of wetlands & discharging millions of pounds of sediment Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127083713/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/75ef1a26c0d1f3da85257868005e4369

2005-09 $878,049 Barbour Thread N.V. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to automotive thread Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1140_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082255/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en

2005-09 $2,634,147 Barbour Thread N.V. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial thread Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1140_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082255/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en

2007-05 $11,450,000 Barclays Bank Settling with the SEC on charges of insider trading on Bankruptcy Creditor Committee Information Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2007/lr20132.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318173552/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2007/lr20132.htm

2009-09 $4,044,654 Barclays Bank Settling with British FSA for failing to provide accurate transaction reports Financial Reporting Violation http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Library/Communication/PR/2009/117.shtml

2010-08 $298,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling charges it facilitated illegal transfers of dollars for sanctioned countries Unfair Business Practices

2010-11 $71,093 Barclays Bank Settling with Italian CA for different behaviors used to inflate the interbank credit card payment fee by bundling them with other fees Unfair Business Practices

2011-01 $1,532,972 Barclays Bank Settling with British FSA for failing to protect & segregate client money in seterling market deposits on intra-day basis Unfair Business Practices http://www.fsa.gov.uk/library/communication/pr/2011/014.shtml

2011-01 $90,691,875 Barclays Bank Settling with British FSA for failures in relation to the sale of 2 funds.  $10.315 million of settlement in fines Unfair Business Practices http://www.fsa.gov.uk/library/communication/pr/2011/006.shtml

2011-10 $44,700,000 Barclays Bank Settling a shareholder lawsuit over the company's leveraged buyout Unfair Business Practices http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2011/10/06/del-monte-and-barclays-settle-investor-lawsuit-for-89-4-million/

2011-12 $3,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with FINRA for misrepresenting delinquency data & inadequate supervision in issuance of RMBS Fraud http://www.finra.org/newsroom/newsreleases/2011/p125308

2012-06 $453,600,000 Barclays Bank Settlements related to the LIBOR scandal Unfair Business Practices

2013-07 $487,900,000 Barclays Bank Ordered with the FERC for manipulating electric energy prices in CA & other western markets between 2006-2008 Unfair Business Practices http://www.ferc.gov/media/news-releases/2013/2013-3/07-16-13.asp#.UfVvB238kdU http://web.archive.org/web/20141220144741/http://www.ferc.gov/media/news-releases/2013/2013-3/07-16-13.asp#.UfVvB238kdU

2013-09 $79,643,919 Barclays Bank Settling with British FCA for behaving recklessly in the 2008 fundraisings allowing it to avoid bailout Fraud http://www.theguardian.com/business/2013/sep/16/barclays-fined-reckless-2008-fundraisings http://web.archive.org/web/20141020144533/http://www.theguardian.com/business/2013/sep/16/barclays-fined-reckless-2008-fundraisings

2013-10 $297,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with Black Diamond Capital Management for breaching a derivative agreement Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/10/24/barclays-blackdiamond-idUSL1N0IE2IV20131024

2013-12 $3,759,939 Barclays Bank Settling over alleged decade-long failure to properly keep electronic records, emails, & Ims Financial Reporting Violation http://article.wn.com/view/2013/12/27/Barclays_fined_23m_over_recordkeeping/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150222004733/http://article.wn.com/view/2013/12/27/Barclays_fined_23m_over_recordkeeping/

2014-04 $280,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with FHFA for breaking securities laws in private-label MBSs sold to Freddie Mac & Fannie Mae Fraud http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-24/barclays-reaches-280-million-settlement-over-loans-sold-to-gses.html

2014-05 $43,730,719 Barclays Bank Settling with British FCA for failing to adequately manage conflicts of interest between itself & its customers Fraud http://www.fca.org.uk/news/barclays-fined-26m-for-failings-surrounding-the-london-gold-fixing

2014-06 $1,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with FINRA for failing to provide complete & accurate information about trades known by "blue sheet" data to FINRA, SEC, & other regulators Financial Reporting Violation

2014-09 $15,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with SEC failing to beef up its compliance system after acquiring Lehman Brothers' advisory business in 2008 Unfair Business Practices

2014-09 $61,600,000 Barclays Bank Settling with British FSA for failing to properly segregate billions of pounds in client assets Unfair Business Practices http://www.kt.com.kw/read2/news/british-regulators-fine-barclays-616-million-over-account-issues-new-york-times

2014-10 $20,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with a group of Eurodollar-futures traders over manipulation of the benchmark London interbank offered rate Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-10-08/barclays-to-pay-20-million-cooperate-with-libor-plaintiffs-1-.html

2014-12 $5,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with FINRA for research violations in connection with Toys "R" Us IPO Financial Reporting Violation http://www.finra.org/Newsroom/NewsReleases/2014/P602059 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317185307/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-10-firms-total-435-million

2015-05 $342,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with U.S. DoJ for its involvement in fixing prices & rigging bids in the FX spot market Unfair Business Practices http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20150520a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150630182523/http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/press/enforcement/20150520a.htm

2015-05 $400,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with CFTC for violations connected to its scheme to manipulate spot trading in the foreign exchange market Unfair Business Practices http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1505201.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150701031320/http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1505201.htm

2015-05 $442,025,429 Barclays Bank Settling with British FCA for failing to control business practices in its foreign exchange (FX) business in London Fraud https://www.fca.org.uk/news/fca-fines-barclays-for-forex-failings https://web.archive.org/web/20150630181730/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/fca-fines-barclays-for-forex-failings

2015-05 $485,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with New York DFS for violations connected to its scheme to manipulate spot trading in the foreign exchange market Unfair Business Practices http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1505201.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150701031320/http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1505201.htm

2015-05 $710,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with U.S. DoJ for its involvement in fixing prices & rigging bids in the FX spot market Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/five-major-banks-agree-parent-level-guilty-pleas https://web.archive.org/web/20150615150308/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/five-major-banks-agree-parent-level-guilty-pleas

2015-10 $178,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling investor claims they conspired to fix prices and limit competition in the market for credit default swaps Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-swapssettlement-jpmorgan-idUSKCN0SB02W20151017 https://web.archive.org/web/20151220032335/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-swapssettlement-jpmorgan-idUSKCN0SB02W20151017

2015-10 $325,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with the National Credit Union Administration to resolve claims over toxic mortgage-backed securities sold to now-failed credit unions Fraud http://uk.reuters.com/article/2015/10/19/uk-barclays-settlement-rmbs-idUKKCN0SD1R920151019

2015-11 $94,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling litigation by investors accusing the bank of conspiring to manipulate the benchmark European Interbank Offered Rate & related derivatives Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/11/09/euribor-settlement-barclays-idUSL1N12X12E20151109

2015-11 $109,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with British FCA for cutting corners in vetting wealthy customers in order to win a huge transaction Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/us-barclays-regulator-fine-idUSKBN0TF16O20151126 https://web.archive.org/web/20151209185914/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-barclays-regulator-fine-idUSKBN0TF16O20151126

2015-11 $150,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with New York DFS over allegations that it rigged foreign exchange trading by putting the bank's interests ahead of its clients Unfair Business Practices http://in.reuters.com/article/2015/11/18/barclays-forex-probe-idINL1N13D1EB20151118 https://web.archive.org/web/20151119143355/http://in.reuters.com/article/2015/11/18/barclays-forex-probe-idINL1N13D1EB20151118

2015-12 $13,750,000 Barclays Bank Settling with FINRA for unsuitable mutual fund transactions & related supervisory failures Unfair Business Practices

2016-01 $70,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with the SEC and the NY AG for fraudulent operation of dark pools Fraud

2016-02 $5,029,000 Barclays Bank Settling with OFAC for violating the Zimbabwe Sanctions Regulations Unfair Business Practices https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20160208_barclays.pdf

2016-02 $50,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with investors led by Axiom Investment Advisors LLC for currency rigging Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/barclays-settlement-idUSL2N15X1C1 https://web.archive.org/web/20160219214025/http://www.reuters.com/article/barclays-settlement-idUSL2N15X1C1

2016-05 $30,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling class action lawsuit accusing it & other banks of rigging an interest rate benchmark used in the derivatives market Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/791520/citi-jpmorgan-others-paying-324m-in-rate-fixing-deal https://web.archive.org/web/20160506035011/http://www.law360.com/articles/791520/citi-jpmorgan-others-paying-324m-in-rate-fixing-deal

2016-07 $560,000 Barclays Bank Settling with CFTC for inaccurate large trader reports for physical commodity swaps positions Financial Reporting Violation http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7401-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20160730123429/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7401-16

2016-08 $100,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with NY AG for manipulating the LIBOR & EURIBOR interest rate benchmarks Unfair Business Practices http://uk.reuters.com/article/uk-barclays-libor-settlement-idUKKCN10J1R9 https://web.archive.org/web/20160823235657/http://uk.reuters.com/article/uk-barclays-libor-settlement-idUKKCN10J1R9

2016-12 $29,099,975 Barclays Bank Settling with Swiss COMCO for its participation in a cartel in interest rate derivatives in euro between September 2005 & May 2008 Unfair Business Practices https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/en/home/latest-news/press-releases/nsb-news.msg-id-65052.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170119121523/https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/en/home/latest-news/press-releases/nsb-news.msg-id-65052.html

2017-05 $1,200,000 Barclays Bank Settling with Federal Reserve for using chat rooms to coordinate investments & disclose confidential information on foreign exchange markets Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/usa-banks-barclays-idUSL2N1IL1Q5 https://web.archive.org/web/20170519203127/http://www.reuters.com/article/usa-banks-barclays-idUSL2N1IL1Q5

2017-11 $105,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with FERC for violations of section 222 of the Federal Power Act & the Commission's Anti-Manipulation Rule, 18 C.F.R. Unfair Business Practices https://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2017/20171107-Barclays-Settlement.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20180630065722/https://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2017/20171107-Barclays-Settlement.pdf

2018-02 $487,500 Barclays Bank Unfair Business Practices https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/enforcement20180216a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20180220144317/https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/enforcement20180216a.htm

2018-03 $2,002,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with DoJ for conduct related to underwriting & issuance of residential mortgage-backed securities between 2005 & 2007 Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20200102201058/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/barclays-agrees-pay-2-billion-civil-penalties-resolve-claims-fraud-sale-residential-mortgage

2018-12 $15,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with NY DFS for shortcomings in governance, controls & corporate culture relating to their whistleblowing function. Human & Worker Rights https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr1812181 https://web.archive.org/web/20190922173654/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr1812181

2019-05 $235,091,265 Barclays Bank Settling with the EU for participating in foreign exchange spot trading cartels Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-19-2568_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20190608012638/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-19-2568_en.htm

2020-12 $34,925,398 Barclays Bank Settling with UK FCA for failures in relation to their treatment of consumer credit customers who fell into arrears or experienced financial diffulties. Unfair Business Practices

2021-12 $61,466,106 Barclays Bank Settling with the EU for participating in a foreign exchange spot trading cartel. Unfair Business Practices

2022-02 $14,498,875 Barclays Bank Settling with UK FCA for failing to conduct its business with due skill, care, & diligence breaching Principle 2. $1,046,357 is fine & $13,452,518 is an ex gratia payment. Unfair Business Practices

2022-09 $75,000,000 Barclays Bank Settling with CFTC for recordkeeping & supervision failures for widespread use of unapproved communication methods over a period of years. Unfair Business Practices

2022-09 $361,194,240 Barclays Bank Unfair Business Practices

2024-11 $50,202,595 Barclays Bank Settling with UK FCA for failure to disclose certain arrangements with Qatari entities in 2008. Unfair Business Practices

2024-10 $4,000,000 Barclays Bank (Barclays Bank PLC) Settling with CFTC for violating the CEA & CFTC regulations relating to swap reporting. Financial Reporting Violation

2016-02 $500,000 Barclays Bank (Barclays Capital Inc.) Settling with SEC for violations in municipal bond offerings Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-18.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160815210937/https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-18.html

2016-08 $800,000 Barclays Bank (Barclays Capital Inc.) Settling with CFTC for supervisory failures over exchange & clearing fee processing leading to overcharging customers Unfair Business Practices http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7419-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20160829181254/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7419-16

2016-08 $1,300,000 Barclays Bank (Barclays Capital Inc.) Settling with FINRA for systemic OATS reporting violations & related supervisory failures Financial Reporting Violation

2017-05 $97,037,659 Barclays Bank (Barclays Capital Inc.) Settling with SEC for over-billing more than 2,000 clients by nearly $50 million on mutual fund sales Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2017-98 https://web.archive.org/web/20170510202911/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2017-98

2022-09 $125,000,000 Barclays Bank (Barclays Capital Inc.) Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2022-10 $2,000,000 Barclays Bank (Barclays Capital Inc.) Settling with FINRA for failing to comply with its best execution obligations in connection with its customers' electronic equity orders. Unfair Business Practices

2000-10 $310,750 Barden Corp. Settling with EPA for violations of federal laws regulating the emission of trichlorethylene Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127044451/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5ce86ab767b4c7e4852574860066f93b

2002-08 $281,000 Barden Corp. Settling with EPA for violating Clean Air Act standards for trichloroethylene emissions at 6 facilities Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084013/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5a404ded5bf39c63852573f90005eb59

2023-08 $100,000 Barelt Media LLC Settling with CFTC for failing to register as a commodity trading advisor or associated person as required by law. Unfair Business Practices

2009-02 $7,310,649 Barilla Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive arrangement in the market for pasta Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4120-i694-listino-prezzi-della-pasta.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160903071214/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4120-i694-listino-prezzi-della-pasta.html

2011-10 $40,905,356 Barki LLC Settling with CFTC for fraudulent solicitation & misappropriation in a $38m leveraged foreign currency ponzi scheme Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6123-11 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316155711/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr6123-11

2023-12 $1,750,000 BarnBridge DAO Settling with SEC for failing to register BarnBridge's offer & sale of structured crypto asset securities known as SMART Yield bonds. Financial Reporting Violation

2023-01 $500,000 Barnet Dulaney Perkins Eye Centers Human & Worker Rights

2004-12 $100,000 Barnett Marine Inc. Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170121141241/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7748cedd7bc23d5385257035004f0b49

2024-07 $100,000 Baron App Inc. Settling a multi-state lawsuit for failing to ensure consumers knew that videos promoting products were paid endorsements. Unfair Business Practices

2024-03 $255,847 Baron Nissan Unfair Business Practices

2006-06 $22,500,000 Barr Pharmaceuticals Inc. Settling with Sandoz for violating antitrust laws by blocking access to the raw material used for Warfarin Sodium Unfair Business Practices http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/barr_antitrust.php http://web.archive.org/web/20150317195943/http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/barr_antitrust.php

2008-02 $500,000 Barr Pharmaceuticals Inc. Settling with CA AG for taking $20m for keeping off the market a cheaper, generic version of the oral contraceptive Ovcon Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-settles-antitrust-lawsuit-against-barr-pharmaceuticals

2009-01 $1,000,000 Barrday Inc. Settling FCA violations for defective body armor Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-02 $206,000 Barrick Gold Corp. Settling with SEC for failing to correctly report toxic chemical releases & waste management activities Environment Reporting Violation

2013-02 $618,000 Barrick Gold Corp. Settling with EPA for failing to correctly report toxic chemical releases & waste management activities Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127013813/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/dd69c99732d6b24985257b0a0071bc33

2013-05 $16,000,000 Barrick Gold Corp. Settling with Chilean authorities for environmental offenses Environment http://www.bbc.com/news/world-latin-america-22663432 http://web.archive.org/web/20150319192123/http://www.bbc.com/news/world-latin-america-22663432

2016-03 $145,000 Barrios Street Realty LLC Settling with DoJ to pay 12 workers for discriminating against workers in violation of the Immigration and Nationality Act Human & Worker Rights https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/louisiana-company-pays-more-100000-us-workers-resolve-discrimination-claims https://web.archive.org/web/20170811033318/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/louisiana-company-pays-more-100000-us-workers-resolve-discrimination-claims

2006-09 $1,143,598 Barton International Inc. Settling with Australian CCC for its role in an illegal market sharing arrangement for the supply of alluvial garnet Unfair Business Practices http://accc.gov.au/media-release/1525-million-penalties-against-garnet-producers-for-market-sharing-arrangement

2013-10 $189,362 Bartter Enterprises Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian CCC for "free to roam" misleading claims. Fraud

2013-11 $1,100,000 Basco Manufacturing Co. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by making false customs declations to avoid paying duties Fraud

1986-04 $2,414,050 BASF AG Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0398 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115144/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31986D0398

1988-12 $1,732,920 BASF AG Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0190 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115905/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0190

1988-12 $6,354,039 BASF AG Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115233/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191

1994-07 $1,846,811 BASF AG Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31994D0599 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115635/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31994D0599

2010-08 $157,500,000 BASF AG Settling with Brazil for contamination at a chemical plant in Brazil Environment https://www.law360.com/articles/423643/basf-shell-reach-315m-deal-in-brazil-pesticide-row https://web.archive.org/web/20170306012721/https://www.law360.com/articles/423643/basf-shell-reach-315m-deal-in-brazil-pesticide-row

1995-07 $3,569,940 BASF AG (BASF Corporation) Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31995D0477 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31995D0477

1999-05 $225,000,000 BASF AG (BASF Corporation) Settling for a worldwide conspiracy to raise & fix prices and allocate market shares for vitamins sold Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/1999/2450.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318082837/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/1999/2450.htm

2004-07 $12,000,000 BASF AG (BASF Corporation) Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring to fix prices of auto refinishing paint Unfair Business Practices http://www.searchautoparts.com/abrn/basf-and-dupont-reach-settlement-agreement http://web.archive.org/web/20150321161914/http://www.searchautoparts.com/abrn/basf-and-dupont-reach-settlement-agreement

2004-12 $46,390,104 BASF AG (BASF Corporation) Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to animal feed vitamins Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082255/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en

2009-10 $634,200 BASF AG (BASF Corporation) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $384,200 is fine & $250,000 is for injunctive relief Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20150329013315/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/135a3e28deb87218852576540062397d!opendocument

2012-06 $1,038,048 BASF AG (BASF Corporation) Settling with EPA for CAA violations at its Wyandotte, MI facility. $788,048 is fine & $250,000 is for supplemntal environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20120629032848/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/0139fea4b190470e85257a2a0074b468!OpenDocument

1996-02 $4,300,000 BASF AG (Knoll Pharmaceuticals) Settling class action suit for conspiring to illegally fix prices of drugs Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1996/02/10/business/drug-makers-settle-suit-on-price-fixing.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140614112517/http://www.nytimes.com/1996/02/10/business/drug-makers-settle-suit-on-price-fixing.html

1996-06 $27,023,077 BASF AG (Knoll Pharmaceuticals) Settling class-action suit by drugstores for a dual-pricing policy that made them less competitive Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1996-06-22/business/fi-17386_1_retail-pharmacies http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013135/http://articles.latimes.com/1996-06-22/business/fi-17386_1_retail-pharmacies

1997-08 $98,000,000 BASF AG (Knoll Pharmaceuticals) Settling allegations it suppressed research showing its thyroid drug is no better than cheaper alternatives Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1997/aug/12/business/fi-21679 https://web.archive.org/web/20160902211906/http://articles.latimes.com/1997/aug/12/business/fi-21679

1999-07 $41,800,000 BASF AG (Knoll Pharmaceuticals) Settling for fraudulent & misleading marketing of the synthetic thyroid drug Synthroid Fraud

2002-09 $1,053,858 BASF AG (Micro Flo LLC) Settling with EPA for 669 violations of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122020305/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4743ca9d038bc29485257323004b8cdc!OpenDocument

2022-12 $1,744,186 BASF Corporation Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

2000-10 $42,500,000 BASF SE (BASF Corporation) Settling nationwide antitrust lawsuit for participating in a cartel to fix prices of vitamins & vitamin products Unfair Business Practices https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/vitamin-makers-settle-massive-price-fixing-case https://web.archive.org/web/20160820072140/http://ag.ny.gov/press-release/vitamin-makers-settle-massive-price-fixing-case

2013-08 $1,500,000 Bashas' Inc. Settling charges of mislabeling food Fraud http://www.bizjournals.com/phoenix/news/2013/09/03/setlement-over-mislabeled-meat-forces.html

1999-03 $39,100,000 Basin Electric Power Cooperative Settling FCA violations for alleged fraudulent transactions Fraud http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/fraudrep.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20141121153246/http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/fraudrep.pdf

2018-08 $60,400,000 Basler Kantonalbank Settling with DoJ for conspiring with its employees & external asset managers to defraud the U.S. & help clients evade taxes Fraud https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-deferred-prosecution-agreement-basler-kantonalbank https://web.archive.org/web/20180829062541/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-deferred-prosecution-agreement-basler-kantonalbank

1999-07 $2,175,000 Bassett Furniture Industries Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $575,000 is fine & $1.6m is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170122164624/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9e36880188a0b205852570d60070fa5a!OpenDocument

2004-08 $133,000 Bassett Mirror Co. Settling with EPA for RCRA violations related to the storage of hazardous wastes generated at its 2 facilities in Bassett, VA Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c8be662973c050fc852570d60070fea7.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224608/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c8be662973c050fc852570d60070fea7.html

2018-01 $10,500,000 Bassett Mirror Company Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20180117111431/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bassett-mirror-company-agrees-pay-105-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-relating

2023-07 $3,186,286 Bastion Capital London Ltd. Settling with UK FCA for breaches of PRIN 2 and PRIN 3 related to the risk of financial crime in the trading firms sector. Unfair Business Practices

1996-06 $330,000 Batelle Memorial Institute Settling FCA violations for DOE fraud Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2012-03 $602,271 Bates Drug Stores Inc. Settling FCA violations for billing for returned and re-dispensed drugs Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1987-11 $4,175,940 Bath Iron Works Penalty to Occupational Safety & Health Administration for violations Human & Worker Rights http://www.mesothelioma.com/asbestos-exposure/companies/bath-iron-works.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150320063501/http://www.mesothelioma.com/asbestos-exposure/companies/bath-iron-works.htm

2019-03 $28,000,000 Baton Holdings LLC Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20190307090430/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bankrate-inc-s-successor-interest-agrees-pay-28-million-resolve-securities-and-accounting

2015-01 $14,000,000 BATS Global Markets Settling with SEC for two exchanges owned by Direct Edge Holdings gave advantages to certain high-frequency trading firms Unfair Business Practices http://in.reuters.com/article/2015/01/12/sec-bats-settlement-idINL1N0UR1KN20150112 http://web.archive.org/web/20150319004724/http://in.reuters.com/article/2015/01/12/sec-bats-settlement-idINL1N0UR1KN20150112

2023-06 $134,615 Battais Invest (Bernard Battais et fils) Settling with French ADC for anticompetitive agreements in public tenders for heritage building renovation in the Hauts-de-France region. Unfair Business Practices

2012-02 $3,592,500 Battery Recycling Company Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $112,500 is fine, $480,000 is for environmental projects, & $3m is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20120428033530/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3ca67dc35658625d852579ad00615cdf!OpenDocument

2015-12 $7,700,000 Baumann & Cie, Banquiers Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2001-05 $9,500,000 Bausch & Lomb Settling class action lawsuit for conspiring to artificially raise prices violating antitrust laws Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-settlement-contact-lens-antitrust-lawsuit

1995-11 $2,750,000 Bausch & Lomb (Dahlberg Inc.) Settling with DoJ for violations of an administrative order which prohibited it from making performance claims for its hearing aids Fraud https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/November95/587.txt.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160505204328/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/November95/587.txt.html

2020-07 $45,985,000 Bausch Health [Valeant Pharmaceuticals] Settling with SEC for improper revenue recognition & misleading disclosures in SEC filings & earnings presentations. Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-169 https://web.archive.org/web/20200828211246/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-169

2019-12 $1,210,000,000 Bausch Health Cos Inc. Settling a class action lawsuit related to a drop in the drugmaker's shares during 2013-2015 Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20191218042243/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-bausch-health-litigation/bausch-health-agrees-to-pay-1-21-billion-to-settle-share-price-lawsuit-idUSKBN1YK163

1989-08 $4,997,963 Baustahlgewebe GmbH Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0515 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115515/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0515

2007-04 $31,010,637 Bavaria NV Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to Netherlands beer market Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-509_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152212/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-509_en.htm?locale=en

2010-10 $19,700,000 Bax Global Inc. Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix charges for air cargo shipments Unfair Business Practices http://www.toledoblade.com/business/2010/10/02/BAX-Global-Inc-to-pay-19-7M-fine-in-price-fixing-case.html

2011-06 $1,145,760 Bax Global Inc. Settling with New Zealand's CC for price fixing in freight forwarding industry. Unfair Business Practices

2013-07 $6,000,000 Baxano Surgical Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by submitting false claims to Medicare & other federal health programs Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/north-carolina-based-trans1-pay-us-6-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

1996-08 $132,000,000 Baxter International Settling class-action litigation over haemophiliac products infected with HIV that infected people who used them Human & Worker Rights http://130.154.3.14/content/dam/rand/pubs/monograph_reports/MR969/MR969.ch11.pdf (page 15)

2006-06 $8,500,000 Baxter International Settling FCA violations for falsely reported prices of drugs to Texas Medicaid program Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2022-02 $18,000,000 Baxter International Settling with SEC for improper intra-company foreign exchange transactions that resulted in the misstatement of the company's net income. Unfair Business Practices

1997-05 $2,437,620 Baxter International (Baxter Healthcare Corporation) Settling with DoJ for providing blood products from 1978 to 1985 which resulted in patients acquiring HIV Human & Worker Rights https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170302064801/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/merrill-lynch-commodities-inc-enters-corporate-resolution-and-agrees-pay-25-million

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2009/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-ubs-supervisory-failures-sales-closed-end-funds-custohttps://web.archive.org/web/20150912011452/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2009/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-ubs-supervisory-failures-sales-

https://web.archive.org/web/20150411084426/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2010/merrill-lynch-pay-more-25-million-related-uit-sales-cha

https://web.archive.org/web/20150403035440/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2011/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-1-million-supervisory-failures

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

https://web.archive.org/web/20160102142415/https://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-1-million-failure-arbitrate-dis

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-28-million-overcharging-customers-32-million-remed https://web.archive.org/web/20150402154430/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-28-million-overcharging-custo

https://web.archive.org/web/20150402210834/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-500000-failing-file-required-re

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-sanctions-five-firms-44-million-using-municipal-and-state-bond-funds-pahttps://web.archive.org/web/20150317185305/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-sanctions-five-firms-44-million-using-municipal-a

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-1-million-and-orders-restitution-more-320000-failing https://web.archive.org/web/20150403035642/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-1-million-and-orders-restitutio

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-orders-wells-fargo-and-banc-america-reimburse-customers-more-3-milliohttps://web.archive.org/web/20150402174628/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2013/finra-orders-wells-fargo-and-banc-america-reimburse-c

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320052124/http://www.fool.com/investing/general/2014/01/12/the-definitive-list-of-bank-of-americas-mis

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-barclays-capital-goldman-sachs-and-merrill-lynch-1-million-each-s https://web.archive.org/web/20150402183508/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-barclays-capital-goldman-sachs-and-merrill-

http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/06/16/us-bankofamerica-merrilllynch-mutualfund-idUSKBN0ER2MT20140616http://web.archive.org/web/20140829065157/http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/06/16/us-bankofamerica-merrilllynch-mutualfund-idUSK

https://web.archive.org/web/20140912000326/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-09-11/bofa-s-merrill-said-to-appeal-136-million-tokyo

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-total-6-million-reg-sho-violations-and-supervisory-fa https://web.archive.org/web/20150713182507/https://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-total-6-million-reg-sho-violat

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-19-million-and-orders-restitution-540000-fair-pricing https://web.archive.org/web/20150318145355/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-19-million-and-orders-restituti

https://web.archive.org/web/20160720170532/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-5-million-related-return-notes-

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-sanctions-merrill-lynch-7-million-inadequate-supervision-securities-back

https://web.archive.org/web/20180408023117/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-merrill-lynch-failing-report-transactions

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-record-42-million-settlement-bank-america-merrill-lynch

https://web.archive.org/web/20160802224918/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2005/nasd-fines-quick-reilly-piper-jaffray-845000-directed-b

Settling with SEC for failing to adopt & implement written policies & procedures reasonably designed to prevent violations of the Advisors Act & the rules thereunder relatin

http://web.archive.org/web/20150424172405/http://www.nytimes.com/1991/12/20/business/bcci-agrees-to-plead-guilty-and-will-forfeit-550

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317195941/http://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/bank-of-hawaii-overdraft-fees-class-action-lawsuit.p

Settling with SEC for failing to supervise employees who from 2020-12 & 2023-05 sold mortgage-backed bonds using offering sheets & bond metrics that were misleading &

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317045941/http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20140127_moscow.pdf

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320121710/http://www.law360.com/articles/417777/bny-mellon-to-pay-medcap-investors-114m-over-pon

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321155106/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/02/12/us-usa-taxes-bankofnewyork-idUSBRE91A138201

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2008/finra-announces-agreements-principle-three-additional-firms-settle-auction-rat https://web.archive.org/web/20150910132052/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2008/finra-announces-agreements-principle-three-additional-

Settling with SEC for making misstatements & omissions about Environmental, Social, & Governance considerations in making investment decisions for certain mutual funds

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2006/bnzpleadsguiltyovercardfees5 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215637/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2006/bnzple

https://web.archive.org/web/20150731211643/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-s

https://web.archive.org/web/20160624195134/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-swiss-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/32-hospitals-pay-us-more-28-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-related-kyphhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160112190639/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/32-hospitals-pay-us-more-28-million-resolve-false-claims-act-a

http://web.archive.org/web/20110617004148/http://weblogs.sun-sentinel.com/business/realestate/housekeys/blog/2011/06/banner_supply_ag

Settling with SEC for advertising hypothetical performance to the general public on their websites without adopting and/or implementing policies & procedures required by th

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2008/finra-fines-banorte-securities-international-11-million-improper-sales-class-b-mhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160730145448/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2008/finra-fines-banorte-securities-international-11-million-i

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-banorte-ixe-securities-475000-inadequate-anti-money-laundering-p https://web.archive.org/web/20150328033407/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-banorte-ixe-securities-475000-inadequate-an

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-banque-bonh-te-cie-sa-reaches-resolution-under-swiss-bhttps://web.archive.org/web/20151221024644/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-banque-bonh-te-cie-sa-reaches-r

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-four-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160112194403/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-four-banks-reach-resolutions-un

https://web.archive.org/web/20150815203259/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/three-swiss-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-progra https://web.archive.org/web/20150915120116/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-un

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-banque-cantonale-vaudoise-reaches-resolution-under-swhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160112194418/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-banque-cantonale-vaudoise-reac

Settling with French AMF for breaching their obligation of setting up an effective operational system for assessing the suitability of investments proposed to clients, within th

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-four-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20151221050004/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-four-banks-reach-resolutions-un

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160115195321/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-und

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-programhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150712200418/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-two-banks-reach-resolutions-und

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090818/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/government-settles-false-claims-act-allegations-against-florida

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

Settling FCA violations by knowingly causing its subsidiaries to offer discounts to patients to induce them to purchase or refer Baptist Health services reimbursed by federal h

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/75ef1a26c0d1f3da85257868005e4

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318061723/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20110110170004/www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/Library/C

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2010Year-EndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecutionAndNon-Prose http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042519/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2010Year-EndUpdate-CorporateDeferredPros

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mastercard-e-otto-banche-p https://web.archive.org/web/20120730054702/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5050-i720-carte-di-pagamento-antitrust-sanziona-mas

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318062157/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130103103913/www.fsa.gov.uk/library/commun

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318062156/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130103103913/www.fsa.gov.uk/library/commun

http://web.archive.org/web/20111009052015/http://dealbook.nytimes.com/2011/10/06/del-monte-and-barclays-settle-investor-lawsuit-for-89

https://web.archive.org/web/20150317185257/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2011/finra-fines-barclays-capital-3-million-misrepresentation

http://www.streetinsider.com/Insiders+Blog/Diamond+in+the+Rough%3A+Barclays+%28BCS%29+Slammed+on+Lhttp://web.archive.org/web/20120708050509/http://www.streetinsider.com/Insiders+Blog/Diamond+in+the+Rough%3A+Barclays+%28BC

http://web.archive.org/web/20131029133113/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/10/24/barclays-blackdiamond-idUSL1N0IE2IV20131024

http://web.archive.org/web/20140428001846/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-04-24/barclays-reaches-280-million-settlement-over-lo

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319060334/http://www.fca.org.uk/news/barclays-fined-26m-for-failings-surrounding-the-london-gold-fixi

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-barclays-capital-goldman-sachs-and-merrill-lynch-1-million-each-s https://web.archive.org/web/20150402183508/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-barclays-capital-goldman-sachs-and-merrill-

http://www.foxbusiness.com/industries/2014/09/23/barclay-in-15m-settlement-tied-to-lehman-acquisition/?utm_sour https://web.archive.org/web/20150320052435/http://www.foxbusiness.com/industries/2014/09/23/barclay-in-15m-settlement-tied-to-lehman

http://web.archive.org/web/20150425100642/http://www.kt.com.kw/read2/news/british-regulators-fine-barclays-616-million-over-account-i

https://web.archive.org/web/20141214180435/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-10-08/barclays-to-pay-20-million-cooperate-with-libo

https://web.archive.org/web/20151020033049/http://uk.reuters.com/article/2015/10/19/uk-barclays-settlement-rmbs-idUKKCN0SD1R9201

https://web.archive.org/web/20151110003800/http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/11/09/euribor-settlement-barclays-idUSL1N12X12E2015

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-sanctions-barclays-capital-inc-1375-million-unsuitable-mutual-fund-transhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160103015906/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-sanctions-barclays-capital-inc-1375-million-unsui

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-landmark-resolutions-barclays-and-credit-suisse-fra https://web.archive.org/web/20160206105434/http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-landmark-resolutions-barcla

https://web.archive.org/web/20160409045947/https://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Documents/20160208_barclays.p

Settling with Federal Reserve for engaging in unsafe & unsound practices by using electronic chat rooms to coordinate with traders at competitor banks to influence FX pricin

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/barclays-agrees-pay-2-billion-civil-penalties-resolve-claims-fraud-sale-residential-mo

Settling with SEC for failing to have any internal control around the real-time tracking of securities offered or sold resulting in selling $17.7b beyond what it registered with th

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-barclays-capital-inc-13-million-extensive-oats-reporting-violations- https://web.archive.org/web/20160902163112/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2016/finra-fines-barclays-capital-inc-13-million-extensive-oa

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5ce86ab767b4c7e4852574860066

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/5a404ded5bf39c63852573f90005e

Settling with DoJ for violating the Americans with Disabilities Act by refusing to operate on certain patients who needed assistance transferring from their wheelchairs for sur

Settling with EPA for CWA violations for the unlawful disposal of red dust into the Harvey Canal & the SWDA violation involved the unlawful use of lead-contaminated sand https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7748cedd7bc23d5385257035004f0

Settling with NY AG for overcharging New Yorkers by adding junk fees or falsified the price of vehicles between 2020 & 2023 when they wanted to purchase their leased veh

https://web.archive.org/web/20131213181806/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-settles-antitrust-lawsuit-against-barr-pharmaceu

http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/e51aa292bac25b0b85257359003d925f/dd69c99732d6b24985257b0a0071bhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150318013447/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/e51aa292bac25b0b85257359003d925f/dd69c99732

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/dd69c99732d6b24985257b0a0071

https://web.archive.org/web/20150531050301/http://accc.gov.au/media-release/1525-million-penalties-against-garnet-producers-for-market-

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-chicken-companies-to-pay-400000-for-%E2%80%98free-to-roamhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160714194450/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-chicken-companies-to-pay-400000-for-%

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ohio-based-basco-manufacturing-co-pay-11-million-allegedly-falsifying-customs-docuhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150318091354/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/ohio-based-basco-manufacturing-co-pay-11-million-allegedly-fa

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/135a3e28deb87218852576540062

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/0139fea4b190470e85257a2a0074b

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-418-million-settlement-multi-state-consumhttps://web.archive.org/web/20150907001255/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-418-million-settlem

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4743ca9d038bc29485257323004b

http://web.archive.org/web/20150425101026/http://www.bizjournals.com/phoenix/news/2013/09/03/setlement-over-mislabeled-meat-forces

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9e36880188a0b205852570d60070

Settling FCA violations by knowingly making false statements on customs declarations to avoid paying antidumping duties on wooden bedroom furniture imported from Chin https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bassett-mirror-company-agrees-pay-105-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-re

Settling with DoJ for engaging in a complex scheme to artificially inflate Bankrate's earnings through so-called 'cookie jar' or 'cushion' accounting, misrepresenting some expe https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bankrate-inc-s-successor-interest-agrees-pay-28-million-resolve-securities-and-accou

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3ca67dc35658625d852579ad0061

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-progra https://web.archive.org/web/20160112194559/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-un

https://web.archive.org/web/20150924114025/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-settlement-contact-

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-bausch-health-litigation/bausch-health-agrees-to-pay-1-21-billion-to-settle-share-

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321031003/http://www.toledoblade.com/business/2010/10/02/BAX-Global-Inc-to-pay-19-7M-fine-in-pric

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2011/5-2-million-in-new-penalties- https://web.archive.org/web/20160714213832/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2011/5-2-mi

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318091353/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/north-carolina-based-trans1-pay-us-6-million-settle-false-claims

https://web.archive.org/web/20150222001858/http://130.154.3.14/content/dam/rand/pubs/monograph_reports/MR969/MR969.ch11.pdf (pag

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-128 https://web.archive.org/web/20230713180747/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-128

https://web.archive.org/web/20230720115101/https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2023/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-6-million-longstanding-aml-program

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_2004 https://web.archive.org/web/20210429151104if_/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/IP_21_2004

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20250117173825/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-16

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8762-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230814211126/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8762-23

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-3 https://web.archive.org/web/20250113143557/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-3

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-161 https://web.archive.org/web/20220924015004/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-161

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-86 https://web.archive.org/web/20220603195305/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-86

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-91 https://web.archive.org/web/20230601133704/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-91

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8699-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230519215945/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8699-23

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202207281 https://web.archive.org/web/20220729143704/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202207281

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-173 https://web.archive.org/web/20230912043632/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-173

https://archive.ph/jqBSl

https://web.archive.org/web/20231217030812/https://www.justice.gov/usao-sdny/pr/swiss-private-bank-banque-pictet-admits-conspiring-us-taxpayers-hide-assets-and-income

https://web.archive.org/web/20240522190536/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-hospital-system-agrees-pay-15-million-resolve-liability-relating-self-disclosure

https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-barclays-treatment-customers-financial-difficulty https://web.archive.org/web/20201224111504/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-barclays-treatment-customers-financial-difficulty

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_6548 https://web.archive.org/web/20211204043852/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_6548

https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/final-notices/barclays-bank-plc-2022.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20220301022001/https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/final-notices/barclays-bank-plc-2022.pdf

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8599-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220928010612/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8599-22

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-179 https://web.archive.org/web/20221002004920/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-179

https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-barclays-40-million https://web.archive.org/web/20241125123952/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-barclays-40-million

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8988-24 https://web.archive.org/web/20241001171715/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8988-24

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-174 https://web.archive.org/web/20221001004643/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-174

https://web.archive.org/web/20221014010454/https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2022/finra-fines-barclays-capital-inc-2-million-best-execution-violations

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8770-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230907050817/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8770-23

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-258 https://web.archive.org/web/20240101153426/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-258

https://web.archive.org/web/20230123014423/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eye-surgery-practices-agree-pay-1-million-and-end-discriminatory-policies-towards-people

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-100000-cameo-over-misleading-videos https://web.archive.org/web/20240726035920/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-100000-cameo-over-misleading-videos

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-over-19-million-nissan-dealers-cheated-new https://web.archive.org/web/20240401073125/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-secures-over-19-million-nissan-dealers-cheated-new

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/final-notices/bastion-capital-london-ltd-2023.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20230713091202/https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/final-notices/bastion-capital-london-ltd-2023.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20230709194958/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/three-companies-fined-anticompetitive-agreements-public-tenders-heritage-building

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-31 https://web.archive.org/web/20220303123752/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-31

https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2023/finra-fines-merrill-lynch-6-million-longstanding-aml-program

https://www.amf-france.org/en/news-publications/news-releases/amf-news-releases/two-decisions-amf-enforcement-

https://www.justice.gov/usao-sdny/pr/swiss-private-bank-banque-pictet-admits-conspiring-us-taxpayers-hide-assets-a

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-hospital-system-agrees-pay-15-million-resolve-liability-relating-self-disclosur

https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2022/finra-fines-barclays-capital-inc-2-million-best-execution-viol

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/eye-surgery-practices-agree-pay-1-million-and-end-discriminatory-policies-towards-p

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/three-companies-fined-anticompetitive-agreements-public-te



2017-01 $18,158,000 Baxter International (Baxter Healthcare Corporation) Settling with FDA for failing to follow current Good Manufacturing Practices when manufacturing sterile drug products in North Carolina Unfair Business Practices http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm537635.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170221034714/https://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm537635.htm

2000-03 $850,000 Bay Metal Inc. Settling with DoJ for participating in a conspiracy to allocate scrap metal suppliers & rig bids to certain scrap metal suppliers Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/March/147at.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20151012031021/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/March/147at.htm

1997-10 $550,000 Bay State Gas Settling with EPA to repay the government for their oversight of hazardous waste cleanups at 3 Bay State Gas sites in Brockton, MA & Taunton, MA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170126163313/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2a8a593f4b612c48852574d600544bfb

2023-10 $200,000 Baya Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2021-09 $17,000,000 BAYADA Home Health Care Inc. Settling FCA violations for paying kickbacks to a retirement home operator for referrals. Fraud

2012-11 $10,169,114 BayCare Health System Settling FCA violations for inpatient billing for outpatients Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2015-12 $1,500,000 BayCare Health System Settling FCA violations for false claims to Medicare for minimally-invasive kyphoplasty procedures Fraud

2022-04 $20,000,000 BayCare Health System Settling FCA violations by making donations to the Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County to improperly fund the state's share of Medicaid payments to BayCare. Fraud

2013-11 $2,885,034 Baycorp (NZ) Limited Settling with New Zealand's CC for violating section 13(i) of the Fair Trading Act 1986. Unfair Business Practices

1988-12 $2,888,200 Bayer AG Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115233/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191

1989-12 $589,043 Bayer AG Settling with the EU for agreements with its customers requiring them to use only Bayer's product infringing Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31990D0038 https://web.archive.org/web/20170126133538/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31990D0038

1996-01 $3,865,500 Bayer AG Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31996D0478 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31996D0478

1996-08 $297,000,000 Bayer AG Settling class-action litigation over haemophiliac products infected with HIV that infected people who used them Human & Worker Rights http://130.154.3.14/content/dam/rand/pubs/monograph_reports/MR969/MR969.ch11.pdf (page 15)

2000-09 $14,000,000 Bayer AG Settling FCA violations for overcharges to Medicaid relating to drug average wholesale prices Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2001-01 $14,000,000 Bayer AG Settling FCA violations for inflated reimbursement claims; underpaying Medicaid rebates Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2003-04 $257,000,000 Bayer AG Settlement of allegations of overcharging the government insurance program for the poor Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2004-07 $66,000,000 Bayer AG Settling for price fixing of rubber chemicals Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2004/204602.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318082847/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2004/204602.htm

2004-09 $33,000,000 Bayer AG Settling for price fixing of a chemical used to make plastic grocery bags, shoe soles, & other products Unfair Business Practices http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/stories/2004/09/27/daily39.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318215148/http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/stories/2004/09/27/daily39.html

2004-10 $4,700,000 Bayer AG Settling with DoJ for participating in a conspiracy to fix the prices of synthetic rubber Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/October/04_at_694.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160505042501/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/October/04_at_694.htm

2005-12 $69,592,695 Bayer AG Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to a rubber chemical Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1656_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082258/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1656_en.htm?locale=en

2006-10 $73,300,000 Bayer AG Settling claims it conspired with other manufacturers to inflate price of certain plastics Unfair Business Practices http://www.cbgnetwork.de/1656.html http://web.archive.org/web/20071020005720/http://www.cbgnetwork.de/1656.html

2008-01 $42,072,472 Bayer AG Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to Nitrile Butadiene Rubber (NBR) Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-78_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152328/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-08-78_en.htm?locale=en

2008-02 $15,800,000 Bayer AG Settling with EPA for the cleanup at the Industri-Plex Superfund Site Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/February/08_enrd_148.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151011103720/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/February/08_enrd_148.html

2008-11 $97,500,000 Bayer AG Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609591700/http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm

2009-02 $20,000,000 Bayer AG Settling with California for a deceptive ad campaign and to carry out an ad campaign correcting the false claims Fraud http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-requires-bayer-launch-20-million-ad-campaign-correct-misleading

2010-10 $3,300,000 Bayer AG Settling with California for misleading claims that its one-a-day men's multivitamins are able to reduce the risk of prostate cancer Fraud

2011-01 $50,000,000 Bayer AG Settling with european parties for HIV conataminated blood products that infected thousands of people Human & Worker Rights http://www.cbsnews.com/news/bayer-admits-it-paid-millions-in-hiv-infection-cases-just-not-in-english/

2011-07 $750,000,000 Bayer AG Settling with 11,000 U.S. farmers saying a strain of the company's gmo rice tainted crops & ruined their value Human & Worker Rights

2012-07 $3,650,000 Bayer AG Settling with EPA for cleanup of groundwater contaminated by chemicals used to manufacture DDT & synthetic rubber Environment

2013-09 $1,400,000,000 Bayer AG Settling with 6,760 people related to drugs containing drospirenone that led to deaths, strokes, and other problems Human & Worker Rights http://medcitynews.com/2013/09/bayer-has-spent-1-4-billion-to-settle-lawsuits-over-yaz/ http://web.archive.org/web/20131028220458/http://yazlawsuit-info.com/2013/09/bayer-agrees-1-4-billion-yaz-lawsuit-settlements/

2013-11 $101,100,000 Bayer AG Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring to keep generic versions of Cipro off the market. $74m for consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.law360.com/articles/489579/bayer-s-74m-cipro-pay-for-delay-deal-approved-in-calif

2019-03 $387,500,000 Bayer AG Settling more than 25,000 lawsuits related to claims of severe injuries & death among thousands of plaintiffs who used the drug Xarelto. Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20190603124218/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-bayer-xarelto/bayer-jj-settle-us-xarelto-litigation-for-775-million-idUSKCN1R61O8

1997-05 $5,484,645 Bayer AG (Bayer Corporation) Settling with DoJ for providing blood products from 1978 to 1985 which resulted in patients acquiring HIV Human & Worker Rights https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170302064801/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/May97/189civ.htm

1997-12 $6,500,000 Bayer AG (Bayer Corporation) Settling with EPA to clean up an Aberdeen, North Carolina Superfund site where pesticide-laden wastes were spilled & dumped for more than 50 years Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/December97/517enr.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151010095059/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/December97/517enr.html

2022-09 $40,000,000 Bayer AG (Bayer Corporation) Settling FCA violations for kickbacks & false statements relating to the drugs Trasylol, Avelox & Baycol. Fraud

2012-05 $3,650,000 Bayer AG (Bayer CropScience Inc.) Settling with EPA for clean up at the Montrose & Del Amo Superfund sites in Torrance, CA Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c8efc50ed411cefb85257a37007721a1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170608113346/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c8efc50ed411cefb85257a37007721a1.html

2021-10 $21,512,500 Bayer AG (Bayer CropScience Inc.) Settling with EPA to cleanup groundwater at the Montrose Chemical Corp. Superfund & Del Amo Superfund SItes in Los Angeles County, California. Environment

2015-09 $5,657,000 Bayer AG (Bayer CropScience LP) Settling with EPA for violations of federal chemical accident laws. $975,000 is fine & $4.682m is for upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160928235616/https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/bayer-cropscience-enhance-safeguards-chemical-facilities-four-states-settle-violations

2011-07 $7,414,245 Bayer AG (Bayer Cropscience Srl) Settling with Italian CA for abusing its dominant position in the market for the production & commercialization of fosetyl-based fungicides Unfair Business Practices

2003-05 $6,874,800 Bayer AG (Bayer SpA) Settling with Italian CA for its role in a price fixing cartel for diabetes testing devices Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3873-i461-test-diagnostici-per-diabete-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2021-07 $472,349 Bayer AG (Monsanto Company) Settling with French CNIL for GDPR violations by not informing individuals whose data were recorded in a file for lobbying purposes. Human & Worker Rights

2023-06 $6,900,000 Bayer AG (Monsanto Company) Settling with NY AG for making false & misleading claims regarding the safety of certain Roundup consumer weedkillers. Unfair Business Practices

2023-12 $857,000,000 Bayer AG (Monsanto Company) Human & Worker Rights

2018-08 $289,000,000 Bayer AG (Monsanto) Ordered by a jury to pay Dewayne Johnson who claimed Roundup caused his cancer & Monsanto failed to warn consumers of the risks Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20180812065200/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-monsanto-cancer-lawsuit/monsanto-ordered-to-pay-289-million-in-worlds-first-roundup-cancer-trial-idUSKBN1KV2HB

2021-10 $21,512,500 Bayer AG (Montrose Chemical Corporation of California) Settling with EPA to cleanup groundwater at the Montrose Chemical Corp. Superfund & Del Amo Superfund SItes in Los Angeles County, California. Environment

2000-07 $1,457,662 Bayerische Assicurazioni SpA Settling with Italian CA for engaging in anti-competitive behavior by 2 distinct course of conduct Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215744/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4198-i377-rc-auto-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2004-10 $327,943,930 Bayerische Landesbank Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Germany Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32006D0739 https://web.archive.org/web/20170221233257/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32006D0739

2025-03 $26,541,285 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Unfair Business Practices

2016-07 $1,576,740 Bayleys Corporation Limited Settling with New Zealand's CC for real estate price fixing. Unfair Business Practices

2013-10 $8,452,422 Baylor & Jackson PLLC Settling with SEC for violations of the antigraud & other securities law provisions Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2013/lr22861.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318182835/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2013/lr22861.htm

2015-10 $4,000,000 Baylor Health Care System Settling FCA violations related to cardiac devices that were implanted in Medicare patients in violation of Medicare coverage requirements Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2012-11 $907,355 Baylor Health Care System (Baylor University Medical Center) Settling FCA violations for double billing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2005-05 $242,000 Bayonne Medical Center Settling FCA violations for billing for outpatient service as inpatient Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2008-02 $2,500,000 Bayonne Medical Center Settling FCA violations for improperly increasing charges to Medicare to obtain outlier payments Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2022-03 $110,000 BayPort Credit Union Unfair Business Practices

2011-03 $14,209,787 Baystar Capital Management LLC Settling with SEC for concealing more than $12m in investment proceeds that was owed to investors Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press/2011/2011-54.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160605001602/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2011/2011-54.htm

2025-01 $20,000,000 Bayview Asset Management LLC Settling multi-state lawsuit for deficient cybersecurity practices & for not fully cooperating with state regulators following a data breach that impacted 5.8m customers. Unfair Business Practices

2021-12 $750,000 BAZUR Spol Settling with CFTC for spoofing & engaging in a manipulative & deceptive scheme. Fraud

2006-06 $53,000,000 BBH Resources LLC Settling with SEC for their roles in perpetrating a ponzi scheme based in southern California Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2006/lr19726.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318173551/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2006/lr19726.htm

2023-03 $400,000 BBL Commodities LP Settling with CFTC for failing to establish & implement an adequate supervisory system to detect & one to deter whether its employees were engaging in disruptive trading. Unfair Business Practices

2015-10 $10,390,000 BBVA Suiza S.A. Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-09 $5,850,000 BBX Capital Corp. Fined by judge after being found liable for defrauding investors before the financial crisis Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/09/24/bankatlantic-sec-idUSL1N11U2KT20150924 https://web.archive.org/web/20151015152127/http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/09/24/bankatlantic-sec-idUSL1N11U2KT20150924

2016-01 $490,246,742 BC Capital Group S.A. Ordered by the CFTC for committing a global commodity futures & options fraud Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7306-16 https://web.archive.org/web/20160425233323/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7306-16

2011-06 $10,179,044 BCE Inc. (Bell Canada) Settling with Canadian CB for misleading advertising. Fraud http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03388.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160714200620/http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03388.html

2015-10 $962,664 BCE Inc. (Bell Canada) Settling with Canadian CB for incentivizing its employees or contractors to rate, rank, or review apps in app stores. Unfair Business Practices http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03992.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160714200641/http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03992.html

2023-05 $300,000 BCS Financial Corporation (4 Ever Life Insurance) Settling with NY DFS for charging unapproved rates to students covered under blanket health insurance contracts with higher education institutions. Unfair Business Practices

2014-03 $3,427,740 BDL Manager LLC Settling with SEC for violations of Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5 of the Exchange Act Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2014/34-71713.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150317050409/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2014/34-71713.pdf

2012-06 $50,000,000 BDO USA LLP Settling charges of committing tax fraud Fraud

2016-07 $384,055 Be Beauty GmbH Settling with Italian CA for deceptive and aggressive practices Unfair Business Practices

2006-12 $800,000 Beach Bank Settling with FINCEN for inadequate internal controls & anti-money laundering programs & failing to timely file numerous suspicious activity reports Financial Reporting Violation https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/beachbank.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20161228181350/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/beachbank.pdf

2012-12 $24,000,000 Beacon & Andover Settling with the Madoff SIPA Trustee in connection to the Madoff ponzi scheme Fraud http://www.madofftrustee.com/recovery-chart-34.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150729193744/http://www.madofftrustee.com/recovery-chart-34.html

2007-03 $219,000 Beacon Ambulance Company Settling FCA violations for false billing practices Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2020-10 $19,572,885 Beam Suntory Inc. Corruption https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/beam-suntory-inc-agrees-pay-over-19-million-resolve-criminal-foreign-bribery-case https://web.archive.org/web/20201104175029/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/beam-suntory-inc-agrees-pay-over-19-million-resolve-criminal-foreign-bribery-case

1999-08 $38,500,000 Bear Stearns Settling with SEC for active participation in a major fraud leading to millions of dollars in investor losses Fraud

2002-12 $50,000,000 Bear Stearns Settling of charges they gave biased ratings on stocks to help win investment banking business Fraud http://caselaw.findlaw.com/ny-court-of-appeals/1474926.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318200348/http://caselaw.findlaw.com/ny-court-of-appeals/1474926.html

2003-04 $80,000,000 Bear Stearns Settling charges of conflict-of-interest Unfair Business Practices http://www.lexology.com/library/detail.aspx?g=4f4a4543-fd0d-4095-9a2b-c810b60c8f27 http://web.archive.org/web/20150320062432/http://www.lexology.com/library/detail.aspx?g=3d08a801-a2e9-4334-aeb3-58b774dc15d8

2004-02 $16,300,000 Bear Stearns Settling with NYSE & SEC for allegedly violating NYSE rules Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2004-05 $4,950,000 Bear Stearns Settling with NASD for high commissions for some customers within 1 day of IPO allocations to them Unfair Business Practices http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html http://web.archive.org/web/20140804224348/http://www.forbes.com/2002/10/24/cx_aw_1024fine.html

2006-03 $250,000,000 Bear Stearns Settling with SEC for fraud for facilitating unlawful late trading & deceptive market timing of mutual funds Fraud http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2006-38.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318183814/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2006-38.htm

2004-02 $280,469 Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc. Settling with SEC for failing to deliver mutual fund breakpoint discounts during 2001 & 2002 Unfair Business Practices

2004-04 $1,700,000 BearingPoint Inc. Settling class-action suit by shareholders for overstated income & earnings in FY2003 tanking stock value Financial Reporting Violation http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=585 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324185956/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=585

2005-12 $15,467,500 BearingPoint Inc. Settling with DoJ for over-billing travel expenses on govt. contracts Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=587 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317002220/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=587

2007-02 $81,600,000 BearingPoint Inc. Settling with Hawaiian Telcom for poor contract performance Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1103 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317003418/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1103

2007-05 $36,900,000 BearingPoint Inc. Settling lawsuits for aiding and abetting financial fraud Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=592 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317012510/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=592

2010-07 $285,000 Beaulieu LLC Settling with CA AG for excessive levels of lead in artificial turf Environment http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-reaches-settlement-reduce-childrens-lead-exposure-artificial-turf

1998-10 $1,000,000 Beaulieu of America Inc. Settlement for illegal corporate domestic money-in-politics activity Corruption http://www.bizjournals.com/atlanta/stories/1998/12/07/weekinbiz.html?page=all http://web.archive.org/web/20150318215017/http://www.bizjournals.com/atlanta/stories/1998/12/07/weekinbiz.html?page=all

2006-03 $973,658 Beauté Prestige International Settling with French AC for entering into anti-competitive agreements with their distributors. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=531 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215121/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=531

2006-11 $52,000,000 Beazer East Inc. Settling with EPA to cleanup the Koppers Company Inc. Superfund site in Newport, Delaware Environment

2013-07 $55,000,000 Beazer East Inc. Settling with EPA & DoJ to cleanup at the Cabot/Koppers Superfund Site Environment http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-approved-complete-cleanup-cabotkoppers-site-florida

2023-11 $570,996 Beazer East Inc. Settling with EPA & DoJ for cleanup of the Portland Harbor Superfund Site. Environment

2009-07 $5,000,000 Beazer Homes USA Inc. Settling FCA violations for mortgage fraud Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2010-12 $925,000 Beazer Homes USA Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations at its construction sites in 21 states Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170126164932/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/83436409bd086f71852577ed00619bdc

1997-03 $1,347,975 Bechtel Corporation Settling with former worker for age discrimination when firing him Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=16 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316191024/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=16

1999-11 $90,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling with New Hampshire for violations in the construction of a gas pipeline "PNGTS" Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=21 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316192427/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=21

2000-05 $82,500 Bechtel Corporation Settling with DoE for safety violations at its Hanford, WA plutonium plant Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=20 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316192538/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=20

2001-10 $30,383 Bechtel Corporation Settling federal asbestos & CFC emissions violations at the Idaho National Engineering & Environmental Laboratory Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=18 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316193540/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=18

2002-06 $41,250 Bechtel Corporation Settling with DoE for violations relating to procedures during drum venting activities Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1587 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316201804/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1587

2004-01 $41,250 Bechtel Corporation Settling for noncompliances associated with 2003 waste stack-toppling event at the SDA at INEEL Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=19 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324144244/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=19

2004-12 $90,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling with EEOC for hostile work environment & discriminatory terms & conditions of its employment Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=14 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316214031/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=14

2006-03 $198,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling with DoE for violating nuclear safety requirements at the Hanford waste treatment plant Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=292 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317002249/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=292

2007-10 $165,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling with DoE for violations of nuclear safety regulations at the Waste Treatment & Immobilization Plant Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=814 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317013120/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=814

2008-01 $458,000,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling FCA violations for substandard work Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2008-09 $41,250 Bechtel Corporation Settling with DoE for laying off employee who raised concerns in 2005 about safety of the Hanford vitrification plant Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=991 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022405/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=991

2008-09 $28,000,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling with family of a woman that died in 2006 when 26 tons of concrete fell from Big Dig tunnel ceiling onto her car Human & Worker Rights http://www.bostoninjurylawyerblog.com/2008/10/massachusetts_family_to_receiv_1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150320002625/http://www.bostoninjurylawyerblog.com/2008/10/massachusetts_family_to_receiv_1.html

2008-12 $385,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling with DoE for nuclear safety violations at Hanford site near Richland, Washington Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1028 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022435/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1028

2010-09 $170,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling DoE investigation into its oversight of vendors implementation of commercial  grade dedication programs Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1439 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317025844/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1439

2010-10 $18,500,000 Bechtel Corporation Settling class-action suit for excessive fees charged to employees in its 401(k) retirement plan Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1440 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317025847/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1440

2016-11 $62,500,000 Bechtel Group Inc. Settling with DoJ FCA violations by charging DoE for deficient nuclear quality materials, services, & testing that was provided at the DoE Hanford Site in WA state Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161126145525/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-settles-lawsuit-against-energy-department-contractors-knowingly-mischarging

2023-07 $120,000 Beckman's Greene Street Pharmacy Settling with DoJ for dispensing controlled substances, including opioids, without taking specific steps to help ensure the drugs will not be abused or diverted. Human & Worker Rights

1995-06 $3,300,000 Becton, Dickinson & Company Settling FCA violations for overcharging the VA for medical equipment Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2024-12 $175,000,000 Becton, Dickinson & Company Settling with SEC for repeatedly misleading investors about risks associated with its continued sales of its Alaris infusion pump & for overstating its income. Unfair Business Practices

2021-09 $60,000,000 Becton, Dickinson & Company (C.R. Bard Inc.) Settling multistate lawsuit for deceptive marketing of transvaginal surgicla mesh devices that endangered the health of women. Fraud

2013-01 $16,000,000 Bedside Imaging LLC Settling FCA violations for lack of supervision; failure to report ownership change Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2006-03 $1,000,000 Beebe Medical Center Settling FCA violations for referral payments Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2013-04 $450,000 Beef Products Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations related to a 2007 incident that released more than 1,000 pounds of anhydrous ammonia into a production area occupied by BPI workers Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127050156/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/70a6bd000b66811285257b5600761b04

2015-12 $338,362 Beetwin Settling with Italian CA for contractual procedures in violation of the law & altered considerably the freedom of choice of consumers Unfair Business Practices

2005-04 $750,000 BEF Corporation Settling with EPA for CWA violations by discharging heavy metal-laden acidic waste water into sewers operated by the City of Bethlehem & Allentown Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170124173217/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/02993d6a7f9c2ef1852570d60070ff1e

2002-03 $35,000 Behavioral Therapy & Psychotherapy Center Settling FCA violations for billing for service performed by an intern Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2017-03 $65,538,792 Behr Paint Company Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel in the market of HVAC, compressors, & e-compressors for passenger cars Unfair Business Practices http://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/39960/39960_2370_3.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20190530203310/http://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/39960/39960_2370_3.pdf

2017-03 $65,538,792 Behr Paint Company Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-501_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20190526175335/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-501_en.htm

1995-12 $1,000,000 BEI Sensors and Systems Inc. Settling FCA violations for failure to test Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2014-12 $88,649,275 Beiersdorf Settling with French AC for concerted practices between 2003 & 2006. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=592&id_article=2473 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215434/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=592&id_article=2473

1999-11 $535,000 Beiersdorf (Beiersdorf-Jobst Inc.) Settling FCA violations for Medicare cost report fraud; upcoding charges for lymphedema pumps Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2010-12 $4,635,254 Beiersdorf SpA Settling with Italian CA for coordinating increases on the list prices transmitted to supermarkets Unfair Business Practices

2002-03 $2,000,000 Bekins Settling FCA violations for double-billing for military moves Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2011-07 $10,776,555 Bel Fuse Inc. Settling with SynQor Inc. for patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices http://patent-damages.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/207cv497.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317040336/http://patent-damages.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/09/207cv497.pdf

2020-07 $100,000 Bel USA LLC Settling with DoJ for violations of the Immigration & Nationality Act by discriminating against work-authorized non-U.S. citizens. Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20200708062536/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-settles-florida-based-promotional-products-distributor-and-retailer

1997-02 $1,245,600 Belaire Consulting Inc. Settling with EPA for damaging 40 acres of rare marine habitat moving an oil rig near Corpus Christi, Texas Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/February97/078enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010113544/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/February97/078enr.htm

2005-09 $1,202,252 Belgian sewing thread N.V. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial thread Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1140_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082255/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en

2023-01 $200,000 Bell Pet Company LLC Settling with NY AG for misleading consumers about the health of the pets they sold. Fraud

2002-01 $150,000 BellSouth Corporation Settling charges of civil violations of the FCPA Corruption https://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/lr17310.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131101064340/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/lr17310.htm

2012-03 $500,000 Belvan Corporation Settling with EPA for failing to notify the appropriate authorities of the plant's release of noxious pollutants into the air Environment

2010-06 $1,800,000 Benchmark Rehabilitation Partners LLC Settling FCA violations for claims for physical therapy that were not reimbursable Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2018-01 $23,900,000 Benevis LLC Settling FCA violations for knowingly submitting false claims for payment to state Medicaid programs for medically unnecessary dental services Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20180111182032/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/dental-management-company-benevis-and-its-affiliated-kool-smiles-dental-clinics-pay-239

2019-05 $169,162 Benevolent Protective Order of Elks Inc. Settling with NY AG to repay money appropriated & expended from funds received from the estate of a benefactor in violation of its directed purposes Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20190922174703/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2019/attorney-general-james-announces-settlement-oneonta-elks-reimburse-misused-trust

2007-07 $300,000 Benison Medical Supply Inc. Settling FCA violations for unnecessary medical equipment; kickbacks Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2022-12 $1,744,186 Benjamin Moore & Co. Settling with EPA to clean up pollution in the Lower Passaic River in New Jersey as part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site. Environment

2008-07 $2,660,000 Bennett Environmental Inc. Settling with EPA for participating in a conspiracy to defraud the EPA at a New Jersey Superfund Site Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/July/08-at-676.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151012083619/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/July/08-at-676.html

2012-09 $2,400,000 Benz Sanitation Settling with California for illegally dumping Los Angeles County garbage in a Kern County landfill Environment

2001-08 $382,149 BEP Services LP Settling FCA violations for billing for services not provided Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2022-09 $6,698,632 Berkley Capital Management LLC Settling with CFTC for defrauding binary options pool participants. Fraud

2014-08 $896,000 Berkshire Hathaway Inc. Settling antitrust reporting requirements when acquiring stock in a Chicago building materials company last year Financial Reporting Violation http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-berkshire-hathaway-antitrust-buffett-20140820-story.html

2020-10 $4,144,651 Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (Iscar Kesici Takim Ticareti ve Imalati Limited Sirket) Settling with OFAC for violations of the Iranian Transactions & Sanctions Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2007-04 $100,810,000 Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (Nevada Power Company) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $1.11m is fine & $99.7m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2007-06 $60,700,000 Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (Nevada Power Company) Settling with EPA for violations of the CAA. $300,000 is fine, $400,000 is for environmental projects, & $60m is for emission control upgrades Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/June/07_enrd_429.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151010062206/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/June/07_enrd_429.html

2021-12 $432,327 Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (Wellfleet New York Insurance Company) Settling with NY DFS for MHPAEA violations. Unfair Business Practices

2023-05 $584,333 Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (Wellfleet New York Insurance Company) Settling with NY DFS for charging unapproved rates to students covered under blanket health insurance contracts with higher education institutions. Unfair Business Practices

2016-03 $3,042,563 Berkshire Power Company Settling with FERC for violating section 222 of the FPA & the Commission's Anti-Manipulation rule Unfair Business Practices http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2016/154FERC61259.pdf https://web.archive.org/save/_embed/http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2016/154FERC61259.pdf

2017-03 $3,500,000 Berkshire Power Company Settling with EPA for tampering with air pollution emissions equipment & submitting false information to both environmental & energy regulators Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170608142411/https://www.justice.gov/usao-ma/pr/western-massachusetts-power-plant-owner-and-management-companies-sentenced-tampering-and

2010-10 $16,255,847 Berkshire Resources LLC Settling with SEC for raising approximately $15.5m from 265 investors through unregistered & fraudulent offerings Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21708.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181059/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21708.htm

2021-01 $175,492 Berlitz Languages Inc. Settling with DOJ for participating in a conspiracy to impede competitive bidding for a contract to provide foreign-language training services to the NSA. Unfair Business Practices

2016-10 $277,000,000 Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC Settling with family of Stanley Chais to provide moeny to victims of Madoff's Ponzi scheme Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/madoff-chais-idUSL1N1CY166 https://web.archive.org/web/20161029115747/http://www.reuters.com/article/madoff-chais-idUSL1N1CY166

2013-02 $776,427 Bernard SAS Settling with French AC for its role in several anti-competitive agreements. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=483&id_article=2035 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714223113/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=483&id_article=2035

2005-11 $1,108,062 Bernay Film Plastique Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial plastic bags Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082257/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en

2006-05 $300,265 Berner Foods Inc. Settling with EPA for submitting false discharge monitoring reports for their NPDES permit Environment Reporting Violation

2015-06 $4,619,000 Berner Kantonalbank AG Settling with DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-swiss-bank-program-0

2007-07 $1,550,687 Berning & Sohne GmbH & Co. KG Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to fasteners Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1362_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082507/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-07-1362_en.htm?locale=en

1997-01 $3,170,000 Berry Petroleum Co. Settling with EPA for a 84,000-gallon oil spill from their crude oil well field & processing facility Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161001092907/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/40f0eb48fa3ba9c4852570d8005e122d!OpenDocument

2002-09 $47,700,000 Bertelsmann Music Group Inc. Settling with California for illegal sale agreements to stifle competition & fix the prices of CDs Unfair Business Practices

2014-02 $775,000 Berthel Fisher & Company Financial Services Inc. Settling with FINRA for supervisory failures related to sales of non-traded REITs & leveraged & inverse ETFs Financial Reporting Violation

2016-03 $1,703,830 Bertin Group Settling with Brazil's Aneel for failing to comply with power contracts. Fraud http://uk.reuters.com/article/brazil-power-fine-idUKE6N13Q00T https://web.archive.org/web/20160714200600/http://uk.reuters.com/article/brazil-power-fine-idUKE6N13Q00T

2025-06 $4,136,383 Bertrandt SAS Unfair Business Practices

2008-03 $2,875,000 Besler & Company Inc. Settling FCA violations for advised hospitals to inflate bills Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2024-11 $771,000 Bessard Immigrations & Tax Services LLC Settling with DOJ for preparing tax returns for customers that claimed various false or fabricated deductions & credits. Unfair Business Practices

2014-03 $523,913 Besso Limited Settling with British FCA for failing to have effective systems & controls for countering the risks of bribery & corruption Fraud http://www.fca.org.uk/news/besso-limited-fined-for-antibribery-and-corruption-systems-failings

2016-12 $115,000 Best Auto Outlet Inc. Settling with NY AG for illegally charging thousands of customers for hidden purchases Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20170119215049/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-16-million-settlements-auto-dealerships-illegally-charged

2016-10 $1,800,000 Best Choice Home Health Care Agency Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by paying kickbacks for the referral of Medicaid-covered patients for services from Best Choice Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161027144956/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/best-choice-home-health-care-agency-inc-and-its-owner-agree-pay-18-million-resolve-false

2024-09 $750,000 Best Wireless Settling with NY AG for stealing employees' wages & retaliating against employees who complained. Human & Worker Rights

2023-08 $5,700,000 BestCare Laboratory Services LLC Fraud

2024-09 $80,000 Beta Wealth Group Inc. Settling with SEC for violating the Marketing Rule by making untrue or unsubstantiated claims or lacked required disclosures. Unfair Business Practices

1999-04 $920,000 Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Settling FCA violations for misuse of NIH research grants Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2002-10 $3,200,000 Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Settling FCA violations for improperly billing Medicare for medical procedures involving experimental cardiac devices Fraud https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/October/02_civ_600.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170115165726/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/October/02_civ_600.htm

2005-11 $72,997,481 Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Settling FCA violations for improper cost claims Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2012-03 $13,031,355 Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Settling FCA violations for outlier payments; turbocharging Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2013-07 $5,315,000 Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Settling FCA violations for admission of observation patients Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-06 $675,000 Bethany Lutheran Homes Inc. Settling FCA violations for unnecessary services Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2016-12 $500,000 Bethex Federal Credit Union Settling with FINCEN for willfully violating the program & reporting requirements of the BSA Financial Reporting Violation https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/2016-12-15/Bethex%20Assessment_Final.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170203133835/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/2016-12-15/Bethex%20Assessment_Final.pdf

1995-05 $1,500,000 Bethlehem Steel Shipyard Settling with EPA for illegally dischargin pollutants from their floating dry-dock facility without the necessary permit Environment

1992-05 $121,926 Beton Campania Srl Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel to share markets, fix prices, & restrict production & investment in the ready-mix concrete market Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3916-i32-pro-cal-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160909210249/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3916-i32-pro-cal-chiusura-istruttoria.html

1992-05 $292,621 Beton Sud Srl Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel to share markets, fix prices, & restrict production & investment in the ready-mix concrete market Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3916-i32-pro-cal-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160909210249/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3916-i32-pro-cal-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2023-04 $9,000,000 Betterment LLC Fraud

2010-02 $220,000,000 Betty and Norman F. Levy Foundation Settling with the Madoff SIPA Trustee in connection to the Madoff ponzi scheme Fraud http://www.madofftrustee.com/recovery-chart-34.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150729193744/http://www.madofftrustee.com/recovery-chart-34.html

2000-02 $175,000,000 Beverly Enterprises Inc. Settlement for defrauding Medicare Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-08 $2,586,927 Beverly Enterprises Inc. Settling with California over the quality of care for elderly people at 60 facilities Human & Worker Rights

2006-08 $20,000,000 Beverly Enterprises Inc. Settling FCA violations for furnish DME without proper documentation Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2006-07 $14,012 Beverly Farms Foundation Inc. Settling FCA violations for billing for training not properly provided or supervised Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2024-05 $14,000,000 BF Borgers CPA PC Unfair Business Practices

1998-09 $1,600,000 BFI Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations for discharging untreated wastewater into the District of Columbia sewer system Environment

1996-02 $125,000 BFI Medical Waste Inc. (BFI Medical Waste Systems of Arizona Inc.) Settling with EPA for CAA violations by exceeding limits for emissions of particulate matter on approximately 224 days between February 1990 & November 1991 Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214081954/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8dab9f4f79b8294a852570d8005e11c4!OpenDocument

2012-11 $450,000 BG Retail LLC (Brown Group Retail Inc.) Settling with EPA to reimburse the EPA for the remediation of contamination at the Whitman Cistern Site in Whitman, MA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127050232/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/d755dba119973b2d85257ac6005c962d

2022-09 $1,900,000 BGC Derivative Markets L.P. Settling with CFTC for failing to report, or accurately report thousands of swap transactions, failing to timely correct reporting erros, & violating SEF Core Principles. Financial Reporting Violation

2024-10 $750,000 BGC Derivative Markets L.P. Settling with CFTC for failing to properly report data related to thousands of swap transactions, violating SEF Core Principles, & violating a prior CFTC order. Financial Reporting Violation

2019-10 $7,500,000 BGC Financial LP Settling with NY AG for violations of the Martin Act Fraud https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-james-imposes-125-million-penalty-brokerage-firms-martin-act-violations https://web.archive.org/web/20200326034422/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-james-imposes-125-million-penalty-brokerage-firms-martin-act-violations

2019-10 $15,000,000 BGC Financial LP Settling with CFTC making false representations that certain bids & offers were executable & that certain trades had occurred Fraud https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8035-19 https://web.archive.org/web/20200326034448/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8035-19

2015-10 $1,768,000 BHF-Bank (Schweiz) AG Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2015-05 $25,000,000 BHP Billiton Settling FCPA violations over a hospitality program to entertain 176 foreign government officials at the Beijing Olympics in 2008 Corruption

2018-11 $386,430,000 BHP Billiton Settling with Australia's tax authorities for a long-running dispute over the global miner's operations in Singapore. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20181119065903/https://www.reuters.com/article/us-bhp-tax/bhp-to-pay-390-million-to-australia-tax-authorities-to-help-settle-dispute-over-singapore-hub-idUSKCN1NO0GL

2010-09 $1,000,000 BHP Billiton (Rio Algom Mining LLC) Settling with EPA to control releases of radium from the Quivira Mine Site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20100914141648/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/fb896aef8b1792a08525779d005f00f8!OpenDocument

2024-01 $4,829,319,776 BHP Group Limited Ordered by a Brazilian judge to pay for damages related to a 2015 tailings dam burst which caused a giant mudslide that killed 19 people & polluted the Rio Doce river. Environment

2024-10 $11,574,600,373 BHP Group Limited Settling with Brazillian government for human, environmental, & infrastructure damage caused by the 2015 Fundao tailins dam collapse. Environment

2004-08 $250,000 BHS Transitional Corporation Settling FCA violations for stark and kickback Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2007-03 $1,157,405 Bi State Pipe Company Inc. Settling with EPA for submitting false Plugging and Abandoment reports to the IDNR certifying that cast iron bridge plugs had been installed in 23 of the 51 wells plugged Environment Reporting Violation

2005-09 $631,213 Bieze Stork B.V. Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial thread Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1140_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082255/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1454_en.htm?locale=en

2024-04 $342,466 BIF Family Trust Settling FCA violations arising from their involvement in laboratory kickback schemes in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute. Fraud

2016-01 $1,600,000 Big Brothers Big Sisters of America Settling FCA violations for funds under DoJ grants awarded to help children at risk Fraud

2025-04 $1,250,000 Big Bus Tours Limited Settling with NY AG for entering into unlawful agreements to limit competition & service. Unfair Business Practices

2025-02 $6,064,523 Big Chief Smoke Shop Corp. Unfair Business Practices

2005-12 $5,511,300 Big Hill Acres Inc. Settling with EPA for illegally filling in hundreds of acres of wetlands during the development of a subdivision in Mississippi Environment

2022-11 $175,000 Big River Solar LLC Settling with DoJ for CWA violations by construction permit violations & stormwater mismanagement at large-scale solar generating facilities. Environment

2023-08 $21,940,399 Big River Steel LLC Unfair Business Practices

2024-09 $645,211 Big Rivers Electric Corporation Settling with FERC for violating the Commission's Anti-Manipulation Rule through its communications with MISO & MISO's IMM during 2023-06 & 2023-07. Unfair Business Practices

2013-08 $18,428,000 Big West Oil LLC Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $175,000 is fine, $253,000 is environmental projects, $18m is emission controls Environment http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/big-west-oil-clean-air-act-settlement http://web.archive.org/web/20140711075507/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/big-west-oil-clean-air-act-settlement

2012-07 $1,230,059 Bigard Group Settling with French AC for breaching an important commitment conditioning the takeover of Socopa. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1923 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714212939/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1923

2011-07 $131,000 Bigelow Associate Farms Settling FCA violations for Crop Insurance fraud Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-09 $850,000 Biglari Holdings Inc. Settling with FTC over Allegations That it Violated U.S. Premerger Notification Requirements Financial Reporting Violation

2021-12 $1,374,190 Biglari Holdings Inc. Settling with FTC for repeat violation of antitrust pre-transaction notification requirements. Financial Reporting Violation

2017-01 $535,411 BigTex Trailer Manufacturing Inc. Settling with OSHA for 20 serious violations, 1 willful & 3 repeated violations of worker safety & health laws Human & Worker Rights https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=33651 https://web.archive.org/web/20170129041225/https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=33651

2014-10 $2,925,245 Bike World Nurburgring GmbH Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Germany Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D0151 https://web.archive.org/web/20170302055844/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D0151

2014-10 $922,828 BikeWorld Nurburgring Besitz GmbH Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Germany Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D0151 https://web.archive.org/web/20170302055844/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D0151

2014-10 $2,664,659 BikeWorld Nurburgring GmbH Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Germany Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D0151 https://web.archive.org/web/20170302055844/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32016D0151

2013-12 $32,000,000 Bilfinger SE Settling charges of violations of the FCPA Corruption http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/12/09/us-bilfinger-bribery-idUSBRE9B816F20131209 http://web.archive.org/web/20131211123244/http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/12/09/us-bilfinger-bribery-idUSBRE9B816F20131209

2000-12 $3,200,000 Bilfinger SE (Bilfinger + Berger Bauaktiengesellschaft) Settling FCA violations for unlawful billing practices Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-02 $54,000,000 Bilhar International Establishment of Liechtenstein Settling with DoJ for rigging bids on U.S.-funded construction projects in Egypt & defrauding USAID Fraud http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2002/10049.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150317044113/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2002/10049.pdf

2003-01 $500,000 Billabong II ANS Settling with EPA for f ailing to promptly repair an engine room malfunction alarm system causing 23,096 gallons of bunker oil to spill into the Atlantic Ocean Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170124171739/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/216be441540c40658525704b0065b7a4

2010-09 $6,230,000 Billion Coupons Inc. Settling with CFTC for operating a $4m forex & commodity futures ponzi scheme that defrauded 125 customers Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5884-10 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316155011/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr5884-10

2017-07 $164,380 Billionaire Investor Group Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7591-17 https://web.archive.org/web/20171004015108/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7591-17

1984-08 $265,195 Billiton Nederland BV Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31984D0405 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119223931/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31984D0405

1999-02 $7,000,000 Biltmore Securities Inc. Settling with FINRA for fraudulent conduct & obtaining excessive underwriting compensation Fraud

2010-07 $4,100,000 BIM Investment Corp. Settling with EEPA for clean up of the Blackburn & Union Privileges Superfund Site in Walpole, MA Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/f93be493b6f86ee28525776e006f605e.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170608113258/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/f93be493b6f86ee28525776e006f605e.html

2022-07 $3,353,686 Binance Settling with Dutch central bank for operating in the Netherlands without registration. Unfair Business Practices

2023-11 $1,500,000 Binance Holdings Limited Settling with CFTC for multiple violations of the Commodity Exchange Act. Unfair Business Practices

2023-11 $70,000,000 Binance Holdings Limited Settling with US OFAC for violations of sanctions applicable to Iran, Syria, North Korea, Russia, & Cuba between August 2017 & October 2022. Unfair Business Practices

2023-11 $536,126,163 Binance Holdings Limited Unfair Business Practices

2023-11 $780,000,000 Binance Holdings Limited Unfair Business Practices

2023-11 $2,516,126,163 Binance Holdings Limited Settling with DoJ for violations of the Bank Secrecy Act, the International Emergency Economic Powers Act, & failing to register as a money transmitting business. Unfair Business Practices

2016-08 $24,991,780 Binani Cement Limited Settling with Indian CCI for engaging in a cartel in the cement industry in violation of Section 19(1)(a) of the Competition Act, 2002 Unfair Business Practices http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/Press%20release-%20Cement%20Orders_0.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170329030649/http://www.cci.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_release/Press%20release-%20Cement%20Orders_0.pdf

2012-03 $3,411,573 Bindewald Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1823 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215404/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1823

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2a8a593f4b612c48852574d600544

Settling with NY AG for using various fraudulent means to divide the market & inflate prices for moving & storage services for public benefit recipients by submitting rigged

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/32-hospitals-pay-us-more-28-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-related-kyphhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160112190639/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/32-hospitals-pay-us-more-28-million-resolve-false-claims-act-a

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2013/baycorp-settlement-puts-credi https://web.archive.org/web/20160714214623/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2013/baycor

https://web.archive.org/web/20150222001858/http://130.154.3.14/content/dam/rand/pubs/monograph_reports/MR969/MR969.ch11.pdf (pag

https://web.archive.org/web/20150926081826/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-requires-bayer-launch-20-million-ad-campaign-c

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-announces-3-million-settlement-over-misleading-claims-multivitamins- https://web.archive.org/web/20120613133016/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-announces-3-million-settlement-over-misleadin

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318002300/http://www.cbsnews.com/news/bayer-admits-it-paid-millions-in-hiv-infection-cases-just-not-in

http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-07-01/bayer-to-pay-750-million-to-end-lawsuits-over-genetically-modified-ri http://web.archive.org/web/20110902061227/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-07-01/bayer-to-pay-750-million-to-end-lawsuits-over-g

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-reaches-146-million-settlement-groundwater-cleanup-torrance http://web.archive.org/web/20140711015255/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-reaches-146-million-settlement-groundw

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318093001/http://www.law360.com/articles/489579/bayer-s-74m-cipro-pay-for-delay-deal-approved-in-ca

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-bayer-xarelto/bayer-jj-settle-us-xarelto-litigation-for-775-million-idUSKCN1R61

https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/bayer-cropscience-enhance-safeguards-chemical-facilities-four-states-settle-violat

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5629-prodotti-fitosanitari-antitrust-sanziona-bayer-cropscience-srl-per-abuso-https://web.archive.org/web/20160910035635/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5629-prodotti-fitosanitari-antitrust-sanziona-bayer-cro

https://web.archive.org/web/20160910033225/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3873-i461-test-diagnostici-per-diabete-chiusura-istrutt

Ordered by a jury to pay former students & parent volunteers of a school who claimed that PCBs they made leaked from light fixtures causing them to get cancer & other serio

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-monsanto-cancer-lawsuit/monsanto-ordered-to-pay-289-million-in-worlds-first-ro

Settling with EU for participating in a long-lasting cartel concerning end-of-life vehicle recycling by agreeing to not pay car dismantlers for processing end-of-life vehicles, no

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/2016/bayleys-and-success-realty-to-pay-2 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714194747/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/2016/bayleys-and-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/nearly-500-hospitals-pay-united-states-more-250-million-resolve-false-claims-act-all

Settling with DoJ for violations of the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act by charging excessive interest on servicemembers' loans & repossessing servicemembers' cars withou

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-bbva-suiza-sa-reaches-resolution-under-swiss-bank-pro https://web.archive.org/web/20151221024841/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-bbva-suiza-sa-reaches-resolution

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042523/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8346-ps10187-ps10258-ps8674-siti-di-incontri-sanzione-di-350mila-euro-a-%https://web.archive.org/web/20160902144130/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/8346-ps10187-ps10258-ps8674-siti-di-incontri-sanzio

Settling FCPA violations for a scheme to bribe Indian government officials in exchange for approval of a bottle production license & internal controls & books & records viol

http://www.nytimes.com/1999/08/06/business/markets-market-place-sec-fines-bear-stearns-unit-fraud-case-after-longhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150424172953/http://www.nytimes.com/1999/08/06/business/markets-market-place-sec-fines-bear-stearns-un

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/fifteen-firms-pay-over-215-million-penalties-settle-sec-and-nasd-breakpoints-c https://web.archive.org/web/20150317183435/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2004/fifteen-firms-pay-over-215-million-penalties-settle-sec-

https://web.archive.org/web/20121213230116/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-reaches-settlement-reduce-childrens-lead-expos

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4b898cf787fbe3bd8525721a00487https://web.archive.org/web/20160920235653/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4b898cf787

http://web.archive.org/web/20140712223449/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-approved-complete-cleanup-cabo

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/83436409bd086f71852577ed0061

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-settles-lawsuit-against-energy-department-contractors-knowingly-misch

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/70a6bd000b66811285257b560076

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7972-sanzioni-per-6-milioni-di-euro-a-7-imprese-di-luce-e-gas-per-l%E2%80https://web.archive.org/web/20160902224923/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/7972-sanzioni-per-6-milioni-di-euro-a-7-imprese-di-lu

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/02993d6a7f9c2ef1852570d60070f

Settling with the EU for participating in one or more of 4 cartels concerning supplies of air conditioning & engine cooling components to car manufacturers in the European E

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5140-i701-cosmetici-sanzionate-15-aziende-per-comportamenti-restrittivi-de https://web.archive.org/web/20120730153007/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5140-i701-cosmetici-sanzionate-15-aziende-per-comp

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-settles-florida-based-promotional-products-distributor-and-retailer

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2280&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20170118230835/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=2280&searchParams=M5%252C%253A%252FXT%252A%255CCYZ%2540O%253B%2520W_%252AYN5%255E%253EK99

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/dental-management-company-benevis-and-its-affiliated-kool-smiles-dental-clinics-pa

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/attorney-general-james-announces-settlement-oneonta-elks-reimburse-misused-trust-f

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-reaches-24-million-plea-agreement-kern-cou https://web.archive.org/web/20160314143050/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-reaches-24-million-p

http://web.archive.org/web/20141003142943/http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-berkshire-hathaway-antitrust-buffett-20140820-story.htm

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/53292c4b7954478c852572b20060 https://web.archive.org/web/20160920235031/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/53292c4b7

https://www.justice.gov/usao-ma/pr/western-massachusetts-power-plant-owner-and-management-companies-sentenc

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1486&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20170127044251/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1486&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://web.archive.org/web/20160104192817/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/two-more-banks-reach-resolutions-under-justice-departments-s

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/40f0eb48fa3ba9c4852570d8005e1

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-143-million-consumer-benefits-multi-statehttps://web.archive.org/web/20150906103152/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-143-million-consum

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-berthel-fisher-and-affiliate-securities-management-research-775000 https://web.archive.org/web/20150402033427/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-berthel-fisher-and-affiliate-securities-manag

Settling with French ADC for participating in anticompetitive no-poach agreements to not solicit & hire other companies' employees in the engineering, technology consulting

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318045935/http://www.fca.org.uk/news/besso-limited-fined-for-antibribery-and-corruption-systems-failing

http://www.ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-16-million-settlements-auto-dealerships-illegally-ch

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/best-choice-home-health-care-agency-inc-and-its-owner-agree-pay-18-million-resolv

Settling FCA violations for knowingly submitting false claims to Medicare by billing for travel allowance reimbursements that did not reflect the mileage that lab technicians 

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1071&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902144703/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling with SEC for material misstatements & omissions related to its automated tax loss harvesting service, failing to maintain books & records, & not providing clients wit

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-santa-barbara-da-sneddon-announce-major-enforcem https://web.archive.org/web/20150908014910/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-santa-barbara-da-sneddon-ann

Settling with SEC for deliberate & systemic failures to comply with PCAOB standards in its audits & reviews incorporated in more than 1,500 SEC filings from 2021-01 thro

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1012&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20161119125108/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1012&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/8dab9f4f79b8294a852570d8005e1

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/d755dba119973b2d85257ac6005c

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-bhf-bank-schweiz-ag-reaches-resolution-under-swiss-bahttps://web.archive.org/web/20151221035338/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-bhf-bank-schweiz-ag-reaches-re

http://www.smh.com.au/business/us-anticorruption-body-charges-bhp-billiton-over-beijing-olympics-hospitality-201 https://web.archive.org/web/20150604000828/http://www.smh.com.au/business/us-anticorruption-body-charges-bhp-billiton-over-beijing-ol

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-bhp-tax/bhp-to-pay-390-million-to-australia-tax-authorities-to-help-settle-dispute

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/fb896aef8b1792a08525779d005f0

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1240&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20170119230403/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1240&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/big-brothers-big-sisters-america-pay-16-million-resolve-allegations-false-claims-feder https://web.archive.org/web/20160122161854/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/big-brothers-big-sisters-america-pay-16-million-resolve-allega

Settling with NY AG for selling cannabis for more than a year without a license & ignored repeated orders by the Office of Cannabis Management & other law enforcement a

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1117&searchhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902163511/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling with FERC for violating the MISO Tariff & FERC regulations by refusing to respond to MISO directives to change output levels by reducing its load as required by th

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2012/09/biglari-holdings-inc-pay-850000-penalty-resolve-ftc-allegat https://web.archive.org/web/20160519195948/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2012/09/biglari-holdings-inc-pay-850000-pen

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/216be441540c40658525704b0065

Settling with CFTC for misappropriating commodity pool funds, fraudulent misrepresentations, commingling pool funds, & acting as an unregistered commodity pool operato

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/1999/nasd-regulation-expels-biltmore-securities-inc-bars-two-principals-microcap-fr https://web.archive.org/web/20150914231103/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/1999/nasd-regulation-expels-biltmore-securities-inc-bars-two

Settling with CFTC for knowingly disregarding the provisions of the Commodity Exchange Act, acting as an unregistered futures commission merchant, operating an illegal d

Settling with FinCEn for failing to register as a money services business, failing to implement & maintain an effective AML program, & failing to file suspicious activity repo

https://web.archive.org/web/20231105014213/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-doi-commissioner-strauber-announce-guilty-pleas-and

https://web.archive.org/web/20210911010719/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-agency-operator-bayada-pay-17-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-paying

https://web.archive.org/web/20220502112725/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-s-baycare-health-system-and-hospital-affiliates-agree-pay-20-million-settle-false

https://web.archive.org/web/20221002073859/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bayer-pay-40-million-resolve-alleged-use-kickbacks-and-false-statements-relating-three-drugs

https://web.archive.org/web/20211016185303/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/companies-pay-cleanup-groundwater-montrose-superfund-site-following-settlement-justice

https://www.cnil.fr/en/lobbying-file-penalty-400000-euros-against-monsanto https://web.archive.org/web/20220519222352/https://www.cnil.fr/en/lobbying-file-penalty-400000-euros-against-monsanto

https://web.archive.org/web/20230701161117/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-69-million-bayer-and-monsanto-false-advertising

https://www.bbc.com/news/business-67757332 https://web.archive.org/web/20240101133349/https://www.bbc.com/news/business-67757332

https://web.archive.org/web/20211016185303/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/companies-pay-cleanup-groundwater-montrose-superfund-site-following-settlement-justice

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_25_881 https://megalodon.jp/2025-0508-1332-19/https://ec.europa.eu:443/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_25_881

https://web.archive.org/web/20220316013243/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-resolves-lawsuit-against-bayport-credit-union-violations-servicemembers

https://web.archive.org/web/20250108220549/https://www.csbs.org/newsroom/state-regulators-levy-20-million-penalty-nations-largest-nonbank-mortgage-servicing

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8467-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20211210231321/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8467-21

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8681-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230328162638/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8681-23

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202305111 https://web.archive.org/web/20230602045639/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202305111

https://web.archive.org/web/20231102232438/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portland

https://web.archive.org/web/20230708094640/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/court-orders-maryland-pharmacy-pay-120000-penalty-case-alleging-unlawful-opioid-distribution

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-201 https://web.archive.org/web/20250104024534/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-201

https://web.archive.org/web/20210120131617/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2020/attorney-general-james-helps-recover-60-million-company-endangered-womens-health

https://web.archive.org/web/20230120002949/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-relief-consumers-who-were-tricked-purchasing-sick

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221220195053/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/parties-agree-pay-150-million-toward-clean-lower-passaic-river-new-jersey-0

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8586-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220916154033/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8586-22

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/48756/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407191356/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/48756/download?inline

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr20211214 https://web.archive.org/web/20220128044458/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr20211214

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202305111 https://web.archive.org/web/20230602045639/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202305111

https://web.archive.org/web/20210121163752/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/foreign-language-training-companies-admit-participating-conspiracy-defraud-united-states

https://web.archive.org/web/20250611134543/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/no-poach-practices-autorite-de-la-concurrence-fines-four-companies-engineering

https://web.archive.org/web/20241117011724/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/court-permanently-enjoins-miami-tax-return-preparers-orders-them-pay-disgorgement

https://web.archive.org/web/20240921040034/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-recovers-750000-stolen-wages-cell-phone-company-employees

https://web.archive.org/web/20230801234259/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/clinical-laboratory-and-its-owner-agree-pay-additional-57-million-resolve-outstanding

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-121 https://web.archive.org/web/20240928014845/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-121

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-80 https://web.archive.org/web/20230503210910/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-80

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2024-51 https://web.archive.org/web/20240602120733/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2024-51

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8604-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220930201931/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8604-22

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8990-24 https://web.archive.org/web/20241004035327/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8990-24

https://www.bbc.com/news/business-68102511 https://web.archive.org/web/20240201043927/https://www.bbc.com/news/business-68102511

https://web.archive.org/web/20241107220600/https://apnews.com/article/brazil-mining-collapse-settlement-bhp-samarco-vale-mariana-8b84c808fa25139e019d7981a3b7de19

https://web.archive.org/web/20240402125302/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/marketers-and-physicians-five-states-agree-pay-over-15-million-settle-laboratory-kickback

https://web.archive.org/web/20250426154536/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-over-25-million-new-york-city-bus-tour-companies

https://web.archive.org/web/20250215074911/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-6-million-judgment-against-unlicensed-cannabis

https://web.archive.org/web/20221120170800/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/settlements-resolve-clean-water-act-violations-four-solar-farm-construction-sites-alabama

https://web.archive.org/web/20230907000434/https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20230821-184ferc61111-in23-11-000-big-river-steel-and-entergy-arkansas-settlement-agreement

https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20240905-188ferc61155-in24-9-000-big-rivers-settlement-agreement https://web.archive.org/web/20240926183004/https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20240905-188ferc61155-in24-9-000-big-rivers-settlement-agreement

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biglari-holdings-inc-pay-civil-penalty-repeat-violation-antitrust-pre-transaction https://web.archive.org/web/20211230073927/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biglari-holdings-inc-pay-civil-penalty-repeat-violation-antitrust-pre-transaction

https://www.cnbc.com/2022/07/18/crypto-exchange-binance-fined-by-dutch-central-bank.html https://web.archive.org/web/20220731023001/https://www.cnbc.com/2022/07/18/crypto-exchange-binance-fined-by-dutch-central-bank.html

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8826-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20231204133000/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8826-23

https://ofac.treasury.gov/recent-actions/20231121 https://web.archive.org/web/20231129191827/https://ofac.treasury.gov/recent-actions/20231121

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8825-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20231204061251/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8825-23

https://web.archive.org/web/20231128183359/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/2023-11-21/FinCEN_Consent_Order_2023-04_FINAL508.pdf

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/binance-and-ceo-plead-guilty-federal-charges-4b-resolution https://web.archive.org/web/20231206041747/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/binance-and-ceo-plead-guilty-federal-charges-4b-resolution

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-doi-commissioner-strauber-announce-guilty-pleas-a

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/home-health-agency-operator-bayada-pay-17-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegat

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-s-baycare-health-system-and-hospital-affiliates-agree-pay-20-million-settle-fa

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bayer-pay-40-million-resolve-alleged-use-kickbacks-and-false-statements-relating-th

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/companies-pay-cleanup-groundwater-montrose-superfund-site-following-settlement-j

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-69-million-bayer-and-monsanto-false-advertisin

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/companies-pay-cleanup-groundwater-montrose-superfund-site-following-settlement-j

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-resolves-lawsuit-against-bayport-credit-union-violations-servicem

https://www.csbs.org/newsroom/state-regulators-levy-20-million-penalty-nations-largest-nonbank-mortgage-servicin

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portla

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/court-orders-maryland-pharmacy-pay-120000-penalty-case-alleging-unlawful-opioid

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2020/attorney-general-james-helps-recover-60-million-company-endangered-womens

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-secures-relief-consumers-who-were-tricked-purchasing-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/foreign-language-training-companies-admit-participating-conspiracy-defraud-united-

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/no-poach-practices-autorite-de-la-concurrence-fines-four-co

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/court-permanently-enjoins-miami-tax-return-preparers-orders-them-pay-disgorgemen

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2024/attorney-general-james-recovers-750000-stolen-wages-cell-phone-company-emp

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/clinical-laboratory-and-its-owner-agree-pay-additional-57-million-resolve-outstandin

https://apnews.com/article/brazil-mining-collapse-settlement-bhp-samarco-vale-mariana-8b84c808fa25139e019d798

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/marketers-and-physicians-five-states-agree-pay-over-15-million-settle-laboratory-kic

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-over-25-million-new-york-city-bus-tour-compan

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-6-million-judgment-against-unlicensed-cannabis

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/settlements-resolve-clean-water-act-violations-four-solar-farm-construction-sites-alab

https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20230821-184ferc61111-in23-11-000-big-river-steel-and-entergy-arkansas-settlement-agr

https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/2023-11-21/FinCEN_Consent_Order_2023-04_FINAL



2024-02 $19,759,592 Bingo Industries Settling with Australian ACCC for its role in a price fixing cartel related to skip bin & waste processing. Unfair Business Practices

2010-03 $11,954,648 Bio NutraSource LLC Settling with FDA for conspiracy to fraudulently market dietary supplements over the internet Fraud http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm272428.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160331191325/http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm272428.htm

2006-09 $156,965,184 Bio-Med Plus Settling with FDA for racketeering, money laundering, & other charges Unfair Business Practices http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm269252.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160331185651/http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm269252.htm

2014-11 $55,000,000 Bio-Rad Laboratories Settling with DoJ for violating the FCPA by falsifying its books & records & failing to implement adequate internal controls over sales in Russia Corruption http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1370543347364 https://web.archive.org/web/20160417172444/http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1370543347364

2015-03 $17,897,884 BioChemics Inc. Settling with SEC for violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 10(b) of the Securities Act of 1934, & Rule 10b-5 Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2015/lr23220.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150611110735/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2015/lr23220.htm

2008-11 $1,250,000 Biofriendly Corp. Settling with EPA for manufacturing & selling an unregistered fuel additive in Texas & California Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20150503172555/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/dc57b08b5acd42bc852573c90044a9c4/edf739c9dfb028ca852574f60069e421!OpenDocument

2003-09 $450,000 Biogas Energy LP Settling with EPA for CWA violations for discharging wastewater into Montogomery County POTW Environment

2002-01 $20,000,000 Biogen Settling with Berlex to settle patent-infringement relating to Avonex patents Unfair Business Practices http://www.bizjournals.com/boston/blog/mass-high-tech/2002/01/biogen-pays-berlex-20m-to-settle-avonex.html

2020-12 $22,000,000 Biogen Inc. Settling FCA violations for illegally using foundations as a conduit to pay the copays of Medicare patients taking Biogen's drugs Avonex & Tysabri. Fraud

2022-09 $900,000,000 Biogen Inc. Settling FCA violations for causing the submission of false claims to Medicare & Medicaid by paying kickbacks to physicians to induce them to prescribe Biogen drugs. Fraud

2008-09 $169,987 BioMarin Pharmaceutical Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations by discharging low pH industrial wastewater to the Novato Sanitation District sewer system Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b6b5abc2482a153d852574c100663bb8.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127223751/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b6b5abc2482a153d852574c100663bb8.html

2007-09 $26,900,000 Biomet Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2012-03 $24,200,000 Biomet Settling charges of violating the FCPA for brbing doctors in Argentina, Brazil, & China Corruption https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012230/https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-cases.shtml

2014-10 $6,070,000 Biomet Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by kickbacks to induce use of its bone growth stimulators & billing govt health programs for refurbished ones Fraud

2023-09 $777,763 Biora Therapeutics Inc. Settling with CA AG for making misleading claims regarding the costs of its genetic testing services when advertising to healthcare providers & patients. Unfair Business Practices

1996-02 $6,670,000 Bioran Settling FCA violations for Medicare claims for medically unnecessary services Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2014-01 $15,000,000 Bioscrip Inc. Settling FCA violations involving a kickback scheme with Novartis Pharmaceuticals Fraud

2012-09 $171,500 Biosearch Technologies Inc. Settling with EPA for RCRA violations. $31,500 is fine & $140,000 is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/ebfef2d4250bb07f85257a7e00546919.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224158/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/ebfef2d4250bb07f85257a7e00546919.html

2013-08 $18,000,000 Biostime International HOldings Fined by China for artificially inflating the price of formula Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2013/aug/07/business/la-fi-china-fines-20130808 https://web.archive.org/web/20151210173519/http://articles.latimes.com/2013/aug/07/business/la-fi-china-fines-20130808

2024-07 $1,005,199 Biosynex SA Settling with French AMF for breaches relating to Biosynex's financial communications, insider trading & breaches of reporting obligations. Financial Reporting Violation

2023-10 $20,000,000 BioTek reMEDys Inc. Settling FCA violations by paying kickbacks to patients & physicians to protect its revenue stream. Fraud

2015-03 $6,400,000 BioTelemetry Inc. Settling allegations of FCA violations for over-billing Medicare & other federal health programs for Mobile Cardiac Outpatient Telemetry Fraud http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/news/200/biotelemetry-to-pay-6-4-million-to-settle-false-claims-charge/

2023-12 $14,734,628 BioTelemetry Inc. (LifeWatch Services Inc.) Fraud

2007-12 $286,796 Biotronik France Settling with French AC for agreeing to boycott a nation-wide call for tender organized by 17 hospitals. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=211&id_article=879 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714222734/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=211&id_article=879

2014-11 $4,900,000 Biotronik Inc. Settling with DoJ for FCA violations for improper payments to induce physicians to use devices it manufactured & sold Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biotronik-inc-pay-49-million-resolve-claims-company-paid-kickbacks-physicians

2022-07 $12,950,000 Biotronik Inc. Settling FCA violations by causing the submission of false claims to Medicare & Medicaid by paying kickbacks to physicans to induce their implantable cardiac devices. Fraud

2008-05 $24,600,000 Biovail Pharmaceuticals LLC Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2009-09 $2,404,286 Biovail Pharmaceuticals LLC Settling FCA violations for kickbacks re Cardizem Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2009-09 $24,600,000 Biovail Pharmaceuticals LLC Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609591700/http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm

2016-05 $184,539 Biovitrum AB Financial Reporting Violation http://www.fi.se/upload/45_Sanktioner/50_Loggbok/2016/swedish-orphan-biovitrum-13122.pdf

2016-12 $6,100,000 Birch Communications Settling with FCC for unauthorized charges on its customers' bill & engaging in deceptive marketing Fraud https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-342828A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170119233905/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-342828A1.html

2022-02 $23,843,039 Birla Tyres Ltd. Unfair Business Practices

2019-06 $1,606,986 Birubi Art Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian ACCC for making false or misleading representations about products it sold in breach of the Australian Consumer Law. Unfair Business Practices

2025-04 $106,400,000 Biscayne Capital International LLC Fraud

2022-09 $135,000 BiscayneAmericas Advisors LLC Settling with SEC for failing to comply with requirements relating to safekeeping client assets and/or timely update SEC disclosures to reflect the status of audits. Unfair Business Practices

2005-11 $39,029,704 Bischof+Klein Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial plastic bags Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082257/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en

2003-07 $580,000 BiState Rehab Inc. Settling FCA violations for therapy services not provided Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2024-11 $4,000,000 BIT Mining Ltd. Settling with SEC for FCPA violations related to a widespread bribery scheme between 2017 & 2019 to influence Japanese government officials. Corruption

2024-11 $6,000,000 BIT Mining Ltd. Settling FCPA violations related to bribes paid to Japanese government officials to win a contract to open a lucrative resort & casino. Corruption

2020-05 $29,344,197 BitClave PTE Ltd. Settling with SEC for conducting an unregistered initial coin offering of digital asset securities. Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-124 https://web.archive.org/web/20200619052833/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-124

2021-02 $507,375 BitPay Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2019-08 $10,115,893 Bitqyck Inc. Settling with SEC for defrauding investors in unregistered offering & operating unregistered digital asset exchange. Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-164 https://web.archive.org/web/20200107151255/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-164

2019-08 $10,115,893 Bitqyck Inc. Settling with SEC for defrauding investors in unregistered offering & operating unregistered digital asset exchange. Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-164 https://web.archive.org/web/20190829202221/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-164

2022-10 $24,280,829 Bittrex Inc. Settling with OFAC for violating sanctions regulations involving the Crimea Region of Ukraine, Cuba, Iran, Sudan, & Syria. Unfair Business Practices

2023-08 $24,000,000 Bittrex Inc. Settling with SEC for operating an unregistered national securities exchange, broker, & clearing agency. Unfair Business Practices

1992-05 $357,648 Bitum Beton SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in a cartel to share markets, fix prices, & restrict production & investment in the ready-mix concrete market Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3916-i32-pro-cal-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160909210249/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3916-i32-pro-cal-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2011-11 $11,800,000 BizJet International Sales and Support Inc. Settling charges of FCPA violations Corruption

2014-03 $1,200,000 Bizlink Technology Inc. Settling FCA violations for false invoices - customs fraud Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2014-04 $1,400,000 BJ's Wholesale Club Inc. Settling class action lawsuits related to the false advertising of Hydroxycut product Fraud http://www.law360.com/articles/530613/hydroxycut-users-settle-for-less-in-14m-false-ad-mdl-deal

1984-07 $271,702 BL plc Settling with the EU for infriging Article 86 of the Treaty by refusing to issue certificates of conformity between June 1981 & April 1982 Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31984D0379 https://web.archive.org/web/20161122185349/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31984D0379

2010-00 $182,405 BL Trading LLC Settling charges of committing fraudulent activities Fraud

2012-02 $5,385,714 Black & Decker Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup costs of David Liquid Waste Superfund Site Environment

2012-12 $3,656,250 Black & Decker Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup costs at the Rockets, Fireworks, and Flares Superfund Site Environment

2015-04 $1,580,000 Black & Decker Inc. Settling with the U.S. CPSC over allegations the company purposely didn't report safety issues with its cordless electric lawnmowers Unfair Business Practices http://www.cbsnews.com/news/black-decker-to-pay-1-58m-penalty-over-recall-delay/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150430010236/http://www.cbsnews.com/news/black-decker-to-pay-1-58m-penalty-over-recall-delay/

2010-12 $35,331,632 Black Diamond Capital Solutions LLC Convicted of securities fraud, wire fraud, & money laundering and made to pay criminal restitution Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7205-15 https://web.archive.org/web/20150905231306/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7205-15

2015-07 $70,000,000 Black Diamond Capital Solutions LLC Fined by judge for connection with a Forex scheme in violation with the Commodity Exchange Act (CEA) Fraud

2010-12 $5,112,687 Black Diamond Holdings LLC Convicted of securities fraud, wire fraud, & money laundering and made to pay criminal restitution Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7205-15 https://web.archive.org/web/20150905231306/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7205-15

2015-07 $6,000,000 Black Diamond Holdings LLC Fined by judge for connection with a Forex scheme in violation with the Commodity Exchange Act (CEA) Fraud

2002-05 $1,000,000 Black Hawk Oil & Gas Company Settling with DoJ for an oil spill from an offshore pipeline along the coast of Southern California in 1997 Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/May/02_enrd_300.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160802224112/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/May/02_enrd_300.htm

2023-12 $150,000 Black Hills Corporation Settling with US FERC for violating Section 205 of the Federal Power Act & Part 35 of the Commission's regulations by failing to timely file 103 jurisdictional agreements. Unfair Business Practices

2001-05 $128,000 Black Mesa Pipeline Inc. Settling with EPA for illegally discharging nearly 485,000 gallons of coal slurry into the environment over a two and a half period Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/3d59dadae2c2a998852570d8005e142d.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222400/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/3d59dadae2c2a998852570d8005e142d.html

2023-03 $3,000,000 Blackbaud Inc. Settling with SEC for making misleading disclosures about a 2020 ransomware attack that impacted more than 13,000 customers. Fraud

2023-10 $49,500,000 Blackbaud Inc. Settling a multi-state lawsuit for failing to implement strong data security measures to protect donors' personal information from data breaches. Unfair Business Practices

2024-06 $6,750,000 Blackbaud Inc. Settling with CA AG for violating consumer protection & privacy laws related to its unlawful data security practices. Human & Worker Rights

2017-12 $137,000,000 Blackberry Ltd. Settling with Nokia for failing to make certain payments under a patent license contract Unfair Business Practices https://ca.reuters.com/article/businessNews/idCAKBN1DV517-OCABS https://web.archive.org/web/20171202082700/https://ca.reuters.com/article/businessNews/idCAKBN1DV517-OCABS

2017-04 $4,306,198 Blackhawk Manager Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2017-87 https://web.archive.org/web/20170504185527/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2017-87

2009-07 $227,500 Blackinton Commons LLC Settling with EPA for violating federal & state hazardous waste management requirements during a project in North Attleboro, MA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084647/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/45c0c8f89ba26ab9852575ee006b131a

2023-10 $2,500,000 BlackRock Advisors LLC Settling with SEC for failing to accurately describe investments in the entertainment industry that comprised a significant portion of a publicly traded fund it advised. Unfair Business Practices

2011-12 $143,997 BlackRock Inc. Settling with Swedish FSA for late disclosure of its amendment of its holdings of shares in Electrolux AB Financial Reporting Violation

2015-04 $120,352 BlackRock Inc. Settling with Swedish FSA for late disclosure of its amendment of its holdings in shares of Assa Abloy AB Financial Reporting Violation http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/Black-Rock-far-avgift-for-sen-flaggning/

2017-01 $340,000 BlackRock Inc. Settling with SEC for improperly using separation agreements in which exiting employees were forced to waive their ability to obtain whistleblower awards Human & Worker Rights https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2017-14.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170118151756/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2017-14.html

2017-04 $1,500,000 BlackRock Inc. Settling with SEC for launching a Russian exchange-traded fund without proper regulatory approval Financial Reporting Violation http://www.reuters.com/article/sec-blackrock-idUSL1N1HZ25T https://web.archive.org/web/20170503195914/http://www.reuters.com/article/sec-blackrock-idUSL1N1HZ25T

2023-01 $250,000 BlackRock Inc. (BlackRock Advisors LLC) Unfair Business Practices

2014-09 $1,675,350 BlackRock Inc. (Blackrock Institutional Trust Company N.A.) Settling with SEC for violations of Rule 105 of Regulation M of the Exchange Act Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2014/34-73116.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150317050413/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2014/34-73116.pdf

2012-09 $15,317,750 BlackRock Inc. (Blackrock Investment Management (UK) Limited) Settling with British FSA for failing to protect client money adequately Unfair Business Practices

2015-10 $39,000,000 Blackstone Group Settling with SEC over failures in connection with certain types of fees it charged its portfolio companies Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-blackstone-sec-idUSKCN0S125E20151007 https://web.archive.org/web/20160112180943/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-blackstone-sec-idUSKCN0S125E20151007

1999-03 $2,785,000 Blackstone Group (Blackstone Capital Partners II Merchant Banking Fund L.P.) Settling with DoJ over charges that the company failed to produce a key document for federal antitrust authorities Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/March/113at.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160501023044/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1999/March/113at.htm

2025-01 $12,000,000 Blackstone Inc. Settling with SEC for failing to maintain & preserve electronic communications, in violation of recordkeeping provisions of the federal securities laws. Unfair Business Practices

2021-11 $6,900,000 Blackstone Labs LLC Settling with DoJ for conspiring to sell illegal anabolic steroids & other unlawful products marketed as dietary supplements. Unfair Business Practices

2008-01 $1,500,000 Blackstone Medical Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud

2016-06 $3,627,325 Blackstreet Capital Management Settling with SEC for engaging in brokerage activity & charging fees without registering as a broker-dealer & other violations Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-100.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160602123238/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-100.html

2010-08 $42,000,000 Blackwater Settling over violations relating to U.S. Export and Arms Traffic laws Unfair Business Practices http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-11071717 http://web.archive.org/web/20150319192115/http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-11071717

2013-10 $150,000 Blaser Swisslube Inc. Settling with EPA for TSCA violations for not notifying the EPA before importing a chemical it had been using to inhibit corrosion Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/90362feb2a9015e685257c0d0061a038.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128031328/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/90362feb2a9015e685257c0d0061a038.html

2006-11 $2,113,920 Bli Farms Settling FCA violations for verdict - false claims for crop insurance indemnities Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2012-03 $2,529,179 Bliesmühle Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1823 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215404/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=418&id_article=1823

2001-06 $219,511 Bloc Materiaux Settling with French AC for market sharing & price fixing. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=132&id_article=263 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221836/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=132&id_article=263

2006-04 $363,635 Blocfer Settling with French AC for price fixing. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=565 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215236/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=565

2025-01 $80,000,000 Block Inc. Settling multi-state lawsuit for violations of the Bank Secrecy Act & Anti-Money Laundering laws that safeguard the financial system from illicit use. Unfair Business Practices

2025-01 $175,000,000 Block Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2025-04 $40,000,000 Block Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2019-09 $24,000,000 Block.one Settling with SEC for conducting an unregistered initial coin offering of digital tokens Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-202 https://web.archive.org/web/20200206130727/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-202

2005-03 $630,000 Blockbuster Inc. Settling allegations they misled consumers in advertising its "End of Late Fees" or "No Late Fees" program Fraud http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-settlement-blockbuster-over-no-late-fees

2021-08 $13,099,354 Blockchain Credit Partners Unfair Business Practices

2022-02 $100,000,000 BlockFi Lending LLC Settling with SEC for failing to register the offers & sales of its retail crypto lending product. Unfair Business Practices

2022-01 $1,400,000 Blockratize Inc. Settling with CFTC for offering off-exchange event-based binary options contracts, failing to obtain proper designation, & failing to register as a swap execution facility. Unfair Business Practices

2023-07 $3,912,220 Blockster Holdings Limited Corporation Settling with CFTC for facilitating unlawful futures transactions, failing to register with the CFTC, & attempting to manipulate the price of a native token. Unfair Business Practices

2024-09 $233,333 Blockworks Foundation Settling with SEC for engaging in the unregistered offer & sale of crypto assets called "MNGO" tokens & engaging in unregistered broker activity. Unfair Business Practices

2023-01 $5,000,000 Bloomberg L.P. (Bloomberg Finance L.P.) Settling with SEC for misleading disclosures relating to its paid subscription service, BVAL. Fraud

2024-03 $656,666 Bloomex Settling with Australian ACCC for breaching the Australian Consumer Law by making false & misleading representations on its website. Unfair Business Practices

2010-05 $39,200 Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania Settling FCA violations for fraudulent student aid Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2024-04 $164,235 BloomTech Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2013-05 $198,825 Blount Boats Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations for emissions of hydrogen fluoride at its cooling tower operations Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d3b7ef94183c3d7f85257b67006616c2.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127223917/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/d3b7ef94183c3d7f85257b67006616c2.html

2024-02 $35,437,406 Blue Air Transport Aerian SA Settling with the EU to repay Romania for illegal state aid in the form of an illegal public guarantee on a rescue loan. Unfair Business Practices

2020-05 $19,350,000 Blue Bell Creameries L.P. Settling with FDA for shipping contaminated products linked to a 2015 listeriosis outbreak. Human & Worker Rights https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/blue-bell-creameries-agrees-plead-guilty-and-pay-1935-million-ice-cream-listeria https://web.archive.org/web/20200501203935/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/blue-bell-creameries-agrees-plead-guilty-and-pay-1935-million-ice-cream-listeria

2020-09 $17,250,000 Blue Bell Creameries L.P. Settling with DoJ for distributing adulterated ice cream products relating to a 2015 Listeriosis outbreak. Human & Worker Rights https://web.archive.org/web/20200920055515/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/blue-bell-creameries-ordered-pay-1725-million-criminal-penalties-connection-2015-listeria

2009-07 $10,846,785 Blue Bottle Limited Settling with SEC for employing devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud the trading in securities Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr21139.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318180441/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr21139.htm

1994-11 $19,515,147 Blue Circle Industries Pic Unfair Business Practices http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1 https://web.archive.org/web/20170118043741/http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1

1994-09 $10,000,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida Settling FCA violations of mishandling claims & knowingly choosing a inadequate data processing firm Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

1998-07 $144,000,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois Settling FCA violations for falsified reports about Medicare claim processing performance Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2011-02 $25,000,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois Settling FCA violations for wrongful termination of health insurance Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2001-08 $1,900,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Kansas City Settling FCA violations for improperly classified facility Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1994-09 $2,750,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Settling FCA violations for submitting false Medicare reports inflating number of claims Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

1995-01 $27,600,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan Settling FCA violations for improper billing & false documentation to Medicare Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/Pre_96/January95/32.txt.html http://web.archive.org/web/20130714011537/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/Pre_96/January95/32.txt.html

2007-12 $20,000,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Rhode Island Settling with DoJ to resolve matters related to the government's ongoing public corruption investigation Corruption http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/December/07_crm_998.html https://web.archive.org/web/20091201221608/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/December/07_crm_998.html

2008-08 $2,100,000 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Tennessee Settling FCA violations for outlier payments Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-10 $150,000 Blue Cross of California Settling with CA AG for failing to protect the personal information of its members Human & Worker Rights

2002-07 $9,250,000 Blue Cross of California & WellPoint Health Networks Settling FCA violations for falsification of its performance of cost report audits for Medicare Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

1995-10 $117,000,000 Blue Cross/Blue Shield Settling with DoJ over claims that Medicare made primary payments for health care services that should the companies should have paid Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/October95/551.txt.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151011131544/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/Pre_96/October95/551.txt.html

1995-03 $675,000 Blue Diamond Growers Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations for illegally emitting tens of thousands of tons of carbon monoxide Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170126133928/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/ec373bae5b301c20852570d8005db614

2011-07 $108,903 Blue Express Settling with Italian CA for its role in a anti-competitive agreement and numerous unfair commercial practices towards consumers Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5626-ps892-ryanair-chiusura-istruttoria.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160910022559/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5626-ps892-ryanair-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2016-07 $2,000,000 Blue Jay Wireless Settling with FTC ending an investigation into them improperly enrolling several thousand customers as eligible for enhanced tribal support reimbursements Unfair Business Practices https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-340238A1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160730123247/https://transition.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/DOC-340238A1.html

2024-03 $204,622,580 Blue Moon Investments Inc. Settling with CFTC for offering illegal, off-exchange binary options & committing fraud in connection with the illegal offering. Fraud

1996-04 $1,500,000 Blue Shield of California Settling for 3 felony counts of sending fake documents to Medicare auditors as part of a 6-year scheme to hide claims Fraud http://www.sfgate.com/news/article/Insurer-Pleads-Guilty-To-Medicare-Fraud-Blue-2984561.php

1997-05 $12,000,000 Blue Shield of California Settling FCA violations for false claims under its contract with HCFA Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

2017-08 $518,063 Blue Sky Blue Sea Inc. Settling with OFAC for violations of the Iranian Transactions & Sanctions Regulations. Unfair Business Practices

2016-07 $5,950,000 Blue Sky Studios Settling class action lawsuit for colluding to fix wages & restrict career opportunities Unfair Business Practices http://www.courthousenews.com/CNSNEWS/Story/Index/92059 https://web.archive.org/web/20161119125630/http://www.courthousenews.com/CNSNEWS/Story/Index/92059

2022-03 $377,000 Blue Star Trading LLC Settling with CFTC for solicitation fraud, misappropriation of client funds, & failing to register with the CFTC. Fraud

2024-09 $10,000 Blue Strategic Wealth Management LLC Settling with SEC for impeding brokerage customers & advisory clients from reporting securities law violations to the SEC. Unfair Business Practices

2010-02 $1,360,000 Blue Tee Corp. Settling with EPA for cleanup at the Anderson-Calhoun Mine and Mill Superfund site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20100301043729/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/44668075cebb37bd852576d600801ddb!OpenDocument

2012-10 $8,666,667 Blue Tee Corp. Settling with EPA to resolve liabilities at the Gilt Edge Superfund Site in South Dakota Environment https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-recovers-over-30-million-past-costs-gilt-edge-superfund-site https://web.archive.org/web/20170122221307/https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-recovers-over-30-million-past-costs-gilt-edge-superfund-site

2012-10 $7,550,000 Blue Tree Corp. Settling with EPA to settle their liabilities at the Gilt Edge Superfund Site Environment http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-recovers-over-30-million-past-costs-gilt-edge-superfund-site

2020-12 $170,000,000 BlueCrest Capital Management Limited Fraud

2017-12 $5,413,350 Bluefin Insurance Services Limited Unfair Business Practices https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-bluefin-4m-misleading-customers https://web.archive.org/web/20190103090806/https://www.fca.org.uk/news/press-releases/fca-fines-bluefin-4m-misleading-customers

2016-05 $13,400,000 BlueHippo Funding LLC Settling with FTC for operating a deceptive computer financing scheme in violation of a federal court order in 2008 Unfair Business Practices

2016-08 $265,000 BlueLinx Holdings Inc. Settling with SEC for illegally requiring employees to waive their ability to obtain monetary awards from SEC's whistleblower program Human & Worker Rights https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-157.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160811155724/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-157.html

2023-08 $37,137,870 BlueScope Steel Settling with Australian ACCC for attempting to fix prices for flat steel products supplied in Australia. Unfair Business Practices

2003-03 $675,000 Bluestar Metal Recycling Co. Settling with DoJ for conspiring to transport fraudulently obtained goods across state lines & to commit mail fraud Fraud http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/March/03_at_171.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012051827/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/March/03_at_171.htm

2023-09 $75,000 Bluestone Capital Management LLC Unfair Business Practices

2024-06 $1,555,838 Bluestone National LLC Fraud

2017-05 $95,000 BMC Capital Partners Inc. Settling with NY AG for illegally purchasing & reselling hundreds of thousands of tickets in New York State since 2011 Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20170608111939/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-419-million-settlements-six-companies-illegally-purchased

2021-04 $1,381,462 BMC Worldwide Inc. Settling with CFTC for fraud & misappropriation in connection with a precious metals scheme. Fraud

1997-11 $1,278,631 BMG Ricordi Settling with Italian CA for violating Section 2, subsection 2, of Law 287/90 Unfair Business Practices

2023-08 $25,000,000 BMO Capital Markets Corp. Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2019-09 $37,980,000 BMOI Asset Management Corp. Settling with SEC for failing to tell clients about certain aspects of how the advisers selected investments in their retail investment advisory program Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-199 https://web.archive.org/web/20191207030327/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2019-199

2015-12 $5,388,686 BMV Groupe (BMVirolle SACA) Settling with French ADC for its involvement in anticompetitive agreements coordinating annual price increases they charged for delivery services. Unfair Business Practices

2012-02 $3,000,000 BMW AG Settling with NHTSA for not complying with requirements that it report safety defects in a timely manner Unfair Business Practices

2015-09 $1,600,000 BMW AG Settling with U.S. EEOC to settle federal race discrimination lawsuit Human & Worker Rights http://www.eeoc.gov/eeoc/newsroom/release/9-8-15.cfm https://web.archive.org/web/20150912140842/http://www.eeoc.gov/eeoc/newsroom/release/9-8-15.cfm

2015-12 $40,000,000 BMW AG Settling with NHTSA for a series of violations of the Motor Vehicle Safety Act & NHTSA regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.nhtsa.gov/About+NHTSA/Press+Releases/2015/nhtsa-bmw-fined-$40-million-12212015

2015-12 $157,000,000 BMW AG Settling with Switzerland's COMCO for unlawful vertical territorial restriction within the meaning of the Swiss Cartel Act Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/bmw-court-idUSFWN13S03S20151204 https://web.archive.org/web/20151205055328/http://www.reuters.com/article/bmw-court-idUSFWN13S03S20151204

2016-01 $30,000,000 BMW AG Settling a class-action lawsuit claiming the engines in its Mini Coopers are defective Unfair Business Practices https://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/30m-bmw-mini-cooper-class-settlement-reached.php

2017-02 $477,700,000 BMW AG Settling a class-action lawsuit covering about 318,000 car owners who suffered water damage harming electrical components in vehicle trunks Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-bmw-usa-lawsuit-idUSKBN15M1SX https://web.archive.org/web/20170207164757/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-bmw-usa-lawsuit-idUSKBN15M1SX

2017-05 $131,000,000 BMW AG Settling class action lawsuit by owners of nearly 16 million recalled vehicles with potentially defective Takata airbag inflators Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/autos-takata-idUSL2N1IK297 https://web.archive.org/web/20170519111812/http://www.reuters.com/article/autos-takata-idUSL2N1IK297

2020-09 $18,000,000 BMW AG Settling with SEC for disclosing inaccurate & misleading information about BMW's retail sales volume in the US while raising approximately $18 billion from investors. Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-223 https://web.archive.org/web/20201105063312/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-223

2021-07 $441,448,792 BMW AG Settling with the EU for breaching antitrust rules by colluding on technical development in the area of nitrogen oxide cleaning. Unfair Business Practices

2015-06 $3,210,157 BMW AG (BMW India) Unfair Business Practices

2014-01 $120,000 BMX Imports L.P. Settling with EPA for illegally importing of over 24,167 highway motorcycles & recreational vehicles into the U.S. without proper documentation Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/41b57970b85bc8ff85257c580053f1ba.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127224413/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/41b57970b85bc8ff85257c580053f1ba.html

2008-08 $677,105 BNL Settling with Italian CA for improper commercial practices relating to the free portability of home loans Unfair Business Practices

2008-12 $71,789 BNL Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement by coordinating their behavior between May 1996 & May 2006 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4130-i686-inail-affidamento-servizio-di-cassa-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2025-03 $1,599,363 BNL Technical Services LLC Fraud

2010-09 $82,702,507 BNP Paribas Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior concerning the prices & conditions for processing cheques. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/doc/10d28_en.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20160714205852/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/doc/10d28_en.pdf

2014-06 $8,900,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with U.S. for falsifying business records & conspiracy Fraud

2014-07 $80,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with U.S. govt. for submitting false claims for payment in a federal grain export program Fraud

2015-10 $89,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling investor claims they conspired to fix prices and limit competition in the market for credit default swaps Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/us-swapssettlement-jpmorgan-idUSKCN0SB02W20151017 https://web.archive.org/web/20151220032335/http://www.reuters.com/article/us-swapssettlement-jpmorgan-idUSKCN0SB02W20151017

2015-11 $59,783,000 BNP Paribas Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2017-05 $350,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with NY DFS for illegal, unsafe, & unsound conduct in connection with BNP's foreign exchange trading business Unfair Business Practices http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1705241.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170606134147/http://www.dfs.ny.gov/about/press/pr1705241.htm

2017-07 $246,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with Federal Reserve Board for unsafe & unsound practices in the foreign exchange markets Unfair Business Practices https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/enforcement20170717a.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170809181913/https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/enforcement20170717a.htm

2018-08 $90,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with CFTC for attempted manipulation & false reporting of U.S. Dollar ISDAFIX benchmark swap rates Unfair Business Practices https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7776-18 https://web.archive.org/web/20190223010731/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7776-18

2019-10 $15,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with FINRA for anti-money laundering program & supervisory failures involving penny stock deposits & resales, & wire transfers that spanned 4 years Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20200225184106/https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2019/finra-fines-bnp-paribas-securities-corp-and-bnp-paribas-prime

2022-07 $6,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with CFTC for swap reporting & daily mark disclosure violations. Financial Reporting Violation

2023-08 $35,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with SEC for widespread & longstanding failures to maintain & preserve electronic communications. Unfair Business Practices

2023-08 $75,000,000 BNP Paribas Settling with CFTC for recordkeeping & supervision failures for widespread use of unapproved communication methods. Unfair Business Practices

2024-06 $160,561 BNP Paribas (Banco CETELEM S.A.) Settling with Spanish AEPD for violating article 6 of the RGPD for processing personal data without having a legitimate basis. Human & Worker Rights

2018-01 $90,000,000 BNP Paribas (BNP Paribas USA Inc.) Settling with DoJ for participating in a price-fixing conspiracy in the foreign currency exchange market Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bnp-paribas-usa-inc-pleads-guilty-antitrust-conspiracy https://web.archive.org/web/20180413192556/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bnp-paribas-usa-inc-pleads-guilty-antitrust-conspiracy

2009-02 $492,500 BNSF Railway Company Settling with EPA for cleanup costs at the Brown & Bryant Superfund site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20090527101633/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3550e804394b036585257553005fe02f!OpenDocument

2023-11 $148,457 BNSF Railway Company Settling with EPA & DoJ for cleanup of the Portland Harbor Superfund Site. Environment

2008-01 $7,843,333 BNZ Materials Inc. Settling with EPA to cleanup the 553-acre Iron Horse Park Superfund Site in Massachusetts Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/January/08_enrd_030.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150104233103/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/January/08_enrd_030.html

2014-11 $1,140,156 Board of Advocates Settling with Italian AC for having restricted competition over fees Unfair Business Practices

2002-07 $1,163,565 BOC Group Plc Settling with the EU for participating in a secret cartel in the Netherlands between September 1993 & December 1997 Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20160730122142/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-02-1139_en.htm?locale=en

2012-08 $8,100,000 Bodybuilding.com LLC Settling with FDA for FDCA violations for introduction of misbranded prohormone products into interstate commerce Fraud http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm314489.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160331184147/http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/CriminalInvestigations/ucm314489.htm

2017-12 $13,500,000 Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals Inc. Settling multi-state lawsuit for misleading consumers about 4 of its prescription drugs. Unfair Business Practices http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/pressroom/2017_12/20171220b.html https://web.archive.org/web/20190517162406/http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/pressroom/2017_12/20171220b.html

1989-07 $200,000 Boeing Company Settling with the FAA for not immediately reporting faulty wiring of fire extinguishers on 2 757-200 jets Human & Worker Rights http://www.nytimes.com/1989/07/28/us/penalty-of-200000-is-proposed-for-boeing.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173025/http://www.nytimes.com/1989/07/28/us/penalty-of-200000-is-proposed-for-boeing.html

1989-11 $5,200,000 Boeing Company Settling 2 felony charges of "unauthorized conveyance" of secret Pentagon budget documents Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1989/11/14/business/guilty-plea-from-boeing-in-data-case.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173051/http://www.nytimes.com/1989/11/14/business/guilty-plea-from-boeing-in-data-case.html

1994-04 $75,000,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for overcharging the government for overhead costs on government contracts Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320151029/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca-1997.html

1997-09 $6,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with DoJ for including costs from 777 commercial airline program in govt. general & administrative accounts Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=37 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316191115/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=37

1997-11 $2,000,000 Boeing Company Settling allegations of overcharging the government to repair equipment used to manufacture aircraft Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/1997/November97/487civ.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318083312/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/November97/487civ.htm.html

1998-08 $1,850,000 Boeing Company Settling charges of defective pricing by one of its subsidiaries McDonnell Douglas Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=34 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316191803/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=34

1998-10 $10,000,000 Boeing Company Settlement for sharing sensitive tech w/o license w/ Russian, Ukrainian, Norwegian, & German partners Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1998/10/02/us/national-news-briefs-boeing-fined-10-million-in-rocket-project-case.html

1999-07 $392,000 Boeing Company Settling with FAA for not telling regulators about a defect on fuel valves of its 757 jets for more than a year Human & Worker Rights http://www.nytimes.com/1999/07/09/business/faa-says-boeing-failed-to-disclose-problem.html

1999-11 $4,500,000 Boeing Company Settling back pay and salary adjustments to female and minority employees Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=35 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316192428/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=35

2000-08 $1,241,000 Boeing Company Settling with FAA for not reporting quality control problems with its aircraft in 1997 & 1998 Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=914 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316192710/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=914

2000-08 $54,000,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for sale of helicopters with defective gears to the U.S. Army Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2000-08 $61,500,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for defective parts Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2000-11 $1,012,500 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for submitting false claims between 1986 & 1992 to NASA's Space Shuttle & Space Station Freedom programs Fraud https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/November/657civ.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010105225/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2000/November/657civ.htm

2001-03 $3,800,000 Boeing Company Settling for at least 110 violations of ITAR violations Unfair Business Practices http://learnexportcompliance.bluekeyblogs.com/2001/03/03/boeing-fined-38-million-for-itar-violations/

2001-09 $92,500,000 Boeing Company Settling for withholding knowledge of the facts leading to a temp. shutdown in 1997 causing a stock price decline Financial Reporting Violation http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=50 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316193429/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=50

2001-11 $2,120,000 Boeing Company Settling criminal charges for the 1994 export of surplus machine tools & other equipment to China Unfair Business Practices http://www.upi.com/Business_News/2001/11/14/Boeing-to-pay-212-million-fine/UPI-73771005776765/

2001-12 $89,000 Boeing Company Settling with EEOC for excluding employees & applicants if thought to be disabled or history of disabling condition Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=36 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316193624/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=36

2002-09 $61,500,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for DoD - Product substitution Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2003-02 $509,163 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for use of non-certified workers Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2003-03 $32,000,000 Boeing Company Settlement for illegal export of satellite technology to China Unfair Business Practices http://www.corp-research.org/boeing http://web.archive.org/web/20130520202153/http://www.corp-research.org/boeing

2003-05 $492,163 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for uncertified welders fo military contract work & submitting false claims Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2003-05 $2,500,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for defective fuzzbuster on Apache Attack Helicopter Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2003-07 $1,000,000,000 Boeing Company Potential revenue as a penalty for possessing documents stolen from Lockheed Martin Corp. Unfair Business Practices http://www.highbeam.com/doc/1P2-284405.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150318011210/http://www.highbeam.com/doc/1P2-284405.html

2004-05 $1,007,000 Boeing Company Settling with Thomas Burchfiel for discrimination based on his medical condition & retaliation Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1125 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324185653/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1125

2004-07 $72,500,000 Boeing Company Settlement for charges of sex-descrimination Human & Worker Rights http://community.seattletimes.nwsource.com/archive/?date=20040716&slug=webboeingsettlement16

2004-09 $7,400,454 Boeing Company Settling charges of non-compliance of federal law related to building military aircraft Unfair Business Practices http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133535/http://www.taf.org/total2004.htm

2006-01 $30,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with California residents for pollutants from a company lab caused them to develop cancer Human & Worker Rights http://seattletimes.com/html/businesstechnology/2002736923_bizbriefs13.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150323234345/http://www.seattletimes.com/business/boeing-cancer-suit-settled-for-30-million/

2006-04 $15,000,000 Boeing Company Settling for unlicensed foreign sales of commercial airplanes carrying gyrochip w/ military applications Unfair Business Practices http://old.seattletimes.com/html/businesstechnology/2002918295_boeing08.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150323234504/http://old.seattletimes.com/html/businesstechnology/2002918295_boeing08.html

2006-05 $615,000,000 Boeing Company Settling charges into contracting scandals at the company Unfair Business Practices http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2007-07 $1,093,236 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for double billing for materials Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2007-09 $471,190 Boeing Company Settling with Simi Valley, CA for 79 water pollution violations at Santa Susana Field Laboratory Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=886 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317012605/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=886

2008-06 $3,000,000 Boeing Company Settling violations of the Arms Export Control Act & International Traffic in Arms Regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=954 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317021528/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=954

2008-06 $89,400,000 Boeing Company Settling with 12,000 homeowners for radioactive contamination from Rocky Flats Nuclear Weapons Plant Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=952 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317021526/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=952

2008-09 $4,000,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for inflating the price it charged to Air Force for missile-decoy system for B-1 bomber Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=993 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022409/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=993

2009-08 $2,000,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for over-billing the govt. for work done on Air Force KC-135 tankers Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1152 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317024646/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1152

2009-08 $27,000,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for defective work on KC-10 Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609591700/http://www.taf.org/total2009.htm

2010-01 $280,000 Boeing Company Settling with Antonia C. & Renee W. for gender discrimination Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1154 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317024741/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1154

2010-02 $100,000 Boeing Company Settling with Kelley Miles for sexual harassment & retaliation Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=992 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317024744/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=992

2010-04 $575,500 Boeing Company Settling with California for pollution violations in water running off the Santa Susana Field Laboratory Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1305 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317025759/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1305

2010-05 $2,303,185 Boeing Company Settling with Washington for damages caused by release of hazardous substances into the Duwamish Waterway Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1306 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317025805/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1306

2010-10 $4,000,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations for defective pricing re Towed Decoy System for B-1 Bomber Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2010-12 $2,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with Washington to clean up TCE contamination of groundwater at Moses Lake Wellfield Superfund site Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1539 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317030342/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1539

2011-05 $1,600,000 Boeing Company Settling with DoD for submitting cost & pricing data that wasn't current, complete, & accurate Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1657 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317030957/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1657

2011-06 $107,543 Boeing Company Settling with Washington Department of Ecology for spilling 300 gallons of jet fuel into the Duwamish Waterway Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1652 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031004/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1652

2011-06 $1,050,000 Boeing Company Settling with FAA for not correcting the production & installation of passenger oxygen system in B-777 airliners Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1649 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031011/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1649

2012-01 $4,400,000 Boeing Company Settling charges they double-charged the government for work involving the Chinook program Unfair Business Practices http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2012-05 $39,500,000 Boeing Company Settling with Santa Monica, CA for its Douglas Aircraft subsidiary contaminationg local water supply for decades Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1777 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031816/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1777

2012-06 $10,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with ICO Global tellecommunications for breach of contract and fraud Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1778 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031828/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1778

2012-07 $13,570,000 Boeing Company Settling with FAA for not meeting a deadline to submit instructions to reduce the risk of fuel tank explosion Human & Worker Rights http://www.faa.gov/news/press_releases/news_story.cfm?newsId=13776 http://web.archive.org/web/20150318045544/http://www.faa.gov/news/press_releases/news_story.cfm?newsId=13776

2014-01 $200,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with U.S. govt over a $4 billion A-12 aircraft contract that encountered multiple issues & never was completed Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1834 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031833/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1834

2014-10 $23,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with DoJ over allegations that it submitted false claims for labor charges on maintenance contracts with USAF for the C-17 GLobemaster Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/boeing-pays-23-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20150115041917/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/boeing-pays-23-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2015-11 $57,000,000 Boeing Company Settling class-action suit where employees accused the company of mismanaging their 401(k) retirement plan & charging excessive fees Human & Worker Rights http://in.reuters.com/article/2015/11/05/boeing-401k-settlement-idINL3N13062O20151105 https://web.archive.org/web/20151106210930/http://in.reuters.com/article/2015/11/05/boeing-401k-settlement-idINL3N13062O20151105

2015-12 $12,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with FAA to resolve multiple pending & potential enforcement cases Unfair Business Practices http://www.faa.gov/news/press_releases/news_story.cfm?newsId=19875 https://web.archive.org/web/20151227052332/http://www.faa.gov/news/press_releases/news_story.cfm?newsId=19875

2021-01 $2,513,600,000 Boeing Company Settling with DoJ for a conspiracy to defraud the FAA Aircraft Evaluation Group in connection to the evaluation of Boeing's 737 MAX airplane. Fraud

2022-09 $201,000,000 Boeing Company Settling with SEC for making materially misleading public statements following crashes of Boeing airplanes in 2018 & 2019. Fraud

2023-09 $8,100,000 Boeing Company Settling FCA violations by submitting false claims & making false statements in connection to contracts with the Navy to manufacture the V-22 Osprey. Fraud

2001-00 $4,300,000 Boeing Company Settlement for tech transfer w/o license to Australia, Malaysia, Turkey, & Singapore Unfair Business Practices http://seattletimes.com/html/businesstechnology/2002918295_boeing08.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150323234504/http://old.seattletimes.com/html/businesstechnology/2002918295_boeing08.html

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/dc57b08b5acd42bc852573c90044a9c4/edf739c9dfb028ca852574f60069e

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1414&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902173315/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318215138/http://www.bizjournals.com/boston/blog/mass-high-tech/2002/01/biogen-pays-berlex-20m-to-s

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biomet-companies-pay-over-6-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-concerning https://web.archive.org/web/20150115042009/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biomet-companies-pay-over-6-million-resolve-false-claims-act

http://www.justice.gov/usao-sdny/pr/manhattan-us-attorney-simultaneously-files-additional-healthcare-fraud-claims- https://web.archive.org/web/20151219045709/http://www.justice.gov/usao-sdny/pr/manhattan-us-attorney-simultaneously-files-additional-h

https://web.archive.org/web/20150616084928/http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/news/200/biotelemetry-to-pay-6-4-million-to-settle-f

Settling FCA violations by knowingly submitting claims to federal health care programs for a higher level of remote cardiac monitoring than physicians intended or that was m

https://web.archive.org/web/20150115041958/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biotronik-inc-pay-49-million-resolve-claims-company-paid-kic

Settling with Swedish FSA for failing to keep complete lists of people who have access to inside information relating to the compnay & not immediately providing the list upo https://web.archive.org/web/20160902215321/http://www.fi.se/upload/45_Sanktioner/50_Loggbok/2016/swedish-orphan-biovitrum-13122.p

Settling with Indian CCI for indulging in cartelisation by acting in concert to increase the prices of cross ply/bias tyres variants sold in the replacement market as well as limit

Ordered by a court to pay for orchestrating a years-long ponzi scheme to defraud investors & clients & committing wire fraud. $103m is restitution to victims & $3.4m is fine

Settling with OFAC for violations of the North Korea Sanctions Regulations, Cuban Assets Control Regulations, Iranian Transactions & Sanctions Regulations, Sudanese San

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042523/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2012YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

https://web.archive.org/web/20160613111858/http://www.law360.com/articles/530613/hydroxycut-users-settle-for-less-in-14m-false-ad-md

http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2011YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProsecution-NonProsecutio http://web.archive.org/web/20150319042520/http://www.gibsondunn.com/publications/Pages/2011YearEndUpdate-CorporateDeferredProse

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-reached-groundwater-cleanup-davis-liquid-waste-super http://web.archive.org/web/20140711082110/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-reached-groundwater-cleanup-dav

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlements-reached-pyro-spectacular-industries-and-emhart-industhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150317035234/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlements-reached-pyro-spectacular-indust

http://www.cftc.gov/ucm/groups/public/@lrenforcementactions/documents/enforcementaction/enfsimmonsorder0624https://web.archive.org/web/20150908065221/http://www.cftc.gov/ucm/groups/public/@lrenforcementactions/documents/enforcementaction

http://www.cftc.gov/ucm/groups/public/@lrenforcementactions/documents/legalpleading/enfsalazarorder062415a.pd https://web.archive.org/web/20150910085227/http://www.cftc.gov/ucm/groups/public/@lrenforcementactions/documents/legalpleading/enfs

Settling with SEC for siphoning away money for the CEO's personal use rather than investing it as promised to create U.S. jobs through the EB-5 Immigrant Investor Program

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/45c0c8f89ba26ab9852575ee006b1

http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/BlackRock-Inc-far-betala-sarskild-avgift-for-sen-flahttps://web.archive.org/web/20160903063754/http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/BlackRock-Inc-far-betala-sa

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902222742/http://www.fi.se/Tillsyn/Sanktioner/Marknadsinformation/Listan/Black-Rock-far-avgift-for-se

Settling with SEC for failing to disclose a conflict of interest arising from the the relationship of a former portfolio manager with a film distribution company a BlackRock fun

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/library/communication/pr/2012/0 http://web.archive.org/web/20150318045021/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/library/com

http://www.boston.com/business/healthcare/articles/2008/01/04/plea_bolsters_kickback_case_against_mass_medical https://web.archive.org/web/20150320002609/http://www.boston.com/business/healthcare/articles/2008/01/04/plea_bolsters_kickback_case_

Settling with CFPB for allowing fraud to proliferate & failing to conduct the legally required investigation in cases of reported fraud. $55m is penalty & $120m is for consum

Settling with NY DFS for significant failures in its Bank Secrecy Act/Anti-Money Laundering compliance program in violation of the Departments money transmitter & virtu

https://web.archive.org/web/20130113230019/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-settlement-blockbu

Settling with SEC for unregistered sales of more than $30m of securities & misleading investors concerning the operations & profitability of their business DeFI Money Mark

Settling with CFPB for making false representations about the income share agreements & the benefits students would receive if they entered them, including that the agreeme

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/blue-bell-creameries-ordered-pay-1725-million-criminal-penalties-connection-2015-l

Settling with the EU for infringing the provisions of Article 85(1) of the EC treaty by participating in an anti-competitive agreement to regulate cement transfers from 1 count

http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-announces-settlement-anthem-blue-cross-ove https://web.archive.org/web/20160412141327/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-kamala-d-harris-announces-settlement

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/ec373bae5b301c20852570d8005db

https://web.archive.org/web/20150320192444/http://www.sfgate.com/news/article/Insurer-Pleads-Guilty-To-Medicare-Fraud-Blue-2984561

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/44668075cebb37bd852576d60080

http://web.archive.org/web/20140711140954/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-epa-recovers-over-30-million-past-costs-gilt

Settling with SEC for inadequate disclosures, material misstatements, & misleading omissions concerning its transfer of top traders from its flagship client fund to a propretary

Settling with UK FCA for having inadequate systems & controls & failing to provide information to its customers about Bluefin's independence in a way that was clear, fair &

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2016/05/ftc-obtains-134-million-judgment-against-former-bluehippo https://web.archive.org/web/20160722145552/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2016/05/ftc-obtains-134-million-judgment-ag

Settling with SEC for failing to comply with requirements related to the safekeeping of client assets & failing to timely update SEC disclosures regarding audits of their privat

Settling FCA violations for submitting claims for certain Evaluation & Management codes that were not provided in conformity with applicable Medicare, Medicaid & TRICA

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-419-million-settlements-six-companies-illegally-purchas

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3459-i207-associazione-vendomusicacase-discografiche-multinazionali-feder https://web.archive.org/web/20160902222136/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3459-i207-associazione-vendomusicacase-discografic

http://www.nhtsa.gov/About+NHTSA/Press+Releases/BMW+to+Pay+$3+Million+in+Civil+Penalties+for+Untimel http://web.archive.org/web/20150204205831/http://www.nhtsa.gov/About+NHTSA/Press+Releases/BMW+to+Pay+$3+Million+in+Civil+P

https://web.archive.org/web/20160115160434/http://www.nhtsa.gov/About+NHTSA/Press+Releases/2015/nhtsa-bmw-fined-$40-million-12

https://web.archive.org/web/20160722161246/https://www.bigclassaction.com/settlement/30m-bmw-mini-cooper-class-settlement-reached.p

Settling with Indian CCI for violations of Section 3(4) of the Competition Act, 2002 by engaging in anti-competitive conduct in not allowing the spare parts & after sale servic

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-pratiche-commerciali-scorr https://web.archive.org/web/20160903063512/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3700-portabilita-mutui-sanzionate-23-banche-per-prat

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903065242/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4130-i686-inail-affidamento-servizio-di-cassa-chiusur

Settling FCA violations for fraudulent applying for & receiving a loan as part of the Paycheck Protection Program despite the pay & benefits of employees already being cove

http://www.fbi.gov/newyork/press-releases/2014/bnp-paribas-agrees-to-plead-guilty-and-to-pay-8.9-billion-for-illega http://web.archive.org/web/20150318045704/http://www.fbi.gov/newyork/press-releases/2014/bnp-paribas-agrees-to-plead-guilty-and-to-pa

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/80-million-judgment-entered-against-bnp-paribas-false-claims-us-department-agricult http://web.archive.org/web/20150115041928/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/80-million-judgment-entered-against-bnp-paribas-false-claims-u

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-progra https://web.archive.org/web/20151221051116/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-un

https://www.finra.org/media-center/newsreleases/2019/finra-fines-bnp-paribas-securities-corp-and-bnp-paribas-prim

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3550e804394b036585257553005f

http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/2166-i748-professional-boards-antitrust-fine-against-the-national-bohttps://web.archive.org/web/20160910024410/http://www.agcm.it/en/newsroom/press-releases/2166-i748-professional-boards-antitrust-fine

http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173142/http://www.nytimes.com/1998/10/02/us/national-news-briefs-boeing-fined-10-million-in-rocke

http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173202/http://www.nytimes.com/1999/07/09/business/faa-says-boeing-failed-to-disclose-problem.htm

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319013405/http://learnexportcompliance.bluekeyblogs.com/2001/03/03/boeing-fined-38-million-for-itar-v

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321031039/http://www.upi.com/Business_News/2001/11/14/Boeing-to-pay-212-million-fine/UPI-7377100

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318224513/http://community.seattletimes.nwsource.com/archive/?date=20040716&slug=webboeingsettlem

https://web.archive.org/web/20240223042022/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/criminal-sentences-imposed-on-bingo-aussie-skips-and-their-former-ceos-daniel-tartak-and-emmanuel-roussakis-for-skip-bin-and-waste-processing-cartel

https://web.archive.org/web/20201222163442/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biogen-agrees-pay-22-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-act-liability-paying-kickbacks

https://web.archive.org/web/20220929175754/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biogen-inc-agrees-pay-900-million-settle-allegations-related-improper-physician-payments

https://web.archive.org/web/20230928193745/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-settlement-san-diego-company-over-marketing-its

https://archive.ph/wAcnN

https://web.archive.org/web/20231028005254/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-settles-kickback-allegations-biotek-remedys-inc-chaitanya-gadde-and-dr-david

https://web.archive.org/web/20231226000513/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biotelemetry-and-lifewatch-pay-more-147-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

https://web.archive.org/web/20220729040322/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-manufacturer-biotronik-inc-agrees-pay-1295-million-settle-allegations-improper

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/23/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221106023846/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/23/0

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/23m-penalty-for-fake-indigenous-australian-art https://web.archive.org/web/20230528170757/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/23m-penalty-for-fake-indigenous-australian-art

https://web.archive.org/web/20250502141127/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/founder-and-former-ceo-biscayne-capital-sentenced-10-years-prison-130m-fraud-scheme

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-156 https://web.archive.org/web/20220924042057/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-156

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-180 https://web.archive.org/web/20241127183116/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-180

https://web.archive.org/web/20241119022423/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-ceo-500com-now-bit-mining-ltd-indicted-role-bribing-japanese-officials-and-bit-mining

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/54341/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407182122/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/54341/download?inline

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/126/20221011_bittrex.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20221217215623/https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/126/20221011_bittrex.pdf

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-150 https://web.archive.org/web/20230828223409/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-150

https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20231205-185ferc61172-in23-10-000-black-hills-settlement-agreement https://web.archive.org/web/20240102025753/https://cms.ferc.gov/media/20231205-185ferc61172-in23-10-000-black-hills-settlement-agreement

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-48 https://web.archive.org/web/20230316233849/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-48

https://web.archive.org/web/20231010211139/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-multistate-coalition-secure-495-million-cloud-company

https://web.archive.org/web/20240614000747/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-secures-675-million-settlement-against-blackbaud-over

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-226 https://web.archive.org/web/20231101112122/http://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-226

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-3 https://web.archive.org/web/20230128132831/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-3

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-6 https://web.archive.org/web/20250115123904/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2025-6

https://web.archive.org/web/20211202112220/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-corporation-and-executives-plead-guilty-conspiracy-sell-anabolic-steroids-and

https://www.csbs.org/newsroom/state-regulators-issue-80-million-penalty-block-inc-cash-app-bsaaml-violations https://web.archive.org/web/20250116150749/https://www.csbs.org/newsroom/state-regulators-issue-80-million-penalty-block-inc-cash-app-bsaaml-violations

https://web.archive.org/web/20250118083443/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-orders-operator-of-cash-app-to-pay-175-million-and-fix-its-failures-on-fraud/

https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202504101 https://web.archive.org/web/20250410182144/https://www.dfs.ny.gov/reports_and_publications/press_releases/pr202504101

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-145 https://web.archive.org/web/20210809051918/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-145

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-26 https://web.archive.org/web/20220306090819/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-26

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8478-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220125235441/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8478-22

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8748-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230713054821/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8748-23

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-154 https://web.archive.org/web/20241003032345/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-154

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-14 https://web.archive.org/web/20230130000723/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-14

https://web.archive.org/web/20240403143718/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/online-florist-ordered-to-pay-1-million-for-misleading-online-star-ratings-and-price-representations

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/bloomtech-inc-and-austen-allred/ https://web.archive.org/web/20240429115223/https://www.consumerfinance.gov/enforcement/actions/bloomtech-inc-and-austen-allred/

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_24_848 https://web.archive.org/web/20240308191319/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/api/files/document/print/en/ip_24_848/IP_24_848_EN.pdf

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8877-24 https://web.archive.org/web/20240331140642/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8877-24

https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/11166/download?inline https://web.archive.org/web/20230407195126/https://ofac.treasury.gov/media/11166/download?inline

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8504-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220327040111/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8504-22

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-115 https://web.archive.org/web/20240928001540/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-115

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-308 https://web.archive.org/web/20201210183759/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-308

https://web.archive.org/web/20230902125502/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-575-million-penalty-for-bluescope%E2%80%99s-attempted-price-fixing

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-168 https://web.archive.org/web/20231001090035/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-168

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/chronic-disease-management-provider-pay-149m-resolve-alleged-false-claims https://web.archive.org/web/20240620220434/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/chronic-disease-management-provider-pay-149m-resolve-alleged-false-claims

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8384-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20210428104145/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8384-21

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-149 https://web.archive.org/web/20230822093909/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-149

https://web.archive.org/web/20230922154922/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/communiques-de-presse/15-december-2015-delivery-service-transporting-parcels-industry

https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_3581 https://web.archive.org/web/20210724155403/https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip_21_3581

https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/206/0 https://web.archive.org/web/20221106023533/https://www.cci.gov.in/media-gallery/press-release/details/206/0

https://web.archive.org/web/20250403221453/https://www.justice.gov/usao-edwa/pr/hanford-site-subcontractor-sentenced-stealing-covid-19-relief-funding-owner-pays-11

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8552-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220724222803/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8552-22

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-149 https://web.archive.org/web/20230822093909/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-149

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8762-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230814211126/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8762-23

https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00061-2024.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20240704022413/https://www.aepd.es/documento/ps-00061-2024.pdf

https://web.archive.org/web/20231102232438/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portland

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/boeing-charged-737-max-fraud-conspiracy-and-agrees-pay-over-25-billion https://web.archive.org/web/20210121232314/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/boeing-charged-737-max-fraud-conspiracy-and-agrees-pay-over-25-billion

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-170 https://web.archive.org/web/20220928003658/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2022-170

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/boeing-company-pay-81-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20231003043753/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/boeing-company-pay-81-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/criminal-sentences-imposed-on-bingo-aussie-skips-and-their-former-ceos-dan

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biogen-agrees-pay-22-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-act-liability-paying-kickb

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biogen-inc-agrees-pay-900-million-settle-allegations-related-improper-physician-pay

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-settlement-san-diego-company-over-marke

https://www.amf-france.org/en/news-publications/news-releases/enforcement-committee-news-releases/amf-enforcem

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-settles-kickback-allegations-biotek-remedys-inc-chaitanya-gadde-and-d

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/biotelemetry-and-lifewatch-pay-more-147-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegation

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-manufacturer-biotronik-inc-agrees-pay-1295-million-settle-allegation

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/founder-and-former-ceo-biscayne-capital-sentenced-10-years-prison-130m-fraud-sch

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-ceo-500com-now-bit-mining-ltd-indicted-role-bribing-japanese-officials-and-

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2023/attorney-general-james-and-multistate-coalition-secure-495-million-cloud-comp

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-secures-675-million-settlement-against-blackbaud-ove

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-corporation-and-executives-plead-guilty-conspiracy-sell-anabolic-steroids-and

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/cfpb-orders-operator-of-cash-app-to-pay-175-million-and-fix

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/online-florist-ordered-to-pay-1-million-for-misleading-online-star-ratings-and

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-575-million-penalty-for-bluescope%E2%80%99s-attempted-price-fix

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/communiques-de-presse/15-december-2015-delivery-service-transporting

https://www.justice.gov/usao-edwa/pr/hanford-site-subcontractor-sentenced-stealing-covid-19-relief-funding-owner-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/responsible-parties-reach-settlement-more-33-million-restore-natural-resources-portla



1997-11 $2,000,000 Boeing Company (McDonnell Douglas) Settling with DoJ for overcharging the government to repair equipment used to manufacture aircraft under a military contract Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/November97/487civ.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150318083312/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/November97/487civ.htm.html

2007-05 $1,300,000,000 Boeing Company (McDonnell Douglas) Ordered by U.S. Court of Federal Claims to return to the government payments over a terminated A-12 stealth attack aircraft contract Fraud http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/May/07_civ_329.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150627132722/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/May/07_civ_329.html

2016-02 $250,000 Boenning & Scattergood Inc. Settling with SEC for violations in municipal bond offerings Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-18.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160815210937/https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-18.html

2007-02 $1,404,094 Boero Attiva Marine & Protective Coatings Genova SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement restricting competition in the marine paint market Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3304-i646-produttori-vernici-marine-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2002-03 $22,250,000 Boise Cascade Settling for pollution violations Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/March/02_enrd_142.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012073009/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2002/March/02_enrd_142.htm

2016-09 $1,667,721 BOK Financial Corporation Settling with SEC for concealing numerous problems & red flags from investors in municipal bond offerings Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-182.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160910125801/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-182.html

2004-09 $39,301,076 Boliden AB, Boliden Fabrication AB, & Boliden Cuivre & Zinc SA Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to copper plumbing tubes Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-04-1065_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20150316082257/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en

2025-01 $1,025,000 Bollinger Shipyard LLC Settling FCA violations by knowingly billing the U.S. Coast Guard for labor provided by workers who were not eligible to work in the United States. Fraud

2015-12 $8,500,000 Bollinger Shipyards Settling FCA violations for misrepresenting the longitudinal strength of patrol boats it delivered to the Coast Guard Fraud http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bollinger-shipyards-agrees-settle-false-claims-act-suit https://web.archive.org/web/20160112190753/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bollinger-shipyards-agrees-settle-false-claims-act-suit

2001-12 $20,348,496 Bolloré SA Settling with the EU for taking part in price-fixing & market-sharing agreements in the carbonless paper industry Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1892_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20150427143836/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1892_en.htm?locale=en

2010-06 $26,001,316 Bolloré SA Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to carbonless paper Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-788_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152847/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-10-788_en.htm?locale=en

2014-12 $9,715,242 Bolton Manitoba Settling with French AC for concerted practices between 2003 & 2006. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=592&id_article=2473 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215434/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=592&id_article=2473

2000-02 $20,250 Bon Secours Home Health/Hospice Settling FCA violations for false billing to Medicare services for fake physical therapist Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2005-11 $14,428,377 Bonar Technical Fabrics NV & Low & Bonar PLC Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to industrial plastic bags Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316082257/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-05-1508_en.htm?locale=en

2004-05 $2,010,000 BondCote Corporation Settling charges for use of prohibited cancer-causing chemical compound in military equipment Unfair Business Practices http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2014-06 $41,190,066 Bonduelle Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing scheme related to canned mushrooms Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-14-727_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153617/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-14-727_en.htm

2024-01 $3,155,360 Bonduelle S.A. Settling with French ADC for engaging in a cartel to prevent manufacturers from competing on the presence, or absence, of Bisphenol A in food containers. Unfair Business Practices

2014-12 $3,865,225 Bong Settling with the EU for coordinating prices and allocating customers of certain types of envelopes Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-14-2583_en.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153614/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-14-2583_en.htm

2023-04 $1,316,685 Bongard Settling with French ADC for fixing the prices of 'Paneotrad' bakery equipment for more than 10 years. Unfair Business Practices

2019-10 $2,408,750 Bonna Sabla SA Settling with UK CMA for taking part in an illegal cartel in supplying concrete drainage products for building projects from 07-2006 to 03-2013. Unfair Business Practices

2001-09 $100,000 Bonner Metal Processing LLC Settling with EPA for CWA violations for diluting its wastewater instead of pretreating it, then discharging it into the sewers in violation of its permit Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/6a89a04a12f138b585256aca0060fad1.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127221749/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/6a89a04a12f138b585256aca0060fad1.html

2023-03 $3,965,500 Booktopia Group Ltd. (Booktopia Pty Ltd.) Settling with Australian ACCC for making false or misleading representations on its website & in dealings with consumers about consumer guarantee rights. Unfair Business Practices

2020-08 $5,750,334 Boon Tech Settling with SEC for fraud & registration violations in connection with an Initial Coin Offering of digital asset securities. Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-181 https://web.archive.org/web/20200818165527/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-181

1994-08 $100,000 Booth Oil Settling with EPA for violating NYS Environmental Conservation Law Environment

2005-12 $3,365,664 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corporation Settling for submitting false claims related to travel reimbursement Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=302 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317002222/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=302

2006-01 $3,370,000 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corporation Settling FCA violations for over-billing the government for travel expenses and not disclosing rebates Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150217133515/http://www.taf.org/total2006.htm

2009-05 $325,000 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corporation Settling charges of billing for employees at higher job categories than would have been justified Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1161 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317022503/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1161

2012-02 $65,000 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corporation Settling with Air Force for sharing protected, non-public information about an IT support services contract Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1729 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031819/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1729

2023-07 $377,453,150 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corporation Settling FCA violations by improperly billing commercial & international costs to its government contracts. Fraud

2025-01 $15,875,000 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corporation Fraud

1995-12 $5,029,280 Boral Settling with Australian CCC for price fixing in the concrete market. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-penalties-in-concrete-price-fix-case https://web.archive.org/web/20160714200042/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/record-penalties-in-concrete-price-fix-case

2014-10 $114,118 Borden & Remington Corp. Settling with EPA for violating federal Clean Air Act requirements to prevent chemical releases at their facility Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c0d88a96d1225fb785257d770055ada0.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032557/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c0d88a96d1225fb785257d770055ada0.html

1990-03 $5,500,000 Borden Inc. Settling for conspiring to rig school milk bids in Florida from at least the early 1970's through at least July 1988 Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/1993/211581.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20130415131248/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/1993/211581.htm

1993-02 $8,000,000 Borden Inc. Settling for conspiring to rig school milk bids in Texas Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1993/02/12/business/company-news-borden-pays-8-million-to-settle-bid-rigging-case.html

1998-04 $7,000,000 Borden Inc. (Borden Chemicals & Plastics) Settling with EPA to resolve allegations the company contaminated soil & groundwater with hazardous waste Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/April/175.htm.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151010071150/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/April/175.htm.html

2015-12 $7,827,000 Bordier & Cie Switzerland Settling with U.S. DoJ under the department's Swiss Bank Program Fraud

2002-07 $25,000,000 Borg Warner Settling with Honewell for patent-infringement charges Unfair Business Practices http://www.theautochannel.com/news/2002/07/29/144659.html http://web.archive.org/web/20050501034714/http://www.theautochannel.com/news/2002/07/29/144659.html

2020-08 $950,000 BorgWarner Inc. Settling with SEC for materially misstating its financial statements by failing to account for certain asbestos liabilities. Financial Reporting Violation

2020-08 $950,000 BorgWarner Inc. Settling with SEC for materially misstating its financial statements by failing to account for certain asbestos liabilities. Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-195 https://web.archive.org/web/20200827215503/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-195

1990-11 $466,014 Borjohn Optical Technology Settling with EPA for the knowing discharge of plating solutions & nitric acid baths violating CWA pretreatment standards Environment

1997-06 $1,972,165 Bormioli Rocco & Figlio Spa Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in violation of the competition rules in Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3943-i201-produttori-di-vetro-cavo-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2008-01 $7,843,333 Boston and Maine Corp. Settling with EPA to cleanup the 553-acre Iron Horse Park Superfund Site in Massachusetts Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/January/08_enrd_030.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150104233103/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/January/08_enrd_030.html

2014-10 $2,100,000 Boston and Maine Corp. Settling with EPA for cleanup of the Iron Horse Park Superfund Site in North Billerica, MA Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170504030724/https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-bm-corp-and-mbta-agree-perform-cleanup-iron-horse-park-superfund-site

2006-03 $1,200,000 Boston Capital Securities Settling with FINRA for Corporate Financing Disclosure and Compensation Violations Financial Reporting Violation

2000-08 $64,940 Boston City Hospital Settling FCA violations for laboratory over-billing and unbundling Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

1998-12 $198,457 Boston Edison Co. Settling with EPA for hazardous waste violations, including storing hazardous waste without a permit & not maintaining records on hazardous waste training Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/1952c57c24dd016c852574d50049db41.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170128032207/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/1952c57c24dd016c852574d50049db41.html

2019-11 $26,670,000 Boston Heart Diagnostics Corporation Settling with DoJ for FCA violations related to payments for patient referrals in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute & the Stark Law Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20200215133611/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/laboratory-pay-2667-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-illegal-inducements-referring

2009-01 $600,000 Boston Medical Center Settling FCA violations for inappropriate changes Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-05 $1,342,983 Boston Sand & Gravel Company Settling with EPA for CWA violations. $897,983 is fine & $445,000 is for environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161003185557/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/203bfaaba144cae2852573f1006fa13b!OpenDocument

2000-12 $324,400,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling with Johnson & Johnson subsidiary Cordis for patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2000/dec/16/business/fi-747 http://web.archive.org/web/20150321142005/http://articles.latimes.com/2000/dec/16/business/fi-747

2003-03 $7,040,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Fined for violating an FTC order that was designed to preserve competition in an important area of medical technology Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/March/03_civ_200.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151012072215/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2003/March/03_civ_200.htm

2005-06 $73,000,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling FCA violations for sale of defective stents in violation of FDCA Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2005-09 $750,000,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling with Medinol over coronary stents that infringed on Medinol's intellectual property Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/2005/09/22/business/22stent.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173451/http://www.nytimes.com/2005/09/22/business/22stent.html

2009-09 $716,300,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settlement with Johnson & Johnson (Cordis) to settle patent-infringement cases Unfair Business Practices http://www.hoffmanalvary.com/assets/JNJ-9.30.08-Press-Release.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043958/http://hoffmanalvary.com/assets/JNJ-9.30.08-Press-Release.pdf

2009-11 $296,000,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling with DoJ over faulty reports made to the FDA over a heart-device unit Fraud http://blogs.wsj.com/health/2009/11/06/boston-scientific-sets-296-million-settlement-on-devices/

2009-12 $22,000,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling FCA violations for kickbacks Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

2010-02 $1,700,000,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling with Johnson & Johnson subsidiary Cordis for patent-infringement Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/2010/02/02/business/02device.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150330071748/http://www.nytimes.com/2010/02/02/business/02device.html

2013-10 $30,000,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling FCA violations for defective inplantable defribillators Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2015-02 $600,000,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling with Johnson & Johnson in a long-running lawsuit over Boston Scientific's 2005 acquisition of rival Guidant Unfair Business Practices http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/02/17/us-bostonscientific-j-j-settlement-idUSKBN0LL28X20150217

2021-03 $188,600,000 Boston Scientific Corporation Settling multi-state lawsuit over deceptively marketing transvaginal surgical mesh devices to patients. Unfair Business Practices

1999-10 $300,000 Boston University Settling FCA violations for misappropriation of federal grant funds Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2000-08 $220,803 Boston University (Boston University Hospital) Settling FCA violations for laboratory over-billing and unbundling Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2016-01 $3,750,000 Bostwick Laboratories Settling FCA violations for billing Medicare & Medicaid for medically unnecessary cancer detection tests Fraud

2007-05 $7,439,261 Both Srl Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement to restrict competition in the production of chipboard Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3962-i649-produttori-di-pannelli-truciolari-in-legno-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2009-03 $3,325,000 Botta Capital Management LLC Settling with SEC charges of unlawful proprietary trading on several regional and options exchanges Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2009/34-59501.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150317050359/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2009/34-59501.pdf

2006-03 $725,640 Botte Fondations Settling with French AC for engaging in widespread anti-competitive agreements involving public procurement contracts. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=542 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221537/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=542

2004-11 $10,000,175 Bouchard Transportation Company Settling with EPA for violating the Migratory Bird Treaty Act & the CWA Environment

2014-10 $411,684 Bourse Direct Settling with French AMF for manipulation of prices & on-line stock market Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20160116120256/http://www.amf-france.org/Actualites/Communiques-de-presse/Comission-des-sanctions.html?docId=workspace%3A%2F%2FSpacesStore%2F5151785f-5389-4209-a011-b193f6ce5660

2007-05 $28,132,518 Bouygues Bâtiment Ile-de-France SA Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior between 1989 & 1996. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=211&id_article=726 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215215/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=211&id_article=726

2005-12 $67,864,694 Bouygues S.A. Settling with France for colluding with 2 other mobile phone companies between 1997 - 2003 Unfair Business Practices http://www.theguardian.com/business/2005/dec/02/france.internationalnews http://web.archive.org/web/20140920173911/http://www.theguardian.com/business/2005/dec/02/france.internationalnews

2006-03 $12,698,701 Bouygues S.A. Settling with French AC for engaging in widespread anti-competitive agreements involving public procurement contracts. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=542 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221537/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=542

2007-05 $4,352,987 Bouygues S.A. Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior between 1989 & 1996. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=211&id_article=726 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215215/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=211&id_article=726

2023-09 $6,681,133 Bouygues S.A. (Bouygues Construction Expertises) Unfair Business Practices

2005-12 $67,871,600 Bouygues S.A. (Bouygues Telecom) Settling with French AC for engaging in 2 kinds of anti-competitive agreements that distorted market competition. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=160&id_article=502 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714212312/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=160&id_article=502

2024-11 $2,051,000 Bow Technologies LLC Settling FCA violations by submitting & causing the submission of non-competitive bids to the Army & overcharging the Army under the ADMC-3 contract. Fraud

2003-03 $90,000 Bowen Family Shiropractic Center Inc. Settling FCA violations for treating chronic conditions while claiming they were new or acute Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-08 $11,000,000 Boyang Ltd. Settling with EPA for its role in a conspiracy to maintain false log books, obstruct justice, & tamper with witnesses Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20161124212422/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4caa9a90f097601d85256c24005d8426!OpenDocument

2002-10 $4,254,400 Boyang Ltd. Settling with EPA for making false statements for bypassing the OWS on the M/V Wisteria Environment

2002-11 $1,375,000 Boyang Ltd. Settling with EPA for its role in dumping oil from cargo ships that regularly transport frozen seafood & other goods from Alaska to Asia Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c2386193316e07d3852570cb0075e237.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170506171158/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c2386193316e07d3852570cb0075e237.html

2005-04 $1,501,200 Boyang Ltd. Settling with EPA for violating MARPOL for discharging oily waste overboard in navigable waters Environment Reporting Violation

2002-11 $1,375,000 Boyang Ltd. (Boyang Maritime) Settling with EPA for its role in dumping oil from cargo ships that regularly transport frozen seafood & other goods from Alaska to Asia Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c2386193316e07d3852570cb0075e237.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170506171158/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c2386193316e07d3852570cb0075e237.html

2024-06 $300,000 Boyd Farm LLC Settling CWA violations by placing vegetation, grub stumps, & grade land debris into wetlands & streams at their facility in Virginia's Piedmont region. Environment

2014-11 $624,181 Bozzuto's Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations related to their handling of anhydrous ammonia & adherence to the risk management plan Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127013616/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/d42a0322b303bd2885257d95005bb404

1990-10 $2,300,000 BP Settling for spewing wastewater loaded with hundreds of tons of pollutants into the Delaware River Environment http://articles.philly.com/1990-10-24/business/25892458_1_pollution-limits-hydrocarbons-clean-water-act

1991-12 $185,000,000 BP Settling with Alaska for underpayment of royalties for oil Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1991/12/28/business/company-news-bp-agrees-to-pay-185-million-to-alaska.html

1995-01 $600,000 BP Settling with the EPA over Masonite Ukiah plant Environment

1995-02 $3,894,247 BP Settling for a Feb. 1990 tanker accident that spilled 400,000 gallons of oil off CA coastal waters Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1346 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316181642/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1346

1999-03 $1,750,000 BP Settling with EPA for EPCRA & CERCLA violations. $1.4m is fine & $350,000 is for environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214040644/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/db5f3fe86d0426988525673600733795!OpenDocument

1999-03 $1,750,000 BP Settling for illegally discharging pollutants & reporting violations at its Toledo, Ohio refinery. $1.4m is fine Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=887 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316191926/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=887

1999-09 $28,500,000 BP Settling with EPA for illegally disposing of hazardous waste on Alaska's North Slope Environment

2000-03 $32,000,000 BP Settling FCA violations for underpayment of oil royalties Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2000-07 $510,000,000 BP Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $10m is fine & $500m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2001-01 $610,000,000 BP Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $10m is fine & $600m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2001-09 $141,000 BP Settling with OSHA for exposing employees to explosion hazards in safety violations Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=392 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316193431/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=392

2002-01 $20,000 BP Settling with MMS for a LSL violation for glycol/hydrocarbon separator was found bypassed Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1327 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316193626/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1327

2002-01 $1,434,620 BP Settling for breaching safety laws at its Grangemouth refinery in central Scotland Human & Worker Rights http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/uk_news/scotland/1767896.stm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319191015/http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/uk_news/scotland/1767896.stm

2002-05 $23,000 BP Settling with MMS for safety violations that led to a worker injury Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1328 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316201741/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1328

2002-05 $150,000 BP Settling with AK Department of Environmental Conservation for delays in installing leak detection systems. Environment Reporting Violation http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=890 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316201742/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=890

2002-09 $39,000 BP Settling with MMS for missing 13 monthly tests of the oil low level sensor on a heater treater Environment Reporting Violation http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1329 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316201821/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1329

2003-01 $70,000 BP Settling with MMS for a safety violation occuring on June 19, 2002 related to the fire water system Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1330 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316204734/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1330

2003-01 $80,000 BP Settling with MMS for safety violations related to bypassed relays for the pressure safety high/low for wells Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1331 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316204738/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1331

2003-07 $20,000 BP Settling with MMS for surface-controlled subsurface safety valve violations Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1333 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316204815/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1333

2003-07 $3,000,000 BP Settling with FERC for manipulating electricity prices in western U.S. markets Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1350 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316204818/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1350

2003-09 $2,500,000 BP Settling allegations its trading method on the world's biggest oil exchange broke international laws Unfair Business Practices http://www.telegraph.co.uk/finance/2863456/BP-2.5-million-settles-Nymex-case.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320194245/http://www.telegraph.co.uk/finance/2863456/BP-2.5-million-settles-Nymex-case.html

2003-11 $25,000 BP Settling with MMS for failing to conduct crane dismantling & removal in a safe manner Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1332 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324185324/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1332

2004-02 $25,000 BP Settling with MMS for rig gas detection system bypassed while drilling operations were being conducted Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1334 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324185324/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1334

2004-07 $190,000 BP Settling with MMS for asbuilt diverter system violation Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1335 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324185326/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1335

2004-08 $63,000 BP Settling with OSHA for failing to protect employees from a chemical release & fire Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=393 http://web.archive.org/web/20150324174057/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=393

2005-03 $106,012,360 BP Settling pollution violations at its refining plant in Carson, California Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=388 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316214106/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=388

2005-05 $58,687 BP Settling with EPA for Clean Air Act violations at its refinery in Whiting, Indiana Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1352 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316220725/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1352

2005-08 $114,000 BP Settling with EPA for alleged violations of gasoline detergent additive regulations Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1354 https://web.archive.org/web/20150316220811/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1354

2005-09 $21,361,500 BP Penalty to Occupational Safety & Health Administration for violations Human & Worker Rights https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_id=11589&p_table=NEWS_RELEASES

2006-04 $2,400,000 BP Settling with OSHA for unsafe operations at the company's Oregon, Ohio refinery Human & Worker Rights https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=12170

2006-06 $130,625 BP Settling with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for 3 TCEQ violations Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=614 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317002305/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=614

2006-06 $250,000 BP Settling with DoJ for conspiring to manipulate & corner the propane market in the winter of 2004 Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=438 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317002307/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=438

2006-10 $25,000 BP Settling with Offshore Minerals Management for unsafe working conditions Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=552 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317003335/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=552

2006-10 $900,000 BP Settling with EPA for auto gas violations threatening public health & violating the Clean Air Act Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161124212644/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/10be1d7365cb8c8f852571fe00654560!OpenDocument

2007-06 $869,150 BP Settling with MI Department of Environmental Quality for leaking storage tanks at 7 of its former stations Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=892 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317012528/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=892

2007-07 $18,000,000 BP Settling with California for overcharging for electricity between Jan. 1, 2000 to June 20, 2001 Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1351 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317012550/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1351

2007-09 $38,000,000 BP Settling lawsuits from a 2005 explosion, terms not released except this donation to local schools & hospitals. Human & Worker Rights http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=808 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317013058/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=808

2007-10 $6,350 BP Settling with EPA for underground storage tank violations at 4 former gas stations in Washington D.C. Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1347 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317013123/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1347

2007-10 $41,000 BP Settling with MMS for violations of the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=893 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317013124/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=893

2007-10 $7,000,000 BP Settling with FERC for violations of their capacity release policies Unfair Business Practices http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=827 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317013126/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=827

2007-10 $485,000,000 BP Settling with EPA for a 2005 explosion that killed 15 & injured 170, a 200,000 gallon oil spill in 2006, & CAA violations Environment

2008-05 $52,875,000 BP Settling lawsuits with more than a hundred public water providers claiming contamination from a popular gas additive Environment http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html?res=9C0DE3D91E3AF93BA35756C0A96E9C8B63

2009-10 $100,000,000 BP Jury awarded to 10 workers injured in 2007 when a toxic substance was released at Texas City plant Human & Worker Rights http://www.nytimes.com/2009/12/19/business/energy-environment/19oil.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150403043810/http://www.nytimes.com/2009/12/19/business/energy-environment/19oil.html

2010-03 $3,042,000 BP Penalty to Occupational Safety & Health Administration for violations Human & Worker Rights https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=17223

2010-06 $5,189,800 BP Settling  with U.S. govt. for submitting false, inaccurate, or misleading reports for energy production Fraud http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1379 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317025831/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1379

2011-09 $20,500,000 BP Settling FCA violations for improper deduction from value Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2011-11 $426,500 BP Settling charges of hazardous waste, drinking water, & Superfund financial assurance violations Environment http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20121122204709/http://www.uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Rogues_Gallery.pdf

2011-11 $324,726,500 BP Settling with EPA for for multiple failings of the RCRA & SDWA financial assurance requirements. $426,500 is fine & $324,726,500 is in new financial assurances Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20111203094801/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/bea3c5d6d4e8a8248525795700602217!OpenDocument

2012-05 $417,500,000 BP Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $8m is fine, $9.5m is for environmental projects, & $400m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2012-07 $13,027,000 BP Settling with OSHA for willfull violations of OSHA's process safety management standard Human & Worker Rights https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=22680

2012-09 $1,610,000 BP Settling with EPA for Clean Water Act violations. $210,000 is fine & $1.4m is injunctive relief Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1794 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031831/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1794

2012-11 $525,000,000 BP Settling with the SEC for civil penalties relating the Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill Environment https://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1365171485962

2012-11 $4,500,000,000 BP Settlement with DoJ to resolve all criminal claims involving the Deepwater Horizon oil spill Environment http://www.nola.com/news/gulf-oil-spill/index.ssf/2012/11/bp_enters_45_billion_settlemen.html

2012-11 $4,525,000,000 BP Settling fines for Deepwater Horizon oil spill Environment http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1802 https://web.archive.org/web/20150317031832/http://www.contractormisconduct.org/index.cfm/1,73,222,html?CaseID=1802

2012-11 $9,200,000,000 BP Settling with the victims of the Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill Environment http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-03-04/bp-must-live-with-oil-spill-settlement-terms-court-rules-1-.html

2014-12 $29,050,800,000 BP Costs related to Deepwater Horizon oil spill including clean-up, payments to gulf residents, restoration projects, etc... Environment http://www.bp.com/en/global/corporate/gulf-of-mexico-restoration.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150425104844/http://www.bp.com/en/global/corporate/gulf-of-mexico-restoration.html

2015-10 $20,800,000,000 BP Settling with DoJ over the company's handling of the 2010 Deepwater Horizon oil spill Environment http://www.csmonitor.com/Environment/2015/1006/BP-s-Gulf-spill-fine-Is-the-tide-turning-on-corporate-crime

2016-06 $276,424 BP Settling with EPA for CWA & CAA violations at its refinery in Whiting, Indiana Environment https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-bp-reach-agreement-resolve-water-and-air-violations-whiting-refinery

2018-01 $102,000,000 BP Settling with California for intentionally overcharging for natural gas that the State purchased from March 2003 to August 2012 Unfair Business Practices https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-bp-energy-company-pays-102-million-settlement https://web.archive.org/web/20180715080810/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-becerra-bp-energy-company-pays-102-million-settlement

2005-10 $900,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company Settling with EPA for air pollutions violations at the Port of Long Beach, CA. $225,000 is fine & $675,000 is for environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214052030/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/97666da8ced76807852570d8005e17bf!OpenDocument

2001-11 $720,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for breaching a 1998 agreement to treat contaminated drainage from the Leviathan Mine Superfund Site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214052057/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6cdadbfe72e54931852570d8005e1460!OpenDocument

2002-03 $17,400,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA to control billions of gallons of highly acidic mine drainage contaminationg the Berkeley Pit in Butte, Montana Environment

2004-08 $7,044,125 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling to restore natural resources in the Grand Calumet River & Indiana Harbor Canal Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/August/04_enrd_569.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150414030907/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/August/04_enrd_569.htm

2004-11 $50,000,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for cleanup costs at four portions of the Clark Fork Basin Superfund sites Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/November/04_enrd_734.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150414001037/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/November/04_enrd_734.htm

2005-08 $50,000,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for clean up of the Milltown Reservoir Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/August/05_enrd_397.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20091202061119/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2005/August/05_enrd_397.htm

2008-02 $187,150,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for cleanup along 120 miles of the Clark Fork River and other areas in Montana Environment

2008-06 $2,770,440 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for work performed by the agency at the Anaconda mine site in Yerington, Nevada Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20090614022733/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/d2428fadf37aca5d852574740064d1fa!OpenDocument

2009-01 $8,000,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA to treat acid mine drainage & resolve other liabilities at the Leviathan Mine Superfund Site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20090202062625/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/93756a9128920c3b85257546006583bb!OpenDocument

2009-04 $10,200,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for cleanup at the Anaconda Copper Mine site in Yerington, Nevada Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20090511154021/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f6078062feb67137852575a00065183a!OpenDocument

2011-04 $940,085 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA to reimburse for costs incurred from cleanup actions at the Anaconda Copper Mine Superfund Site Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20110430094719/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7410d6c4dbe50d838525787f0067d5eb!OpenDocument

2012-09 $6,250,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for cleanup of the Rio Tinto Mine Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20121107140656/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/fe983c1818291ba085257a8600700eb6!OpenDocument

2013-05 $6,250,000 BP (Atlantic Richfield Company) Settling with EPA for the cleanup of the Rio Tinto Mine Environment http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-agreement-secures-25-million-cleanup-rio-tinto-mine-nevada

2005-06 $410,473 BP (BP America Production Co.) Settling with EPA for violations of several environmental laws on tribal lands in Fremont County, WY Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/cb2dbdc17846bb15852570d900462bd7.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170505185512/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/cb2dbdc17846bb15852570d900462bd7.html

2001-04 $950,000 BP (BP Amoco) Settling with EPA for CWA violations by dumping over 162,000 gallons of oil into the Marais des Cygnes River in Osawatomie, KS Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161214050831/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9503b8c669c36add85256a3a0058887d!OpenDocument

1988-12 $866,460 BP (BP Chemicals Ltd) Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119115233/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0191

2007-11 $20,000,125 BP (BP Exploration Alaska Inc.) Settling with EPA for CWA violations related to a leak of 200,000 to 270,000 gallons of oil Environment

2011-05 $285,000,000 BP (BP Exploration Alaska Inc.) Settling with EPA for for a 2006 oil spill. $25m is fine & $260m is for pipeline upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20150201050809/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/974457be81de2591852578850059313d!OpenDocument

2003-04 $5,452,000 BP (BP France) Settling with French AC for anti-competitive behavior. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=127&id_article=239 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714221522/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=127&id_article=239

2023-05 $242,000,000 BP (BP Products North America Inc.) Settling with EPA for CAA violations at refinery in Indiana. $40m is fine, $5m is for supplemental environmental project, & $197m is for polution control upgrades. Environment

2012-09 $210,000 BP (BP Products North America) Settling with EPA for oil spill respons regulations at its Curtis Bay Terminal in Maryland Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20121107214217/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f718e086e414e5e085257a860067be4b!OpenDocument

2004-08 $7,044,125 BP (BP Products) Settling to restore natural resources in the Grand Calumet River & Indiana Harbor Canal Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/August/04_enrd_569.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150414030907/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/August/04_enrd_569.htm

2009-02 $179,000,000 BP (BP Products) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $12m is fine, $6m is for environmental projects, & $161m is for pollution control upgrades Environment

2009-03 $785,662 BP (BP Products) Settling with EPA for EPCRA violations. $420,662 is fine & $365,000 is for supplemental environmental projects Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20090311051817/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/15730fed6bbb93998525757400712399!OpenDocument

2009-10 $87,430,000 BP (BP Products) Settling with OSHA for the company's failure to correct hazards faced by employees Human & Worker Rights https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=16674 https://web.archive.org/web/20160307221306/https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=16674

2010-08 $550,600,000 BP (BP Products) Settling with OSHA for a 2005 explosion at its Texas City, Texas refinery. $50.6m is fine & $500m is for upgrades Human & Worker Rights https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=18156 https://web.archive.org/web/20160220045357/https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p_id=18156

2010-09 $515,000,000 BP (BP Products) Settling with EPA for CAA violations at its Texas City, Texas. $15m is fine & $500m is to improve safety at the refinery Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160928234417/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/564d19d4596f72f4852577ae005249b9!OpenDocument

2006-04 $2,000,000 BP (Standard Oil Company Inc.) Settling with EPA for cleanup at the Chase Brass & Copper site in Watertown, Connecticut Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161003142657/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2d688176feebfbf28525715700528d8f!OpenDocument

1988-12 $178,343 BPB Industries plc Settling with the EU for abusing its dominant position in the supply of plasterboard in Great Britaini in violation of Article 86 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0022 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119224652/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0022

2008-07 $185,946,363 BPB PLC Settling with the EU for operating a long running cartel on the market for plasterboard in Germany, France, & the UK Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_MEMO-08-489_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20160730124608/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_MEMO-08-489_en.htm?locale=en

2014-11 $125,000 BPI Inc. Settling with FINCEN for willfully violating the program, reporting, & recordkeeping requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act Financial Reporting Violation https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/BPI_Inc_Assessment.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20170127194232/https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/enforcement_action/BPI_Inc_Assessment.pdf

2010-12 $6,067,001 Brabomills Settling with Netherland's ACM for its role in a market sharing cartel. Unfair Business Practices https://archive.org/details/NMaImposesFinesForCartelAgreementsInFlourIndustry

2000-12 $1,819,273 Bracco SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in breach of Article 2, paragraph 2 of Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices

2000-01 $25,410 Brackenridge Hospital Settling FCA violations of the 72-hour window rule Fraud http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043825/http://www.friedfrank.com/files/QTam/SettlementsArchive.pdf

2017-04 $11,400,000 Braden Partners L.P. Settling FCA violations for submitting claims for reimbursement to Medicare & other federal healthcare programs for oxygen & related equipment Fraud https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/oxygen-equipment-provider-pays-114-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations http://web.archive.org/web/20170611093731/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/oxygen-equipment-provider-pays-114-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations

2024-04 $20,000 Bradesco Global Advisors Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2004-12 $12,715,691 Bradford & Bingley plc Settling with British FSA for precipice and with-profit bonds mis-selling Unfair Business Practices

2020-06 $10,896,924 Bradken Inc. Settling FCA violations for selling substandard steel components for installation on U.S. Navy vessels. Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20200618021548/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bradken-inc-pays-108-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-involving-substandard-naval

2015-07 $700,000 Brain Research Labs LLC Settling with FTC for deceiving consumers with claims that a supplement was clinically proven to improve memory, mood, & other cognitive functions Fraud https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2015/07/supplement-marketers-will-relinquish-14-million-settle-ftc https://web.archive.org/web/20160506005805/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2015/07/supplement-marketers-will-relinquish-14-million-settle-ftc

2009-01 $3,269,904 Braintree Energy Inc. Settling with SEC for fraudulently offering & selling unregistered securities in the form of investment contracts Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr20841.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318173556/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2009/lr20841.htm

2019-01 $2,000,000 Branan Medical Corporation Corruption http://www.ago.state.ms.us/releases/hood-recovers-26-6-million-settles-final-epps-bribery-case/ https://web.archive.org/web/20190206093842/http://www.ago.state.ms.us/releases/hood-recovers-26-6-million-settles-final-epps-bribery-case/

2016-09 $83,000,000 Branch Banking & Trust Company Settling with DoJ for FCA violations by knowingly originating & underwriting mortgage loans insured by HUD Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20160930164754/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/branch-banking-trust-company-agrees-pay-83-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-act-liability

2024-11 $1,300,000 Brandon Eye Associates P.A. Settling FCA violations for billing for trans-cranial doppler ultrasounds provided through a kickback arrangement with a third party. Fraud

2016-12 $957,000,000 Braskem S.A. Settling with U.S., Brazilian, & Swiss authorities for close to a billion dollars in bribes to authorities around the globe Corruption https://web.archive.org/web/20161222153033/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/odebrecht-and-braskem-plead-guilty-and-agree-pay-least-35-billion-global-penalties-resolve

2021-04 $2,200,000 Braskem S.A. Settling with DoJ for conspiring to divert hundreds of millions of dollars to pay bribes to officials. Corruption

2021-10 $3,200,000 Braskem S.A. Sentenced for a scheme to divert hundreds of millions of dollars into a secret slush fund to pay bribes to government officials in Brazil. Corruption

2006-05 $993,553 Braun GmbH (Braun SpA) Settling with Italian CA for anti-competitive conduct in the market of antiseptics & disinfectants Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3889-i639-prodotti-disinfettanti-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2014-02 $306,979 Bravofly SA Settling with Italian CA for unfair business practices Unfair Business Practices

2017-06 $350,000 Breast Cancer Survivors Foundation Inc. Settling with NY AG for misleading donors with fictional medical services for breast cancer patients Fraud https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-350000-settlement-sham-breast-cancer-charity https://web.archive.org/web/20171004142723/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/ag-schneiderman-announces-350000-settlement-sham-breast-cancer-charity

1998-07 $250,000 Breckenridge Material Company Settling with DoJ for violations of the clean water act Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/July/314enr.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160501003249/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1998/July/314enr.html

2020-02 $545,779 BRED Banque Populaire Settling with French AMF for breaching several of its professional obligations under the EMIR applicable to OTC derivative transactions Unfair Business Practices https://web.archive.org/web/20200224161713/https://www.amf-france.org/en_US/Actualites/Communiques-de-presse/Comission-des-sanctions?docId=workspace%3A%2F%2FSpacesStore%2F9a4db9f7-aa70-4b8f-b464-aa53b2bbadf3

2005-09 $1,108,852 Breeze-Eastern Settling FCA violations for false certification re overhaul and repair of equipment Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2018-10 $25,007,301 Breitling Energy Corporation Fraud https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-243 https://web.archive.org/web/20190119222116/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2018-243

2013-05 $30,942,071 Brenntag Settling with French AC for its role in a cartel in the distribution of commodity chemicals market. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=483&id_article=2097 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714223059/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=483&id_article=2097

2017-12 $35,611,607 Brenntag Settling with French ADC for hindering the investigation of a case regarding anticompetitive practices denounced by several companies. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=663&id_article=3098&lang=en https://web.archive.org/web/20190922173538/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=663&id_article=3098&lang=en

2001-05 $16,203,716 Bretagne Angleterre Irlande SA Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by France Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32002D0015 https://web.archive.org/web/20170303001658/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32002D0015

2019-04 $5,973,909 Brevspand EOOD Settling with CFTC for engaging in fraud & illegal binary options activities. Fraud https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7919-19 https://web.archive.org/web/20190429181638/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/7919-19

1999-10 $249,994 Brewer Environmental Industries Settling with EPA for hazardous waste violations at its facility in Honolulu, HI Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084525/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/92b58251fe06c8e1852570d8005e136f

2001-09 $235,796 Brewer Environmental Industries Settling with EPA violations related to a 1999 sulfuric acid spill. $98,796 is fine & $137,000 is for a supplemental environmental project Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084721/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/a1950b240c5aa2a3852570d8005e1452

2016-02 $1,000,000 Brickell Global Markets Settling with SEC for violating anti-money laundering rules Unfair Business Practices https://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-23.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160205092357/http://www.sec.gov/news/pressrelease/2016-23.html

2016-09 $31,500,000 Bridgepoint Education Inc. Settling with CFPB for deceiving students into taking out private student loans that cost more than advertised Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161122141549/http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-takes-action-against-bridgepoint-education-inc-illegal-student-lending-practices/

2021-09 $3,350,000 Bridgestone Americas Inc. (Firestone Polymers LLC) Settling with EPA for numerous CAA violations & other federal & state environmental laws at its facility in Sulfur, Louisiana. Environment

2005-10 $240,000,000 Bridgestone Corporation Settling with Ford Motor Co. to resolve a cost-sharing dispute over a massive tire recall 5 years ago Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/2005/oct/13/business/fi-tires13 https://web.archive.org/web/20160630114254/http://articles.latimes.com/2005/oct/13/business/fi-tires13

2009-01 $77,571,000 Bridgestone Corporation Settling with the EU probe for price-fixing related to marine hose producers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-137_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316152333/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-09-137_en.htm?locale=en

2010-04 $1,579,063 Bridgestone Corporation Settling with Australian CCC for engaging in cartel conduct. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/8-million-plus-penalty-imposed-on-cartel-members https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195306/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/8-million-plus-penalty-imposed-on-cartel-members

2011-09 $28,000,000 Bridgestone Corporation Settlement for Sherman Act Violations relating to Marine Hose Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2014/February/14-at-157.html

2014-02 $425,000,000 Bridgestone Corporation Settlement of FCA violations for its role to fix prices of automotive anti-vibration rubber parts Fraud http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/news/200/bridgestone-to-plead-guilty-to-price-fixing/ http://web.archive.org/web/20150319023305/http://www.corporatecrimereporter.com/news/200/bridgestone-to-plead-guilty-to-price-fixing/

2012-01 $700,000 Bridgestone Corporation (Bridgestone Americas Tire Operations) Settling with EPA for cleanup of the Occidental Chemical Corporation Superfund Site in Lower Pottsgrove Township, PA Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b2cddf736ae2e7aa852579900050d082.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170608141503/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b2cddf736ae2e7aa852579900050d082.html

2001-11 $51,500,000 Bridgestone Corporation (Bridgestone-Firestone) Settling FCA violations for misrepresentations made while replacing defective tires Fraud http://www.doj.state.or.us/releases/pages/2001/rel110801.aspx http://web.archive.org/web/20130505135517/http://www.doj.state.or.us/releases/pages/2001/rel110801.aspx

2004-03 $149,000,000 Bridgestone Corporation (Bridgestone-Firestone) Settling of 30 class-action lawsuits filed by tire owners Unfair Business Practices http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/2004-03-16/news/0403160304_1_firestone-149-million-settlement

2016-03 $1,500,000 Briese Schiffahrts GmbH & Co. KG Settling with U.S. DoJ for illegally discharging oil into the ocean Environment

2015-03 $77,526 Bright Choice Australia Pty Ltd Settling with Australian CCC for misleading consumers. Fraud

2024-04 $332,028 Bright Management Solution Limited Settling with UK FCA for carrying on unauthorized deposit taking by accepting money from the public for different projects including forex trading & crypto-assets. Unfair Business Practices

2007-02 $45,000 Brighten at Broomall Settling FCA violations for inadequate service Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2011-06 $1,334,539 Brigl Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement to fix prices in the international shipping market Unfair Business Practices

2004-04 $110,000 Brinton Manor Nursing Home Settling FCA violations for inadequate care Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2004-06 $692,000 Bristile Operations (Metro Brick) Settling with Australian CCC for price fixing. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/1-million-penalty-for-brick-price-fix https://web.archive.org/web/20160714194206/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/1-million-penalty-for-brick-price-fix

2012-01 $157,830 Bristol Hospital Settling FCA violations for stark Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2012-02 $5,385,714 Bristol Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup costs of David Liquid Waste Superfund Site Environment

2021-08 $75,000,000 Bristol Myers Squibb Settling FCA violations for underpaying the drug rebates owed to state Medicaid programs. Fraud

1968-02 $150,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling for conspiracy to control production & sale of antibiotics Unfair Business Practices http://query.nytimes.com/gst/abstract.html?res=950DEEDB1138E134BC4151DFB4668383679EDE

1992-04 $3,500,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling with EPA for illegally disposing of pollutants into waters of the U.S. Environment

1996-02 $33,900,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling class action suit for conspiring to illegally fix prices of drugs Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/1996/02/10/business/drug-makers-settle-suit-on-price-fixing.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150325162521/http://www.nytimes.com/1996/02/10/business/drug-makers-settle-suit-on-price-fixing.html

1996-06 $27,023,077 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling class-action suit by drugstores for a dual-pricing policy that made them less competitive Unfair Business Practices http://articles.latimes.com/1996-06-22/business/fi-17386_1_retail-pharmacies http://web.archive.org/web/20150222013135/http://articles.latimes.com/1996-06-22/business/fi-17386_1_retail-pharmacies

2002-11 $18,000,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling with DepoMed Inc. for patent-infringement dispute involving time-release tech. in drugs Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/2002/11/12/business/company-news-depomed-and-bristol-myers-settle-patent-dispute.html

2003-02 $23,550,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling with victims of former pharmacist Robert Courtney's drug dilution schemes Fraud http://professionalriskadvisor.com/0303-settlement.html http://web.archive.org/web/20040603004519/http://professionalriskadvisor.com/0303-settlement.html

2003-04 $55,000,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling for illegally denying consumers access to cheaper, generic versions of its cancer-fighting drug Taxol Unfair Business Practices http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-55-million-settlement-bristol-lawsuit

2004-07 $300,000,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settlement of shareholder class-action suit for accounting matters & its relatinoship ImClone Systems Fraud http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/money/industries/health/drugs/2004-07-30-bristol-myers-settlement_x.htm

2004-08 $150,000,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling fraud charges for inflating revenues & earnings through an industry practice "channel stuffing" Fraud http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2004-105.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318183330/http://www.sec.gov/news/press/2004-105.htm

2006-12 $499,000,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling FCA violations for illegal sales and marketing activities Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2007-05 $1,000,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling with DoJ for lying to the government about a patent deal involving a popular blood-thinning drug (Plavix) Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/May/07_at_388.html https://web.archive.org/web/20150628001748/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2007/May/07_at_388.html

2007-08 $3,238,071 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement to restrict competition Unfair Business Practices

2007-09 $515,483,660 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling FCA violations for kickbacks; off-label uses; best prices Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609585500/http://www.taf.org/total2007.htm

2008-07 $3,777,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $127,000 is fine & $3.65m is for pollution control upgrades Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20090614035251/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6f3acbb7d914f4098525748000611fab!OpenDocument

2009-03 $2,100,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling for failing to disclose agreement involving substantial payments to delay entry of a generic version of the drug Plavix Unfair Business Practices

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902223414/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3304-i646-produttori-vernici-marine-chiusura-istrutto

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=472&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160910052415/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling FCA violations by knowingly submitting fraudulent claims to the U.S. in connection with a GSA task order to supply computer military training simulators & system

http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173232/http://www.nytimes.com/1993/02/12/business/company-news-borden-pays-8-million-to-settle-

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-under-swiss-bank-progra https://web.archive.org/web/20160112194517/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-announces-three-banks-reach-resolutions-un

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=416&search https://web.archive.org/web/20161213111439/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=416&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902222031/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3943-i201-produttori-di-vetro-cavo-chiusura-istruttori

https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-bm-corp-and-mbta-agree-perform-cleanup-iron-horse-park-superfu

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-fines-boston-capital-securities-12-million-corporate-financing-disclosure-https://web.archive.org/web/20160730143812/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-fines-boston-capital-securities-12-million-corpora

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/laboratory-pay-2667-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-illegal-inducements-r

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/203bfaaba144cae2852573f1006fa1

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222020150/http://blogs.wsj.com/health/2009/11/06/boston-scientific-sets-296-million-settlement-on-devic

https://web.archive.org/web/20150312192959/http://www.reuters.com/article/2015/02/17/us-bostonscientific-j-j-settlement-idUSKBN0LL28

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-owner-bostwick-laboratories-agrees-pay-375-million-resolve-allegations-unne https://web.archive.org/web/20160112180140/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-owner-bostwick-laboratories-agrees-pay-375-million-re

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903062126/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3962-i649-produttori-di-pannelli-truciolari-in-legno-c

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1713&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160910052221/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

http://www.amf-france.org/technique/proxy-lien.html?docId=workspace://SpacesStore/5151785f-5389-4209-a011-b1

Settling with French ADC for engaging in anticompetitive agreements during calls for tender issued by the French Alternative Energies & Atomic Energy Commission for its 

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/4caa9a90f097601d85256c24005d8

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1628&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902173603/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1793&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160902174336/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/d42a0322b303bd2885257d95005b

http://web.archive.org/web/20150222014804/http://articles.philly.com/1990-10-24/business/25892458_1_pollution-limits-hydrocarbons-clea

http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173536/http://www.nytimes.com/1991/12/28/business/company-news-bp-agrees-to-pay-185-million-to

http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/6427a6b7538955c585257359003f0230/c4e3368c7ad26bb4852570d8005e http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012658/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/6427a6b7538955c585257359003f0230/c4e3368c7a

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/db5f3fe86d0426988525673600733

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/016bcfb1deb9fecd85256aca005d74df/5d61856989631e20852567f6004bbhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160303204158/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/016bcfb1deb9fecd85256aca005d74df/5d61856989

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cd3a52c26b10e67a85256927005e5https://web.archive.org/web/20160920231525/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/cd3a52c26b

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1837d58f6a4da14e852569d900633https://web.archive.org/web/20160920231556/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1837d58f6a

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317051334/https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_id=11589&p_table=NEWS_R

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317051556/https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/10be1d7365cb8c8f852571fe00654

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1af659cf4ce8a7b88525737f00597 https://web.archive.org/web/20080919035907/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/1af659cf4ce

http://web.archive.org/web/20110730232109/http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html?res=9C0DE3D91E3AF93BA35756C0A96E9C8B6

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317051603/https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/bea3c5d6d4e8a824852579570060

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7edc0a75afdd90eb85257a0700671https://web.archive.org/web/20151002141100/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7edc0a75afd

http://web.archive.org/web/20150317051747/https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=NEWS_RELEASES&p

http://web.archive.org/web/20150318012227/https://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1365171485962#.VQ-yWeE_pU

http://web.archive.org/web/20150321103723/http://www.nola.com/news/gulf-oil-spill/index.ssf/2012/11/bp_enters_45_billion_settlemen.htm

https://web.archive.org/web/20150120064249/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2014-03-04/bp-must-live-with-oil-spill-settlement-terms-co

https://web.archive.org/web/20151009061359/http://www.csmonitor.com/Environment/2015/1006/BP-s-Gulf-spill-fine-Is-the-tide-turning-o

https://web.archive.org/web/20160807062830/https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-bp-reach-agreement-resolve-water-and-air-violations-w

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/97666da8ced76807852570d8005e

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6cdadbfe72e54931852570d8005e1

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/746732fc9e0255f185256b88005adhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160920232030/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/746732fc9e

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/ce166abd9b8e9a76852573e8005c7https://web.archive.org/web/20160920233639/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/ce166abd9b

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/d2428fadf37aca5d852574740064d

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/93756a9128920c3b852575460065

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f6078062feb67137852575a000651

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/7410d6c4dbe50d838525787f0067

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/fe983c1818291ba085257a8600700

http://web.archive.org/web/20140711014316/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-agreement-secures-25-million-cleanup-rio-ti

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/9503b8c669c36add85256a3a0058

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=1696&searc https://web.archive.org/web/20160910063338/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/974457be81de2591852578850059

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/f718e086e414e5e085257a860067b

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/70afe4f098beb51f85257562006c2 https://web.archive.org/web/20090223083148/http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/70afe4f098b

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/15730fed6bbb9399852575740071

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/564d19d4596f72f4852577ae00524

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2d688176feebfbf28525715700528

https://www.acm.nl/en/publications/publication/5827/NMa-imposes-fines-totaling-more-than-EUR-80-million-for-ca

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3356-i337-bracco-byk-gulden-italia-farmades-nycomed-amersham-sorin-schehttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902230202/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3356-i337-bracco-byk-gulden-italia-farmades-nycome

Settling with SEC for Marketing Rule violations by failing to have policies & procedures reasonably designed to ensure that the advertised hypothetical performance on their w

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/library/communication/pr/2http://web.archive.org/web/20150318043910/http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20130301170532/http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pages/libra

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bradken-inc-pays-108-million-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-involving-substan

Settling with MS AG for using 'consultants' as conduits to influence then-Commissioner Christopher Epps, through bribes & kickbacks, to award & retain contracts with the D

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/branch-banking-trust-company-agrees-pay-83-million-resolve-alleged-false-claims-ac

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/odebrecht-and-braskem-plead-guilty-and-agree-pay-least-35-billion-global-penalties-

https://web.archive.org/web/20160903070227/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3889-i639-prodotti-disinfettanti-chiusura-istruttoria.ht

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6752-ps8033-ps3080-agenzie-di-viaggio-on-line-antitrust-sanziona-easy-mar https://web.archive.org/web/20160902224801/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/6752-ps8033-ps3080-agenzie-di-viaggio-on-line-antit

https://www.amf-france.org/en_US/Actualites/Communiques-de-presse/Comission-des-sanctions?docId=workspace%

Settling with SEC for systemically deceiving investors by disseminating false & misleading offering materials, misappropriating millions of dollars of investor funds, & manip

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/92b58251fe06c8e1852570d8005e1

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/a1950b240c5aa2a3852570d8005e

http://www.consumerfinance.gov/about-us/newsroom/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-takes-action-against-bri

https://web.archive.org/web/20150318090719/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bridgestone-corp-agrees-plead-guilty-price-fixing-automobile-p

http://web.archive.org/web/20150425105600/http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/2004-03-16/news/0403160304_1_firestone-149-million-set

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/german-shipping-companies-sentenced-pay-15-million-illegally-discharging-oil-ocea https://web.archive.org/web/20160317011914/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/german-shipping-companies-sentenced-pay-15-million-illegal

http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/energyaustralia-and-telemarketer-ordered-to-pay-penalties-totalling-11-millionhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160714194510/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/energyaustralia-and-telemarketer-ordered-to-pay-penal

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5608-i722-spedizioni-internazionali-antitrust-sanziona-cartello-tra-imprese-c https://web.archive.org/web/20160910034258/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/5608-i722-spedizioni-internazionali-antitrust-sanziona

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-reached-groundwater-cleanup-davis-liquid-waste-super http://web.archive.org/web/20140711082110/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlement-reached-groundwater-cleanup-dav

http://web.archive.org/web/20140615012924/http://query.nytimes.com/gst/abstract.html?res=950DEEDB1138E134BC4151DFB466838367

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=440&search https://web.archive.org/web/20161003184159/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=440&searchParams=M5%2C%3A%2FXT%2A%5CCYZ%40O%3B%20W%5F%2AYN5%5E%3EK99%2A%29W%3CU%3FV

http://web.archive.org/web/20150424173801/http://www.nytimes.com/2002/11/12/business/company-news-depomed-and-bristol-myers-sett

https://web.archive.org/web/20140613210205/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-lockyer-announces-55-million-settlem

http://web.archive.org/web/20150319212315/http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/money/industries/health/drugs/2004-07-30-bristol-myers-settle

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3883-i666-gare-per-la-fornitura-di-dispositivi-per-stomia-chiusura-istruttoria https://web.archive.org/web/20160903072118/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3883-i666-gare-per-la-fornitura-di-dispositivi-per-stom

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/6f3acbb7d914f4098525748000611

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2009/03/bristol-myers-squibb-pay-21-million-penalty-failure-disclos https://web.archive.org/web/20160730122606/https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2009/03/bristol-myers-squibb-pay-21-million

https://web.archive.org/web/20250126040853/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bollinger-shipyard-llc-agrees-pay-1025000-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-involving

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines https://web.archive.org/web/20240120021429/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/bisphenol-food-containers-almost-eu20-million-fines

https://web.archive.org/web/20230510043434/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/several-entities-sanctioned-bakery-equipment-distribution-sector

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/construction-firms-fined-36-million-for-breaking-competition-law https://web.archive.org/web/20210128165707/https://www.gov.uk/government/news/construction-firms-fined-36-million-for-breaking-competition-law

https://web.archive.org/web/20230403162148/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/booktopia-to-pay-6m-for-misleading-statements-about-consumer-guarantee-rights

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/booz-allen-agrees-pay-37745-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20230731185557/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/booz-allen-agrees-pay-37745-million-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/booz-allen-agrees-pay-15875m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations https://web.archive.org/web/20250104195755/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/booz-allen-agrees-pay-15875m-settle-false-claims-act-allegations

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-195 https://web.archive.org/web/20210318000509/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2020-195

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-department-justice-announces-1886-million-multistate-settlement https://web.archive.org/web/20210413174404/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/california-department-justice-announces-1886-million-multistate-settlement

https://web.archive.org/web/20231004065324/https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/decommissioning-operations-marcoule-nuclear-site-gard-autorite-fines-six-companies

https://web.archive.org/web/20241128093812/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/dell-and-iron-bow-agree-pay-43m-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-relating-submitting-non

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/virginia-company-and-owner-sentenced-criminally-filling-wetlands https://web.archive.org/web/20240627193911/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/virginia-company-and-owner-sentenced-criminally-filling-wetlands

https://web.archive.org/web/20230530202305/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-and-epa-announce-settlement-reduce-hazardous-air-emissions-bp-products

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2024-46 https://web.archive.org/web/20240501223711/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2024-46

https://web.archive.org/web/20241124230341/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-ophthalmology-practice-agrees-pay-13m-resolve-allegations-fraudulent-claims-0

https://web.archive.org/web/20210417121405/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-chief-executive-officer-publicly-traded-petrochemical-company-pleads-guilty-foreign

https://web.archive.org/web/20211017045524/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-chief-executive-officer-petrochemical-company-sentenced-20-months-prison-foreign

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/firestone-polymers-agrees-settle-multiple-environmental-claims-its-louisiana-rubber https://web.archive.org/web/20211015031917/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/firestone-polymers-agrees-settle-multiple-environmental-claims-its-louisiana-rubber

https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/documents/bl-2019-002373-fca-v-bright-distribution-order.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20240501105744/https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/documents/bl-2019-002373-fca-v-bright-distribution-order.pdf

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-75-million-nationwide-settlement-global https://web.archive.org/web/20210818164549/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-75-million-nationwide-settlement-global

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bollinger-shipyard-llc-agrees-pay-1025000-settle-false-claims-act-allegations-involvi

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/several-entities-sanctioned-bakery-equipment-distribution-se

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/booktopia-to-pay-6m-for-misleading-statements-about-consumer-guarantee-r

https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/en/press-release/decommissioning-operations-marcoule-nuclear-site-gard-aut

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/dell-and-iron-bow-agree-pay-43m-resolve-false-claims-act-allegations-relating-subm

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-and-epa-announce-settlement-reduce-hazardous-air-emissions-bp-

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/florida-ophthalmology-practice-agrees-pay-13m-resolve-allegations-fraudulent-claim

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-chief-executive-officer-publicly-traded-petrochemical-company-pleads-guilty

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/former-chief-executive-officer-petrochemical-company-sentenced-20-months-prison-



2015-10 $14,600,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling with SEC for FCPA violations for bribing chinese officials Corruption http://m.firstwordpharma.com/bristol-myers-squibb-pay-146-million-settle-bribery-allegations

2016-12 $19,500,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Settling multi-state litigation for improperly promoting a schizophrenia treatment for uses not approved by the government Fraud http://www.reuters.com/article/bristol-myers-settlement-idUSL1N1E319F https://web.archive.org/web/20161209160145/http://www.reuters.com/article/bristol-myers-settlement-idUSL1N1E319F

2025-05 $350,000,000 Bristol-Myers Squibb Unfair Business Practices

2001-12 $3,000,648 Britannia Alloys & Chemicals Limited Settling with the EU for participating in a price-fixing & market-sharing cartel in zinc phosphate market Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1797_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20160730121922/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-01-1797_en.htm?locale=en

2007-08 $300,000,000 British Airways Settling with DoJ for conspiring to fix the prices of passenger & cargo flights Unfair Business Practices http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2007/224928.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318082852/http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/press_releases/2007/224928.htm

2008-02 $101,850,000 British Airways Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring to fix the price of fuel surcharges on long-haul trips Unfair Business Practices http://www.nytimes.com/2008/02/15/business/worldbusiness/15iht-ba.4.10091657.html?_r=0 http://web.archive.org/web/20150320175613/http://www.nytimes.com/2008/02/15/business/worldbusiness/15iht-ba.4.10091657.html?_r=0

2008-12 $3,386,930 British Airways Settling with Australian CCC for breaching the price fixing provisions of the Trade Practices Act 1974 Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-british-airways-plc-to-pay-5-million-for-price-fixing

2009-10 $4,176,390 British Airways Settling with Canadian CB for participating in an air cargo cartel. Unfair Business Practices http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03147.html https://web.archive.org/web/20160714200700/http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/03147.html

2011-04 $1,309,340 British Airways Settling with New Zealand's CC for price fixing. Unfair Business Practices

2011-06 $89,512,000 British Airways Settling class-action lawsuit for conspiring to fix prices of air cargo rates Unfair Business Practices http://www.kaplanfox.com/news/518-aircargolansettlement.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150319000703/http://www.kaplanfox.com/news/518-aircargolansettlement.html

2012-04 $93,936,125 British Airways Settling with British OFT for colluding ot fix passenger fuel surcharges with Virgin Atlantic Airways Ltd. Unfair Business Practices http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-04-19/british-airways-fuel-price-fix-fine-cut-to-58-5-million-pounds.html

2014-10 $543,862 British Airways Settling with Swiss WEKO for participating in a cartel to fix prices in the airfreight transport market Unfair Business Practices https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170119120023/https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/de/home/aktuell/medieninformationen/nsb-news.msg-id-51605.html

2017-03 $111,734,746 British Airways Settling with the EU for their participation in a cartel to fix prices in the market of air cargo carriers Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-661_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20170317160644/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-17-661_en.htm

1982-07 $318,260 British American Tobacco Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31982D0506 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119224058/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31982D0506

2023-04 $629,000,000 British American Tobacco Settling with DoJ for bank fraud & sanctions violations related to a scheme to do business in North Korea through a 3rd-party company in Singapore. Unfair Business Practices

2005-05 $3,071,600 British American Tobacco (British American Tobacco Australia Limited) Settling with Australian CCC for false and misleading advertising. Fraud http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/accc-resolves-light-and-mild-cigarette-issue-with-bat-and-philip-morris

1994-11 $123,326 British Cement Association Unfair Business Practices http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1 https://web.archive.org/web/20170118043741/http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1

1988-07 $111,487 British Dental Trade Association Settling with the EU for policies, rules, & regulations that were an infringement of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31988D0477 https://web.archive.org/web/20170127210045/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31988D0477

1988-12 $3,566,855 British Gypsum Ltd. Settling with the EU for abusing its dominant position in the supply of plasterboard in Great Britaini in violation of Article 86 of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0022 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119224652/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31989D0022

2014-07 $2,500,000 British Serious Fraud Office Settling with Robert Tchenguiz & his company R20 for a flawed investigation into collapse of an Icelandic bank Fraud http://www.law360.com/articles/563048/uk-fraud-office-to-pay-added-2-5m-to-settle-botched-sting

2014-07 $5,100,000 British Serious Fraud Office Settling with Vincent Tchenguiz for a flawed investigation into collapse of an Icelandic bank Fraud http://www.law360.com/articles/561220/uk-fraud-office-to-pay-re-mogul-5m-over-iceland-bank-sting

1999-12 $12,931,380 British Steel Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-99-957_en.htm?locale=en https://web.archive.org/web/20160730122300/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-99-957_en.htm?locale=en

1988-10 $3,386,795 British Sugar plc Settling with the EU for infriging Article 86 of the EEC Treaty for actions against Napier Brown intended to make it withdraw from the British sugar market Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31988D0518 https://web.archive.org/web/20161122142918/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31988D0518

1998-10 $47,527,920 British Sugar plc Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel to restrict competition and fix prices of sugar market Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-898_en.htm?locale=en http://web.archive.org/web/20150316153800/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-98-898_en.htm?locale=en

2020-05 $15,813,257 British United Provident Association Limited (Bupa Aged Care Australia Pty Ltd.) Settling with Australian ACCC for making misleading representations & wrongly accepting payments for extra services not provided or only provided in part to residents. Unfair Business Practices

1996-10 $77,461 Brittany Ferries Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel infringing Article 85(1) of the EC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31997D0084 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119224948/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31997D0084

2014-04 $6,533,574 Broadband Research Corporation Settling with SEC for insider trading charges Unfair Business Practices http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2014/lr22963.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318183113/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2014/lr22963.htm

2014-10 $2,618,550 Broadlands Finance Limited Settling with New Zealand's CC for breaches of the Fair Trading Act by overcharging customers interest & fees. Unfair Business Practices

2003-04 $200,000 Brockway Glass Container Inc. Settling with EPA for numerous air quality violations by not meeting federal opacity standards 192 times from July 1994 to November 1997 Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127083154/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/61e4a7aaa42ea771852570d8005e1528

2012-12 $3,656,250 Broco Inc. Settling with EPA for cleanup costs at the Rockets, Fireworks, and Flares Superfund Site Environment

2010-12 $1,255,266 Broco Inc. (BroCo Investments Inc.) Settling with SEC for an account intrusion scheme that manipulated the shares of over 100 public companies Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21760.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150318181543/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2010/lr21760.htm

2023-12 $5,200,000 Brooge Energy Limited Settling with SEC for fraud by misstating between 30 & 80 percent of its revenues from 2018 through early 2021 by creating false invoices. Financial Reporting Violation

2022-03 $3,250,000 Brookdale Senior Living Inc. Unfair Business Practices

2014-01 $1,350,000 Brookfield Power US Assets Management LLC Settling with FERC for violations of Part 12 of the Commission's regulations Unfair Business Practices http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2014/146FERC61027.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20150909022957/http://www.ferc.gov/enforcement/civil-penalties/actions/2014/146FERC61027.pdf

2008-04 $180,000 Brookhaven Hospital Settling FCA violations for claims for excluded physician Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2010-02 $2,920,000 Brookhaven Memorial Hospital Center Settling FCA violations for outlier payments Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20150319001612/http://www.taf.org/total2010.htm

1996-01 $875,000 Brooklyn Hospital Center, Dr. Schwartzman Settling FCA violations for fraudulent claims for services not rendered Fraud http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca19980427.html http://web.archive.org/web/20131017012805/http://www.pogo.org/our-work/reports/90s/co-fca19980427.html

2012-06 $1,000,000 Brookstone Securities Settling with FINRA for Fraudulent Sales of CMOs to Elderly Fraud

2012-03 $10,120,713 Brookstreet Settlement for defrauding customers in its sales of risky mortgage-backed securities Fraud http://www.ocregister.com/taxdollars/strong-478613-brookstreet-sec.html http://web.archive.org/web/20150320104852/http://www.ocregister.com/taxdollars/strong-478613-brookstreet-sec.html

2015-03 $1,500,000 Brookville Capital Partners LLC Settling with FINRA for defrauding customers in connection with the sale of a private placement offering. $500k in fines, $1m in restitution to customers Fraud

1998-12 $110,500 Broomer Research Corporation Settling with EPA for disposing of low level radioactive hazardous waste by pouring them into their outfallscreating a threat to the aquifer Environment

2020-09 $3,779,146 Brose Fahrzeugteile GmbH & Co. KG Unfair Business Practices

2006-03 $9,023,239 Brossette Settling with French AC for anti-competitive practices between 1993 & 1998. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714215139/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=185&id_article=536

2002-09 $400,000 Brotech Corp. Settling with EPA for CAA violations for failing to install required air pollution controls during major equipment upgrades in the 1990s Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127050658/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3da092594565bd8b852570d60070fd4c

2002-06 $9,750,000 Brotman Partners L.P. Settling FCA violations for services performed in beds not licensed for rehabilitation Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2002-02 $2,000,000 Brown & Root Services Corporation Settling FCA violations for defective pricing Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2004-05 $147,725,000 Brown & Williamson Settling to pay for nicotine patches, hotlines, ads & other programs to help LA smokers kick the habit Unfair Business Practices http://www.ncpolicywatch.com/2006/04/13/tobacco-industry-attacks-5909-million-verdict-before-court/

2014-02 $8,025,000 Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. Settling with FINRA for substantial anti-money laundering compliance failures Financial Reporting Violation

2015-10 $12,653,000 Brown Investment Advisors Inc. Settling with SEC for orchestrating 3 offering frauds over the past decade Fraud http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2015/lr23393.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151030030950/http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases/2015/lr23393.htm

1997-02 $1,245,600 Brown Water Marine Service Inc. Settling with EPA for damaging 40 acres of rare marine habitat moving an oil rig near Corpus Christi, Texas Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/February97/078enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20151010113544/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1997/February97/078enr.htm

1998-06 $1,500,000 Browning-Ferris Inc. Settling with EPA for CWA violations by discharging contaminated wastewater into municipal sewers Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20161003185354/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/e84639cac118691f8525661a005bc940!OpenDocument

1997-07 $5,142,312 Browning-Ferris Inc. (BFI Services Group Inc.) Settling with EPA for CWA violations for falsely labeling sludge as septic waste and/or blending it with raw sewage to disguise it Environment

2000-03 $115,000 Brownwood Furniture Inc. Settling with EPA for CAA violations for improperly receiving air emission permits, not applying pollution controls & emission offsets, & exceeding emission limits Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/033617d0f80f9d99852570d8005e13a4.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222642/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/033617d0f80f9d99852570d8005e13a4.html

2023-09 $250,000 Bruderman Asset Management LLC Unfair Business Practices

2014-12 $2,400,000 Bruker Corporation Settling with SEC for FCPA violations by providing non-business related travel & improper payments to various Chinese officials Corruption http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1370543708934 https://web.archive.org/web/20160108003425/http://www.sec.gov/News/PressRelease/Detail/PressRelease/1370543708934

2005-03 $3,253,350 Brumar (Vic) Pty Ltd. Settling with Australian CCC for price fixing conduct in the Ballarat petrol market. Unfair Business Practices http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-233-million-in-penalties-for-petrol-price-fixing

2015-08 $1,025,039 Brunswick Capital LLC Settling with CFTC for commodity pool fraud & unregistered activity Fraud http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7208-15 https://web.archive.org/web/20150905232524/http://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/pr7208-15

2005-10 $203,250 Brunswick Corp. Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $40,000 is fine, $55,000 is for pollution control upgrades, & $107,750 is for a supplemental environmental project Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20170127084824/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/08b58308184454a9852570bc006fcb21

2006-08 $2,200,000 BRUT LLC Settling with FINRA for Publishing Erroneous Execution Quality Reports, Other Violations Financial Reporting Violation

2007-10 $485,300 Bryan Corporation Settling FCA violations for unapproved drugs and devices Fraud http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm http://web.archive.org/web/20131609590600/http://www.taf.org/total2008.htm

2023-08 $250,000 Bryant Capital Trade Management Corporation Settling with CFTC for comitting fraud while acting as an unregistered commodity trading advisor & for failing to register. Fraud

2023-07 $644,903 BSA International S.A. (Lactalis Australia Pty Ltd.) Settling with Australian ACC for contravening the Dairy Code of Conduct by failing to meet some of its obligations in relation to the 2020-21 milk season. Unfair Business Practices

2024-09 $75,000 BSC LP Settling with SEC for failures to timely report information about their holdings & transactions in public company stock & failing to report their insiders' filing delinquencies. Financial Reporting Violation

2015-03 $211,000,000 BSI SA Settling with DoJ becoming the first bank to reach a resolution under the Swiss Bank Program to help catch tax evaders Unfair Business Practices

1984-07 $707,853 BSN SA Settling with the EU for its role in a cartel in violation of Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31984D0388 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119224021/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31984D0388

2017-03 $430,360,347 BT Group plc Unfair Business Practices http://www.bbc.com/news/business-39401577 https://web.archive.org/web/20170420215720/http://www.bbc.com/news/business-39401577

2016-11 $36,000,000 BTG plc (Biocompatibles Inc.) Settling with FDA & DoJ for misbranding their medical device LC Bead & for FCA violations for causing false claims to be submitted to government healthcare programs Fraud https://web.archive.org/web/20161124212918/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-maker-biocompatibles-pleads-guilty-misbranding-and-agrees-pay-36-million

1992-03 $6,209,000 BTR plc group (Dunlop Slazenger International Ltd.) Settling with the EU for infringing Article 85 (1) of the Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31992D0261 https://archive.org/details/CELEX31992D0261

2023-09 $135,000 BTS Asset Management Inc. Unfair Business Practices

1994-07 $2,789,405 Buchmann GmbH Settling with the EU for participating in a cartel to fix prices & allocate markets in the cartonboard supply market Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31994D0601 https://web.archive.org/web/20170119122059/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31994D0601

2004-02 $2,480,598 Buckeye Egg Farm L.P. Settling with EPA for clean air act violations. $880,598 is fine & $1.6m is for pollution controls Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/February/04_enrd_105.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150414011354/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/February/04_enrd_105.htm

2021-10 $4,350,000 Buckeye Pipe Line Co. Settling with EPA for CWA violations relating to a 2010 crude oil spill near Lockport, Illinois. Environment

1999-01 $3,750,000 Buckley & Company Inc. Settling with EPA for clean up of the Strasburg Landfill Superfund Site in Chester County, PA Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c56eb6b565b10bea852570d60070f989.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170508003706/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/c56eb6b565b10bea852570d60070f989.html

2007-10 $2,794,863 Buczek Automotive Sp. z.o.o. Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Poland Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32008D0344 https://web.archive.org/web/20170224192240/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32008D0344

2010-07 $806,591 Budget Loans Limited Settling with New Zealand's CC for 34 breaches of the Fair Trading Act. Unfair Business Practices

2018-12 $87,413,072 Bulgarian Energy Holding Unfair Business Practices http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-6846_en.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20190220114404/http://europa.eu/rapid/press-release_IP-18-6846_en.htm

2023-07 $290,719 Bull Run Advantage LLC Settling with CFTC for operating commodity pool frauds against their customers & failing to register with the CFTC. Fraud

2021-08 $16,186,213 BullionDirect Inc. Settling with CFTC for defrauding thousands of customers throughout the US who purchased precious metals from them through various misrepresentations & omissions. Fraud

2024-09 $175,000 Bulltick Wealth Management LLC Settling with SEC for failing to file the required Forms 13F reports. Financial Reporting Violation

2015-08 $6,000,000 Bumble Bee Foods LLC Settling criminal charges in the death of a worker who was cooked in an oven with tons of tuna Human & Worker Rights http://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2015/aug/12/bumble-bee-foods-settlement-man-cooked-death-tuna

2017-05 $25,000,000 Bumble Bee Foods LLC Settling with DoJ for its role in a conspiracy to fix the prices of shelf-stable tuna fish Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bumble-bee-agrees-plead-guilty-price-fixing https://web.archive.org/web/20170509005517/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bumble-bee-agrees-plead-guilty-price-fixing

1994-11 $123,326 Bundesverband der Deutschen Zementindustrie Unfair Business Practices http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1 https://web.archive.org/web/20170118043741/http://publications.europa.eu/resource/cellar/1fd5a7ed-cf37-4de5-8574-8a77e8faf864.0006.02/DOC_1

2006-10 $13,900,000 Bunge North America Inc. Settling with EPA for violations of the clean air act. $625,000 is fine, $1.25m is for environmental projects, & $12m is for emission control upgrades Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/October/06_enrd_727.html https://web.archive.org/web/20151012052140/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2006/October/06_enrd_727.html

2010-06 $22,121,374 Bunka Shutter Co. Ltd. Settling with JFTC for violating Article 3 of the Antimonopoly Act in relation to the manufacture & selling shutters Unfair Business Practices http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2010/jun/individual-000019.html https://web.archive.org/web/20130413203415/http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/pressreleases/yearly-2010/jun/individual-000019.html

1996-09 $50,000,000 Bunker Group Incorporated Fined for its role in a January 1994 oil spill that spewed more than 750,000 gallons of oil near Puerto Rico Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/Sept96/470enr.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20160516083704/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/Sept96/470enr.htm

2009-11 $176,575 Buongiorno SpA Settling with Italian CA for unfair commercial practices & misleading advertising between 2007 & 2009 Fraud

2015-01 $1,292,076 Buonotourist Srl Settling with the EU to repay illegal aid given to them by Italy Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32015D1075 https://web.archive.org/web/20170222001842/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32015D1075

1982-12 $146,650 Bureau National Interprofessionnel du Cognac Settling with the EU for fixing minimum selling prices for cognac infringing Article 85(1) of the EEC Treaty Unfair Business Practices http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31982D0896 https://web.archive.org/web/20170127210029/http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:31982D0896

1998-12 $19,000,000 Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railroad Co. Settling with EPA for CWA & CERCLA violations. $7m is fine & $12m is for restitution & remediation Environment https://web.archive.org/web/20160921175737/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2b6a91785078f93d852566d70058f62d!OpenDocument

2002-05 $2,200,000 Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railroad Co. Settling with US Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Human & Worker Rights http://cjonline.com/stories/050902/bus_bnsf.shtml http://web.archive.org/web/20150318200525/http://cjonline.com/stories/050902/bus_bnsf.shtml#.VQ_kBOE_pUM

2004-09 $65,100,000 Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railroad Co. Settling with EPA for the cleanup of the AT & SF Alburquerque Superfund Site in Albuquerque, New Mexico Environment http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/September/04_enrd_659.htm https://web.archive.org/web/20150414020957/http://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2004/September/04_enrd_659.htm

1996-03 $7,540,000 Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railroad Co. (Burlington Northern Railroad) Settling with EPA to clean up the Montana Pole and Treating Plant superfund site in Silver Bow County, MT Environment https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/March96/097.txt https://web.archive.org/web/20170221011032/https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/1996/March96/097.txt

1998-04 $12,000,000 Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railroad Co. (Burlington Northern Railroad) Settling with EPA for CWA & CERCLA violations relating to 40,000 tons of lead concentrate that was illegally dumped Environment

2001-02 $8,500,000 Burlington Resources Inc. Settling FCA violations for Reverse - undervaluation of oil Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2007-08 $97,500,000 Burlington Resources Inc. Settling FCA violations for underpayment of royalties on gas Fraud http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf http://web.archive.org/web/20150317043301/http://www.crowell.com/files/false-claims-act-fca-settlements-crowell-moring.pdf

2011-05 $105,000 Burnham Associates Settling with EPA for violating the Marine Protection, Research and Sanctuaries Act as part of a dredging project in Hingham Harbor. Environment https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8cfa11b7b29cfa4f85257887005b6b9f.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127222553/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/8cfa11b7b29cfa4f85257887005b6b9f.html

1999-02 $120,000 Burtin Urethane Corp. Settling with EPA for EPCRA violations by failing to disclose its annual use & emissions of toxic chemicals to EPA's Toxic Release Inventory Environment Reporting Violation https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b4f0872d00f67c14852570d8005e1300.html https://web.archive.org/web/20170127223105/https://archive.epa.gov/epapages/newsroom_archive/newsreleases/b4f0872d00f67c14852570d8005e1300.html

2010-12 $800,000 Business Filings Division Settling with CA for an illegal scheme that threatened thousands of companies with fines or suspension if they failed to return fraudulent forms with a filing fee Fraud http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-announces-24-million-settlement-scheme-fleeced-thousands-california

2010-03 $6,526,205 ButanGas SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement between 1995 & 2005 Unfair Business Practices

2000-08 $1,590,500 Butler Wick & Co. Inc. Settling with NASD over Charges of Yield Burning Unfair Business Practices http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2000/seven-brokerage-firms-settle-nasd-regulation-charges-yield-burning-0

2024-08 $8,500,000 Butterball LLC Human & Worker Rights

2023-03 $998,674 Buttonwood LLC Settling with CFTC for fraud, trading against customers without consent, & supervision failures. Fraud

2002-06 $300,000 Buy Rite Fuel Oil Corporation Environment Reporting Violation https://web.archive.org/web/20170127045100/https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/672d0abb31a602648525716500607240

2025-06 $363,995 Buzz Transport Settling with NY AG for submitting claims to Medicaid for fake toll expenses. Unfair Business Practices

2021-06 $2,129,000 Buzzi Unicem (Lone Star Industries Inc.) Settling with EPA for CAA violations. $729,000 in fines & $1.4m in emissions reduction upgrades. Environment

2005-12 $3,672,880 BVHE Settling with French AC for engaging in vertical price agreements between 1995 & 1998. Unfair Business Practices http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=160&id_article=550 https://web.archive.org/web/20160714212352/http://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=160&id_article=550

1999-03 $237,943 Byk Gulden Italy SpA Settling with Italian CA for coordinating their conduct in order to fix the prices of certain drugs Unfair Business Practices http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4075-i332-i333-aumento-dei-prezzi-dei-farmaci-chiusura-istruttoria.html

2000-12 $214,719 Byk Gulden Italy SpA Settling with Italian CA for its role in an anti-competitive agreement in breach of Article 2, paragraph 2 of Law no. 287/90 Unfair Business Practices

2016-04 $9,372,883 Byram Healthcare Centers Inc. Settling with DoJ for receiving unlawful kickbacks from Hollister & several other manufacturers of disposable health care products Unfair Business Practices https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/byram-healthcare-and-hollister-inc-pay-209-million-resolve-kickback-allegations

2022-09 $250,000 bZeroX LLC Settling with CFTC for offering illegal, off-exchange digital-asset trading, registration violations, & failing to comply with the Bank Secrecy Act. Unfair Business Practices

https://web.archive.org/web/20151009061639/http://m.firstwordpharma.com/bristol-myers-squibb-pay-146-million-settle-bribery-allegation

Settling with Hawaii AG for violating state consumer protection laws by marketing Plavix without disclosing that the drug could have a diminished or no effect for some peop

https://web.archive.org/web/20140812174848/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-british-airways-plc-to-pay-5-million-for-p

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2011/7-6-million-in-penalties-impo https://web.archive.org/web/20160714213929/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2011/7-6-mi

http://web.archive.org/web/20120420144526/http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-04-19/british-airways-fuel-price-fix-fine-cut-to-58-5-m

https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195236/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/accc-resolves-light-and-mild-cigarette-issue-with-bat-a

Settling with the EU for infringing the provisions of Article 85(1) of the EC treaty by participating in an anti-competitive agreement to regulate cement transfers from 1 count

http://web.archive.org/web/20150425105813/http://www.law360.com/articles/563048/uk-fraud-office-to-pay-added-2-5m-to-settle-botched-

http://web.archive.org/web/20150425105905/http://www.law360.com/articles/561220/uk-fraud-office-to-pay-re-mogul-5m-over-iceland-ban

Settling with the EU for colluding until 1995 over the observance of their respective domestic markets for certain seamless tubes used in oil & gas prospecting & transportatio

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2014/finance-company-to-refund-cuhttps://web.archive.org/web/20160714214656/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2014/financ

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/61e4a7aaa42ea771852570d8005e1

http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlements-reached-pyro-spectacular-industries-and-emhart-industhttp://web.archive.org/web/20150317035234/http://www2.epa.gov/enforcement/case-summary-settlements-reached-pyro-spectacular-indust

Settling with CA AG for failing to adequately notify & prepare residents for both transfers & discharges & misrepresented its quality of care to Center for Medicare & Medica

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-hearing-panel-fines-brookstone-securities-1-million-fraudulent-sales-cmohttps://web.archive.org/web/20150908122432/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2012/finra-hearing-panel-fines-brookstone-securities-1-millio

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-sanctions-brookville-capital-partners-15-million-and-bars-president-anthohttps://web.archive.org/web/20150315001713/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2015/finra-sanctions-brookville-capital-partners-15-million-a

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=776&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160910061231/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling with the EU for infringing Article 101 of the TFEU & Article 53 of the EEA Agreement involving price coordination related to the supply of door modules & window

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/3da092594565bd8b852570d60070

http://web.archive.org/web/20150320070701/http://www.ncpolicywatch.com/2006/04/13/tobacco-industry-attacks-5909-million-verdict-bef

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-brown-brothers-harriman-record-8-million-substantial-anti-money-l https://web.archive.org/web/20150403041721/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2014/finra-fines-brown-brothers-harriman-record-8-million-s

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/e84639cac118691f8525661a005bc

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=704&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160920222122/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

Settling with SEC for failing to disclose the misuse of proceeds raised from investment advisory clients & failing to implement reasonably designed policies & procedures con

https://web.archive.org/web/20160714195911/http://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/federal-court-orders-233-million-in-penalties-for-petro

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/08b58308184454a9852570bc006f

http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-fines-brut-22-million-publishing-erroneous-execution-quality-reports-oth https://web.archive.org/web/20160730151040/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2006/nasd-fines-brut-22-million-publishing-erroneous-execut

http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bsi-sa-lugano-switzerland-first-bank-reach-resolution-under-justice-department-s-swis https://web.archive.org/web/20150415071846/http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/bsi-sa-lugano-switzerland-first-bank-reach-resolution-under-ju

Settling with British Ofcom for breaking rules put in place to counter its significant market power by cutting compensation payments for delays in installing high-speed lines. 

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/medical-device-maker-biocompatibles-pleads-guilty-misbranding-and-agrees-pay-36

Settling with SEC for advertising hypothetical performance to the general public on their websites without adopting and/or implementing policies & procedures required by th

http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2010/budget-loans-pleads-guilty-to https://web.archive.org/web/20160714213813/http://www.comcom.govt.nz/the-commission/media-centre/media-releases/detail/2010/budget

Settling with the EU for abusing their dominant positions by foreclosing entry into the gas supply markets in Bulgaria by unduly restricting access to the infrastructure it owne

https://web.archive.org/web/20150816121155/http://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2015/aug/12/bumble-bee-foods-settlement-man-cooked

Settling with the EU for infringing the provisions of Article 85(1) of the EC treaty by participating in an anti-competitive agreement to regulate cement transfers from 1 count

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3772-contenuti-multimediali-per-cellularitra-il-2007-e-il-2009-comminate-sa https://web.archive.org/web/20160903065631/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3772-contenuti-multimediali-per-cellularitra-il-2007-e

https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/2b6a91785078f93d852566d70058

https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_summary_id=793&search https://web.archive.org/web/20160910064437/https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/criminal_prosecution/index.cfm?action=3&prosecution_sum

https://web.archive.org/web/20140613221404/http://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/brown-announces-24-million-settlement-scheme-fleece

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4913-prezzo-del-gpl-per-riscaldamento-regione-sardegna-chiusura-istruttoria https://web.archive.org/web/20110611191032/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4913-prezzo-del-gpl-per-riscaldamento-regione-sardeg

https://web.archive.org/web/20160730120922/http://www.finra.org/newsroom/2000/seven-brokerage-firms-settle-nasd-regulation-charges-y

Settling class-action lawsuit claiming they violated the Sherman Antitrust Act by engaging in a conspiracy to depress worker compensation at poultry processing complexes, p

Settling with EPA for violating federal regulations that require owners & operators of facilities that have underground storage tank systems to upgrade them & install leak dete https://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/d0cf6618525a9efb85257359003fb69d/672d0abb31a60264852571650060

https://web.archive.org/web/20160902221031/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/4075-i332-i333-aumento-dei-prezzi-dei-farmaci-chius

http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3356-i337-bracco-byk-gulden-italia-farmades-nycomed-amersham-sorin-schehttps://web.archive.org/web/20160902230202/http://www.agcm.it/stampa/comunicati/3356-i337-bracco-byk-gulden-italia-farmades-nycome

https://web.archive.org/web/20160505010534/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/byram-healthcare-and-hollister-inc-pay-209-million-resolve-k

https://web.archive.org/web/20250531004642/https://governor.hawaii.gov/web/20250531004642/https://governor.hawaii.gov/newsroom/2025-62-governor-green-attorney-general-lopez-announce-700-million-settlement-in-plavix-lawsuit/

https://web.archive.org/web/20230505172511/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-obtains-629-million-settlement-british-american-tobacco-resolve-illegal-sales

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-6m-in-penalties-against-bupa-and-compensation-for-consumers https://web.archive.org/web/20230203002018/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/court-orders-6m-in-penalties-against-bupa-and-compensation-for-consumers

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-256 https://web.archive.org/web/20231228085512/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-256

https://web.archive.org/web/20220404065817/https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-325-million-settlement-brookdale-senior-living

https://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/40299/40299_1042_4.pdf https://web.archive.org/web/20210428224816/https://ec.europa.eu/competition/antitrust/cases/dec_docs/40299/40299_1042_4.pdf

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-197 https://web.archive.org/web/20231001150305/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-197

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8767-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230907045859/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8767-23

https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/lactalis-penalised-for-dairy-code-breaches https://web.archive.org/web/20230725093026/https://www.accc.gov.au/media-release/lactalis-penalised-for-dairy-code-breaches

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148 https://web.archive.org/web/20240925201904/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-148

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-173 https://web.archive.org/web/20230912043632/https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2023-173

https://web.archive.org/web/20211013232503/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/buckeye-and-west-shore-pipelines-pay-87-million-civil-penalties-and-damages-injuries-natural

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8742-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230712211123/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8742-23

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8416-21 https://web.archive.org/web/20210824160815/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8416-21

https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-135 https://web.archive.org/web/20240918015044/https://www.sec.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024-135

https://archive.ph/yCVox

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8672-23 https://web.archive.org/web/20230311073619/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8672-23

https://web.archive.org/web/20250630215722/https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transportation

https://web.archive.org/web/20210606095839/https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-epa-and-state-indiana-reach-clean-air-act-settlement-lone-star-industries

https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8590-22 https://web.archive.org/web/20220927144316/https://www.cftc.gov/PressRoom/PressReleases/8590-22

https://governor.hawaii.gov/newsroom/2025-62-governor-green-attorney-general-lopez-announce-700-million-settlem

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/united-states-obtains-629-million-settlement-british-american-tobacco-resolve-illegal

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-325-million-settlement-brookdale-senior-li

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/buckeye-and-west-shore-pipelines-pay-87-million-civil-penalties-and-damages-injuri

https://www.poultrywages.com/assets/docs/Butterball/2024.08.27%20Settlement%20Agreement%20Between%20Cl

https://ag.ny.gov/press-release/2025/attorney-general-james-secures-more-13-million-sweeping-takedown-transporta

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/justice-department-epa-and-state-indiana-reach-clean-air-act-settlement-lone-star-ind

Total: $664,755,493,564


